Perception
The World is changing fast. Things are said, done and served, unthinkably
quicker than ever. Sophisticated man-machine relationship has superseded
worn-out style of operation. The advent of the new millennium has heralded a
universal perception of “survival of the fittest”. Corporate world is confronted by
unprecedented challenges with few options left.
Born at this turning point of global transition, we believe we could meet the
high expectation of the new generation. Service to us is meant not only for
clients but also for the community, not only for gains but also for governance
and not only for delivery but to ensure dynamism, discipline and accountability.
We have adapted to the best choice of globalization without compromising our
standard. The key players sans whom our progress could never surface on the
horizon, we salute those respected shareholders, customers, patrons and
well-wishers at this moment of ecstatic joy to celebrate our 13 years of success.
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Striving to Deliver the Best
The Banking Industry has been confronted by stiff competition at home and abroad in the recent times.
The dynamic change of the fast growing world, expanding and variant needs, demands of the new
generation amid high uncertainty and financial volatility have made the business competition fierce.
The adversities round the year and all around the globe, could not put us off. We believe that the
competitive advantage lies in the satisfaction of the customers we serve and values we create for the
stakeholders. In line with the new challenges, the Premier Bank has adopted necessary restructuring in
Business operation. We worked hard to position ourselves on a different platform away from our
competitors. We train up every officer to have detailed knowledge of the products and services. The
Bank has improved untiringly in the delivery of products and services, reduction of loan processing
time, online deposits and remittance payment and adoption of many key changes in the delivery
system. Placing the customers’ satisfaction on the top of the priority list, we strived to make our
Banking simple and accessible to all customers. We care about every one of our clients regardless of
their size and position of business. The Bank continued to blend expertise with innovation of products
and services equipped with modern and robust technology. We took special care on improving
operating efficiency, productivity, financial soundness and ensuring workplace where talented
dynamic professionals develop the full range of potentials and create opportunity for the customers.
Corporate integrity is treated as the most important driving force and we are committed to meet
international standards of corporate behavior in all areas of operation.
Sailing against many odds, the Bank has made its foundation strong with a capital base of Tk. 7662.50
million, deposit base of Tk.67,129.52 million, nationwide network of 79 no. of branches resourced
with cutting-edge facilities controlled by highly efficient team of staff, with the loyalty and trust of
more than two lac customers at the end of 2012. Operating Income grew to Tk. 823.48 million, but
the gain was held back by provision for possible loan losses resulted in net profit of Tk. 603.41 million
for the year. The Bank, however, retained a favourable Capital Adequacy at 11.04 percent, well above
the required level of 10.00% and strong liquidity with Credit-deposit ratio at 77.78 percent. The Bank
has been awarded upgraded Credit Rating A+ (A plus) for long terms and ST-2 for short terms based
on the financials of 2011.
We are confident that our strengths, our strategy and our keen focus on the key priorities will enable
us to weather through the challenges to grow and achieve greater success in 2013 and beyond.
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Determination
-to be determined like a mirror that never loses its ability to reflect even it is broken into hundred pieces.

Determination

To keep the spirit up
under
a
precarious
economic situation, the
visionary entrepreneur and
successful industrialist Dr.
H. B. M. Iqbal - Honorable
Chairman of the Bank
wishes to adopt new
slogan "Determination" in
the Bank and suggested the
employees to implement the
slogan in day to day life,
either in Office or at Home.

In continuation of our conscious endeavor to implement inspiring and motivational slogans " The Best or
Nothing" and becoming "Good Human Being" as adopted last two years in all our relationship with all
stakeholders, acquaints, friends and family members, in 2013 we wish to adopt the new Slogan
"Determination - be determined like a mirror that never loses its ability to reflect even it is broken into
hundred pieces. " The slogans adopted every year enable us to weather through the difficulties with lot of
finesse.
The stressed global economic condition combined with dull business activities took its toll on the
performance of our Bank in the outgoing year. We believe that the challenges and difficulties we faced
are the inherent part of life and business that we must go through. The adversities all around could not
make us exhausted and put us off. We want to win and have a hunger for success , no matter where we
have been or where we are. All we really need is passion, determination and action. We want to ignite
our level of determination to challenge ourselves to find the best way to manifest our latent potentialities,
to improve our skills and step out of the boundaries that we consider our comfort and safe place. We
want to maneuver the hard time to our advantages. We have strong belief in our abilities which we need
to develop to set goals and commit ourselves to achieve success. We want to focus on the best way to
move forward rather than looking back or blaming others for the current difficulties. Taking stock from
where we are, we want to deal with the situation with confidence.
We are determined to make the best of today for a beautiful tomorrow.
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Balancing Risks with Growth
The year 2012 was really a trying time for the Banks and the challenges were too severe. Economic
depression continuing from the recession in the US and Europe affected investment and growth
prospects. External and domestic risks looming over the economy put the banking and financial sectors
in a tight spot. The situation was exacerbated by some high profile financial scams in the state-owned
Banks and in MLM businesses. This was accompanied by a deterioration in credit quality in several
banks, although a growing crisis of confidence in the system was arrested by the swift response of the
Bangladesh Bank, the wounds would take time to heal.
The disruption taken place in the economy and the financial industry changed our outlook. It is our belief
that success depend not just on quantitative profitability but long-term sustainability and long-lasting
values for our stakeholders. To withstand the onslaughts of depressed markets, Premier Bank Ltd.
undertook a cautious approach in doing business. Taking all risks as inherent part of financial business,
we put in efforts to keep a balance between risk and return. We shifted our attention from expanding
credit to managing its quality. The slide in profit recorded by the Bank during the year reflects increased
level of provisioning for non-performing assets. We have been up-front with conservative recognition of
our losses and are clearing our balance sheet of toxic assets.
To make up lost opportunities, we made conscious endeavor towards upgrading our core capabilities,
strengthening fundamentals and risk Management in banking business. We have put in place a dedicated
Risk Management Unit staffed with experienced and well-groomed personnel. Monitoring and
Controlling System have been revamped. IT and Core Management System have been strengthened to
ensure timely and pre-emptive action against potential harmful risk events. The Bank also reinforced its
business on integrity and service excellence. We emphasized on ensuring professionalism, honesty and
positive attitude in all our operation to create a brand value and a sustainable benefit for our
stakeholders.
With refined strategy and rejuvenated spirit, we have dedicated ourselves to flourish despite potential
risks and challenges in the coming years.
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FINANCIAL INDICATORS 2012

11.04%
Tk. 67,129.52 Million

Dividend commitment for our
valued shareholders for 2012 amid
financial volatility

Capital Adequacy, much healthier
than required 10% at the minimum.

The Bank continued to succeed in
deposit mobilization with a record
level
deposit
balance
of
Tk. 67,129.52 million in 2012
from Tk. 60,692.97 million in
2011.

Tk. 52,210.16 Million

Our Credit portfolio reached
Tk. 52,210.16 million at the end of
2012 compared to Tk. 49,774.91
million in 2011.

Tk. 65,649.40 Million

The Bank Plays vital role in export
& import financing.

Tk. 4,689.60 Million

Inward foreign remittance handled by
the Bank during the year 2012.

Tk. 10,703.31 Million
2,00,000
79 Nos.

Financial Indicators 2012

10%

Operating Income

Number of customers banking with
us
The number of Branches functioning
with cutting-edge technology to bring
the Banking Service at the door step
of customers.
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Vision
The Bank has a clear vision towards its ultimate
destiny- to be the best amongst the top financial
institutions.

Mission
The mission of the Bank is To be the most caring and customer friendly provider of financial services, creating
opportunities for more people in more places.
To ensure stability and sound growth whilst enhancing the value of shareholders investments.
To aggressively adopt technology at all levels of operations and to improve efficiency and
reduce cost per transaction.
To ensure a high level of transparency and ethical standards in all business transacted by the
Bank.
To provide congenial atmosphere which will attract competent work force who will be proud
and eager to work for the Bank.
To be socially responsible and strive to uplift the quality of life by making effective contribution
for social development.
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Service first

Better
relationship

Easier
banking

Good
corporate
governance

Assured
confidentiality
Corporate
citizenship

Our Values
Our Values

 Service first
For us ‘Service first’ is not just an abstraction; we do mean it. It holds a prime and central focus in our
operation. We believe, discharge of quick and quality service is the hallmark for banking standard.
 Easier banking
We have made day-to-day banking easier-than-ever through state-of-the-art facilities. We tend to create
a congenial atmosphere for our customers to feel free and go easy with banking. We segment our
clientele into least possible individuals to impart the best attention.
 Better relationship
As we form bondage with our valued clients, so we develop it into a sustainable end. A good
understanding with them, while carrying out business transactions, helps us perceive their goals and
thus, enable us to respond pro-actively to their financial needs.
 Assured confidentiality
Since we deal in Customers’ money and financial matters, our solemn promise remains intact with the
interest of our clients so much so that all banking transactions are done in a confidential and professional
manner.
 Good corporate governance
The dynamic Board of Directors of the Premier Bank Limited hails from different disciplines of business
and industry at home and abroad. They are well respected in the society for their contribution. The Bank
is equipped with a highly competent Management Team who have long experience in domestic and
international Banking. The Bank upholds and strictly abides by good corporate governance practices
and is subject to the regulatory supervision of Bangladesh Bank.
 Corporate citizenship
We are a compliant Bank and we pay due taxes. We are eager to inspire eco-friendly investment. We
are an abiding citizen in terms of all laws, rules, norms, sentiments and values of the land.
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Premier Bank for Premier Services
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We believe Premier Bank is what Premier does. Real Time Online Banking equipped with
state-of-the-art technology is the part and parcel of our service. Wherever in the country you
go you can bank with any of our Branches if you are a Premier customer.



We provide optimum return on customers’ investments. We are first local bank to pay daily
balance based interest on savings account.



Premier Bank was recognised by Visa International as the first local bank to receive the
Principal Membership of Visa International to issue and acquire Visa – Credit and Debit
Cards in Bangladesh. We now issue and acquire both VISA & MasterCard Cards as Principal
Member with ATM facility.



Our Debit Card is an excellent replacement for cheque maintenance complexities. A savings
or current account holder of Premier Bank can enjoy personalised and privileged services of
Debit Card.



Our Pre-paid Card and Hajj Card have replaced the need to carry cash and Travellers
Cheques. HAAB Members are using our Hajj Card for their remittance Services.



We have connected the most popular medium of communication such as mobile phone with
banking. One can bank with us even while at home through SMS banking service. Our CMS
banking service meets up your queries about credit card transactions.



We care the most about any query, suggestion, objection or even allegation, no matter how
irrelevant they look like. Customer’s call centre is formed to oversee our clients’ reaction
under the direct supervision of the Managing Director of the Bank.



We excel in devising new products and services. In line with variant choices of our clientele
our services are tailored and streamlined.
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Time Line and Milestones
1999
1999
1999
1999
1999

:
:
:
:
:

Incorporation of the Company as PLC
Certificate of Commencement of Business
First meeting of the Board of Directors
License issued by Bangladesh Bank for commercial banking
Formal launching of banking business

Time Line and Milestones

10 June
10 June
15 June
17 June
26 Oct.

21 June 2003 : Establishment of own Training Institute
03 Aug. 2003 : Introduction of Real Time Online Banking
16 Oct. 2003 : Commencement of Islamic Banking Business from IBB, Mohakhali
22 Jan.

2004 : Pioneering VISA Credit Card among the local banks

30 Jan. 2006 : Launching of SMS Banking Service
05 Aug. 2006 : Launching of CMS Banking Service
16 May
23 May
27 May
28 Oct.
28 Oct.

2007
2007
2007
2007
2007

:
:
:
:
:

Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited
Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Trading of Shares on DSE & CSE
Launching of Premier ATM Services
Introduction of Premier VISA Debit Card and Hajj Card

12 Apr.
19 Oct.

2008 : Introduction of Bank's own Remittance Software (DRUTI)
2008 : Purchase of DSE Membership

17 Nov. 2009 : Purchase of CSE Membership
01 Dec. 2009 : Commencement of Brokerage Operation
17 May
23 June.
18 Sep.
07 Oct.
25 Nov.

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

:
:
:
:
:

Remittance Deal with Grameen Phone
Incorporation of Premier Bank Securities Limited - Subsidiary of Bank
Migration to Centralized Core-Banking Software
Live Operation of Bangladesh Automated Cheque Processing System
Launching of Platinum Dual Currency MasterCard

21 Aug. 2011 : Establishment of Bank's own DR (Disaster Recovery) Site
26 Sep. 2011 : Launching of Premier Mobile Remittance Service with GrameenPhone
20 Feb.

2012 : Launching of Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd. (PMTCL, a 100% subsidiary
of Bank) in London, UK
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Corporate Directory

Corporate Directory

Board of Directors:

Registered Name of the Company
The Premier Bank Limited

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Directors

Managing Director
Company Secretary

: Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal
: Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP
: Mr. Moin Iqbal
Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy
Mr. Shafiqur Rahman
Mrs. Nawrin Iqbal
Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal
Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon
Mrs. Shaila Shelly Khan
Mr. Yeh Cheng Min
Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
: Mr. K. A. M. Majedur Rahman
: Mr. Syed Ahsan Habib, FCMA

: Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal
: Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP
Mr. Moin Iqbal
Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy
Mr. Shafiqur Rahman
Mrs. Nawrin Iqbal
Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
Mr. K. A. M. Majedur Rahman
(Ex-Officio)

Board Audit Committee
Chairman
Members

Strategy Makers
Managing Director

: Mr. Moin Iqbal
: Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy
Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal
Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon
Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
: Mr. K. A. M. Majedur Rahman

Additional Managing Directors : Mr. Abu Haniff Khan
Mr. M. Reazul Karim
Deputy Managing Directors : Mr. Ihsanul Aziz
Mr. A. K. M. Shamsuddin
Mr. Dewan Anwarul Latif
Chief Risk Officer
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Registered Office
Iqbal Centre (4th Floor), 42 Kemal Ataturk
Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213.
Tel : 9820844-8
Fax : 9820808, 9820833
Incorporation Certificate
C-37922 (2222)/99, dated June 10, 1999

Executive Committee
Chairman
Members

Legal Form
A scheduled commercial bank incorporated on
June 10, 1999 as a Public Limited Company
under the Companies Act, 1994 and the Bank
Companies Act, 1991.

: Mr. Mir Abdur Rahim
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Commencement of Business Certificate
Ref. no. 16370, dated June 10, 1999
Bangladesh Bank Approval Certificate
BRPD (P) 744 (72)/99-1638, dated June 17,
1999
VAT Registration
5101027082, dated July 31, 2000
TIN Certificate
140-201-0820, LTU, Dhaka, dated October 17,
2000
Auditors
M/s. Howladar Yunus & Co
Chartered Accountants
67 Dilkusha Commercial Area (2nd Floor)
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Corporate Web Site
www.premierbankltd.com
Legal Advisor
M/S Rokanuddin Mahmud & Associates
Delta Dahlia (8th floor)
36 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213

Board of Directors

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal
Chairman

Mr. Moin Iqbal
Director

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy
Director

Board of Directors

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP
Vice Chairman

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman
Director

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon
Director

Mrs. Nawrin Iqbal
Director

Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal
Director

Mrs. Shaila Shelly Khan
Director

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min
Director

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
Independent Director

Mr. K.A.M. Majedur Rahman
Managing Director
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Directors' Profile

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal
Hon'ble Chairman
Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal is a former
member of parliament and was
the Chairman of Parliamentary
Standing
Committee
of
Ministry of Science and
Technology, Government of
the People's Republic of
Bangladesh. He is also the
group
Chairman
of
a
muliti-dimensional Corporate
Body having interests in the
field of Banking, Insurance,
Leasing,
Manufacturing,
Cement,
Petroleum
&
Lubricants,
Training,
Distribution House, Travel &
Tourism, Aviation, Medical
Centre, Steel & Super Market,
HRD, Service Sector and Hotel
& Restaurant.
Currently he has the following
associated organizations:

Chairman
Premier Group of Companies Ltd.
Chairman
Premier Hotel & Resort Ltd.
Chairman
Premier Hotel Management
Company Ltd.
Chairman
Bengal Tiger Cement Industries Ltd.
Chairman
Premier Technology & Holdings Ltd.

14

Annual Report 2012

Chairman
ATAB Centre Ltd.
Chairman
Air Concern International
Chairman
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd
Chairman
Banani Travels & Tours Ltd.
Chairman
The Premier Tele Link Ltd.
Managing Director
Beacon Travel In't Ltd.
Managing Director
Centaur Limited.
Managing Director
Nawrin Electronics Ltd.
Proprietor
Iqbal Centre
Proprietor
Concern International
In addition to his success in
trade and business, Dr. Iqbal is
immensely reputed for his
contribution in the field of
education. He is the Founder
Chairman of Viqarunnisa
Women's University, the first
private university for women
in Bangladesh. He was also
associated with the following
institutions:
Founder Chairman
Peoples Leasing & Financial
Services Ltd.
Founder Chairman
Viqarunnisa Women's University

Founder Chairman
Z. Rahman PBL School and
College Kishoregonj
Former Chairman
Tejgaon University College
Former Chairman
Viqarunnisa Noon School & Collage
Former Chairman
Ispahani School & College
Former Chairman
Wills Little Flower School
Former Chairman
Siddheswari Univesity Collage
Former Chairman
Dhaka Medical College Hospital
Former Chairman
Tejgaon Women Collage
Former Chairman
Habibullah Bahar University College
Former Syndicate Member
Bangabandhu Medical University,
Dhaka

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP
Vice Chairman

He is associated with the
following companies:
Proprietor
Al Arab Enterprise International
Managing Director
Ben-Lub (Pte) Ltd.
Chairman
Rajbithi Travels Ltd.
Al-Humyra Group :
Chairman
Al-Humyra Health Centre Ltd.
Chairman
Al-Humyra Development Ltd.

Chairman
Al-Humyra Trade International
Chairman
Al-Humyra Aviation Service
Chairman
Al-Humyra Shipping
Vice Chairman
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd.
Sponsor Director (Former)
Purabi General Insurance
He is also Associated with
many institutions like:
Chairman
Bangladesh Saudi Arabia
Parliamentary Friendship Group
Member
Parliamentary Standing
Committee on Public Undertaken
Member
Parliamentary Standing Committee
Ministry of Religious Affairs
Governor
Board of Governors,
Islamic Foundation of Bangladesh
Secretary General
Parliament Members' Forum
on Climate Change
Joint Secretary
Parliament Club
Chairman
Rajapur Degree College, Rajapur
Chairman
Shahid Raja Degree College, Kathalia
Chairman
Tofazzel Hossen Manik
Miah Degree College, Kathalia

Chairman
Rajapur Pilot High School, Rajapur
Chief Advisor
Upajila Parishad Rajapur & Kathalia
Chief Advisor
All Educational Institution of
Rajapur & Kathalia
(College, Madrasa & School) under the
Constituency of 125 Jhalakathi-1
Chairman
Bangladesh Saudi
Arabia Brotherhood Society
Chairman
Islami Complex Jalakathi,
Rajapur, Kanudaskathi
Director
ATAB Centre Ltd.
Member Secretary
Tour Bangla Ltd.
Former Secretary General
Association of Travel Agents
of Bangladesh (ATAB)
Life Member
Gulshan Club, Dhaka
Member
Army Golf Club, Dhaka
Advisor & Patron
Sheikh Rasel Krira Chakra

Directors’ Profile

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP is the
Vice Chairman of the Board.
He is an Hon'ble Member of
the 9th Parliament of the
People's
Republic
of
Bangladesh. He has business
interest in diversified fields
such as Insurance, Aviation
and Travel, Lubricant oil,
Human Resource export,
Medical services, Construction
etc. As a recognition of his
contribution to the business of
Bangladesh, Mr. Haroon was
accredited the status of
Commercially
Important
Person (CIP) by People's
Republic of Bangladesh. He is
also the founder and patron of
different
socio-cultural
organizations in the country.
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Mr. Moin Iqbal
Director and Chairman of Board
Audit Committee
Mr. Moin Iqbal is a Sponsor
Director of the Premier Bank
Ltd. He comes of a very
respectable and reputed family
in Bangladesh. Mr. Moin is
energetic
and
promising
entrepreneur and possesses
excellent business background.
He is the Chairman of the
Board Audit Committee and an
active member of the Executive
Committee of the Board of
Directors and renders his full
support & services towards
betterment of the Bank. He has
business interest in diversified
fields such as Financial Sector,
Manufacturing, International
Hotel and Catering Services,
Manpower
and
Aviation,
General Trading distribution
and Wholesale Business in
Bangladesh.
He is associated with the
following Organizations :
Chairman
Premier Property Development
Co. Ltd.
Chairman
Bentley Sweater Ltd.
Managing Director
Premier Group of Companies Ltd.
Managing Director
Premier Hotel & Resort Ltd.
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Mr. Shafiqur Rahman
Director
Managing Director
Premier Hotel Management
Company Ltd.
Director
Nawrin Electronics Ltd.
Director
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd.
Director
Air Concern International Ltd.
Director
Banani Travels & Tours Ltd.
Director
ATAB Centre Ltd.

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman is a
Sponsor Director of the Bank.
He is a prominent industrialist
and businessman who comes
of a very respectable family
from Comilla. He is the
founder
President
of
"Bangladesh Rubber Industry
Association". He was the
Secretary of the then East
Pakistan Students Union and
he is the President of Altaf Ali
College at Laksam. He is
associated with a number of
business
forums
and
socio-cultural organizations.
He is associated with the
following organizations:
Managing Director
Rupsha Tyres & Chemeical Ltd
Proprietor
Rupsha Rubber Industries

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy,
Managing Director of Envoy
Group is the Senior Vice
President
of
Bangladesh
Football Federation (BFF). He
is the former President of
Bangladesh
Garments
Manufacturers & Exporters
Association (BGMEA). He has
an
excellent
business
background and highly reputed
for his relentless endeavours
and dynamism. He is a
prominent personality in the
business arena of this country
and is playing significant role
in
establishing
a
solid
industrial base in Bangladesh.
He is associated with the
following organizations:
Managing Director
Envoy Garments Ltd.
Managing Director
Armour Garments Ltd.
Managing Director
Nadia Garments Ltd.
Managing Director
Pastel Apparels Ltd.
Managing Director
Astras Garments Ltd.
Managing Director
Regal Garments Ltd.
Managing Director
Epoch Garments Ltd.
Managing Director
Supreme Apparels Ltd.
Managing Director
Dornick Apparels Ltd.

Managing Director
Fontina Fashion Ltd.
Managing Director
Manta Apparels Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy Fashions Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy Design Ltd.
Managing Director
Laundry Industries Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy Textiles LTd.
Managing Director
Orex Network Ltd.
Managing Director
National System Solutions (Pvt) Ltd.
Vice Chairman
Information Technology Consultants Ltd.
Managing Director
OIA Global Logistics (BD) Ltd.
Managing Director
Advanced Comtech Machines Ltd.
Managing Director
Lunar International Ltd.
Managing Director
Emerald Trading Ltd.
Managing Director
Geocentric Ltd.
Managing Director
Pinata Air International Ltd.
Managing Director
Peridot International Ltd.
Managing Director
KSM Preserves Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy Shipping Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy LPG Products Ltd.
Managing Director
Machinery Products Ltd.
Managing Director
Niloy Apartment Ltd.

Managing Director
New Energy Solutions Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy Air Services Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy Products Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy Packages Ltd.
Managing Director
Envoy Towers Ltd.
Managing Director
Olio Apparels Ltd.
Managing Director
Building Products Ltd.
Managing Director
Sharmin Holdings Ltd.
Managing Director
Sports Media Ltd.
Director
Sheltech Suit (Pvt) Ltd.
Director
Sheltech Cond. (Pvt) Ltd.
Director
Square Hospitals Ltd.
Vice Chairman
Regional Power Ltd.

Directors’ Profile

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy
Director
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Ms. Nawrin Iqbal
Director

Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal
Director

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon
Director

Ms. Nawrin Iqbal is a very
energetic
and
creative
entrepreneur.
She
has
completed her Graduation and
Masters
in
Business
Administration from Bentley
University, Boston, USA and
possesses excellent business
background.

Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal
comes of a noble family in
Bangladesh. He is a business
graduate from a reputed
foreign university with an
excellent
academic
track
record. He is energetic and
dynamic
in
business
entrepreneurship. He has
excellent business background
with modern business acumen.
He is associated with trading,
manufacturing, wholesaling of
different
products
in
Bangladesh.

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon
is a potential entrepreneur in
the line of business. He comes
of a respectable and reputed
family in the country. He is
associated with a number of
business and making progress
towards a resourceful business
leadership.

Managing Director
Nawrin Electronics Ltd.
Vice Chairman
Bentley Sweater Ltd
Vice Chairman
Premier Property Development
Co. Ltd.
Director
Premier Group of Companies Ltd.
Director
Premier Hotel & Resort Ltd.
Director
Premier Hotel Management
Company Ltd.
Director
Centaur Ltd.
Director
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd.
Director
ATAB Centre Ltd.
Director
Gulf Medical Centre Ltd.
Director
Bengal Tiger Cement Ind. Ltd.
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Managing Director
Premier Property Development
Co. Ltd.
Add. Managing Director
Bentley Sweater Ltd.
Director
Premier Group of Companies Ltd.
Director
Premier Hotel & Resort Ltd.
Director
Premier Hotel Management
Company Ltd.
Director
Nawrin Electronics Ltd.
Director
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd.
Director
ATAB Centre Ltd.
Director
Al-Khalig Travels Ltd.

Managing Director
Rajbithi Travels Ltd.

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min
Director

Mrs. Shaila Shelly khan is one
of the Sponsor Directors of the
Bank. She is a Business
Graduate. Presently, she is
dealing with general trading
and wholesale business of
different products.

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min, a
Taiwanese citizen obtained his
graduation from National Taipei
Industrial College. He has vast
experience in the bicycle
manufacturing industry. He has
business interest in Taiwan,
Malaysia, England and many
other countries.

Chairman
Alita (BD) Ltd.
Managing Director
Ace Bicycle (BD) Ltd.
Chairman
Van Green (BD) Ltd.

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
Independent Director

Born in Jessore in 1943 Mr.
Kazi Abdul Mazid Joined
United Bank Ltd as an Officer
in 1963 (taken over by Janata
Bank in 1972) and held various
positions including as the Chief
of Janata Bank's Branches in
U.K. before joining American
Express Bank, Bangladesh in
1979 as Assistant Vice
President.

Directors’ Profile

Mrs. Shaila Shelly Khan
Director

In 1983 he joined now defunct
BCCI in Hongkong and held
several senior positions in
Hongkong, USA, Thailand &
UAE, before returning to
Bangladesh in 1992 as the
Managing Director of Pubali
Bank Ltd. the largest private
Bank in Bangladesh.

In 1994, Mr. Mazid joined National Bank Ltd. as its Managing Director and was able to shore-up the sagging
morale of the employees and by repositioning business strategy he was able to increase the Bank’s
profitability substantialy.
In April 1997, Mr. Mazid joined Prime Bank Ltd as the Managing Director in place of Mr. Lutfar Rahman
Sarker who was appointed as the Governor of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank under the leadership of Mr.
Mazid became a highly profitable bank and was rated as Number 1 or Strong Bank under the "CAMEL"
rating of Bangladesh Bank.
In May 2002 Mr. Mazid joined The Premier Bank Ltd. as Advisor. In 2004 he was appointed as the
Managing Director of the same Bank. Now he sits in the Board of the Bank as an Independent Director.
In 2002 Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid was appointed as a Member of Bank Reform Committee by the Ministry of
Finance. The Committee was headed by Prof. Dr. Wahiduddin Mahmud.
He first introduced credit card in the local bank in 1997 in Bangladesh by obtaining Principal Membership
of MasterCard as the MD of National Bank Ltd. He was also the first to introduce VISA Card in Premier
Bank in 2004 when he was the MD of the Bank.
Mr. Mazid was elected Chairman of the Board of Governors of Bankers Club Ltd. (now known as ABB) in
1999. He was also a founder member of the Executive Committee of BAFEDA (Bangladesh Foreign
Exchange Dealer's Association).
Mr. Mazid has participated in several training programs and seminars at home & abroad. He has received
several awards from his employers as well as from Social Organizations for his contribution in the banking
field.
Director MBF Clothing Ltd.
Secretary Isamoti Somaj Unnayan Uddog
Proprietor Armah Fashions
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Mr. K.A.M. Majedur Rahman
Managing Director
Mr. K.A.M. Majedur Rahman
joined The Premier Bank
Limited as the Managing
Director on February 02, 2012.
He started his banking career
as Management Trainee with
Grindlays Bank Limited in
1981. He has over 30 years of
work experience in banking at
home and abroad. Majedur
Rahman was posted at
Grindlays Bank Group Audit in
London in 1985. He served the
Bank in various capacities in
Bangladesh, UAE, Australia and
India. He has also worked in
Mashreq Bank in Dubai. He
obtained Master of Social
Sciences degree from Dhaka
University in 1981. He secured
merit position in the SSC and
HSC examinations.
Mr. Majedur Rahman attended
special programmes on Risk
Management,
Strategic
Planning, Business Process
Reengineering, Job Evaluation
and
Pay
Systems,
Environmental Concerns in
Financing
at
premier
institutions
like
London
Business
School,
FMO
Netherlands,
Executive
Development International, UK
etc.
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Mr. Majedur Rahman made a
significant contribution to
financing of SME business,
e-banking, alternate delivery
channels and automation of
banking
operations.
He
introduced securitization of
Assets and Zero Coupon Bonds
in Bangladesh while working
as the Deputy Managing
Director
of
Industrial
Promotion and Development
Company
of
Bangladesh
Limited. He was the first
Country Head of Bank Alfalah
Limited in Bangladesh. Prior to
joining Premier Bank he was
engaged as the Additional
Managing Director of AB Bank
Limited.

Executive Committee

Mr. Moin Iqbal
Member

Vice Chairman

Chairman

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman

Member

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid

Mrs. Nawrin Iqbal

Member

Member

Member

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy

Executive Committee
Board Audit Committee

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal

Mr. K.A.M. Majedur Rahman
Managing Director (Ex-officio)

Board Audit Committee

Mr. Moin Iqbal
Chairman

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy
Member

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon
Member

Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal
Member

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
Member
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Members of Shariah Supervisory Committee

Prof. Moulana Mohammad
Salah Uddin - Chairman
• Khatib
Baitul Mukarram National
Mosque
• Former Principal
Madrasha - E Alia, Dhaka
• Former Khatib
Masjid Gausul Azam
Mohakhali, Dhaka
• Chairman
Governing Body,
Shripur Bagnahati Kamil Madrasah

Prof. Dr. M. Shamsher Ali
Member

Professor Dr. Anisuzzaman
Member

Prof. Dr. Md. Abu Bakar Siddique
Member

• Immediate Past President
Bangladesh Academy of Sciences
• Founder Vice-Chancellor
Bangladesh Open University
• Founder Vice-Chancellor
Southeast University

• Director
Centre for Moral Development
University of Dhaka
• Former Chairman
Department of Philosophy
University of Dhaka
• Former Vice Chancellor
Bangladesh Islami University

• Professor
Department of Arabic
University of Dhaka
• Chairman: Sharia‘ Board
Sunlife Insurance Company Ltd.
• Life Member
Islamic Foundation Bangladesh

Dr. A. R. M. Ali Haider
Member
• Professor
Department of Islamic Studies
University of Dhaka
• Director
Dr. Serajul Hoque Centre for
Islamic Research

Abu Jafor Muhamamd Ruhul
Amin Khan - Member

Dr. Mohd. Haroon Rashid
Member

• Executive Editor
The Daily Inkilab
• Member of Board of Governors
Islamic Foundation Dhaka
• Member
National Zakat Board
Bangladesh

• Deputy Director
Bangla Academy, Dhaka
• Associate Professor
Department of Islamic Studies
International Islamic University
• Associate Professor
Department of Islamic Studies
Southeast University
Banani, Dhaka

Ex-officio Members :

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal
Chairman
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Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP
Vice Chairman

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy
Director

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman
Director

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
Independent Director

Mr. K.A.M. Majedur Rahman
Managing Director

A Message
from the Chairman
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Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal

Chairman
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A Message from the Chairman

I am delighted to welcome you to the
auspicious event of our 14th Annual General
Meeting (AGM). I thank you all from the core of
my heart for the trust and confidence you have
placed on us to deliver our banking services
with excellence. It is a privilege as well to
present our Annual Report 2012 that will
unfold our position among stiff competitions.
Looking back over the last few years, economic
crisis and dull business scenario across the
world had been the most talked-about issue in
the business arena. The world economy is still
struggling to recover even four years after the
eruption of the global financial crisis. A vicious
spiral of public debt, unemployment and low
income continue to plague high-income
economies. China, which has been the major
contributor to the global growth, is performing
moderately. The growth of India fell from 9
percent in 2010 to 5.5 percent in 2012, the
lowest in 10 years.
Against the global phenomenon of recession,
Economic progress of Bangladesh is nothing but
a wonder to economic analysts. Per capita
income in Bangladesh tripled after the war of
independence in 1971; average life expectancy
increased from 50 to 65 years and the rate of
literacy doubled. Meanwhile, population
growth has decreased from 3.5 percent to 1.5
percent. Annual GDP growth rate was 3.7
percent in 1990 and is more than 6 percent
now. Bangladesh has all the potential to be a
power economy by 2030 if all its potentials, as
indicated
by
different
international
organizations, are utilized effectively.
In 2012, Bangladesh economy maintained a
steady GDP growth rate of 6-plus percent. The
current account deficit has narrowed and
foreign reserves rebounded as a result of policy
adjustments and remittance flows. Country’s
foreign exchange reserve remains at an all-time
high of over $12.7 billion (as of December

2012) propelled by unfaltering growth in the
inflow of remittances and decrease in import
bills. During July-October, FY13 period, Taka
had appreciated against all the major currencies
including Dollar, Euro, Pound and Yuan, except
the India Rupee. Although Bangladesh’s export
performance weakened in 2012, domestic
demand was supported by steady inflows of
migrant remittances and a relatively stable
agricultural performance. The Garments sector
witnessed a significant growth in export in
spite of many limitations and hindrances,
including hartal, shortage of power and
electricity, and workers' unrest. New areas of
growth have also become evident this year.
These are shipbuilding, production of
electronics (white goods) and high-end
pharmaceuticals, as well as information
technology (IT) products and services.

A Message from
the Chairman

Respected Shareholders,

Although the economy is still robust, the
macroeconomic indicators do point to warning
signs that need to be heeded. There are
persisting problems in the Bangladesh economy
in the form of continuing gas-electricity crisis,
high interest rate, scarcity of land for
industrialization and labour unrest which
accelerate the deterioration of the economic
crisis further. A stable political environment will
help the economy grow by tackling the negative
impact of global economic slowdown. The
achievement of the targeted economic growth
will not be possible without further
development
of
power,
energy
and
communication infrastructure. Prudent policy
stance is required to maintain the target rate as
the economy is facing challenges including
higher non-food inflation, slow global recovery,
international oil price increase and exchange
rate fluctuation.
The Banking industry of the country witnessed
enormous challenges and uncertainty arising
out of the global as well as local economic
slowdown round the year 2012. The industry
has faced declining credit quality for more than
two years.
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The operating profits of the banking Industry of
the country in 2012 was around the same level
of the previous year. Some Banks slightly fell
short of the previous year’s earnings and others
surpassed the same, to some extent. Although
the domestic banking industry continued to be
profitable, the performance of the core business
and credit quality was in wavering state. The
alleged loan embezzlement from some
Government and non-government Banks by
Hallmark Group, Bismillah Group and other
Companies affected the confidence of
customers on banking systems.
Dear Shareholders,
2012 was a difficult year for the majority of
financial institutions in Bangladesh. The
Premier Bank Limited was no exception to this.
The volatile economy and dull business
condition took its toll on the performance of our
Bank. To summarize its performance in 2012,
Premier Bank ended the year with operating
Profit of Tk. 823.48 Million, deposit of Tk.
67,129.51 Million, advance of Tk. 52,210.16
Million and capital of Tk. 7,662.50 Million. As
at the end of the year, Bank’s NAV, NOCF and
Earning per shares was Tk. 15.34 , Tk. 2.15 and
Tk. 1.30 respectively. At the level of Subsidiary
Companies, Premier Bank Securities Ltd (PBSL)
earned interest income of Tk 261.40 million
and commission income of Tk. 31.24 million
from Brokerage operation amidst extreme
bearish trend of the capital market in 2012.
Premier Money Transfer Company Limited, the
wholly owned subsidiary of Premier Bank Ltd
started operation in UK since July’2011. The
response of the remittances has been
satisfactory and the volume is increasing day by
day.
In 2012, the bank remained focused in all key
areas covering capital adequacy, sound
management, good earning and strong liquidity.
You all will be very pleased to know that due to
prudent fund management our bank is still a
lending bank in spite of severe liquidity crisis.
Bearing in mind its responsibility as a corporate
financial institution, the Bank took a conscious
decision to provide liquidity either by
restructuring or providing new funding to many
viable businesses in potential sectors. The Bank
is striving to grow its market share in key areas,
increased its number of retail clients and
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continued to work closely with corporate
customers. The number of customers increased
even in a period of financial instability. At the
end of year, the Bank had nearly two hundred
thousand customer accounts which is growing
and most have long-standing relationships with
the bankers.
Under the prevailing condition, we made no
excuse for our credit quality. In 2012, we
seriously focused on the recovery of classified
loans, avoidance of further classification and
compliance with all regulatory requirements.
The right lending philosophy is in place, backed
by strong credit administration that is focused
on managing and minimizing risk. National
Credit Ratings Ltd. (NCR) has assigned ‘A+ (A
Plus)’ rating in the Long Term and ‘ST-2’ rating
in the Short Term to The Premier Bank Limited
in consideration of financials up to 31st
December 2011 and other relevant quantitative
as well as qualitative information up to the date
of rating declaration on 28.06.2012. We have
taken full cognizance of the new mandatory
code of Corporate Governance for listed
companies recently issued by Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC).
The Bank is committed to comply with the
requirements in a timely manner. Disclosure in
compliance with the Codes are set out in the
Annual Report.
We want to manifest the ability to change and
adapt our strategy to the current situation as
well as strive to continuous improvement of our
operations. In line with the global needs we
have revamped our Retail Banking Division,
SME Division and initiated Priority Banking;
one stop solution for collective needs of priority
customers. Several deposit products branded as
Premier Excel Savers, Premier Esteem Savers,
Premier Super Account and Premier High
Performance Account have given a new pace to
our Banking excellence. During the year 2012
we have added 12 Branches to take the banking
service at the door-step of our customers. We
have been able to provide a consistent,
high-quality service to all the customers. We
continue to work on improving our service
tools, optimizing our service range and
improving the quality of our customer service.
To ensure better services the branches are
resourced with highly competent, well-trained,
experienced and dynamic young professionals.
Premier Travel Card, Premier Hajj Card,
Platinum Dual Currency Master Card strengthen
our position in local card business.

Along with its financial activities, the Bank plays
an active role in social and charity programs. We
are fully aware of our responsibility for the future
of our country and take an active part in cultural
and social projects. Since the inception our
motto has been “Service First” and poor,
unprivileged people are always under the shed
of our social service program. Bank’s current
charitable initiatives include developing and
spreading light of education among the poor and
distressed people, supporting art, technology and
literature and assisting young talent. The Bank
has always supported those in need and
sponsored socially and culturally significant
projects. We are planning much more
involvement in social welfare in 2013.
Definitely, the society will benefit more from our
CSR activities as time moves on and on.
Despite difficulties all around, we have
continued our investment in information
technology, remittance services, expansion of
branch network, back office systems and so
forth. Our strong points basically consist of
sophisticated technology in all business
operation, efficient human resources and
innovative products and services. We look
forward positively to the resilience of our
economy. Our strategy will be to align Premier
Bank with those promises that speak of superior
growth through consolidating our presence in
the active segment of the market. We are in
process to implement robust changes in ICT
infrastructure, Human Resource Management,
risk management and all types of delivery
channels of the Bank. With a strong capital base
Premier Bank is adopting a competitive approach
to meet the global challenge.
We aim to be the best bank for our customers
and to achieve this, we have to be the best bank
for our employees. To seek out the best of the
bests, the Bank has always persisted in its efforts

to groom the next generation of professionals by
creating a talent management pool. They are the
ones who work with competence, dedication,
reliability and a strong focus on service to make
Premier Bank's success happen. We will reach
more people in 2013 through our new branches
and open the door of service to more clients.
Honorable Shareholders
I write to you at this time with a feeling of
cautious optimism. We have come through some
of the most trying conditions our Company has
ever faced, and we remain strong and
well-positioned. The challenges are not over, but
we believe the worst has passed and are
carefully taking steps to solidify our future. We
are focusing on the core principles that have
been central to Premier Bank from the very
beginning: exceptional customer service and
deep relationships within the communities we
serve, and steady leadership.
I believe that our business strategy and the
capabilities of our experienced bankers will
show improved financial results as we move
forward into 2013 and beyond. We are
confident that our strengths, our strategy and our
keen focus on the key priorities will enable us to
manage through these challenges to grow and
repeat our record of success for long. Your trust
and confidence, support and co-operation
enable us to put the Bank on a distinctive edge
over the competitors.

A Message From
the Chairman

Dear shareholders,
Our best efforts are always set or adjusted in
view of optimum benefit for the shareholders.
Our dividend history gives an account of our
commitment to our shareholders. I, together with
my fellow Directors, value the trust you have
placed in our abilities and we thank you for
giving us the privilege of directing the Bank
towards attaining its long term vision. In
recognition of your support, and considering the
bank’s earnings per share in 2012, the Board has
decided to recommend dividend of 10 percent
in stock.

I take the opportunity to express my profound
gratitude to Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission and all
other Regulatory Bodies for their kind support
and guidance. My heartfelt thanks go to all the
stakeholders, who supported this bank
continuously in times of trouble. Customers trust
and confidence helped us to walk through all the
uneven roads and formidable barriers. I would
like to thank all the employees of this Bank
present and past who through their hard work,
loyalty and commitment have made this bank
one of the most respected banks in the country.
We confidently look forward to another year of
safe, sound and high profile business performance.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal
Chairman
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Report on the activities of the Board Audit Committee, 2012

1.

Constitution of the Board Audit Committee:
The Board of Director in its 95th Meeting held on 15th April, 2012 Re-constituted the Board
Audit Committee in line with the Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. # 12 dated December
23, 2002 and subsequently, BRPD Circular letter No-08 dated June 19, 2011:
Sl. No. Names
01. Mr. Moin Iqbal
02. Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy

Status with the Committee Status with the Board
Chairman
Director
Member
Director

03.

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon

Member

Director

04.

Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal

Member

Director

05.

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid

Member

Independent Director

The profiles of the members of the Committee are given elsewhere in the Annual Report
The Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretary to the Board Audit Committee. A separate
Board Audit Cell has been formed to assist the Board Audit Committee to effectively perform its
duty. Senior Management and Executives of the Bank attend the Meetings on invitation as and
when required
2.

Objectives of the Board Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee is formed to assist the Board of Directors of the Bank in fulfilling its
oversight responsibilities including implementation of the objectives, strategies and overall
business plan set by the Board for effective functioning of the Bank.
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3.

Meetings:
The Audit Committee of the Board conducted 25 (twenty five) Meetings during the financial year
ended 2012. Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings have been reported to the Board of
Directors.

3.

Roles & Responsibilities of Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee of Board performed the following roles and responsibilities:

Report on the activities of the
Board Audit Committee, 2012

A. Internal Control Systems:
i. The Audit Committee evaluated compliance culture of the Bank. All the employees of the
Bank must have good understanding of importance of internal control and their roles and
responsibilities.
ii. It reviewed the compliances of the laws and regulation framed by the regulatory authorities
and internal regulations approved by the Board. It also reviewed management information
system including computerization such as the Core Banking Solution, Internet Banking, SMS
Banking, Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity Planning.
iii. The Committee reviewed the implementation of Internal Control strategies recommended by
the Internal and External Auditors.
iv. The Committee reviewed Existing Risk Management procedure for ensuring effective internal
control.
v. The Committee reviewed corrective measures against fraud-forgery, deficiencies in internal
control system in the Bank.
vi. The Committee reviewed and recommended Audit Plan of the Bank. The Committee
reviewed the organization structure and efficiencies of the internal audit functions.
B. Financial Reporting:
The Audit Committee recommends for Appointment/Re-appointment of External Auditor every
year. The Committee recommended the name of M/s. Howladar Yunus & Co., Chartered
Accountants for appointment as External Auditor of the Bank for the year 2012. The Committee
discussed and exchanged views with the representatives of External Auditor & Management and
reviewed the Financial Statements and recommended for the consideration of the Board of
Directors. The Committee also reviewed the Management letter issued by External Auditors.
C. Internal Audit and Inspection Reports:
The Audit Committee reviewed different internal Audit and Inspection reports of the Branches
and Divisions of Head Office. After reviewing, the Committee advised the Management to rectify
the deficiencies and advised not to repeat any deficiency and to improve operational
performance and compliance.
D. Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports:
The Audit Committee reviewed several Bangladesh Bank inspection reports on our Bank and
observed various deficiencies and recommendations mentioned in the Bangladesh Bank
inspection reports. The Committee discussed these deficiencies in detail and advised the
Management of the Bank to rectify all the deficiencies as mentioned in the Bangladesh Bank
inspection reports and submit compliance to Bangladesh Bank in time and to implement the
suggestions and recommendations of Bangladesh Bank inspections teams.
The Audit Committee accords its sincere thanks and gratitude to the members of the Board of
Directors, Management and Auditors for their continuous support for performing its duties and
responsibilities.

Moin Iqbal
Chairman
Board Audit Committee
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Review of the Managing Director

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Distinguished Shareholders, the Board of
Directors and all members of Premier Bank
Family.
Assalamu Alaikum,
It’s a befitting opportunity for me to present a
brief account of our performance during 2012
by expressing my heartiest gratitude to our
valued shareholders. I welcome you on this
14th Annual General meeting of the Bank. I am
indebted to you all for the trust and confidence
you have placed on us to manage the business
of the Bank with a high degree of Banking
excellence.
Respected Shareholders,
In 2012 global economy faced many upheavals
with the ongoing European debt crisis, the
imminent U.S. fiscal cliff and the economic
slowdown in major emerging economies,
including China. The Global Economic

30

Annual Report 2012

Prospectus Report released by the World Bank
in January presented a gloomy economic
conditions and its prospects varying from
county to country and region to region. The
International Monetary Fund (IMF) in its World
Economic Outlook mentioned that the global
financial system is still not functioning
efficiently. In many countries, especially in
Europe, the US and in Japan, banks are still
weak and their position got worse by low
growth. As a result, many borrowers still face
tight borrowing conditions, decreasing their
demand as well.
The prevailing slowdown and economic
uncertainties all over the world put our
economy on a hard trail. The Country has
started feeling the thump of global recession.
Our trade and commerce have shrunk, the
export income has dropped, capital and money
market shown volatility and uncertainty. The
Banking sector of the country witnessed a lot
challenges amid global as well as local
economic meltdown round the year. The
Sector has been experiencing very tough time
in its history.

The compelling strategy of the Bank in the teeth
of economic turmoil of the world and its
consequences recently felt in our perspective
has been depicted in the Report of the Board of
Directors. To optimize the risk arising out from
various direction, we adopted a more cautious
approach towards business growth during the
year under review, with a more focused and
pro-active outlook on follow-up, monitoring
and recovery. We adopted a strategy of sound
growth by attaching high priority to compliance
with the length and breadth of the banking
operation. The Bank remained focused in a
number of fields namely capital adequacy,
quality assets, sound earnings and good
liquidity. Thus, the net profit of the Bank before
tax for 2012 was Taka 920.18 million. The
return on equity recorded 8.44 percent in 2012.
Deposit of the Bank increased by 6,436.55
million indicating a growth of 10.61 percent.
Bank’s well diversified loans and advances have
grown by 4.89 percent during the year. Capital
Adequacy of the Bank stood at 11.04 percent,
well above the required rate of 10 percent.
In 2012, we seriously focused on the recovery
of classified loans, avoidance of further
classification and compliance of all regulatory
requirements that resulted in the substantial
reduction of NPL. National Credit Ratings Ltd.
(NCR) has assigned ‘A+ (A Plus)’ rating in the
Long Term and ‘ST-2’ rating in the Short Term
to The Premier Bank Limited in consideration of
financials up to December 31, 2011 and other
relevant quantitative as well as qualitative
information up to the date of rating declaration
on June 28, 2012. At the level of Subsidiary

Companies, Premier Bank Securities Ltd (PBSL)
earned interest income of Tk 261.401 million
and commission income of Tk. 31.240 million
from Brokerage operation amidst extreme
bearish trend of capital market in 2012. Premier
Money Transfer Company Limited", the wholly
owned subsidiary of Premier Bank Ltd started
operation in UK since July’2011. The response
of the remittances is satisfactory and the volume
is increasing day by day. This has been possible
due to continued support and patronization of
the Board of Directors and Shareholders which
we also expect to have in the coming days.
Honorable Shareholders,
It’s an undeniable fact that banking has been
confronted by stiff competition at home and
abroad in the recent times. With a strong capital
base Premier Bank is adopting a competitive
approach to meet the global challenge.
Understanding client mindset with the depth of
knowledge gave us a competitive edge in
positioning our Bank in the market. Our
customers are grouped into individuals,
organization, small and medium sized business,
corporate house and retail business. To keep
pace with the ever expanding needs of the new
generation we have diversified our Business
portfolio as well as restructure our Banking
operation. At the recent times we have focused
on SME, Retail Banking and Women
Entrepreneurs, the potential sectors for business
expansion. We are gradually diversifing our
lending to smaller manufacturing and service
oriented enterprises to mitigate risks. Our
agricultural credit operation is adding up new
dimension with a zeal for development through
the foundation of real economy. We have
disbursed considerable amount in agri-credit by
means of various arrangement.

Review of the
Managing Director

High profile financial scams Hallmark Group,
Bismillah Trading and MLM businesses have
shattered the confidence of the customers on
the Banking Systems. However, Bangladesh
Bank with a view to bringing discipline in
Banking System, has introduced various
initiatives last year e.g. new Guidelines on
Classification, Rescheduling of non-performing
loans and Provisioning, Implementation of
Stress Test, Risk Management practices under
BASEL II, Environmental friendly Green Banking
Policy, Automated Clearing System (BACH) and
Payment System under Bangladesh Electronic
Fund transfer Network (BEFTN), Introduction of
BASEL – III etc.

Our constant focus on customer care facilitated
by state-of-the-art technology and well-caring
human resources has heightened our
acceptability in the corporate world. With a
focus on convenience and simplicity, we want
to make our clients feel free, no matter how
they want to deal with us. We have gradually
expanded our network by opening new
branches in potential areas. Our Bank ended
the year 2012 with a network of 79 Branches.
Hopefully, in 2013 we will be able to expand
our network to what is required for continuous
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growth of the Bank. To offer better service the
branches are resourced with experienced
bankers and dynamic young professionals. We
offer our staff an environment where they can
identify and upgrade their skills and enhance
the performance standards. Stretching over the
year 2012, Premier Bank has redesigned many
of its liability products keeping in view the
market demand, global impact on local market,
new monetary policy as well as to increase
low/no cost deposits for a healthy deposit mix.
We are also strengthening overseas connection
by forming alliances with new exchange houses
in different geographic location of the world.
Our new products underway for exposure are
internet banking, investment banking and
merchant banking.
Although the year 2012 experienced damaging
political and economic uncertainties, we
believe we have many opportunities ahead. We
hope to have acceptable solution of all crisis
and to see the ray of light at the end of tunnel
very soon. Propelled by renewed hope and
rejuvenated spirit under a changing global
order, Premier Bank is determined to making a
smooth transition towards a world of better
perception vis-à-vis good corporate governance
and growth. We have taken full cognizance of
the new mandatory code of Corporate
Governance for listed companies recently
issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC). The Bank is committed to
comply with the requirements in a timely
manner. Disclosure in compliance with the
Codes are set out in the Annual Report.
I would like to extend my wholehearted thanks
and gratitude to the Board of Directors for their
guidance, co-operation, support to drive the
Bank in the right direction. I also like to express
thank and gratitude to the regulatory bodies,
shareholders, valued customers, patrons and
well-wishers who have extended their
co-operation and support and contribution in
development of the Bank. I would also express
my heartfelt appreciation to the Management
and all employees of the Bank who rendered
their devoted services to create good impression
among the stakeholders.
The wholehearted support, unfaltering trust and
confidence of all concerned attached with our
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esteemed organization as seen in the past is
sure to make Premier Bank a top leading bank
in the country. Our strategy will be to align
Premier Bank with those promises that speak of
superior growth through diversification and
enhancement of our presence in active
segments of the market. We are convinced that
we will continue to prosper and fulfill our
targets for the year on progress.

K. A. M. Majedur Rahman
CEO & Managing Director

Performance Highlights

and Indicators for 5 Years

33

Performance Highlights for Five Years 2008-2012
(Figure in Million Taka where applicable)
Particulars

2012

2011

2010

2009

2008

8554.58
6806.86
1747.72
2148.72
3072.97
823.48
603.41

7417.02
5679.27
1737.75
2586.66
3507.11
817.30
510.90

4979.10
3474.33
1504.77
3271.69
1916.47
2859.98
1772.02

4243.64
3309.52
934.12
1519.28
1061.53
1391.87
1088.32

3837.25
2906.74
930.51
1232.79
890.39
1272.94
650.75

6000.00
4658.71
7148.35
67129.52
52210.16
12614.02
1423.41
81805.04

6000.00
3818.61
6673.41
60692.97
49774.91
11968.61
1220.87
74951.11

6000.00
2914.97
6277.11
54691.47
46400.57
10195.00
652.52
68240.35

6000.00
2242.28
4638.04
37381.96
33664.59
6513.01
529.55
47343.24

2000.00
1689.99
3116.11
32059.62
30319.53
4292.15
298.85
38723.49

CAPITAL STRENGTH
Core Capital (Tier-I)
Supplementary Capital (Tier-II)
Tier-I Capital Ratio
Tier-II Capital Ratio
Total Capital
Capital Adequacy Ratio

7090.08
572.42
10.22%
0.82%
7662.51
11.04%

6487.35
803.83
9.39%
1.16%
7291.19
10.55%

5976.44
886.73
8.72%
1.29%
6863.17
10.01%

4204.42
760.67
12.82%
2.32%
4965.10
15.14%

3116.11
486.92
10.94%
1.72%
3603.03
12.71%

CREDIT QUALITY
Volume of Non Performing Loans
% of NPL to Total Loans

2812.95
5.39%

2132.34
4.28%

2160.98
4.66%

617.55
1.83%

1378.66
4.55%

1.30
15.90
12.23

1.34
16.99
22.98

6.08
20.50
10.59

4.85
18.75
6.80

29.02
138.97
8.71

10% (Proposed)

22%

31%

30%

24%

77.78%
8.44%
0.74%
10.04%

82.01%
7.66%
0.68%
9.40%

84.84%
28.23%
2.60%
7.61%

90.06%
23.47%
2.30%
9.33%

94.57%
20.88%
1.68%
10.02%

79
1259
473

64
1117
473

52
965
454

38
893
439

30
834
414

INCOME STATEMENT
Interest Income
Interest Expense
Net Interest Income
Non Interest Income
Non Interest Expense
Profit before Tax and Provision
Profit after Tax
BALANCE SHEET
Authorized Capital
Paid-up Capital
Shareholder's Equity
Deposits
Loans and Advances
Investments
Fixed Assets
Total Assets

SHARE INFORMATION
Earning Per Share (EPS) (Taka)
Book Value Per Share (Taka)
Price Earning Ratio (Times)
DIVIDEND
OPERATING PERFORMANCE RATIO
Credit to Deposit Ratio
Return on Equity (ROE)
Return on Assets (ROA)
Cost of Fund
OTHER INFORMATION
Number of Branches
Number of Employees
Number of Foreign Correspondents
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Performance Indicators for Five Years 2008-2012
(Figure in million Taka where applicable)

Paid up Capital

4658.71

Reserve Fund

1964.90
1800.27
1651.25

3818.61
2914.97

Total Capital

7662.50
7291.18
6863.17

4965.09

1148.59

2242.28

3603.03

870.22

1689.99

2009

2010

Total Assets

2011 2012

81805.04
74951.11

2008

2009

2009

67129.52

2010

2011 2012

Foreign Trade

2008

2009

2008

2009

2011 2012

52210.16
49774.91
46400.57

33664.59
30319.53

2010

2011 2012

2008

2009

2010

2011 2012

Foreign Correspondents

Foreign Remittance

79381.60
76287.53

2010

Loans & Advances

60692.97
54691.47

37381.96
32059.62

38723.49

2008

2011 2012

Total Deposits

63240.35
47343.24

2010

4745.12

473

4689.60

65649.40

Performance Indicators for
Five Years 2008-2012

2008

473

454

59546.70
56470.03

439

2786.40

2669.50
2223.20
414

2008

2009

2010

2011 2012

10703.30
10003.68

Income

2008

2009

2010

1259

Employee

8250.78
834

893

2011 2012

1117

2008

2009

2010

2011 2012

79

Branch
64

965
52

5762.92
5070.04

38
30

2008

2009

2010

2011 2012

2008

2009

2010

2011 2012

2008

2009

2010

2011 2012
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Certificate of compliances of conditions of The
Corporate Governance Guidelines to the shareholders
of the Premier Bank Limited
We have examined the compliances of conditions of The Corporate Governance guidelines of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) by the Premier Bank Limited (the “Bank”) as
stipulated in clause 7 (i) of the BSEC notification on SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 7
August 2012.
The compliances of conditions of The Corporate Governance guidelines as stated in the aforesaid
notification and reporting of the status of compliance is the responsibility of the Bank’s Management.
Our examination for the purpose of issuing this certificate was limited to the examining of procedures
and implementations thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of conditions of
corporate governane and correct reporting of compliance status on the attached statement on the basis
of evidence gathered and representation received thereon.
To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank
has complied with the conditions of corporate governance stipulated in the above mentioned BSEC
notification dated 7 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance-1969, except for conditions No. - 1.2 (i), 3.2(i), 5(i) & 5(ii), for the year ended 31 December
2012 which will be complied in due course.

K.M.Hasan FCA
Managing Partner
K.M.Hasan & Co
Chartered Accountants
Dhaka, April 10, 2013
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Corporate Governance Practice in the Bank
Corporate Governance refers to the structure and process for the direction and control of the companies.
This is the framework of rules and practices by which a Board of Directors ensures accountability,
fairness, and transparency in the Institution's relationship with its all stakeholders (financiers, customers,
management, employees, government, and the community). In essence, the exact structure of the
corporate governance will determine what rights, responsibilities, and privileges to be extended to each
of the corporate participants, and to what extent each participant may enjoy those rights.
The Premier Bank Limited has continued to practice on good corporate governance at all levels since its
inception. It enables the Bank to establish professionalism together with trust and confidence among the
interested parties, builds capacity to operate business efficiently and creates a congenial working
environment inevitable to meet the challenges of the present competitive business arena. Bank has
drawn clear border line function for each to ensure corporate governance.

The right of the shareholders include (i) the ability to transfer shares freely (b) to have access to financial
and other relevant information about the organization on regular and timely basis (c) the ability to
effectively participate in shareholder meetings (d) appoint the Directors and Auditors (e) equitable
treatment relating to the type of shares owned.
The shares of the Bank can be freely traded/transferred through the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock
Exchanges subject to compliance of Insider Trading Rules, 1995 of Dhaka Stock Exchange. The Bank
holds Shareholders meeting with serving required notice in time as per regulations. Annual Report and
other documents/information are sent to all shareholders to ensure their effective participation in the
meetings in person or by proxy. The annual report of the Bank covers all the notes for current financial
year, Business performance, future plan and strategy and other key corporate information and
disclosures. All required information is also available in the website of the Bank. All shareholder are
treated equally on the basis of one vote per share. The Bank always shares a portion of its profit with
shareholder in the form of dividend every year.

Corporate Governance
Practice in the Bank

Position of the Shareholders

The Board of Directors adopts a public disclosure policy to assist the timely and accurate disclosure of
material information in accordance with the requirements as set out in legislation and in the rules and
regulations of SEC, DSE and other applicable laws conducive to efficient capital activities.
Position of the Board
The Board of Directors has the responsibility for overall governance of The Premier Bank Limited.
The Board makes it sure that the Bank establishes high ethical standards at all level of operations and
regularly reviews the Bank's compliance with regard to corporate governance set by Bangladesh
Bank and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC). The Board takes cognizance of
good corporate governance practice as a core ingredient in the creation of sustainable shareholder
value and protecting the interests of all stakeholders.
The Board of Directors sits regularly throughout the year and exercises control over strategic,
financial, operational, internal control and compliance issues. The Board charts the strategic
direction of the Bank, takes part in strategy formulation, setting objectives, establishing and
communicating corporate values and policy guidelines. The Board also monitors the Management's
handling of business affairs within an agreed framework. In brief, the overall affairs and
performance of the Bank comprise the ultimate accountability of the Board of Directors.
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The Board is currently comprised of 11 Non-Executive Directors lead by the Chairman. The
Chairman steers the Board to ensure that it operates effectively and fully discharges its legal and
regulatory responsibility. There is a specific line of control between the Chairman and the Managing
Director exercised by different persons. The members of the Board of Directors are elected in the
general (ordinary) meeting of the shareholders by a simple majority of valid votes. The nominees
for directorship are to meet certain 'fit and proper' criteria pursuant to rules and regulations of
Bangladesh Bank.
The Responsibilities and Authorities of the Board of Directors :
(01) Work-planning and strategic management:

38

(i)

The board determine the objectives and goals and chalk out strategies and work-plans on annual
basis. The Board analyze/monitor at quarterly rests the development of implementation of the
work-plans.

(ii)

The board have its analytical review incorporated in the Annual Report as regard the
success/failure in achieving the business and other targets as set out in its annual work-plan and
apprise the shareholders of its opinions/recommendations on future plans and strategies. The
Board also set out the Key Performance Indicator(s) for the Managing Director and Other Senior
Executives of the Bank and evaluate on regular basis.

(02)

Lending and risk management:

(i)

The policies, strategies, procedures etc. in respect of appraisal of loan/investment proposal,
sanction, disbursement, recovery, rescheduling and write-off thereof are made with the board's
approval under the purview of the existing laws, rules and regulations. The board distribute the
power of sanction of loan/investment and such distribution are made among the CEO and his
subordinate executives as much as possible. No director, however, interfere, directly or
indirectly, into the process of loan approval.

(i)

The board frame policies for risk management and get them complied with and monitor at
quarterly rests the compliance thereof.

(03)

Internal control management:

(i)

The Board is vigilant on the internal control system of the bank in order to attain and maintain
satisfactory qualitative standard of its loan/investment portfolio. It review at quarterly rests the
reports submitted by its audit committee regarding compliance of recommendations made in
internal and external audit reports and the Bangladesh Bank inspection reports.

(4)

Human resources management and development:

(i)

Policies relating to recruitment, promotion, transfer, disciplinary and punitive measures, human
resources development etc. and service rules shall be framed and approved by the board.
Recruitment and promotion to the immediate two tiers below the CEO has been under the
discretion of the board and Such recruitment and promotion is carried out complying with the
service rules i.e., policies for recruitment and promotion.

(ii)

The board put its special attention to the development of skills of bank's staff in different fields of
its business activities. The board get these programs incorporated in its annual work plan.
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(5)

Financial management:

(i)

The annual budget and the statutory financial statements are prepared with the approval of the
board. The Board review/monitor the positions in respect of bank's income, expenditure,
liquidity, non-performing asset, capital base and adequacy, maintenance of loan loss provision
and steps taken for recovery of defaulted loans including legal measures on quarterly basis.

(ii)

The policies and procedures for bank's purchase and procurement activities have been
formulated by the Board of Directors and power for making such expenditures has been
distributed. The maximum possible delegation of such power has been under delegation of the
CEO and his subordinates. The decision on matters relating to infrastructure development and
purchase of land, building, vehicles etc. for the purpose of bank's business is adopted with the
approval of the board.

(06)

Formation of supporting committees:

Corporate Governance
Practice in the Bank

There is no committee or sub-committee of the board other than the Executive Committee and
the Audit Committee. No Alternate Director has been included in these committees. The Board
entrusted the Executive Committee (EC) to dispose of important matters on urgent basis with
recommendation of the Management and Board Audit Committee (BAC) to oversee internal
control and the risk management framework with a view to reinforcing internal and external
audit activities.
Responsibilities of the Chairman of the Board of Directors:
(a) The Chairman steers the Board to ensure that it operates effectively and fully discharges
its legal and regulatory responsibility.
(b) The Chairman does not personally possess the jurisdiction to apply policymaking or
executive authority and never participate in or interfere into the administrative or operational
and routine affairs of the bank.
Position of Executive Committee (EC)
An Executive Committee (EC) consisting of 8 members including the Managing Director of the Board is
authorized to approve specific credits, operational issues. The EC also reviews budgets, plans and major
organizational changes for final submission to Board for a complete review and approval.
Position of Board Audit Committee (BAC)
A separate Board Audit Committee is in place to oversee internal control and the risk management
framework with a view to reinforcing internal and external audit activities. Independent Director has
been included in the Audit Committee in compliance with corporate governance rules of SEC.
The Board Audit Committee is the helping hand of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee to
fulfill their responsibilities such as to set objectives, strategies and overall business plans for effective
functioning of the Bank. The committee reviews the financial reporting process, the system of internal
control, Management Information System, Management of Risks, the Bangladesh Bank and Internal
Audit Reports and Audit process and Compliance with laws and regulations and bank's own code of
business conduct. The Committee also helps the Management to perform better to achieve the
objectives set by the Board. During the year 2011, the Board Audit Committee conducted 25 (Twenty
Five) meetings.
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A report by the Board Audit Committee setting out the manner of Corporate Governance Compliance
by the Bank during the year 2012 is included in the Annual Report on page # 28.
Shariah Supervisory Committee
There are 13 members in Shariah Supervisory Committee out of which 7 members are from renowned
Islamic Scholars, Ulama, Faqih, Banker, Lawyer, Economist and 5 members are Ex-officio and one
Executive of the Bank acts as the Member Secretary as per bye-laws of Shariah Supervisory Committee
to looks after the activities of Islamic Banking Operation of the Bank and provides proper guidance in
various banking issues.
Management Committees
In a bid to ensure smooth operation, risk management and continuous monitoring, there are several
committees comprising competent members from the Management of the Bank. The main committees
are grouped into MANCOM, Credit Committee, Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) etc. In
the Management team, the Managing Director is assisted by Additional Managing Director, Deputy
Managing Directors, SEVPs, EVPs, SVPs, VPs, FVPs and other executives of different status. The
day-to-day banking operations are handled by these top ranking professionals with modern banking
expertise and experience in their respective fields. The Head Office Management Committee
(MANCOM) scrutinizes all the cases thoroughly before referring to Executive Committee/Board for due
approval or decision. Besides, the Premier Bank has introduced "Branch Management Committee" in all
Branches with an objective to ensure better control and smooth operation of the Branches. These two
measures have brought dynamism, involvement and fast decision making process both at Head Office
and at Branches.
Responsibilities and authorities of the Managing Director :
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(a)

In terms of the financial, business and administrative authorities vested upon him by the board,
the Managing Director discharges his own responsibilities. He remains accountable for
achievement of financial and other business targets by means of business plan, efficient
implementation thereof and prudent administrative and financial management.

(b)

The Managing Director ensures compliance of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 and/or other
relevant laws and regulations in discharge of routine functions of the bank.

(c)

The Managing Director includes information on violation of any law, rules, regulation including
Bank Company Act, 1991 while presenting memos before the Board or the committee formed
by the board.

(d)

The Managing Director provides all sorts of information to Bangladesh Bank about the violation
of Banking Companies Act, 1991 and/ or any violation of Laws, rules and regulations.

(e)

The recruitment and promotion of all staff of the bank except those in the two tiers below him
shall rest on The Managing Director. Under the purview of the human resources policy as
approved by the board, The Managing Director nominates officers for training etc.
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Bank’s Activities towards Corporate Governance
The Bank conducts its business within a well-framed control supported by a bundle of policy statements,
written procedures and control manuals. An all-inclusive code of conduct is adopted by the Board to
provide a standard framework for directors and members of the Bank Management on integrated ethical
conduct at office. As is often known as primary governing body, the Board of Directors always attaches
great significance to constant improvement of Bank's strong corporate governance practices. The
business performance of the Bank has been made a practice for regular reporting to the Board of
Directors. The Board keeps an eye on performance trends and performance change against budget as
closely as possible.
It is the Bank's convincing belief that high standards of corporate governance are an effective
contribution to the upgrading shareholders' value over the long-term. A high degree of confidence in
our institution is now perceived by our customers, counterparts, shareholders, regulators, employees
and rating agencies. More to our credit are appropriate balance between long term growth and
short- term objectives, sound portfolio of assets, stable customer base, income diversity and the
wherewithal to counter economic cycles and uncertainties. In deference to the best corporate
practices, the Board exercises a high degree of intolerance to any instances of malpractice,
misconduct, fraud and unethical behaviour with a clear adherence to laws, rules and regulations.

1.

There is specific demarcation of responsibilities & authorities among the board of directors, its
chairman and Managing Director in respect of overall financial, operational & administrative
policymaking and executive affairs as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory
bodies.

2.

The Board delegated financial and business power to the Management as per guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank.

3.

The position of the Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director of the Company are filled
by different individuals.

4.

Independent Director has been appointed and his effective representation in the Board of
Directors has been ensured. The appointment to be approved by the Shareholders in the AGM.
All terms, conditions of appointment and qualifications of Independent Director has been
complied meticulously as per guidelines of BSEC.

5.

Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of internal Audit and Company Secretary has been
appointed with clearly defined respective roles, responsibilities and duties as per guidelines of
SEC.

6.

A Statement of Directors’ Responsibility on page # 120 of this Annual Report provided details
on compliance measures.

Corporate Governance
Practice in the Bank

Summary of Bank’s adherence with the Instructions and Guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Bank
and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission(BSEC) in respect of Corporate Governance
Practices:

The Securities and Exchange Commission notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44
dated 07.08.2012 has been complied for ensuring corporate governance in the Company. The
compliance status of the above notification has been presented in the annexure 01, 02 and 03 of this
report for information of all concerned.
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Annexure 01

Status on Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines
Status of Compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission’s Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated August 07, 2012
issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:
Condition
No.

1.00

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.1

Board's Size: Board members should be not
less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty)

1.2

Independent Directors:

1.2 (i)
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Title

Compliance Status
(Put √ in the
appropriate column)
Not
Complied
Complied

√

-

-

Presently the bank has
one
independent
Director.
More
Independent Director
(s) shall be appointed
on or before next
AGM of the Bank.

At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of
directors in the company’s board shall be
independent directors.

1.2 (ii) a) Independent director do not hold any share or
hold less than one percent (1%) shares

√

1.2 (ii) b) Who is not a sponsor of the company and is
not connected with the company’s any
sponsor or director or shareholder who holds
one percent (1%) or more shares

√

1.2 (ii) c) Who does not have any other relationship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the
company
or
its
subsidiary/associated
companies:

√

1.2 (ii) d) who is not a member, director or officer of any
stock exchange;
1.2 (ii) e) who is not a shareholder, director or officer of
any member of stock exchange or an
intermediary of the capital market;
1.2 (ii) f) who is not a partner or an executive during the
preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned
company’s statutory audit firm;
1.2 (ii) g) who shall not be an independent director in
more than 3 (three) listed companies;
1.2 (ii) h) who has not been convicted by a court of
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in
payment of any loan to a bank or a Non-Bank
Financial Institution (NBFI);

√

1.2 (ii) i) Who has not been convicted for a criminal
offence involving moral turpitude
1.2 (iii) The independent director(s) shall be appointed
by the board of directors and approved by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting
(AGM).

√
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Explanation for
non-compliance
with the condition

√

√

√
√

√

To be approved in
next AGM

1.2 (iv)

The post of independent director(s) can not
remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days.

√

1.2 (v)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of
all Board members and annual compliance of
the code to be recorded.
The tenure of office of an independent director
shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which
may be extended for 1 (one) term only.

√

1.3
1.3 (i)

1.3 (ii)
1.3 (iii)
1.4

1.5

Qualification of Independent Director (ID)
Independent
Director
shall
be
a
knowledgeable individual with integrity who
is able to ensure compliance with financial,
regulatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to business.
The independent director must have at least 12
(twelve) years of corporate management /
professional experiences.
In special cases the above qualifications may
be relaxed subject to prior approval of the
Commission.
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer: The positions of the Chairman of the
Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the
companies shall be filled by different
individuals.
The Directors’ Report to Shareholders:

-

-

-

-

-

√

√

√

√

√

1.5 (i)

Industry outlook and possible
developments in the industry.

1.5 (ii)

Segment-wise or product-wise performance.

√

1.5 (iii)

Risks and concerns.

√

1.5 (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross
Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin.

√

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary
gain or loss.
1.5 (vi) Basis for related party transactions- a statement
of all related party transactions should be
disclosed in the annual report.
1.5 (vii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights
issues and/or through any others instruments.
1.5 (viii) An explanation if the financial results
deteriorate after the company goes for Initial
Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering
(RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.
1.5 (ix) If significant variance occurs between Quarterly
Financial performance and Annual Financial
Statements the management shall explain about
the variance on their Annual Report.
1.5 (x)
Remuneration
to
directors
including
independent directors.
1.5 (xi) The financial statements prepared by the
management of the issuer company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

√

1.5 (v)

future

√

Corporate Governance
Practice in the Bank

1.2 (vi)

Code of Conduct of
Bangladesh Bank has
been followed.

√

√
√

√

√
√
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Proper books of account of the issuer company
have been maintained.

√

1.5 (xiii) Appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment.

√

1.5 (xiv) International

Accounting
Standards
(IAS)/Bangladesh
Accounting
Standards
(BAS)/International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been
followed in preparation of the financial
statements and any departure there-from has been
adequately disclosed.

√

The system of internal control is sound in
design and has been effectively implemented
and monitored.
1.5 (xvi) There are no significant doubts upon the issuer
company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If the issuer company is not
considered to be a going concern, the fact
along with reasons thereof should be disclosed.
1.5 (xvii) Significant deviations from the last year’s
operating results of the issuer company shall be
highlighted and the reasons thereof should be
explained.
1.5 (xviii) Key operating and financial data of at least
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized.

√

1.5 (xix) If the issuer company has not declared
dividend (cash or stock) for the year, the
reasons thereof shall be given.

√

The number of Board meetings held during the
year and attendance by each director shall be
disclosed.
1.5 (xxi) The pattern of shareholding shall be reported
to disclose the aggregate number of shares
(along with name wise details where stated
below) held by:-

√

1.5 (xxi) a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and
other related parties (name wise details);

√

1.5 (xxi) b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of
Internal Audit and their spouses and minor
children (name wise details);

√

1.5 (xxi) c) Executives;
1.5 (xxi) d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or
more voting interest in the company (name
wise details).

√

1.5 (xii)

1.5 (xv)

1.5 (xx)

1.5 (xxii) In case of the appointment/re-appointment of
a director the company shall disclose the
following information to the shareholders:1.5 (xxii) a) A brief resume of the director;
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√

√

√

-

-

-

-

-

√

√

√

1.5 (xxii)
b)
1.5 (xxii)
c)

Nature of his/her expertise in specific
functional areas;
Names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship and the membership of
committees of the board.

2.00

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

2.1

Appointment: The company shall appoint a
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), a Head of
Internal
Audit
(Internal
Control
and
Compliance) and a Company Secretary (CS).
The Board of Directors should clearly define
respective roles, responsibilities and duties of
the CFO, the Head of Internal Audit and the CS.
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the
companies shall attend the meetings of the
Board of Directors.

√

√

3.00

AUDIT COMMITTEE

3 (i)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as
a sub-committee of the Board of Directors.
The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of
Directors in ensuring that the financial
statements reflect true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
good monitoring system within the business.
The Audit Committee shall be responsible to
the Board of Directors. The duties of the Audit
Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.
The Audit Committee shall be composed of at
least 3 (three) members.
The Board of Directors shall appoint members
of the Audit Committee who shall be directors
of the company and shall include at least 1
(one) independent director.

√

3.1 (iii)

All members of the audit committee should be
“financially literate” and at least 1 (one)
member shall have accounting or related
financial management experience.

√

3.1 (iv)
3.1 (v)

No vacancy for more than one month.
The company secretary shall act as the
secretary of the Committee.
The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting
shall not constitute without at least 1 (one)
independent director.
The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one)
member of the Audit Committee to be
Chairman of the Audit Committee, who shall
be an independent director.
Chairman of the audit committee shall remain
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

√

3 (ii)

3 (iii)
3.1 (i)
3.1 (ii)

3.1 (vi)
3.2 (i)

3.2 (ii)
3.3

Role of Audit Committee:

3.3 (i)

Oversee the financial reporting process.

√

Corporate Governance
Practice in the Bank

2.2

√

√

√
√

√
√

√

To be complied in
due course of
time

-

-

√

√
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3.3 (ii)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and
principles.

√

3.3 (iii)

Monitor Internal Control Risk management
process.
Oversee hiring and performance of external
auditors.
Review along with the management, the
annual financial statements before submission
to the board for approval.

√

3.3 (vi)

Review along with the management, the
quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the board for approval.

√

3.3 (vii)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

√

3.3 (viii) Review statement of significant related party
transactions submitted by the management.

√

3.3 (ix)

Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors.

√

3.3 (x)

When money is raised through Initial Public
Offering
(IPO)/Repeat
Public
Offering
(RPO)/Rights Issue the company shall disclose
to the Audit Committee.

√

3.4.1

Reporting of the Audit Committee:

-

The Audit Committee shall report on its
activities to the Board of Directors.
3.4.1 (ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately
report to the Board of Directors on the
following findings, if any:-

√

3.4.1 (ii) a) Report on conflicts of interests;

√

3.4.1 (ii) b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect in the internal control system;
3.4.1 (ii) c) Suspected infringement of laws, including
securities related laws, rules and regulations;

√

3.4.1 (ii) d) Any other matter which shall be disclosed to
the Board of Directors immediately.
Reporting to the Authrities
3.4.2
3.5
Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
EXTERNAL/STATUTORY AUDITORS
4.00
Appraisal or valuation services or fairness
4 (i)
opinions.
Financial information systems design and
4 (ii)
implementation.
Book-keeping or other services related to the
4 (iii)
accounting records or financial statements.
Broker-dealer services.
4 (iv)
Actuarial services.
4 (v)

√

3.3 (iv)
3.3 (v)

3.4.1 (i)
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√
√

-

√

√
√
√
√
√
√
√

4 (vi)

Internal audit services.

√

4 (vii)

Any other service that the Audit Committee
determines.

√

Annual Report 2012

-

-

-

-

No partner or employees of the external audit
firms shall possess any share of the company
they audit at least during the tenure of their
audit assignment of that company.

5.00

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Provisions relating to the composition of the
Board of Directors of the holding company shall
be made applicable to the composition of the
Board of Directors of the subsidiary company.

5 (i)

√

√

To be complied

√

To be complied

5 (ii)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the
Board of Directors of the holding company shall
be a director on the Board of Directors of the
subsidiary company.

5 (iii)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for review
at the following Board meeting of the holding
company.

√

5 (iv)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of
the holding company shall state that they have
reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company
also.

√

5 (v)

The Audit Committee of the holding company
shall also review the financial statements, in
particular the investments made by the
subsidiary company.

√

6.00

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)
They have reviewed financial statements for the
year and that to the best of their knowledge and
belief:

6.(i)

6 (i) a)

These statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

√

6 (i) b)

These statements together present a true and fair
view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards
and applicable laws.
There are, to the best of knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violation of the company’s code of conduct.

√

6 (ii)

Corporate Governance
Practice in the Bank

4 (viii)

√

7.00
7 (i)

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
√
The company shall obtain a certificate from a
practicing Professional Accountant/Secretary
(Chartered Accountant/ Cost and Management
Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance Guidelines of the Commission and
shall send the same to the shareholders along
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

7 (ii)

The directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure attached, in the
directors' report whether the company has
complied with these conditions.

√
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Annexure 02

Meeting of The Directors of The Premier Bank Limited Held During the Year-2012.
Board of Directors:
Name of the Directors

Status

No. of
Meeting

No. of
Attendance

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal

Chairman

9

100%

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP

Vice Chairman

8

89%

Mr. Moin Iqbal

Director

7

78%

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy

Director

9

100%

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman

Director

9

100%

Mrs. Nawrin Iqbal

Director

6

67%

Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal

Director

7

78%

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon

Director

7

78%

Mrs. Shaila Shelly Khan

Director

4

45%

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min*

Director

0

0%

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid

Independent
Director

7

78%

Mr. K.A. M. Majedur Rahman

Managing Director

8

89%

09

* Mr. Yeh Cheng Min has recently appointed Alternate Director in the Board of the Bank.
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Annexure 03

Pattern of Shareholding

The Pattern of Shareholding of The Premier Bank Limited as on 31st December 2012 as per BSEC’s
Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012:
i.
ii.

Shareholding by Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties
: NIL
Shares held by Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer,
Head of Internal Audit and their Spouses and Minor Children are as follows :

Sl. Name of
No. Directors

Status

01. Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal

Chairman

02. Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP

No. of Shares

Name of
Spouses

No. of
Shares

17,931,010.00

Dr. Momtaz Begum

-

Vice Chairman

9,320,000.00

Mrs. Monira Haroon

-

03. Mr. Moin Iqbal

Director

9,317,891.00

Mrs. Yasna Pooja Iqbal

-

04. Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy

Director

19,618,000.00

Mrs. Sharmin Salam

1,676,271.00

05. Mr. Shafiqur Rahman

Director

9,321,527.00

Mrs. Amena Rahman

-

06. Mrs. Nawrin Iqbal

Director

9,317,937.00

Mr. Jamal G. Ahmed

693,394.00

07. Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal Director

9,317,853.00

Mrs. Zara Ali

-

08. Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon Director

9,320,116.00

Mrs. Faiqah Chowdhury -

09. Mrs. Shaila Shelly Khan Director

23,285,756.00

Mr. H.B.M. Zahidur Rahman

-

10. Mr. Yeh Cheng Min

Director

13,990,082.00

Mdm. Chang Ming Wei

-

11. Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid

Independent

159,820.00

Mrs. Farjana Yeasmin Nila

-

Corporate Governance
Practice in the Bank

Status as of 31st December, 2012:
i) Shares held by Directors and their Spouses

Director
12. Mr. K. A. M. Majedur Rahman

Managing

Nil

Mrs. Ayesha Nasreen Rahman -

Director
ii) Shares held by
Chief Executive Officer
Company Secretary
Chief Financial Officer
Head of Internal Audit
Spouses of above Executives
c)

Shareholding by Executives

Sl. Name of Executives
No.
01

: Nil
: Nil
: Nil
: Nil
: Nil

Mr. Abu Haniff Khan

Designation
AMD

No. of
Shares
Nil

Name of Spouses

No. of
Shares

Mrs. Nazmun Ara Khan 2,732.00

d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company : Nil
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Subsidiaries of the Premier Bank Ltd.
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Premier Money Transfer
Company Limited, UK

A wholly owned subsidiary Company of the bank
has been formed with a separate entity in
accordance to the BRPD Circular no: 12, dated
October 14, 2009 of Bangladesh Bank; Directive
no:
SEC/Reg./DSE/MB/2009/444,
dated
December 20, 2009 of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission and as per Section 23 of
the Memorandum of Articles and Association of
the Premier Bank Ltd.

A wholly owned subsidiary of The Premier Bank
Limited, Bangladesh and offer remittance
services to Bangladeshi expatriates in UK, which
starts its operation on 29th July’2011 at Unit: 3B
White Chapel Technology Centre, 75
Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU, UK, under
remittance license received from Financial
Service Authority and approval of Bangladesh
Bank. The Company is engaged for facilitating
the remittances from Bangladeshi expatriates in
UK and delivers the same in faster, safer and
professional manner to their family anywhere
throughout the country. We believe that such
endeavor will widen the opportunity of the Bank
to serve the Non-Resident Bangladeshi (NRB)
from different aspect with utmost care.

After completion of the necessary arrangements
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. commenced its
brokerage operation as a subsidiary company of
the bank on 29th May, 2011 to facilitate a
comprehensive range of Capital market Services
and facilities. A few of its services are as follows:

a. Brokerage Services
b. Margin Loan Facilities
c. Services as Full Service DP
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. have 5 (five) branch
offices and an extended Head Office located at
the prime locations of the mega cities, like Dhaka
& Chittagong,
Since January, 2011 the whole capital market
radically is in down trend and still remain in the
bearish trend. Since then the business trend of
PBSL reveals low volume and also a low profit
margin. Premier Bank Securities Ltd. achieved
Profit before Tax Tk. 1.21 crore for the year
ended 31st December, 2012 which was Tk. 8.05
crore in the last year.
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T

he Board of Directors of the Premier
Bank Limited takes immense pleasure to
present the 14th Annual Report of the
Bank to our valued shareholders. The report is
composed of Auditors' Report, Directors' Report,
Audited Financial Statements and several
information about the Bank. The presentation
aims at revealing a fair and factual position of the
Bank in the context of global and local scenario
of the economy to manifest our endeavor for
steady and sustainable growth amid stiff
competition.

GLOBAL ECONOMY :
It is more than 4 years after the eruption of the
global financial crisis, the world economy still
struggling to recover. Throughout 2012, hopes
were rife that the recovery would just around the
corner and resolution would be found for the
myriad of challenges facing both developed and
developing economies. But at the end of the year,
the global economic environment remained
fragile and prone to further disappointment.
Almost all the data on the world economy
pointed to continuing low growth or recession in
all the major countries. Global growth dropped to
almost 3 percent in 2012 and the slowing trend
will likely to continue. A vicious cycle of high
unemployment,
financial
sector
fragility,
heightened sovereign risks, fiscal austerity and
low growth cast a shadow over the economic
activities of Europe. US economy slowed
significantly during 2012 and growth is expected
to remain meager at 1.7 per cent in 2013.
Deflationary conditions continue to prevail in
Japan. The economic woes of developed area
specially in Europe, Japan and the United States
are spilling over to developing countries and
economies in transition through weaker demand
for their exports and heightened volatility in
capital flows and commodity prices. Mature
economies are still healing the scars of the
2008-2009 crisis. But unlike in 2010 and 2011,
emerging markets did not pick up the slack in
2012, and won’t do so in 2013.
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According to World Economic Situation and
Prospects 2013 (WESP) issued by the United
Nations, after rebounding significantly in 2010
world trade started to slow in 2011 and then
decelerated sharply in 2012, mainly due to
declining import demand in Europe and anemic
aggregate demand in the United States and Japan.
Service Sector comprises around 75 percent of
the British economy, experienced a sharp decline
in December, 12. The manufacturing-based
German economy is now facing “pronounced
economic slowdown” after experiencing
“decelerating growth” throughout 2012. China,
which has been the major contributor to the
global growth, has also registered a slower single
digit 7.8 percent growth, slowest pace in 13
years. Brazil, where growth reached 7.5 percent
in 2010, recorded a rate of just 1.3 percent last
year, second-worst performance since 2003,
while India’s economic growth rate is estimated
to be 5%, lowest in a decade, on account of poor
performance of manufacturing, agriculture and
service sector. The Middle-East countries and the
West Asia are also in turbulence due to
re-colonization of Libya and a violent domestic
war in Syria. Iran nuclear crisis aggravated the
situation as the Western countries tighten
economic sanctions.
The International Monetary Fund (IMF) in its
World Economic Outlook mentioned that the
global financial system is still not functioning
efficiently. In many countries, probably more so
in Europe than either in the US or in Japan, banks
are still weak, and their position is made worse
by low growth. As a result, many borrowers still
face tight borrowing conditions, decreasing their
demand as well. The forecast said that monetary
policy in advanced economies was expected to
remain supportive. Major central banks have
recently launched new programs to buy bonds
and keep interest rates low. A worsening of the
euro area crisis, the ‘fiscal cliff’ in the United
States and a hard landing in China Could cause a
new global recession.

INTRNATIONAL FINANCING FOR DEVELOPMENT :
The slow and bumpy recovery of the global
economy, weak global demand and elevated
risks related to regulatory policy changes
continue to reinforce the wait-and-see attitude of
many
transnational
companies
toward
investment abroad. Since the crisis, international
private capital flows to emerging and developing
countries have remained extremely volatile.
While some stability appeared in international
currency and capital markets during the early
months of 2012, there was renewed volatility
later, owing in part to growing fears among
portfolio investors about the sustainability of
public finances in Europe that prompted a “fight
to safety”. In addition, many European banks
continue to face deleveraging pressures, which
has led to cutbacks in lending to developing and
transition economies. Signs of an economic
slowdown in Brazil, China and India have
reduced flows to these countries.
INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND COMMODITY
PRICE : Deceleration with High Volatility
Growth of world trade decelerated sharply for the
second year in a row dropping from 6.4 per cent
in 2011 to 3.2 per cent in 2012. Commodity
prices was remain high and volatile during the
year. Prices of food and oil remained elevated in
the third quarter as a result of adverse weather
conditions in many countries and renewed
strategic risk in the Middle East. A grim global
economic outlook further depressed the prices of
minerals, metals and ores. Food prices are
expected to moderate somewhat with slowing
global demand but even relatively minor supply
shocks may easily cause new price spikes.

UNEMPLOYMENT – Crisis Continues
The
world
encountered
a
worsening
unemployment crisis which remains very high,
particularly among developed economies. The
unemployment rate reaching a record high of
nearly 12 per cent in the euro area during 2012,
an increase of more than one percentage point
from one year ago. Conditions are in critical stage
in Greece and Spain where more than a quarter
of the working population is without job. In the
United States, the unemployment rate stayed
above 8 per cent for the most part of 2012.
Unemployment rates in most economies in East
Asia and Latin America have already retreated to,
or dropped below levels seen prior to the global
financial crisis. In Africa, despite relatively strong
GDP growth, the employment situation remains a
major problem across the region. Prolonged
duration of unemployment tends to have
significant, long-lasting detrimental impacts on
both the individuals who have lost their jobs and
on the economy as a whole.
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MILLENNIUM DEVELOPMENT GOALS (MDGs)
– Progress in Snail’s Pace
The economic meltdown and rising risks to the
employment situation in developing countries
hinted a much slower pace of poverty reduction
and a squeezed fiscal space for additional
investments in education, health, basic sanitation
and other critical areas required for accelerating
the progress towards achieving the Millennium
Development Goals (MDGs). The Least
Developed Countries (LDCs) remain highly
vulnerable to commodity price shocks and are
receiving less external financing as official
development assistance (ODA) declines in the
face of greater fiscal austerity in donor countries.

REGIONAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Global Economic Prospectus Report released
by World Bank in January, 2013 demonstrated
that global GDP grew 2.3 percent in 2012 which
was only 1.3% in high-income countries.
Developing countries recorded 5.1 percent
growth -slowest growth rates among the output of
the past decade. The report presented a gloomy
economic condition and its prospects varying
from county to country and region to region.
East Asia and Pacific region
GDP growth in the East Asia and Pacific region
weakened in 2012, reaching 7.5 percent,
against 8.3 percent in 2011. The slowdown in
growth among East Asian and Pacific economies in
2012 was also related to the weakening of
external demand following the escalation of
tensions in the Euro Area during 2012. The
Chinese economy grew at an estimated 7.8
percent in 2012, weakest annual rate since
1999. Excluding the impact of China, GDP
growth in the East Asia and the Pacific region was
resilient in 2012, partly because of stimulus
measures implemented in ASEAN countries
(notably
Indonesia, Malaysia
and
the
Philippines) and also because of a rebound of
economic activity in Thailand. The region will
also be benefited from a potentially rapid
economic transformation in Myanmar, where
growth is projected to surpass 6 percent in 2013.
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Europe and Central Asia

Japan

Growth in Europe and Central Asia region
decelerated considerably to 3 percent in 2012
after a relatively strong 5.5 percent in 2011. All
economies in the region had to deal with
challenging external conditions, including the
Euro Area recession and debt problems,
volatile global financial markets and a slowing
global economy. Domestic consumption, which
has been the main driver of growth in the
region during the financial crisis was
increasingly held back by tighter credit
conditions,
fiscal
tightening,
and high
unemployment. Several European economies are
already in recession. In Germany, growth has
slowed significantly, while France’s economy is
stagnating. A number of new policy initiatives
have been taken by the euro area authorities in
2012, including the Outright Monetary
Transactions (OMT) programme and steps
towards greater fiscal integration and coordinated
financial supervision and regulation, but there
has been no significant initiative towards
boosting growth in the short run or tackling the
ever- mounting crisis in the labour markets.
GDP growth in the region is projected to
rebound only slightly to 3.6 percent in 2013,
under the baseline assumptions that there will be
no major loss of confidence in the global
financial markets; and that there will not be
a major set-back in the resolution of Euro-area
crisis and US fiscal challenges.

Economic growth in Japan in 2012 was up from
a year ago, mainly driven by the reconstruction
work and recovery from the earthquake-related
disasters of 2011. The Japanese government took
additional measures to stimulate private
consumption. Exports faced strong headwinds
from the slowdown in global demand and
appreciation of the yen. According to the latest
WESP report, Japan’s economy is expected to
slow as a result of the phasing out of incentives to
private consumption and a new measure that
increases the tax on consumption, reduces
pension benefits and cuts government spending.
Japan's GDP is forecast to grow at 0.6 per cent in
2013 and 0.8 per cent in 2014, down from 1.5
per cent in 2012.

United States
The United States economy weakened notably
during 2012, and growth prospects for 2013
remain sluggish. The unemployment rate stayed
above 8 per cent for the most part of 2012. In the
baseline outlook, growth of GDP (gross domestic
product) in the United States is forecast to
decelerate to 1.7 per cent in 2013 from an
already anaemic pace of 2.1 per cent in 2012.
Risks remain high for a much bleaker scenario,
emanating from the “fiscal cliff,” which would
entail a drop in aggregate demand by as much as
4 per cent of GDP during 2013 and 2014, as well
as from the spillover effects of a further
intensification of the euro area crisis and a
possible hard landing of the Chinese economy
and further weakening of other major developing
economies.
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Latin America and the Caribbean region
Latin America and the Caribbean experienced
the sharpest growth deceleration
among
developing regions in 2012. A weak external
environment and a contraction in domestic
demand were largely responsible for a tepid
regional GDP growth estimated at 3 percent
in 2012 against 4.3 percent in 2011. Growth
in Brazil, the region’s largest economy,
decelerated markedly to an
estimated 1.4
percent in 2012, from an already-modest 2.7
percent in 2011, while Argentina’s economic
growth contracted to 2 percent, from 8.9 percent
the previous year. The slowdown was modest in
Central America and the Caribbean, while
growth in Mexico, the region’s second largest
economy, remained robust. Furthermore, a
more accommodative environment in some of
the larger economies in the region in
conjunction with stronger external demand
should
lift growth in 2013, while sound
macroeconomic policies, robust domestic
demand and stronger external demand should
support growth over the medium term.
Middle East and North Africa
Gross domestic product (GDP) in the developing
Middle East and North Africa (MENA) region
contracted in 2011 due to disruptions to

Growth among oil importers remained
sluggish at an estimated 2.5 percent in 2012
due to the impact of the Euro Area debt crisis
on regional exports, together with domestic
problems, including a poor harvest in Morocco
(3.0 percent growth in 2012), fiscal difficulties in
Jordan (3.0 percent growth in 2012), and
continuing uncertainty and weak
reserves
position in Egypt (2.6 percent growth projected
for the 2012-13 fiscal year). Tunisia’s GDP rose
an estimated 2.4 percent in 2012, but in
Lebanon, spillover effects from the conflict in
Syria caused growth to decelerate to an
estimated 1.7 percent in 2012.
The growth outlook for the MENA region is
vulnerable to a combination of domestic and
global risks. A key domestic risk to the outlook
is that of protracted political uncertainty and
continuation of domestic tension, which could
have negative effects on economic performance.
In Iraq, a still-uncertain security situation poses
downside risks. The ongoing conflict in Syria and
the sanction-fueled downturn in Iran are notable
sources of instability and weakness in the
region.
South Asia
South Asia’s economic performance weakened
in 2012 in the face of external and domestic
headwinds. Regional gross domestic product
(GDP) growth slowed to an estimated 5.4
percent in 2012 from 7.4 percent in 2011.
Delayed monsoon rains, electricity shortages,
macroeconomic imbalances including large
fiscal deficits and high inflation, and policy and
security uncertainties contributed to subdued
economic activity in the region, which also faced
negative impacts from the Euro Area debt crisis

and a weak global economy. In India, the
region’s largest economy, growth measured in
factor cost terms is projected to decelerate to 5.4
percent in the 2012 fiscal year (ending in March
2013) from 6.5 percent in the 2011 fiscal
year. Growth in Pakistan, the second largest
economy in the region, remained broadly
stable at a projected 3.8 percent in the 2012-13
fiscal year compared with 3.7 percent in
2011-12. Bangladesh’s growth is projected to
slow to 5.8 percent in 2012-13 (6.3 percent in
2011-12); and Nepal’s growth to 3.8 percent in
2012-13 (4.6 percent in 2011-12). Sri Lanka’s
GDP growth slowed to an estimated 6.1 percent
in 2012 (8.3 percent in 2011). In contrast,
Afghanistan’s economy grew robustly by about
11 percent mostly due to a good harvest.
Agriculture, which accounts for half of South
Asia’s employment and just under a fifth of
its GDP, was affected to varying extents by a
delayed monsoon season . However, Migrant
remittance inflows to South Asia were buoyed
which are estimated to have totaled $109 billion
in 2012, an increase of 12.5 percent over 2011.
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economic activity following the “Arab Spring”
popular movements in early 2011. But in
2012, regional GDP recovered to about 1 percent
higher than its level in 2010, as an estimated 3.8
percent growth in 2012 reversed the 2.4
percent decline recorded in 2011. The regional
upturn in 2012 was mainly due to a partial
recovery of Libya’s GDP following a steep
contraction in previous year. But in many
countries across
the
region,
continuing
domestic tension and political uncertainty held
back investment and weighed on economic
activity during 2012.

The economic outlook for the South Asia region
is subject to several risks. Regional growth may
be constrained by an uncertain external
environment, amid risks of a protracted fiscal
impasse in the United States and possible
resurgence of Euro Area turmoil. Domestic
uncertainties, an adverse external environment,
and a relatively poor business climate in the
South Asia region have deterred both domestic
and foreign investors, resulting in weakening
investment growth in recent years.
Sub-Saharan Africa
Despite the global economic slowdown in 2012,
growth in Sub-Saharan Africa has remained
robust, supported by resilient domestic
demand and still relatively high commodity
prices. In 2012 the region’s growth is
estimated at 4.6 percent. Excluding South
Africa, the region’s largest economy, the
remaining economies grew at a robust 5.8
percent – higher than the developing country
average of 5.1 percent. The region is projected
to grow at it’s pre-crisis average rate of 5.0
percent over the 2013-15 period: 4.9 percent
in 2013, and gradually strengthening to 5.2
percent by 2015.
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Russian Federation and the Commonwealth of
Independent States
Economic growth in the Russian Federation and
other countries of the Commonwealth of
Independent States (CIS) was robust in 2012,
although it moderated in the second half of the
year. Firm commodity prices, especially the
prices of oil and natural gas, held up growth
among energy-exporting economies, including
the Russian Federation and Kazakhstan. In the
outlook, GDP for the CIS is expected to grow by
3.8 per cent in 2013, the same as in 2012.
Outlook :
The global economic recovery is on the ropes,
battered by political conflicts within and across
countries, lack of decisive policy actions, and
governments’ inability to tackle deep-seated
problems such as unsustainable public finances
that are stifling growth. Central banks of the
major advanced economies have responded with
a range of conventional and unconventional
monetary policy actions which have reduced the
probability of the severe downside risks but the
global economy remains extremely fragile.
In the beginning of 2013, there will be an
increase in taxes of $600 billion in the United
States - about 4% of GDP. This increase will
occur unless the Republicans and Democrats can
reach an agreement to delay some of these fiscal
measures. If they allow taxes to increase by that
amount, the US economy will certainly go into
recession. The Euro zone economy is likely to
remain laggard in 2013. The sheer uncertainty
surrounding the single currency is affecting
business and consumer confidence, particularly
in countries undergoing the most stringent fiscal
retrenchment. The prospects for the UK economy
are entangled with the eurozone crisis because of
the proximity of Europe to the UK. Of course
exports to the eurozone have fallen. The UK
market has also been impacted when confidence
has taken a hit across Europe more widely.
According to the UN, the euro area is expected to
grow by only 0.3 percent in 2013 and just 1.4
percent in 2014, after a contraction of 0.5 percent
in 2012. The growth rate for the US is predicted
to fall to 1.7 percent in 2013 after reaching just
2.1 percent—well below the level experienced
during every other “recovery” in the post-World
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War II period. Japan’s GDP is forecast to grow at
0.6 per cent in 2013 and 0.8 per cent in 2014,
down from 1.5 per cent in 2012. Japan’s
economy is expected to slow as a result of the
phasing out of incentives to private consumption
and a new measure that increases the tax on
consumption, reduces pension benefits and cuts
government spending. Average growth in East
Asia is forecast to pick up mildly to 6.2 per cent
in 2013, from the estimated 5.8 per cent in 2012.
GDP growth in South Asia is expected to average
5.0 per cent in 2013, up from 4.4 per cent in
2012, led by a moderate recovery of India’s
economy.
In the updated World Economic Outlook,
International Monetary Fund (IMF) said 2013 is
on course to be better year for the global
economy than 2012 but expressed concern over
renewed eurozone problems or excessive action
to cut the US budget deficit. Terming the year
2013 as a make-or-break year the Head of IMF in
world Economic Forum said that we have
avoided the collapse, let’s beware of relapse, it’s
no time to relax. She hoped that the new global
economy would be built on principles of
openness, inclusiveness and accountability.
The UN report further assesses that present policy
stances fall short of what is needed to spur
economic recovery and address the jobs crisis.
The report stresses that the reorientation of fiscal
policies should be internationally coordinated
and aligned with structural policies that support
direct job creation and green growth. It further
recommends that monetary policies be better
coordinated internationally and regulatory
reforms of financial sectors be accelerated in
order to stem exchange rate and capital flow
volatility, which pose risks to the economic
prospects of developing countries. There is also a
need to secure sufficient development assistance
to help the poorest nations accelerate progress
towards poverty reduction goals and invest in
sustainable development. Observing that
development aid is declining, the UN report
notes that fiscal austerity in donor countries is not
only detrimental to their own economic
recovery, but certainly should not come at the
expense of the development efforts of the poorest
nations. China and India, have shifted into lower
gear. While a significant deceleration in exports
has been a key factor behind the slowdown, both

after the war of independence in 1971; average
life expectancy increased from 50 to 65 years and
the rate of literacy doubled. Meanwhile,
population growth has decreased from 3.5 per
cent to 1.5 per cent. Annual GDP growth rate
was 3.7 per cent in 1990 and is more than 6 per
cent now.

This pace of growth will be far from sufficient to
overcome the continued jobs crisis that many
countries are still facing. With existing policies
and growth trends, it may take at least another
five years for Europe and the United States to
make up for the job losses caused by the Great
Recession of 2008-2009. Progress is being made
in financial sector reform, but more will be
needed. Structural reforms are urgent in labor
markets to increase employment, facilitate
reallocation of jobs and workers and help ensure
that the unemployed and vulnerable groups
remain attached to the labor market. Structural
reforms would also help fiscal consolidation by
raising growth potential and by lowering
government expenditure and, in the medium
term, by raising employment and tax revenues.
As such, regional and global economic
cooperation and integration are crucial to sustain
growth and ensure economic and financial
stability.

There have been remarkable improvements in
some social factors. Enrolment of girls in school
has gone up while infant mortality rate has come
down. Foreign aid dependency has been
decreased from 10 per cent to 2 percent of
Bangaldesh's GDP – just within 10 years, the
Country has emerged as a trade-dependent from
an aid-dependent country. Exports of textile and
garments,
and
now
ship-building
and
pharmaceuticals bring in $25 billion a year. The
country that had to import millions of tonnes of
food grains to feed its people has not only filled
the food gap, it has the potential to become a
food surplus country now. Successes in some
areas have been so profound that they outshine
many aspects of the development successes of
other developing countries of Asia. The secret of
all these hefty growth lies in human resources
development, employment generation and
release of creative energies of the working people
of Bangladesh.

BANGLADESH ECONOMY

The impressive achievement on the food front,
literacy, health and manufacturing was shadowed
by our failures to make the changes that are still
necessary to make the leap from least developed
to middle income nation. We are yet to make
substantial investment to improve our basic
infrastructure in energy and transportation which
plays pivotal role in economic development. Our
energy consumption and access to electricity is
still the lowest in all of South Asia. Despite these
adversities, natural and human made, our people
have prospered, all they hope is that in the
coming decades they will surmount these
obstacles to take the country to greater glory and
achievement.

Bangladesh - a country that started its voyage 42
years ago with war-ravaged economy, low
income, catastrophic floods and other natural
disasters and which was predicted to be an
"bottomless basket’ by the then U.S. Secretary of
State Henry Kissinger is now comfortably poised
to come out of the cusp of least developed
nationhood and become a middle income nation
in the next decade. The adversities that the
country encountered in the last four decades
were tremendous but it has shown resilience in
every downturn. The influential UK daily, The
Guardian, predicted in a report that Bangladesh
along with eleven others called the "new wave
countries" could be overtaking the West by 2050.
The Guardian report is the reflection of resilience
of our economy showed in the last few years. In
the past decade, the economy has grown at
nearly 6 percent per year, and human
development went hand-in-hand with economic
growth. Per capita income in Bangladesh tripled
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economies also face a number of structural
challenges that hamper growth. Given persistent
inflationary pressures and large fiscal deficits, the
scope for policy stimulus in India and other South
Asian countries is limited. China and many East
Asian economies, in contrast, possess much
greater space for countercyclical policy.

Eventful year – 2012
The by-gone year 2012 has witnessed numerous
happenings -- both positive and negative. In the
diplomatic and bilateral front, the most crowning
achievement for Bangladesh was winning a
landmark verdict at the International Tribunal for
the Law of the Sea, which sustained our claim to
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200- nautical-mile exclusive economic and
territorial rights in the Bay of Bengal rejecting the
claims of Myanmar. The US Secretary of State
paid a visit to Bangladesh and signed the joint
Statement on US-Bangladesh Partnership
Dialogue. The first ever US-Bangladesh dialogue
was held in Washington stressing on cooperation
on regional integration. In April Bangladesh and
US held their first-ever security cooperation talks
in Dhaka. The then Indian Finance Minister, now
the Indian President, visited Bangladesh, for
basically to evaluate the status of implementation
of the agreements in the Manmohan-Hasina joint
declarations of 2010 and 2011. However, very
little progress has been made by India to follow
through its part of the agreements. Global rating
agency Moody's gave Bangladesh a stable
sovereign outlook of Ba3 for the third
consecutive year. The continuation of the same
rating by the agency shows optimism about the
country's macroeconomic stability and growth
prospects. The rating also shows Bangladesh'
competence in timely debt repayment, successes
in managing external pressures and a largely
stable banking system that poses manageable
contingent risks to the government's balance
sheet. Winning the highest mountain peak,
Everest, by two Bangladeshi daughters is also no
mean achievement. The performances of the
Bangladesh cricket team in the year-as runners-up
in the Asia cup cricket tournament and their
series-win against the mighty West Indies in
one-day international (ODI) -- are events that had
the entire nation in a rejoicing mood.
Labor Unrest
In spite of many success stories, the garment
sector has been encountering severe labour
unrest in 2012 as like almost every year since
2006. During the past two years, as workers have
seen their meager earnings eroded by
double-digit inflation, they have demanded
higher wages and labor rights causes protests and
violent clashes with police that have become
increasingly common. It deems Labour unrest at
garments is caused only by issues related to wage
hike and hence most discussions focus a great
deal on that. In general, apart from wage hike
issue, other causes for unrest in the garment
sector are rumours of death and beating, fear of
job loss, jhut business, cases with the police
station, fear of shutdown of the factories, arrears
of salary, checking at entry point and identity
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cards, pay hike and discrimination in grades, bad
relations between workers and mid-level
management, provocation by the local influential
people and international conspirators and some
NGOs, role of industrial police and division
between industrial police and normal police,
sudden order cut by the international buyers,
piece
rate
production,
problems
of
accommodation and increased house rent, lack
of motivational training system, inflation and so
on. In 2012, the nature of labour unrest was
different. At the pinnacle of unrest, the leaders of
Bangladesh
Garment
Manufacturers
and
Exporters Association (BGMEA) were forced to
keep shut 300 garment factories for a few days.
The industry leaders believe that the bout of the
unrest did not stem from the demand for wage
hike and said the unrest and vandalism in the
factories were not the acts of regular workers.
Many experts and industry insiders describe it as
a conspiracy by certain national or international
vested quarters which were trying to gain benefit
from the unrest in Bangladesh garment sector.
International renowned buyers have started
raising concerns over the issue of labour rights.
The issue has emerged as the major challenge for
the industry in recent years which must be
addressed and settled through negotiations
among workers' leaders, owners and government
high-ups.
Landmark verdict- Conviction for War Crimes
More than 41 years after the deaths of as many as
3m people in Liberation war, the country got
verdict against the perpetrators of crimes against
the humanity during the war time. It has taken
four decades to hold a tribunal (International
Crimes Tribunal) to bring to justice the people
who had conspired, aided and abetted a war
against civilians, and committed atrocities against
innocent masses in Bangladesh in 1971. Despite
criticism from human rights groups about
politicization and procedural flaws, the war
crimes tribunal has remained broadly popular.
The verdicts of life imprisonment against an
accused of war crimes sparked a violent protests
and infuriated a group of bloggers who along
with thousands of young people went on the
offensive, demanding death penalty to all war
criminals. The protests dominated the news
agenda in the Country, garnering largely positive
coverage – Many Experts found it’s a
reminiscence of young Bangladeshis against not

Share market
The sluggish trend in the capital markets
prevailed throughout the year spreading
frustration among the general investors. The
DGEN was hovering at around 4,000 points
during the year’12 from close to 8,900 points in
October-November, 2010. The concerned
authority did not take appropriate steps to punish
the persons identified as being involved in the
huge share market scam. Although the
government and securities regulator announced a
number of measures to stabilize the market and
restore confidence among the investors, no
visible progress was witnessed in the market.
Economic Performance in 2012
In 2012, the economy of our Country did make
good strides despite what looked like
insurmountable odds creeping in from all
possible directions. The sustained growth at
about 6.00 percent was indeed a daunting task
for the Government. The country's major
macro-economic indicators showed mixed trends
throughout the year with the highest growth in
remittances (nearly 20 per cent growth) and slow
growth in exports and imports. Country’s foreign
exchange reserve remains at an all-time high of
over $12.7 billion (as of December 2012)
propelled by unfaltering growth in the inflow of
remittances and decrease in import bills. During
July-October, FY13 period, Taka had been
appreciated against all the major currencies
including dollar, Euro, Pound and Yuan, except
the India Rupee. The underlining causes for this
are higher inward remittances, the lower import
demand and the resultant replenishment of the
foreign exchange reserves. The inflationary
pressures hit hard the economy up to the middle
of the year and then it started to climb down,
especially in food inflation. The pressure of
non-food inflation remained high throughout the
year. Although Bangladesh’s export performance
weakened in 2012, domestic demand was
supported by steady inflows of migrant
remittances and a relatively stable agricultural
performance. External constraints have been
exacerbated
by
supply
side bottlenecks
including inadequate infrastructure, and by

political
uncertainty. Electricity and gas
shortages continued to hamper economic activity
and discourage investment. Agricultural growth
slowed to only 2.5% because of higher
production costs, mainly from higher power, fuel,
and fertilizer prices. However, the country has
maintained a direct cash subsidy of up to 20% for
certain agricultural and fisheries exports (i.e.
frozen shrimp and fish, fruits, vegetables,
agro-processed products) during the review
period. In the agriculture and food sector we had
reached near self-sufficiency. However, at the
early part of the year 2012, a potentially
dangerous situation of price of rice/food grains
going out of control was averted by the timely
market intervention of the government through
OMS and import of rice.
Agriculture
Despite the diminishing contribution of
agricultural sector to the country's gross domestic
product (GDP), it plays still an important role in
providing food security for about 70 percent and
employment for 63 percent of the population.
According to the Bangladesh Economic Survey
2012, the country's agricultural growth in the last
FY2012 has fallen sharply to 2.53 per cent from
5.13 per cent achieved in the previous FY2011.
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only verdicts but also political instability,
violence and corruption which will lead the
country to a stronger democratic practices.

Ready-made Garments
The RMG sector was in the news for more than
one reason. Recent statistics revealed that 3.6
million workers are working in the Readymade
Garment (RMG) units, of whom around 80 per
cent are women. RMG roughly covers 76 per cent
of the total export of the country and is the highest
earning industry in the economy. About 3.6
million men and women in more than 5000
factories, which is almost two-thirds of the number
of employees engaged in the manufacturing
sector, constitute the real backbone of the
country's economy. The sector witnessed a
significant growth in export in spite of many
limitations and hindrances, including hartal,
shortage of power and electricity, and workers'
unrest. There has been a record rise in
Bangladesh’s apparel exports to new emerging
markets during the first six months of the current
fiscal year that started on July 1, 2012. During the
first seven months of the current Bangladeshi fiscal
that began on July 1, 2012, the country’s clothing
exports totaled US$ 12.04 billion, registering a
growth of 9.9 percent year-on-year. While woven
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garments fetched US$ 6.11 billion, showing a
growth of 13.57 percent year-on-year during
July-January 2012-13, knitwear accounted for US$
5.92 billion, up 6.39 percent year-on-year.
Remittance
Substantial inflows of remittances are crucial to
Bangladesh's macroeconomic stability, as they
offset to a large extent the trade, services and
income deficits. The experience of Bangladesh
shows that foreign market access for services
provided through the temporary movement of
workers and professionals can have significant
positive effects in terms of improved availability
of scarce foreign currency, improving the current
account balance, financing of higher levels of
imports,
economic
growth,
employment
generation and poverty reduction. Remittances
sent by Bangladeshis abroad continue to climb.
The value of remittances to the Bangladesh
economy is many times larger than aid or FDI.
Although there was a slump in the overseas
employment sector in the early part of the year it
picked up later and remittance reached a new
high of 12.8 billion USD by the year end. Besides
accessing new labour markets some large market
like Malaysia, which had been closed for
Bangladeshi workers, have reopened in 2012.
This has added large numbers to the existing
cohort of remitters.
Industry
Industry grew robustly by 9.5%, boosted by
construction and small-scale manufacturing for
the domestic market. Manufacturing remains
dependent
on
the
labour-intensive
readymade-garment (RMG) sector and large
loss-making state-owned enterprises (SOEs). The
garment industry is expected to remain the largest
contributor to growth in output for the
foreseeable future. New areas of growth have
also become evident this year. These are
shipbuilding, production of electronics (white
goods) and high-end pharmaceuticals, as well as
information technology (IT) products and
services.
Service Sector
Service sector growth stood at 6.1% in the year
under review. Services represent half of
Bangladesh's GDP which registered 6.1% growth
in last year. The Government continues to focus
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on developing services trade, in particular the
country's outsourcing capabilities, including call
centres. In the context of privatization across all
industries, which has intensified since the 1990s,
liberalization measures have been taken
especially
in
financial
services,
telecommunications and transport services. The
mobile telecommunications sector has been
opened up to competition with the participation
of both domestic private and foreign capital.
Balance of Payments
The overall balance of payments remained in
surplus during most of the review period,
enabling the country to continue accumulating
international reserves. On December 26, the
reserves stood at $12.72 billion, $3 billion higher
from the same day a year ago. Trade deficit in the
first five months of fiscal 2012-13 narrowed by 22
per cent on the back of falling imports. In
July-November, imports fell by 4.31 per cent
year-on-year to US$13.47 billion. In the month of
November itself, imports fell by 5.25 per cent.
On the other hand, exports increased by 3.96 per
cent during that period. Consequently, the trade
gap narrowed substantially. A further slowdown
in the global economy may worsen the balance
of payments by negatively affecting exports,
remittances and FDI inflows.
Foreign Direct Investment
Despite the wide-ranging incentives offered by
Bangladesh to foreign investors, and the
identification of the country by global institutions
as a highly attractive investment destination, the
volume of FDI has remained historically low in
this country. The Bangladesh Bank (BB) data
showed in the five months of the current 2012-13
fiscal year, net FDI inflows were recorded at 650
million U.S. dollars against 583 million U.S.
dollars in the same period a year earlier.
Long-term should also be developed to stimulate
foreign investment in Bangladesh. If FDI
increases then surely GDP growth will accelerate
and unemployment will fall, and the country
might become a middle income country within
the stipulated period. Though Bangladesh enjoys
the advantage of cheap labour, most of the
foreign entrepreneurs finally turn their back in
investing their capital in the country mainly due
to poor infrastructures and shortage of gas and
electricity. The inward FDI flow in Bangladesh is

Power Sector
In the power sector, notwithstanding reservations
about the rental power policy that had caused
fuel price to shoot up, power output increased
considerably, but could not match the
ever-increasing demand. The shortfall in power
supply has caused many investors to hold on to
their investment in production sector.
Monetary Policy
The BB has also revised its monetary programme
with a broad money growth target of 17.7 percent
in June 2013 compared to the MPS target of 16.5
percent in the first half of fiscal 2013. The
monetary policy stance for January to June seeks
to bolster investment in productive industries,
avert asset bubbles, damp inflation and minimize
excessive currency swings. Bangladesh Bank for
the first time in three years has cut all repo rates
by 50 basis points, which will help commercial
banks get money from the central bank at a
cheaper rate. The move signals an expansion of
credit flow aimed at accelerating investment and
achieving higher economic growth. An expanded
monetary base backed by higher remittance
growth has created scope to fuel growth and
contain inflation simultaneously.
Banking Industry
The Banking industry of the country witnessed
enormous challenges and uncertainty arising out
of the global as well as local economic slowdown
round the year 2012. Giving approval to nine
proposed new commercial banks - six locally
sponsored and three others sponsored by NRBs
--- was among the major events in the banking
sector.

The financial sector has been somewhat stressed
during the year. Bank stability has deteriorated
and capital market volatility has continued.
Banking scams had surpassed all previous
records, both in terms of the volume of money
siphoned off and also in the number of banks
involved in the scams. The general tightening of
liquidity has increased deposit and lending rates
at commercial banks.Coupled with these, the
new loan classification regulation have increased
non-performing loans.
The profits of the banking Industry of the country
in 2012 fell to almost 50% of the profit of the
previous year. Some Banks slightly fell short of
the previous year’s earnings and others surpassed
the same, to some extent. The rate of default
loans went up in the just concluded year for a
variety of factors, including, among others, the
fall-outs from the stock market debacle, higher
lending costs for borrowed funds, shortage of
power, gas for operation of enterprises, increased
cost of imports etc. Banks' investment
opportunities were limited in 2012. All consumer
credit including HBL were also squeezed in the
outgoing year.
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lower than other countries having the same status
of the least developed countries (LDCs). The
inflow of FDI has fallen, but the outflow of funds
has increased for repatriation of profits by the
existing multinational companies operating in
Bangladesh. The fund outflow is increasing
consistently driven by repatriation of oil, gas and
power companies' earnings, in contrast to the
declining FDI inflow. Indeed, Bangladesh needs
to overcome infrastructure-related bottlenecks,
especially gas and electricity crisis, in attracting
investments to its industrial sector.

However, Bangladesh Bank in recent years has
stepped up its vigilance over the operations of the
PCBs, along with efforts to strengthen the capital
base under the ongoing BASEL II and the
upcoming BASEL III programs. The Central Bank
also issued a number of guidelines and directives
emphasizing CSR activities of the Bank,
introduction of school banking, mobile banking
and farmers’ account opening, SME loans and
environment-friendly
schemes
were
the
much-talked-about issues of the sector in the
outgoing calendar year.
Prospect, Risk and Challenges
A positive outlook on the economic front may
fizzle out in the face of sluggish exports and risks
of a further fall in demand in Europe and the US.
Delayed recovery in Eurozone, the main export
market for Bangladeshi products, poses risk to
quick recovery in exports. Coming effect of fiscal
cliff, taxes in the US will increase and spending
will be cut. Under such a scenario, the demand for
Bangladesh's garments in the US will come down.
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The most disturbing sign for the economy
originates from the domestic front: political
uncertainty. It is, therefore, time the major
political parties formulated a consensus on the
road we need to take in the days ahead. A large
amount of state-owned commercial banks'
money has got stuck with different institutions
like Hall-Mark Group, Destiny Group which will
jeopardise the smooth economic activities and
investment.

Bangladeshi population. Deterioration in the
outlook for both could cause significant external
pressure, particularly as FDI flows remain low by
most measures, constrained by the trade regime,
poor infrastructure, governance problems and a
difficult business climate. Longer-term growth
prospects hinge on generating sufficient
resources to relieve infrastructure bottlenecks
and ensuring a competitive business environment
focused on labour-intensive activities.

A slowdown in remittances in the fiscal, high and
volatile inflation, overshooting of monetary
targets, financial sector weaknesses, growing
external imbalances and the increasing fiscal
deficit as well as the composition of deficit
financing remain areas of concern. Prolonged
slowdown in the global economy could affect the
country’s economy through several channels,
said the WB’s latest economic update on
Bangladesh. The deceleration can affect the
country’s balance of payments through its impact
on exports and remittances and can put pressure
on the exchange rate. As a result, the economic
uncertainty can increase, which might weaken
investment and growth, according to the WB.

Bangladesh has potential to flourish but the
overall economic management will be
challenging in the year 2013 as there will be a
number of tensions in economic management.
Another challenge will be to stimulate
agricultural production and to find a balance in
protecting the interests of crop producers and
consumers. Banking scams and sluggish project
implementation under the annual development
programme might affect the cash flow to the
economy

The Bangladesh Bank issued a number of
directives relating to loan classification,
provisioning requirement and re-scheduling of
loans, strengthening its monitoring and
supervision
in
the
backdrop
of
the
much-talked-about Sonali Bank loan scam. The
National Board of Revenue (NBR) initiated a
number of steps to ensure better service to the
taxpayers for the first time in 2012 including
issuance of tax cards to honour top taxpayers and
introduction of Alternative Dispute Resolution
(ADR) for out-of-the-court settlement of pending
tax related cases. The NBR also focused on
digitised tax payment system to facilitate
taxpayers pay tax without hassle. In the tax
fair-2012, income taxpayers paid tax online as
the NBR introduced e-payment system this year.
Also taxpayers appreciated the tax calculator in
the fair which helped them calculate their
payable tax easily.
External demand with garments, domestic labour
unrest, and changes in market access; and
remittances from changes in labour regulations
and policies, or shocks in Kuwait or Saudi
Arabia, which absorb over half the migrant
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Improved fiscal and monetary discipline
combined with strong efforts to address energy
and infrastructure deficits will be critical to
sustain the growth performance. It will be vital for
Bangladesh to ensure sound macroeconomic
management,
since
expansionary
macroeconomic policies could increase risks on
the current account and make inflation
management more difficult. Policy planners in
the government will have to perform and deliver
extraordinarily to keep the economy afloat in
2013.

At a Glance
The Premier Bank Limited started its voyage of
corporate excellence on an autumnal day of
1999. The Bank has made history not just by
passing 13 years of banking endeavor in
Bangladesh but by making every moment useful
and rewarding for our valued clients. We have
overcome many real challenges to win the
unshaken confidence of our partners. In our long
journey, we have become the trusted custodians
of their money and a true financier of their wants.
As a capable absorbent of financial shocks, a
much talked matter-of-the-day, we have based
our foundation strong with a capital base of
Tk.7,662.50 million & capital adequacy 11.04%.
In line with the global needs we have revamped
our Retail Banking, SME and Woman
Entrepreneur Finance Divisions as well as
re-arranged Elite Banking and marketing & Brand
Communication
Department.
We
have
continued our strive to build strong & lasting
relationship with the customers and provide them
fast & best services as well as best financial
solution through understanding their actual
needs. Premier Customers have continued to
enjoy increasingly broad and attractive range of
products and services. With an ongoing focus on
effecting our strategies and priorities, controlling
risks and expenses and growing our business
platforms – with our strong foundation and the
finest team of people working together, we will
make the best of today for the benefit of all our
stakeholders.

Overview
Core Banking Activities
The range of banking activities comprises
deposits taking, extending credit to corporate and
retail businesses, small and medium enterprises,
foreign trade business, trade financing, project
financing, lease and hire purchase financing,
issuance of local and international credit card,
remittance service and so forth. Our Bank has
both conventional and Islamic Banking in its
mode of operation. The Bank also provides
brokerage services and margin loan facilities in
the capital market.

Products and Services
In the advent of growing customers’ knowledge,
sophisticated pricing of products was not the only
weapon for higher market share, but we worked
hard to position ourselves on a different platform
away from our competitors. We have a
comprehensive range of products and services
that we can offer to the customers. We train up
every officer to have detailed knowledge of the
products and services. Our innovations in
offering new products and services were also in a
high spirit in 2012. Two new deposit products
branded as Premier Esteem Savers and Premier
Excel Savers have given a new pace to our
banking excellence.
The Bank has improved untiringly in the delivery
of products and services, reduction of loan
processing time, online deposits and remittance
payment and adoption of many key changes in
the delivery system. These have differentiated us
from the rest of the market in winning customer
satisfaction and confidence. A Separate ‘Elite
Banking’ cell has been set up to provide one stop
service to the top priority customers of the Bank.
Our "Front Desk" at every Branch reflects our
concern for customer care and commitment to
meet customer expectation. Our "Complaint
Box" at Branches stands open for all complaints
and reactions that guide us to how we would
move forward.
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THE PREMIER BANK LIMITED :

Our well experienced Senior Management works
as a team to review the products, services &
brochures and repackage them as necessary.
Meaningful customer relationship originates from
a well defined system managed by innovation
and expertise to address all customer queries in a
timely manner. ‘Service Quality’- newly formed
Cell at Head Office take best care about any
query, suggestion, objection or even allegation,
no matter how irrelevant they look like. In line
with variant choices of our clientage our services
are tailored and streamlined.
Financial Performance : 2012
The global and local economic downturn
impacted many business sectors in the country.
The Banking industry of the country witnessed
enormous challenges and uncertainty round the
year 2012. Against the multifetched adversities,
both external and internal, the performance of
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the Premier Bank Limited was mixed. Balance
sheet growth was stiffed as lending and deposit
mobilization slowed down. To optimize the risk
arising out from various direction, we adopted a
more cautious approach towards business growth
during the year under review, with a more
focused and pro-active outlook on follow-up,
monitoring and recovery. All through the year we
have also focused our attention on diversifying
our business and developing our relationship
with small and medium scale business firms to
achieve a sustainable growth. At the end of 2012,
the Bank achieved profit after taxation of Tk.
603.41 million against Tk.510.90 million in
2011. An amount of Tk. 316.77 million has been
earmarked as tax contribution to government
exchequer. Key performance indicators remained
strong with Return on Equity at 8.44 percent and
Return on Assets at 0.74 percent for the year
2012. The Bank continued to have a strong
capital adequacy ratio of 11.04 percent in line
with Bangladesh Bank guidelines.
Operating Income:
The Bank generated Operating Income of Taka
10,703.31 million in 2012 recording a growth of
6.99 percent over 2011 in the core banking
business. Year-round bearish trend of the capital
market after a havoc in 2011 brought heavy
sufferings on the Banking Industry. The net
Interest Income of Taka 1,747.73 million for the
year reflects an increase of 9.98 million over
2011 while Income stream of fees and
commissions aggregated Taka 669.59 million, a
6.26 percent of Total Operating Income. The
main contributors for increase in Net Interest
Income are steady growth in Loans and Advances
and significant recovery from Interest Suspense
Account.
Other Income
Other income for the year stood at Taka 612.89
million compared to Taka 806.77 million for
2011.
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses at Taka 9,879.83 million
showed an increase of Taka 693.45 million or
7.55 percent over the previous year. Employee
expenses increased from Tk.229.80 million in
2012 arising from annual salary revision,
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performance related rewards and increase of
human resources. Other Operating Expenses of
Tk. 2,140.49 million were associated with system
up-gradation and Branch-network expansion to
improve operational efficiency and enhance
customer service.
Assets
Total Assets of the Bank stood at Tk
81,805.04.million in 2012 against Tk. 74,951.11
million of previous year was attributable mainly
to a growth of Tk. 2,435.25 million in the Loans
and Advances portfolio. As at December 31,
2012, Loans and Advances as a percentage of
Total Assets was 63.82 percent as compared to
66.41 percent at the end of year 2011. The
increase in the loan book was mainly due to
enhanced participation in local corporate and
SME
credit-lines,
syndicated
facilities,
strengthening and broadening of business
relationship in the country and the attractiveness
of our retail and consumer credit products. Based
on contractual maturity terms 78.32% percent of
the current loan portfolio will matures within one
year and 21.68 percent is due to mature within 5
year of the balance sheet date.
Composition of total assets
1.74%

4.42% 6.38%

5.77%
2.44%
15.42%
Loans, advances and lease/investments
Fixed assets including premises,
furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Cash
Balance with other banks and
financial institutions
Money at call on short notice
Investments

63.82%

Liabilities
Customers’ Deposit posted a robust 10.61
percent growth to reach at Tk 67,129.52 million
at the year-end 2012 from Tk. 60,692.97 million
at the end of 2011. Borrowings from Banks and
Financial Institutions including refinance facility
from Bangladesh Bank stood at Taka 3,545.25
million at year-end 2012, against year end 2011
levels of Taka 2,679.20 million. The ratio of
Customers' Deposits to total Liabilities stood at
89.92 Percent compared to 88.89 percent at the
end of preceding year.

Composition of total liabilities

Deposits

8.74%
4.33%

Deposits and other accounts
Other liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity
Borrowings from other banks

82.06%

Capital Strength
At the year-end 2012, Bank’s total equity
including retained earnings was Tk. 7,148.35
million. The Bank maintained adequate capital to
support its business activities. The Bank's capital
adequacy ratio, encompassing credit, operational
and market risk, is well above the BASEL –II
requirement of 10 percent. The Bank ended the
year 2012 with Core Capital (Tier-I) of Tk.
7,090.08 million and Supplementary Capital (Tier
–II) of Tk. 572.42 million ; total Capital fund of Tk
7,662.51 million which was 11.04 % of Risk
Weighted Assets.
Table : Presentation of Capital Strength
(in million Taka)
Capital Split
Paid-up Capital
Statutory Reserve
Retained Earnings
General Reserve
Dividend Equalization
Account
Proposed Cash Dividend
Total Tier I Capital
% of Risk Weighted Assets
General Provision on
Unclassified Loans

Year - 2012 Year - 2011
4658.71
3818.61
1964.90
1800.28
466.46
868.46
7090.08
10.22%
423.49

6487.35
9.39%
518.61

General Provision on Off
Balance Sheet Items

127.94

192.20

Revaluation Reserve on securities (50%)
Revaluation Reserve for fixed Assets (50%)
Exchange Equalization
Total Tier II Capital
% of Risk Weighted Assets

20.96
572.42
0.82%

72.06
20.96
803.83
1.16%

-

-

Total Tier III Capital

Deposit builds up the strong foundation of
operating liabilities of the Bank. It is recognized
as the blood of financial institution & gives
strength to run the business activities. In pursuit
of deposit mobilization the bank continued to
succeed during 2012 with deposit balance of
Taka 67,129.52 million from Taka 60,692.97
million in 2011 manifesting a growth of 10.61
percent. Our collective efforts in ensuring
superior customer service through numerous
delivery channels across the country could make
it possible. Countrywide Branch Network and
SME Service Centers with a focus on rural
customers has given the lower income segment
an access to Online Banking System and
opportunity for prompt receipt of remittances.
Wide range of our liability products includes
fixed deposit, multiple savings schemes, savings
deposit, special notice deposit etc.
Stretching over the year 2012, Premier Bank has
redesigned many of its liability products keeping
in view of market demand, global impact on local
market, new monetary policy as well as to
increase low/no cost deposits for a healthy
deposit mix. We have tailored terms and tenure
of different monthly schemes extending from 5 to
12 years to satisfy the appetite of retail savers.
Segmented savings service and products targeting
Elite citizens and community drew good
response from the respective target groups.
Special deposit schemes specifically Education
Savings Scheme (ESS) was remodeled to the tune
of growing customer needs. Moreover, our
Islamic Banking Wing marketed a number of
attractive packages for Hajji and Hajj planners
with a remarkable feedback. On the whole, the
combined efforts were worth rewarding in
swelling our deposit balance all over the year
2012. In 2013, hard drives to be initiated to build
a healthy line of deposits comprising no cost
deposits not less than 20 percent, low cost
deposits not less than 30 percent and high cost
deposits not exceeding 50 percent.
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4.87%

Total Capital
7662.51
7291.19
Total Risk Weighted Assets 69,411.10 69,128.90
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)

11.04%

10.55%
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Table :
Comparative Deposit Blend of the Bank:

Sl.
01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08

(in million Taka)
Type
2012
2011
Fixed Deposits
45,130.40 42,859.72
Savings Bank Deposits
3,471.35 2,930.98
Current Deposits
2,865.83 2,560.55
Other deposits
3,102.66 3,581.94
Bills payable
968.59
808.75
Deposit Schemes
4,820.13 4,896.59
Special Notice Deposits
5,388.28 2,550.20
1,382.28
504.24
Deposit (off Shore Banking Uint )
Total
67,129.52 60,692.97
Deposit Blend of the Bank in 2012

2.06%
4.62%
1.44%
7.18%

4.27%

5.17%
67.23%

8.03%

Fixed Deposits
Special Notice Deposits
Deposit Schemes
Bills Payable
Other Deposits
Deposit (Off Shore Banking Unite)
Current Deposits
Saving Bank Deposits

Credit Portfolio
The Premier Bank Limited has been keeping its
loan portfolio well diversified by extending
project finance, export finance, SME loans,
commercial credit, continuous loans, agricultural
credit, house building loan and staff loan to the
deserving clients. A wide range of business,
industry, service and trade sectors constitute the
Bank’s advance portfolio.
The credit portfolio of the Bank is composed of
Corporate, SME and Retail Products under both
conventional & Shariah based terms. Credit
activities of the Bank are administered by the
Credit Committee at Head Office with delegation
of responsibilities grouped into assessment of
risks, lending decisions and monitoring
functions.
At the end of 2012, credit portfolio of the Bank
increased by Taka 2,435.25 million to reach the
total of Taka 52,210.16 million against Taka
49,774.91 million in 2011. The growth recorded
was 4.89 percent over the preceding year. Our
loan recovery efforts were successful and total
non-performing loans accounted for 5.39 percent
of total loans at the year end 2012. Bank's
Credit/Deposit ratio was 77.78 percent as at 31st
December 2012. The Bank is very much cautious
and selective in choosing borrowers to maintain a
sound asset quality.
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Table - 3
SECTORS & SUBSECTORS/INDUSTRIES OF
THE NATIONAL ECONOMY as on 31.12.2012

Sector

Sub-sector/Industries

i) Crops
Agriculture ii) Forestry
iii)Livestock
iv) Fisheries
v) Others
Mining &
i) Lime Stone
Quarrying
ii) White Clay
i) Large Scale :
a) Food Manufacturing
b) Beverage
c) Tobacco
d) RMG & Textile
i) RMG
ii) Texile
e) Footwear, other
wearing apparel
& make up Textile
f) Wood work & allied
products
g) Furniture & Fixture
h) Paper & paper products
i) Printing, Publishing
& allied industries
Industry
j) Lather & Lather products
k) Rubber products
l) Chemical & chemical
products
m) Petroleum & coal
products
n) Non-metallic mineral
o) Basic metal products
p) Metal products except
machinery
q) Machinery except electrical
r) Electrical machinery
& apparatus
s) Transport Equipment
t) Other manufacturing
industries
u) Ship Building
v) Ship Breaking
w) Pharmaceutical
ii) Small scale
Construction
Power, Gas,
Water &
Sanitary Services
Transport, Storage
& Communication

Trade Services
Housing Services

Public Admin.
Defense
Banking &
Insurance

Professional &
Misc. services

Head Office
OBU
Grand Total

(Amount in crore)

Limit Outstanding Percentage
Amount
12.62
0
21.1
143.20
109.63
0
0

12.33
0
22.78
58.08
83.12
0
0

0.23
0
0.43
1.09
1.56
0
0

461.69 403.62
0
0
0
0
0
0
632.47 506.21
317.13 229.82
6.94 7.04

7.58
0
0
0
9.51
4.32
0.13

0

0

0.25 0.26 0.00
29.29 32.84 0.62
141.27 93.27 1.75
33.40 34.78
106.84 78.40
33.26 19.41
0.35

0.65
1.47
0.36

0.39

0.01

6.98 7.14
82.78 55.29
120.18 130.06

0.13
1.04
2.44

0
0
21.98 15.02

0
0.28

56.12 54.78
295.82 202.32

1.03
3.80

0
0
0
0
11.46 9.03
101.44 82.63

0
0
0.17
1.55

312.93
i) Power
254.97
ii) Gas
0
iii) Water & Sanitary Services
6.8
i) Land Transport
82.37
ii) Air Transport
0
iii) Water Transport
63.77
iv) Communication
323.78
v) Storage
0
941.67
i) Urban
a) Commercial
211.81
b) Residentioal
83.96
ii) Rural
25.78
i) Central Government
ii) Local Government
i) Banking
a) Public
b) Private
ii) Insurance
a) Public
b) Private
i) Educational Services
ii) Medical Services
iii) Legal Services
iv) Recreation Services
v) Personal Services
vi) Hotel & Restaurant
Services
vii) Religious Services
viii) Domestic Services
ix) Others
x) Car Loan
ix) Others (Credit Card)
xii) Media Financing

0

266.85 5.01
220.89 4.15
0
0
5.63 0.11
45.41 0.85
0
0
66.25 1.24
259.05 4.87
0
0
539.47 10.13
194.82
70.47
20.52

3.66
1.32
0.39

0
0

0
0

0
0
107.50 80.65

0
1.52

0
67.64
2.90
60.71
0.25
45.35
120.46
31.28

0
1.00
0.05
1.01
0.00
0.92
2.01
0.58

0
0

0.00
163.23
732.52
159.87
0
-

0
53.05
2.84
58.68
0.25
49.24
106.97
30.67

0.00 0.00
120.38 2.26
459.32 8.74
97.84 1.84
35.98 0.68
0
0
193.47 3.63
136.4 2.56
6545.78 5253.70 100.00

Corporate Business
Legal form of corporate clients includes sole
Proprietors, Partnerships, Limited Companies
(public & private) and Publicly Listed Companies.
Commercial lending centers round most of the
corporate credit being in fact a major segment of
our business. We always adopt strategy for
widespread service for the large and
medium-sized corporate customers. Both
conventional and Islamic Shariah modes are in
practice with the corporate financing. Exposure
to particular sector is strongly monitored by the
competent authority in order to restrict it to the
approved limit. Corporate loans have the
following aspects:
Commercial Credit:
The bank extends service to its corporate clients
that include trade financing services both domestic
and institutional. We open documentary credit
and extend post import finance and so on.
Export Financing:
The bank undertakes direct and indirect export
financing that covers back to back documentary
credit, packing credit, export bills discounting
and collection of bills.
Industrial Financing:
The bank offers term loans, working capital,
import financing for capital machinery, raw
material and other receivables financing, leasing
and so forth under this segment of financing.
Project Financing:
Our project finance activities evaluate technical,
environmental, socio economic and financial
validity of projects during the pre-booking stage.
Potential projects are explored and planned in
such a way that an ultimate win-win stand
satisfies both the bank and the clients. Our
project finance team is highly efficient and
worthy of repute in the industry due to
professional commitment.
Syndication Financing:
Premier Bank remains vibrant in the syndication
market. The collaborate finance on large scale in

participation of a group of banking institutions is
getting wider day by day. The bank has a good
record in syndication financing over its decade of
operation both as member bank and as lead
arranger. Bank’s concentration in syndication
finance has been diversified with in change in
economic indicators and activities. The areas
connected with bank’s syndication are textiles,
pharmaceuticals, chemical, cement, ceramic,
steel, tourism sector, power, food and allied
infrastructure.
Cash Management:
Cash management provides wide range of fund
management solution for the large, medium and
small business enterprises. Here, we aim to
provide customized banking solutions to cater
customers’ day to day banking needs. The main
focus of cash management is to provide flexible
transactional solution to the customers to ensure
steady inflow of fund at low cost.
SME Business
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Operations Review :

Keeping in view the contribution of Small and
Medium Enterprises to the growth of the
economy of Bangladesh, SME Division has been
staffed with experienced and well-groomed
personnel to provide quick and customized
services to the SME clients. In 2012, our SME
activities manifested a vibrant expansion and
business output. Product Innovation, Credit
Capacity Building, Booking new customers were
the focal points of divisional activities. Pursuant
to Bangladesh Bank’s Guidelines, eligible loans
and advances under General category were
migrated & booked under SME. At the end of
2012, as a percentage of total loans & advances,
SME possessed 41% which was distributed
among 2802 SME Clients from well diversified
sectors such as light engineering, cottage, handy
crafts, CNG station, power loom, garments,
agro-machinery, agro-processing industries,
animal feed, small trading, poultry, dairy, fruit
preservation, fisheries, etc. 4 new SME Branches
were added with the previous 8 Branches
opened around the country. A viable strategic
stand was made to penetrate SME market and
enhance market share in phases. The Bank
employed various tools and techniques, products
and policies, staff and strategies to attract the
potential entrepreneurs in the economy. The
Bank formulated comprehensive guidelines on
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SME Banking includes Product Policy Guidelines
(PPG) to disburse working capital, Term Loan,
overdraft, Letter of Credit and Guarantee to
different manufacturers, traders and service
providers including backward and forward
linkage industry coming under SME domain.
Outstanding in loans to SME segment recorded
Taka 21,266.50 million reflecting a 41 percent of
total loan portfolio of the Bank.

‘Premier High Performance Account’ has been
developed by the Bank to add new flavor in the
deposit blending. Our well-tailored set of Loan
Products comprised of Personal Loan, Home
Loan, Car Loan, Doctors’ Loan, Student Credit
Programme, MasterCard & Visa Card etc. More
new Asset & Liability products are in the pipeline
to be introduced in 2013.

Retail Banking Business

To meet the highest expectations of our high
potential, high net-worth client Elite Banking
service is uniquely designed. Launched as an
independent brand, Premier Elite Banking offers
focused and personalized Wealth Management
Services for selected, high net-worth individuals
in a completely secure and congenial
atmosphere. Being preferred customers, these
clients will be given exclusive benefits, free
services and a lot of value added facilities to keep
long term banking relationship with us. Individual
dedicated Relationship Manager (RM) and luxury
banking suite and prompt service delivery will
make the elegant clients more comfortable and
confident to make any deal with us.

Being a socially responsible human being, we are
keen to build a strong brand that would turn all
the intangible services into tangible manner
through ensuring customer satisfaction and
remain at the Top of the Mind (ToM) for the mass
consumer of the society which will encourage the
theme of financial inclusion and help the society
towards the development indeed. It is
challenging to convert conventional banking
organizations into agile ones that render financial
services to the consumers helping a rising set of
their emerging lifestyles. Macro economic shift of
consumer behavior reveals the propensity of
spending nature for life-style products for the
mass consumer segment of the society that also
entail the scope of retail business. Retail banking
is going at a rapid pace-become the major
revenue line for most of the top banks in the
country. To ensure a momentous growth in this
business, Premier Bank ltd. has a performance
driven team where the retail portfolio of the Bank
segregated its operation in a very effective &
efficient manner in terms of developing human
capital such as retail-business, business planning,
strategy & projects, elite banking, retail credit,
recovery, assessment, collection & credit
administration to operate the consumer financing
business by following prudential guideline and
policy of Bangladesh Bank. Presently the division
offers a wide range of retail products for both
asset & liability portfolio. The Deposit Products
are Premier 50+ Account, Premier Genius
Account, Special Notice Deposit Account,
foreign Currency Account, Fixed Deposit,
Monthly Income Scheme, Monthly Savings
Scheme, Double Benefit Scheme, Education
Savings Scheme, “Premier Esteem Savers”
“Premier Excel Savers” etc. In response to the
market demand, two new attractive customized
deposit products for high-net worth corporate
clients named ‘Premier Super Account’ and
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Elite Banking Service

Women Entrepreneurs Finance
As the name implies, Women Entrepreneurs
Financing Scheme is exclusively tailored to give
women entrepreneurs extra edge and advantage
to meet their financial freedom through their
innovative venture. We have set up Women
Entrepreneurs Finance Department in view of a
good number of objectives, such as:







To help self-reliant Women Entrepreneurs.
To develop saving habit and making
social contact of Women Entrepreneurs
through banking services.
To encourage the undertaking of small
projects to create employment by income
generating activities.
To participate in the socio-economic
development of the country.

We nurture a plan to establish a "Ladies Branch"
exclusively for women in the country.
Brokerage Operation and Merchant Banking
Business
The Bank has established its Subsidiary ‘Premier
Bank Securities Limited-(PBSL)’ to play proper

products such as bank loans. It offers numerous
flexibilities to the lessee in respect of availability,
simple security arrangement, convenience, lower
transaction cost, tax benefits, etc. Thus this is one
of the most convenient long term sources of
financing available in the country.



Facilitating Trading of Shares
Securities in the capital market



Settlement and Safe Keeping of Shares



NRB and Foreign Client Support

Apart from existing financing sector the Bank is
considering the merit of emerging sectors on the
economy.
The
Bank
is
looking
to
pharmaceuticals, chemicals, foods, beverage, &
allied products, engineering & distribution
services, industries like ICT, gas & energy, hotel
& tourism, hospitals, clinics & diagnostic centre,
educational institutions, aluminium, ceramic,
glass, tiles, and textiles as the potential fields of
lease finance.



Research and Analysis of Capital Market

Agriculture Finance



Extending Credit under Margin Rule

and

Amidst extreme volatility & uncertainty of the
capital market in 2012, PBSL abled to earn
interest income of Tk 261.401 million and
commission income of Tk. 31.240 million from
Brokerage operation which was lower than that
of the previous year, yet appreciating in context
of volatile market scenario.
Merchant Banking is going to be new addition to
the investment planning of Premier Bank. The
Bank has already formed a subsidiary company
and applied to Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) for license to commence
Merchant Banking Operation. The new business
unit will take up a complete investment banking
activities that includes the following:







Issue Management
Underwriting
Portfolio Management
Merger and acquisition
Syndication
Bridge Financing

Lease Finance
In the last few years, leasing has become very
popular among customers of various Small &
Medium Enterprises. The fast growth of lease
financing in Bangladesh reveals that the product
has some inherent advantage and ability to attract
customers away from traditional financial

In order to ensure food security through raising
food production, Government has set top priority
to develop Agriculture Sector. Bangladesh Bank
took a disbursement target of agricultural credit
through the commercial banks of the country.
Government has also taken some supportive
policies in this connection. In support of the
Government strategies, the Premier Bank Limited
has disbursed considerable amount in agriculture
sector in various arrangements during the year
2012. We have decided to find out the
prospective areas viz. agri-business (Poultry &
Dairy), Agro Farming, Fisheries etc. where we
can contribute with more agro credit to develop
the real economy of our country.
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role in the capital market of the country. The
Brokerage operation has been running in a
structured and systematic way under the own
policy of PBSL which has been manned with
efficient & experienced personnel and market
analysts to help investors in taking decision
regarding trading of share based on the right
information at the right time. The brokerage
business is comprising with the following
activities on top priorities:

International Business
Trade Finance
The Bank has exhibited quality financing while
facilitating total import and export business
transacted during 2012 for Tk 35,357.30 million
and Tk 30,292.10 million respectively. The L/C
outstanding at the year end of 2012 is Tk.
4019.78 million. The main import items were
industrial machineries, raw materials, foods,
commodities and other consumer products while
the export items were RMG, Shrimp & fishes, Jute
& Jute goods, Finished Leather, Fresh vegetable,
Handcrafts etc. The Bank has 16 Authorized
Dealer Branches are equipped with highly
trained and well experienced professionals to
handle the import and export based clients.
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Correspondent Banking
The Bank has continued efforts and endeavor to
develop relationship with foreign correspondents
worldwide to facilitate the International Trade
operation of the Bank. As on 31st December
2012, the number of foreign correspondents is
470 Banks in 82 countries and number of Nostro
accounts with foreign correspondent banks stood
21 (twenty one) in 8 major international
currencies. The bank also enjoy substantial credit
lines from the correspondent banks for adding
confirmation to letter of credit as and when
needed which is facilitating international trade.
Off-shore Banking Operation:
The Bank has started offshore banking operation
in Dhaka EPZ from January, 2010. The Bank is
catering the banking needs of the non-resident
customers to increase foreign trade business at
EPZs. OBU can finance the EPZ customers under
category ‘A’ in foreign currency. Moreover,
Non-resident Bangladeshis (NRBs) and foreign
residents will be privileged to open deposit
account in competitive rate and tax benefits on
their investment with our Off-shore Banking Unit.
Off-shore banking has made a cumulative profit of
USD373,645.81 during the year 2012 as against
cumulative profit of USD 346,613.00 in 2011.
Remittance Services:
The Bank gives highest importance in mobilizing
inward foreign remittance from Non-Resident
Bangladeshi (NRB) living and working in different
parts of the world. Premier Bank has
endeavoured to the best to make the remittance
settlement simple and easy by using state of the
art technology and personalized services.

have also developed local net work throughout
the country to ensure delivery of the care at the
door steps of the beneficiaries.
In order to smooth operation and faster delivery
of the remittances we have developed a modern
software named 'Druty' signifies 'speedy'. At
present Bank's global partners in remittance
system are Wall Street Finance LLC-USA, Dolex
Dollar Express Inc.-USA, MoneyGram Payment
System Inc. (with global connection across 190
countries), Prabhu Money Transfer Inc.-USA,
Route of Asia Money Exchange Ltd-UK, Xpress
Money Services Ltd- UAE, Multinet Trust
Exchange
LLC-UAE,
Universal
Exchange
Centre-UAE,
Arabian Exchange WLL-Qatar,
Joyalukkas Exchange LLC, KMB International
Money Transfer Ltd, UK. Due to this
arrangement, even the far-off recipient of
remittance has been connected with the Bank's
network. Meanwhile bank has established
correspondent relationship with a large number
of local Banks to quicken delivery of funds
anywhere in the country.
The Bank is now capable of cash payment of
remittance to the beneficiaries through 306
centers all over Bangladesh in addition to own
network of 76branches. Premier Bank has
established
remittance
disbursement
arrangement with Jagorani Chakra Foundation, a
prominent Micro Finance Institution in
Bangladesh which has over 256 stations across
the country including a good number in remote
areas. We are using the network of Jagorani
Chakra Foundation for cash payment over the
counter. We are under process to make
arrangement with a good number of reputed
NGOs & MFI’s for cash payment of remittances.
The Bank has entered into remittance
disbursement arrangement with Friends In
Village Development Bangladesh (FIVDB) which
is a very popular NGO based on Sylhet Division
having above 50(fifty) branches in greater Sylhet.
A large number of beneficiaries have been
receiving foreign remittances regularly through
nearest FIVDB branches.

To boost up homebound remittance inflow
"Premier Money Transfer Company Limited", the
wholly owned subsidiary of Premier Bank Ltd
started operation in UK since July’2011. The
response of the remittances is highly satisfactory
and the volume is increasing day by day. We
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During the year 2012, the Bank has handled
inward remittances Tk.4689.60 million. We are
caring to our customers specially the remittance
beneficiaries to offer dedicated service skilled
and experience professionals through 76
branches and also using the networks of reputed
NGOs & MFIs throughout the country.

Information Technology has brought about a
complete paradigm shift in the functioning of
banks and delivery of banking services. Modern
customers/consumers have different set of
lifestyle and look for secured personalized
experiences of banking and want to be treated as
individuals. Setting our ‘Banking’ fit in the
lifestyle of individuals is the challenge for IT.
Today, IT is no longer the facilitator, it becomes
the enabler for the Banking Business.
The clients of The Premier Bank Limited are not
very lagging behind the personalized and most
caring banking facilities with the implementation
of most robust Centralized Core Banking
Software. The software is sophisticated enough to
facilitate our honorable clients to enjoy truly any
branch banking from 76 branches spreaded over
in every business important nook and corner of
the country. Furthermore, with the delivery
channels, our ATMs are there for banking service
available for 24×7. We have arrangements with
VISA & MASTERCARD to facilitate our valued
clients to enjoy the same facility from other
banks’ ATMs as well. All the Branches and SME
Centers facilitate our valued clients the General
Banking and Advances businesses in general. In
addition to that, the AD Branches are there to
facilitate Trade Finance business and Islamic
Banking Branches facilitate Islamic Banking
through the Core Banking Solution software. We
enhanced our avenue in the area of Offshore
Banking Unit (OBU), centralized our Credit
Administration
&
Credit
Relationship
Management and implemented the Treasury
Module in the Core Banking Software.
Remittance is the key role player in today’s
economy of Bangladesh. We facilitate remittance
service by our most dynamic Remittance
Software – ‘PremierMoney’ working in Premier
Money Transfer Company Limited (PMTCL),
sister concern of The Premier Bank Limited.
The Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, SMS Push
Pull services are on the way to mention a few to
meet the need of upcoming generations banking
needs. We have arrangement of WASA bill
collection from any branch of The Premier Bank
Limited. Collection of fees for Machine Readable

Passport from our branches is under process.
Our success in 2012 is the highest uptime
running of our Core Banking System – secured by
implementation of strong Antivirus Software and
configuration of full proof firewall in our 24×7
up network along with the CBS in parallel. Our
valued clients were ensured 24×7 availability of
banking through relentless pursuit of our
juvenile, most dynamic, committed for
excellence IT Professionals working at our highly
equipped Data Center.
With the increasing importance of financial
systems in the global and domestic economies
and the ever-increasing regulatory compliance
requirements, The Premier Bank is in the way of
automating risk assessment and management
systems. IT governance and management is one
of our core important issues for the alignment of
IT, with banking business ensuring the
requirements of business, serving our valued
clients a secured banking service with respect to
our regulatory body – Bangladesh Bank.
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Information Technology

Formulation of a seperate Business Intelligence
(BI) fully capable of centralized MIS report as well
as
DSS,
Introducing
Internet
Banking,
Implementation of Self Service Terminals
(Cheque Deposit Machine, Cash Deposit
Machine etc), utility and credit card payment
system through IVR & Tele Banking,Call Centre
Operation are on our priority list.
We see Information Technology as an ‘Intangible
Value’ creator. Days are not very far, when our
valued clients will enjoy the most secured
banking even from their most comfort zone with
the help of Internet and our IT enabled services –
that too from anywhere on earth. We are
committed – only what we can ensure as we are
ensuring since inception.
Treasury Operations
The core point of treasury operations is fund
management. Treasury helps the Bank to build up
capacity to cope with all possible exigencies to
maximize return on investment and minimize On
top of that, we have robust web based software –
DRUTI to distribute the remitted foreign earnings
to their beloved family & recipients even at their
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doorsteps.risk. Besides, treasury is obliged by law
to conform to Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR)
and Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) set by
the Central Bank. Treasury actively participates in
money market operation and deftly manages
investment, cash balances along with money at
call & short notice. Also treasury monitors price
movement of foreign exchange with various
measures to minimize risk factors.
In line with global system Premier Bank Treasury
is well-equipped with up to date facilities. We
have independent dealing room befitted by
SWIFT, Reuters, On-line dealing system, Internet,
Television with reputed financial channels, Voice
Recorder, Digital World Time Display and so on.
Our competent management staff has enabled
our treasury to play a vital role in the inter-bank
money and foreign exchange market. In addition
to regulatory compulsion treasury personnel
maintain the best investment
portfolio in
Treasury Bills, Treasury Bonds, Repo, Reverse
Repo, Call and Term, etc. Treasury operations
had also been considered as a key avenue for
income generation. Our Treasury Division has
efficiently and prudently managed our liquidity
to earn a lot even during turmoil of money market
in recent years. In 2012, Treasury played a major
role in raising the bank's income and recorded an
income of Taka 1,105.00 million from Money
Market & Foreign Exchange Operation. A
centralized treasury operation enhanced by
on-line connectivity has endowed our customers
with fast and finest service. Dealers quote very
competitive cross currency spot, forward and
swap rates to the clients while complying with
Bangladesh Bank's Foreign Exchange Risk
Management Guidelines. We have separate Front
Office and Back Office with different reporting
lines as per international best practices of treasury
management. Front Office is responsible for
dealing activities while Back Office is for
settlement of transaction. Between the two, our
ALCO acts as Mid Office to monitor Front and
Back Office activities to confirm accuracy and
aptness. We have signed an agreement with
Mashreque Bank psc (Dubai) and Bank of Nova
Scotia (Hong Kong) for on-line foreign exchange
dealing.
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Internal Control & Compliance
In the event of globalization and technological
changing environment, banking has increasingly
enlarged its horizons worldwide. Owing to
involve high risks in the banking functions, good
corporate
governance,
transparency,
accountability and effective internal control
system have become really important for healthy
banking sector. In fact, internal control system
indentifies the risks involved with the process
and functions, implements mitigation gauges and
ensures compliance culture.
It is therefore high time that seniors in banking in
Bangladesh focus more on “robust control
environment’’ in their respective banks. The
control environment includes the following
elements:
•
•
•
•
•
•

Integrity and ethical values.
Management’s philosophy and
operating style.
Organizational structure.
Assignment of authority and
responsibility.
Human resource policies and
practices.
Competence of personnel.

The policies, procedures, and activities that are
part of a control framework, designed to ensure
that risks are contained within the risk tolerances
established by the risk management process.
The Premier Bank Limited (PBL) has constructed
an organizational structure which allows the
segregation of duties among the key functional
units. Under the umbrella of Internal Control and
Compliance Division (ICCD), PBL has
established three separate units based on the
guidelines framed by Bangladesh Bank:
1. Audit and inspection unit
2. Compliance unit, and
3. Monitoring unit.
Internal Control contains self-monitoring
mechanisms, and actions are taken to
correct/rectify of deficiencies as they are
identified. Internal Control and Compliance is
not only for getting things done but also to

Modern bank management and supervision
mainly focus on risk factors in banking business.
The PBL has taken all-out efforts to mitigate all
sorts of risks as per guidelines issued by
Bangladesh Bank. As a part of robust risk
management process, the Bank has formulated a
comprehensive Credit Risk Management Policy
to address credit risk. To mitigate operational risk,
money laundering and terrorist financing risk,
circumvention or overriding the internal control
procedure, Internal Audit, Board Audit Division
and Central Compliance and Internal Control
Divisions are carrying out regular audit and
inspection of the functions of the Branches.
Deficiencies/lapses/ irregularities detected by
these audit and inspection are rectified/
regularized by the concerned Branches at the
earliest and submit compliance report to the
Head Office.
The Bank has already prepared the Risk
Assessment Matrix of various banking functions
and incorporated the same in the internal audit
report. The Bank also prepared Internal Control
and Compliance Manual to strengthen the
internal control functions including the
followings:
•
•
•
•

Objective of internal control
Authorities of the internal control and
compliance environment
Organizational structure of the Division
Policy guidelines for internal risk
recognition
and
assessment
and
regulatory compliance and monitoring

Audit and Inspection
Internal auditing and Inspection provide an
independent assessment of the adequacy of
compliance with the Bank’s established policies
and procedures. As such, the Internal Audit
function assists the senior management and the
Board of Directors in the efficient and effective
discharge of their responsibilities.
To reduce the operational risks of the Bank, the
Audit Team conducts regular audit/inspection on
the business affairs of the Bank based on different
manuals, instructions, rules procedures laid
down by Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory

authorities from time to time. Besides, it has also
conducted number of investigations and special
inspection on various issues as per requirement.
The Division also ensures implementation of
various instructions given by the Regulatory
Bodies, the Board of Directors, Executive
Committee of the Board and the Board Audit
Committee of the Bank. The general and specific
objectives of audit and inspection are:
• To find out whether the books of accounts
and financial statements are properly
drawn in accordance with the Bank
Companies Act 1991, BAS, BFRS and
other Regulatory Bodies.
• To detect and prevent error and lapses;
• To detect operational weakness of the
Bank.
• To detect and prevent fraud and forgeries;
• To ensure that operations of the Bank are
conducted within the framework of
principles & procedures
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ensuring that they are completed properly. It
plays a pivotal role in building up a culture of
transparency and accountability.

• To provide proper guidance to the human
resources of the bank to perform their
duties well;
• To suggest adopting new policy to cope
with the various situations and efficient
business operations;
• To provide the Board and the
Management with detailed information
regarding business affairs of the Bank to
enable the Management to chalk out
future course of business plan;
• To provide guidance for training up the
personnel of the Bank on the basis of
common errors and lapses committed by
them in day to day operations;
• To provide Board and the Management
with the information whether there is any
deviation from the set principles, policies
and objectives.
Following types of audit and inspections are
undertaken by the Division:






Monthly Audit
Comprehensive Audit
Risk Based Internal Audit
Special Audit/Inspections
Investigation
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Audit and Inspection conducted by the Division
during the year 2012:
SL. Nature of Inspection
01
02
03

No. of Branches No. of Audit

Branches and
Comprehensive Inspection 0864Divisions
of Head
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Special Inspection Audit
Monthly Inspection Audit

68
13

Office

26
13

Compliance
The compliance unit is responsible for ensuring
compliance with all regulatory requirements
while conducting Bank’s business. The Unit is
assigned with the responsibility of receiving
regulatory guidelines, maintaining proper record
and distribution of the same among all relevant
Division/Branches for its proper implementation.
Its duty is to maintain liaison with the regulators
and notify the other divisions/units/branches
regarding regulatory changes and maintain
proper records. Basically, the unit works as point
of contact once the inspection report is received
and ensures corrective measures are taken and
the appropriate response is made on a timely
fashion. If any major lapse is identified by the
regulatory authority it notifies the senior
management and Audit Committee of the Board
along with the Divisions/Branches.
The unit promotes a high level of ethical and
integrity standards to create awareness of healthy
and cultured Banking. A compliance culture
within the Banking organization is established at
all levels of operations in order to keep internal
control sound.
Bangladesh Bank inspection teams conducted a
total number of 20 Nos. comprehensive
inspections on Divisions of Head Office and
Branches during the year of 2012. The
Compliance Unit received 19 Nos. inspection
reports from Bangladesh Bank and 75 Nos.
Internal Audit reports and successfully submitted
all the compliance reports within the prescribed
deadlines.
Monitoring
The Bank has maintained a system to monitor the
disposition of results communicated to the
Management. A follow-up process is being
established to monitor and ensure the
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management
actions
for
effective
implementation. The monitoring unit monitors
effectiveness of the bank’s Internal Control
System on an ongoing basis through follow up of
compliances and regularization of deficiencies
that are indentified by Audit and Inspection
teams throughout the year. Monitoring team
ensures that there are no deviations and
misreporting on the Departmental Control
Function Check List (DCFCL), Quarterly Loan
Documentation Check List (LDCL) and Quarterly
Operations Report. Key and high risk items are
identified and monitored as part of daily
activities. This unit recommends to the Head of
ICCD for sending special inspection team to the
divisions of Head Office/branches, if major
deviations are detected.
IT Audit and Security
Information system audit is an integral part of the
overall auditing process of the Bank, which is one
of the facilitators for good corporate governance.
To mitigate the operational risk in technological
environment, continuously, IT auditor is being
worked with high priority. Skilled IT
professionals conducted the IT audit at Head
Office and Branch level. The team also checks
whether the control objectives in accordance
with the ICT Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank are
followed.
The team conducted 27 Nos. IT Audits at Head
Office and Branches during the year 2012. The IT
Auditors of the bank ensures the following
aspects:
•

Ensure that the proper purchase and
approval procedure are followed, the
documentations are correct and the
inventory reflects accurate IT Asset value.

•

Ensure that the IT Systems of the bank are
properly protected and is free from
unauthorized access, illegal tempering
and malicious actions.

•

Ensure confidentiality of bank's valuable
data, integrity of the information provided
by the systems of the bank & its branches.

•

Ensure that an acceptable Standard
Security Policy approved by the

• Ensure that the Information Systems used
in the bank & its branches are well
secured from a wide range of threats in
order to ensure business continuity,
minimize
business
damage
and
vulnerability.
• Ensures that the bank and its employees
are protected by bank's approved IT Audit
Policy.
• Ensure availability of accurate data &
information if & when required.
Independence and impartiality
Internal Control and Compliance Division (ICCD)
of The PBL is absolutely independent and is given
an appropriate standing within the Bank. The
Division performs its assignment independently
with due objectivity and impartiality.
Professional Competence
The PBL has put highest attention to maintain
adequate professional competence of its ICCD.
Management takes appropriate steps to depute
with the required manpower for proper
functioning of the Bank’s ICCD. Management
always encourages attending trainings and
workshops to improve the professional skilled
and competence of the Divisional workforce.
Audit Plan
For 2013, the ICCD chalked a plan out for all the
assignments to be performed. The audit plan is
included the timing and frequency of planned
inspections to achieve the targets. It was prepared
on the basis of comprehensive and other
inspections conducted in the immediate past
year, size of the businesses and taking into
consideration of the date of opening of the new
branches.
Card Business
The Premier Bank Ltd. has pioneered in the
development of Credit Card in the Country. We
have shining memories of unique performance

back in 2004 when the bank acquired first ever
reputation to issue VISA Credit Card in the
Country. Premier Card is now conducting its
operations an independent vital centre of
banking activities and different steps have been
taken for extending merchant network for
acquiring more business as well. Our Credit Card
operations have been streamlined by faster and
simpler working methods as ATM of its own. Any
local or foreign credit/debit card users have wider
access to the automated facility. The launching of
Debit Card has opened up new horizon for
Premier Customers. MasterCard-Credit Card &
Debit Card along with Platinum Dual Currency
and Premier Hajj Card added new dimension in
card business of the bank.
2012 was a year of progress and evolution for
Card Division. Our Card Division has shown
significant improvement in all the sectors of card
business. In the year 2012, we have achieved
27945 Credit Cards and 34071 numbers of Debit
Cards includes both Visa and MasterCard. We
have also earned revenue of Tk. 144.56 million
and net profit of Tk. 12.59 million which is 100%
higher than the net profit of 2011.
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competent authority of the bank have
been applied on all Premier Bank's
Servers, Workstations, Routers, Switches,
and other IT Systems.

Our selective approach towards lending during
2012 allowed us to bring other areas of our
operations into focus, including brand building,
reviewing the operations and transitioning the
business towards a more customer-centric model.
In 2012, we have restructured the Card Division
and increased the efficiency of the staffs. We
have appointed new Recovery Agents for
collection of long standing cards overdue and
also introduced new Contact Point Verification
Agent (CPV) for physical verification of Credit
Card application to secure & faster the
application processing. We have achieved
significant success from prepaid Visa Hajj Card
under Hajj Project and recorded 63% positive
growth in the year. We have achieved load value
of Tk. 965.0 million through Prepaid Visa Hajj
Card against last year’s load value of Tk. 590
million. We have also achieved noticeable
success in Credit Card Sales Campaign named
“Complementary Premier Card” during Q2-2012
and increased the card base through introducing
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Premier Card Products & Services which helped
us to create vibrancy in the market. We have
produced 7354 MasterCard & Visa Debit Cards in
2012 and stream lined the accounting process
with VISA & MasterCard successfully. We have
also incorporated the online CIB Reporting as per
Bangladesh Bank guidelines and introduced
Fraud Control Unit to minimize the risk in the
card business areas. The Credit Card total
outstanding was Tk.359.7 million while
merchant turn over rose from TK. 482.7 million
to Tk. 1140.0 million. We have installed 494
POS Terminals at different potential merchant
outlets for Cards Acquiring business and earned
of Tk. 18.3 million as MSF earning through
acquiring business and built average zero cost
deposit of Tk. 25.0 million on daily basis against
merchant submissions. So, the working spirit that
we have shown in 2012, will continue to drive
more in 2013 to improve the revenue line of Card
Division minimizing the cost line with support &
co-operation of the respective Board of Directors
& Top Management of the Bank.
Card Division already set its ambitious strategies
for making consistent business growth in 2013
and the priorities are as follows:
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Up gradation of Core Card System with
full certification of PCI-DSS and EMV
Compliant



More focus on Collection & Recovery
issue to reduce the bad loan amount of
Card Portfolio.



Introduce verity of value added services
through new Product Development
initiatives i.e. Conversion of VISA
Platinum card from existing GOLD
Card, Premier Safety Plus, Balance
Transfer, Prepaid TC Card for Students,
Card Sales Campaign, Discount
Campaign, Priority Pass for the
improvement of Card Business.
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Increase the number of ATM booths.



Reform & restructuring of the Card Sales
Team to meet the challenging target.



Introduce Cross–sell through Retail/SME
Banking Division

The Bank took several initiatives to expand credit
and debit card base in 2013 and we are committed
to keep growing to deliver quality service and
convenience to our customer. Our Card
Management team is excited by the challenges
ahead and is living nothing to chance to ensure a
period of sustainable growth going forward.
Corporate Relationship Division
With a view to develop and sustain mutually
beneficial relationships with the customers, the
Corporate Relationship Division (CRD) has been
working on the concept of Relationship Banking
at Head Office focusing on identifying potential
markets to grow quality business and also
ensuring superior quality services to the existing
and new customers to keep up the bank
momentum. Besides, the division has been
working efficiently for marketing, building &
maintaining quality corporate portfolio for the
Bank for both Asset & Liability business.
Corporate business research, industry analysis,
product pricing and new product development,
maintaining and providing business report of new
and existing business to fulfill Top Management
requirement are the key responsibilities of the
Division. In 2012, 06 new branches have been
incorporated for existing utility bill collection and
09 branches are still under process to be
incorporated. The Bank has signed up
agreements with LankaBangla Finance Ltd. West
Zone Power Distribution Co. Ltd. and Dhaka
WASA, to provide seamless support for online
utility bill collection through our 76 online
branches. Two new customized deposit products
‘Premier Super Account’ and ‘Premier High
Performance Account’ have been launched to
meet the growing needs of high-net worth
corporate clients.

Islamic Banking Operation

To stimulate knowledge and expertise on Shariah
based banking the Bank undertakes regular training
and workshops for its employees on Shariah
Principles, Investment and Foreign Exchange
Operation under Islamic Banking and Economics at
the Training Institute of the Bank or outside at home
and abroad.
Islamic Banking has gathered strong momentum
with rebounded growth potentials against the
turmoil of global economic crisis. Islamic Banking
Institutions could largely evade the global
meltdown by virtue of low exposure to toxic assets
and business strategies based on 'Shariah'
principles. The Bank is valuing the latest
development as a decisive factor in formulating
business policies. We are planning to shift a
sizeable part of our business resources to Islamic
Banking with spacious opportunities for our clients.
Table :
Performance Highlights of Islamic Banking
Business in 2012:

Year
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

Deposit
1670.50
2021.00
2475.60
3355.75
5680.98
6750.22
6139.12

Investment
782.10
984.00
1103.60
1266.48
2059.75
3572.03
3436.66

Operating Profit
26.70
49.00
50.30
54.35
134.21
294.97
331.29

Premier Bank Shariah Supervisory Committee
under the chairmanship of Prof. Mawlana Md.
Salah
Uddin
reviews
comprehensive
performance and provide directives for operation
of the branches. There are 13 members in Shariah
Supervisory Committee out of which 8 members
are from renowned Islamic Scholars, Ulama,
Faqih, Banker, Lawyer, Economist and 6
members are Ex-officio and one Executive of the

Bank acts as the Member Secretary as per
bye-laws of Shariah Supervisory Committee. The
Committee looks after the activities of Islamic
Banking Operation of the Bank and provides
proper guidance in various banking issues.
3 (three) meetings of Shariah Supervisory
Committee and 01 (one) meetings of its
Sub-Committee were held in the year 2012
wherein operational issues were reviewed other
issues relevant to development of Islamic
Banking were discussed.
Our Islamic Banking Branches offer following
deposit products under Al-Wadiah and Mudaraba
Principle :
 Al-Wadiah Current Deposit(WCD)
 Mudaraba Savings Deposit (MSD)
 Mudaraba Short Term Deposit (MSTD)
 Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme
(MMSS)
 Mudaraba Monthly Income Scheme
(MMIS)
 Mudaraba Education Savings Scheme
(MESS)
 Mudaraba Special Deposit Scheme
(MSDS)
 Mudaraba Double Benefit
Scheme(MDBS)
 Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme (MHSS)
 Mudaraba Premier 50+ Account
(MPFA)
 Mudaraba Premier Genius Account
(MPGA)
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The Premier Bank Limited is one of the few Banks in
the Country which is running both Convensional
and Islamic Banking. The Bank is maintaining a
separate accounting system for Islamic Banking
branches which is completely different from
Conventional Banking to conform to the standard
adopted by Financial Accounting & Auditing
Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions. At
present, the Bank has 2 (two) Islamic Banking
Branches under its banking network: one at
Mohakhali, Dhaka and another at Laldighirpar,
Sylhet. The branches are performing well with
increasing growth of business since inception.

Investment Operations are conducted as per
Shariah under Islamic Investment mode:
Bai-Muajjal, Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Salam, Istisna,
Hire Purchase/Ijarah, Qard etc. Some Investment
Products are :
Consumer Investment Scheme
Housing/Apartment Investment
Doctors' Investment Scheme
Rural Investment Scheme
SME Investment Scheme
Students' Investment Scheme
Women Entrepreneurs' Investment Scheme
Lease Investment
Project/Commercial Investment etc.
In addition to the above, to invest the unutilized
Islamic banking fund in the capital market, a
guidelines has been formulated and accordingly
the Bank maintains a separate portfolio based on
Shariah principle.
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Human Resources
The Bank always considers its employees as the
most valuable resources and focal point of all its
operations. It follows a structured recruitment
policy, service rules and compensation package
for its workforce at all tiers. Since its inception,
the Bank has recruited highly talented
professional manpower coupled with fresh
university Graduates and built up the finest team
to cope up with the growing business
competition. Premier Bank is running 76
branches including 12 SME branches with as
many as 1258 employees across the country. Net
earnings per employee was Tk. 1.09 million in
2012 reflecting a significantly high productivity.

Management are cultivated in close relations for a
viable growth of employees at all levels in a
manner tailored to the target group. In the
backdrop of the increasingly difficult market
environment and superfluous workload in the
wake of our far reaching expansion spree, much
has been demanded from our employees in the
past financial year. We are presently working on a
remuneration system which will provide
adequate incentives even in a difficult market
environment, in order to reward the efforts of our
employees appropriately as well as to hold high the
attractiveness of Premier Bank as an employer.
Table :
Data analysis of our personnel
Particular
Total Staff
Permanent Staff
Temporary Staff
Female Staff
Share of Women
Average Age

Year - 2012
1,259
1,208
50
224
17.81%
34 years

Year - 2011
1,117
1,074
43
225
20.07%
34.29 years

Collective HR work as a good brand :
Caring the individual and the whole
The right people to take the Bank forward
into the future are what we require most. Our
plan to promote internal talent and potential,
optimal and efficient processes, and closeness to
our staff has proved to be decisive in the ever
changing, complex world of human resources
that help us remain in the race of corporate
excellence. A mere administrative focus has no
place in meeting the challenge of today. It
needs to look ahead and take appropriate
action, more particularly in critical times, to
win new talents and create an air of excellence
for high achievers in the fiercely contended
financial market place.
In our long term approach that is market and
employee driven, we harmonize our HR policy
concepts and instruments with the strategies of
individual business lines. Important here is the
separation of strategic from operational tasks and
advice that is professional and specific to the
target group. Three core areas, Executive
Support, Management Support and Talent
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We are committed to retaining staff that make a
substantial contribution to Bank's success with
their skills and dedicated efforts. Our good HR
work has secured a good name in the market and
placed the Bank as an attractive employer. We
thank all members of the Bank family whose trust
and collaboration helped to make our HR venture
a success in 2012. The hard work on the part of all
of our employees to ensure the success of our
Bank will never go unrewarded as we move on to
another year of prospects and prosperity.
It’s a privilege to create a perpetual bond among
the members of Premier Bank family by a
comprehensive exposure to personal interaction
and introduction. As a part of recreational
activities the Bank organizes annual picnic party
for the Premier Bank Family in the most amusing
locations around the country. It is also regarded
as a get-together ceremony. Employees from top
level management to bottom line workers
together with their family members take part in
this graceful occasion. The reunion revitalizes
time-barred life of the Bankers and infuses
dynamism and refreshment in their activities.

As a development partner in the economy
Premier Bank has a key role to play in providing
not only financial services but also disseminating
knowledge. Recognizing the fact we have
concentrated on human resource development
by a busy schedule of training program all
through the year. Besides, a good number of
representatives of the bank attended specialized
programs at BIBM, foreign banks and leading
training institutes at home & abroad.
Premier Bank Training Institute (PBTI) :
With a view to turn human resources into human
capital, PBTI started its journey in the year 2003.
Endowed with rich internal resources, PBTI
invites nationally reputed resource person for
quality training to its resources so that they
become the best provider of financial services in
the country. In the process of preparing
Academic Calendar, PBTI is assisted by the Board
who gives proper guidance to make training
more effective and meaningful.
The Premier Bank Ltd. (PBL) has been enriched
with highly experienced and professional
resource persons. In addition, PBTI also invites
highly skilled professionals and nationally
reputed resource persons from Universities,
BIBM, Bangladesh Bank and other Resource
Persons from different Training Institutes etc.
PBTI believes in imparting quality training which
can add value and foster the growth of the Bank.
With this objective PBTI introduced some new
courses e.g. Employee Communication Skill, IT
Operation in Banks, Marketing ability,
Leadership, Team Building and Negotiation
Skills, etc.
We have concentrated on human resource
development by a busty schedule of training
program all through the year. To improve
theoretical and operational knowledge as well as
to increase Professional skill and efficiency of the
officers/executives of the bank, the PBTI
conducted
a
total
of
49
training
courses/workshops/seminars during 2012:
Green Banking and Finance
A separate Green Banking Unit or Cell having the
responsibility of designing, evaluating and
administering green banking issues has been set

up. There are more awareness to come from us in
future to protect our planet.

Reckoning with the concern of Bangladesh Bank,
we
sincerely
think
about
formulating
environment-friendly
financing
policy
&
promoting eco-friendly scheme for industries.
We are also eager to offer loans to those projects
which are eco-friendly while benefiting
financially. Eco friendly business activities and
energy efficient industries will be given
preference in financing by our bank.
Environmental infrastructure such as renewable
energy project, clean water supply project,
wastewater treatment plant, solid & hazardous
waste disposal plant, bio gas plant, bio-fertilizer
plant shall be targeted area to finance by our
bank in 2013.
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Developing staff to potential force :

Management Committees
In a bid to ensure smooth operation, risk
management and continuous monitoring, there
are several committees comprising competent
members from the Management of the Bank. The
main committees are grouped into MANCOM,
Credit Committee, Asset Liability Management
Committee (ALCO) etc. In the Management team,
the Managing Director is assisted by Additional
Managing Directors, Deputy Managing Directors,
SEVPs, EVPs, SVPs, VPs, FVPs and other
executives of different status. The day-to-day
banking operations are handled by these top
ranking professionals with modern banking
expertise and experience in their respective fields.
The Head Office Management Committee
(MANCOM) scrutinizes all the cases thoroughly
before referring to Executive Committee/Board for
due approval or decision. Besides, the Premier
Bank has introduced "Branch Management
Committee" in all Branches with an objective to
ensure better control and smooth operation of the
Branches. These two measures have brought
dynamism, involvement and fast decision making
process both at Head Office and at Branches.
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Credit Rating Report
National Credit Ratings Ltd. (NCR) has assigned
‘A+ (A Plus)’ rating in the Long Term and ‘ST-2’
rating in the Short Term to The Premier Bank
Limited in consideration of financials up to 31st
December 2011 and other relevant quantitative
as well as qualitative information up to date of
rating declaration on 28.06.2012.
Commercial Banks rated ‘A+ (A Plus)’ in the
Long Term are adjudged to be STRONG
CAPACITY for timely servicing of financial
obligations offering ADEQUATE SAFETY. Such
Institutions carry LOW CREDIT RISK.
Commercial Banks rated ‘ST-2’ in the Short Term
are considered to have STRONG CAPACITY for
timely payment of financial commitments and
have LOWEST CREDIT RISK.
However, Credit Rating of the Bank for the year
2012 will be disclosed within stipulated time for
the shareholders upon completion of rating
process by NCR.
Corporate Governance
The Bank conducts its business within a
well-framed control supported by a bundle of
policy statements, written procedures and control
manuals. The Board takes cognizance of good
corporate governance practice as a core
ingredient in the creation
of
sustainable
shareholder value and protecting the interests of
all stakeholders. The Board makes it sure that the
Bank establishes high ethical standards at all level
of operations and regularly reviews the Bank's
compliance
with
regard
to
corporate
governance set by Bangladesh Bank and
Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC). Details
Compliance Report on Corporate Governance
Practice is stated in a separate under the head
‘Corporate Governance’ stated on page from 36
to 49 of the Annual report.
The Board of Directors
The Board is currently comprised of 11
Non-Executive
Directors
including
01
Independent Director lead by the Chairman. The
Chairman steers the Board to ensure that it
operates effectively and fully discharges its
legal
and
regulatory
responsibility. The
Chairman steers the Board to ensure that it
operates effectively and fully discharges its
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legal and regulatory responsibility. The
members of the Board of Directors are elected
in the general (ordinary) meeting of the
shareholders by a simple majority of valid
votes. The nominees for directorship are to
meet certain 'fit and proper' criteria pursuant
to rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank.

Sub-Committee of Board of Directors:
Executive Committee
An Executive Committee consisting of 8
members including the Managing Director of the
Board is authorized to approve specific credits,
operational issues and dispose of important
matters on urgent basis with recommendation of
the Management. The EC also reviews budgets,
plans and major organizational changes for final
submission to Board for a complete review and
approval.
Board Audit Committee
A separate Board Audit Committee is in place to
oversee internal control and the risk management
framework with a view to reinforcing internal and
external audit activities. Independent Director
has been included in the Audit Committee in
compliance with corporate governance rules of
SEC. The roles and responsibilities of the Board
Audit Committee are governed/guided by
Bangladesh Bank’s BRPD Circular 12 dated
23.12.2002 and BSEC’s Notification no.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated
07.08.2012.
Details of the Committees are given in Chapter
under Head ‘Corporate Governance’ and in the
Committee’s Report of Annual Report.
Going Concern
The Directors are satisfied that the Bank has
adequate resource to continue its operations in
the future and the financial statements are
prepared on the basis of going concern.

Financial Statements

Re-Appointment of Independent Director

The Financial Statements of the Bank and its
Subsidiaries are given on pages 121 to 209 of the
Annual Report. International Accounting
Standards
(IAS)/Bangladesh
Accounting
Standards (BAS)/International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh,
have been followed in preparation of the
financial statements. The financial statements
prepared by the management of the Bank and its
subsidiaries present fairly its state of affairs, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in
equity.

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid has been re-appointed as
Independent Director of the Bank for second term
after expiry of his first term. The Board of Directors
found Mr. Mazid as fit and proper person to be
Independent Director of the Bank in terms of
Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and
took the decision of his re-appointment in its 93rd
meeting held on 31.03.2012. The decision of
re-appointment of Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid as
Independent Director will be placed before the
Shareholder in the next 14th AGM to be held on
May 06, 2013 for approval.

There is no significant changes to the Accounting
Policies of the Bank in the year under review. The
accounting estimates are based on reasonable
and prudent judgment and proper books of
account of the Bank have been maintained.
Related Party Transactions
The Directors and other key management
personnel are very much cautious to avoid any
conflicts of interest inconformity with the
prevailing rules and regulations. Related party
transactions, when undertaken, are carried out on
an arm’s length basis without any special benefit
to the related party. All such transactions have
been approved unanimously by the other
Directors of the Bank. A statement of all related
party transactions is mentioned on page # 115 of
the Annual Report.
Appointment/Re-appointment of Auditors
The external auditors are responsible for
reviewing the system of internal controls to form
an opinion on the financial statements. M/s.
Howladar Yunus & Co., Chartered Accountant
have served as auditors of the Bank for year 2012.
As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines they are
eligible for re-appointment. Being eligible for
re-appointment by the shareholders in the 14th
AGM, they have expressed their willingness for
the third term.

Meetings
The Board of Directors held 9 meetings; the
Executive Committee held 48 meetings and the
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors held
25 meetings during the year 2012. The Shariah
Supervisory Committee of the Bank sat for 03
meetings during the period under review.

Report of the
Board of Directors

Accounting Policies

Retirement and re-election of Directors
In the 14th Annual General Meeting,
retirement/re-election of the Directors of the Bank
will be as per the Companies Act, 1994 and
Articles of Association and Election Rule of the
Bank – 2013.

Remuneration of Directors
The Directors’ Remuneration for the year ended
31st December, 2012 is given in Note # 31 of the
financial statements.
Dividend
Board of Directors of the Bank has recommended
dividend @ 10% in the form of Bonus Shares to
the Shareholders for the year ended on 31st
December, 2012 subject to approval of
Shareholders in the 14th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the Bank.
14th Annual General Meeting
14th Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be
held on the May 06, 2013, Monday at 10.30 a.m.
at Bashundhara Convention Center-2, Block – C,
Umme Kulsum Road, Bashundhara Residential
Area, Baridhara, Dhaka-1229. The Directors'
Report and Financial Statements were adopted in
the 99th Board Meeting held on the April 09,
2013 for presentation and approval of the
Shareholders in the AGM.
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Outlook, Opportunities and our Strategy
Amid lots of uncertainties around the globe
particularly from economic viewpoint, we are
up for exploiting all possible opportunities
ahead in 2013. We are confident that our
strengths, our strategy and our keen focus on the
key priorities will enable us to manage through
these challenges, to grow and repeat our record
of success for long. With an ongoing focus on
effecting our strategies and priorities, controlling
risks and expenses and growing our business
platforms - with our strong foundation and the
finest team of people working together, we will
make the best of today for the benefit of all our
stakeholders.
The Bank is prepared to grasp the potentials
customer segments with innovative products and
services that crystallize relationships and
maximize share of our clients' business. Besides
corporate investments we have turned to SME &
Retail sector as well as Agriculture in support of
the government strategies. In international
business, we will enhance global network in
order to broaden customer experience with
operational efficiency at home and abroad. We
have a solid capital base that is strong by world
standards and provides us with a cushion against
economic shocks as well as capability to single
out investment opportunities for growth
objectives. We will aim at achieving right risk
balance in managing our capital against the
current challenging operating environment.
Inconformity with BASEL-II requirement,
dynamic capital management is a priority for our
Bank. We will aim at achieving right risk balance
in managing our capital against the current
challenging operating environment.
Our prime focus for 2013 will be steady growth
with quality assets. We will capitalize our
strength and will be selective and careful to
utilize our capital, assets and investments to keep
it risk free. We have planned to expand our
market share with rapid growth of network
around the world. We will target key customer
segments with innovative products and securities
that consolidate business relationships.
The strength of our employees and our
management team, and their commitment to
meeting the needs of our customers and clients,
has been more important than ever. We have
gradually expanded our network by opening new
branches in potential areas. We are also
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strengthening overseas connection by forming
alliances with new exchange houses in different
geographic location of the world. We are in
process of upgrading ICT infrastructure, Human
Resource Management, Risk Management and all
types of delivery channels of the Bank. With an
ongoing focus on effecting our strategies and
priorities, controlling risks and expenses and
growing our business platforms - with our strong
foundation and the finest team of people working
together, we will make the best of today for the
benefit of all our stakeholders.
We perceive a positive outlook about the years
ahead. The challenges we faced in the financial
markets during the last couple of years have been
significant and are likely to continue to have an
impact on banking operations in 2013. We
remain confident that Premier Bank will
successfully manage through this period of
upheaval. The accomplishments of the past years
and a well-planned growth strategy for future has
already given us the confidence to keep the bank
well positioned in 2013 and beyond.
Thanks and gratitude
The Board of Directors take the opportunity to
express grateful thanks and gratitude to the
shareholders, valued customers, patrons and
well-wishers at home and abroad who have
extended their co-operation and support and
contributed to put the bank at a distinctive edge
over the competitors. We would like to express
our gratitude to the Government of the People's
Republic of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), other regulatory bodies and financial
institutions for their continued guidance and
advice towards betterment of the bank. Finally,
the Board would like to place on record their
heart-felt gratitude and appreciation to the
Management and employees at all levels for their
dedication and relentless efforts to place the bank
on prestigious position.
On behalf of
the Board of Directors

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal
Chairman,
The Premier Bank Ltd.

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie…›`,
w` wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wjwg‡U‡Wi PZy`©k evwl©K mvaviY mfvq
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ ‡_‡K Avcbv‡`i‡K ¯^vMZg I mv`i
m¤¢vlY Rvbv‡Z †c‡i Avwg m¤§vwbZ‡eva KiwQ| ‡mB mv‡_
2012 mv‡ji wbixw¶Z wnmve weeiYxmn e¨vs‡Ki PZz`©k
evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i mvg‡b Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z ‡c‡i
Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avbw›`Z| Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`‡b c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii
mv‡_ 2012 mv‡ji e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjb Kg©KvÛ I Ae¯’v‡bi
Zyjbvg~jK g~j¨vqb Ges we‡kølY Kiv n‡q‡Q| ZvQvov
evsjv‡`k Ges wek¦-A_©bxwZi mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v, Kg©KvÛ I
m¤¢vebvi mvwe©K wPÎI Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
wek¦ A_©‰bwZK g›`v I m¤¢vebv
A_©‰bwZK msKU DËi‡bi wek¦e¨vcx bvbvwea D‡`¨vM I
cÖ‡Póv m‡Z¡I msKU ˆZixi Pvi eQi c‡iI wek¦-A_©bxwZ
nZvkvRbK Ae¯’vq i‡q‡Q| 2012 mv‡j DbœZ I Dbœqbkxj
me †`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z GKai‡bi ¯’weiZv I axiMwZ j¶¨
Kiv †M‡Q| Zxeª †eKvimgm¨v, f½yi A_©bxwZ, ev‡RU
ms‡KvPb bxwZi Aïf Pµ BD‡ivc-Av‡gwiKvmn DbœZ
A_©bxwZi Dbœqb aviv‡K evievi evavMÖ¯’ K‡i‡Q| 2012
mv‡j BD‡iv‡ci miKvix Fb msKU Av‡iv Zxeª AvKvi avib
Kivq e¨emv evwY‡R¨ g›`v cwiw¯’wZ ˆZix nq - hv cieZ©x‡Z
Av‡gwiKvmn Ab¨vb¨ †`‡ki e¨emvqx I †fv³v‡`i
AvZ¡wek¦vm bó K‡i Ges Zv‡`i AwZ mZK©Zvi d‡j e¨emv
evwb‡R¨i MwZ Kg‡Z _v‡K| BD‡iv‡ci msK‡Ui Kvi‡b Gi
mv‡_ hy³ivóª, Pxbmn Ab¨vb¨ iv‡óªi evwbR¨ axi n‡q Av‡m|
ZvQvov ga¨cÖ‡P¨i †`k¸‡jv‡ZI ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZv I
Mb-we‡õvib cieZ©x eQ‡i wbev©Pb I wee`gvb †Mvwô I
`j¸‡jvi g‡a¨ gZwe‡iva I mvsNwl©K Ae¯’vb wek¦ evwY‡R¨i
Dci gvivZ¥K †bwZevPK cÖfve †d‡j| cvkvcvwk Pxb,
Rvcvb, _vBj¨vÛ, wm½vcyi, gvjqwkqv, fviZmn Ab¨vb¨
Dbœqb I D`xqgvb ‡`‡ki A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×I Kvw•LZ gvÎv
AR©b Ki‡Z e¨_© nIqvq wek¦A_©bxwZ 2012 mv‡j gvÎ 3
kZvsk cÖe„w× AR©b Ki‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q hv c~e©eZ©x eQ‡i wQj
3.6 kZvsk| wek¦g›`v cwiw¯’wZi G aviv 2013 mv‡jI DbœZ
nevi m¤¢vebv AZ¨šÍ ¶xb e‡j A_©bxwZex`iv gZ w`‡q‡Qb|
evsjv‡`k cwiw¯’wZ
wek¦ A_©bxwZi wbgœavivi wecix‡Z evsjv‡`k Zvi cÖe…w×i
avivevwnK MwZaviv eRvq ‡i‡L P‡j‡Q MZ Pvi eQi a‡i|
‡`k we‡`‡ki AmsL¨ cÖwZK~jZvi g‡a¨ evsjv‡`k 2011-12
A_© eQ‡i 6.00 kZvsk cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i‡Q| GwU AZ¨šÍ
Drmvne¨ÄK| we‡`‡k Kg©iZ †`‡ki kªgRxex gvby‡li
KóvwR©Z †iwg‡U‡Ýi Dci fi K‡i †`‡ki ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªvi
wiRvf© ‡e‡o‡Q D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwigv‡b| ZvQvov ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi

wecix‡Z UvKv kvw³kvjx n‡q‡Q| wKš‘ weivRgvb wek¦g›`v
cwiw¯’wZ Avgv‡`i †`‡ki A_©bxwZi Dci B‡Zvg‡a¨
†bwZevPK cÖfve †dj‡Z ïiæ K‡i‡Q| ewnwe©‡k¦i cY¨ Pvwn`v
K‡g hvIqvq ißvbx‡Z growth already slow n‡q †M‡Q|
ˆe‡`wkK Fb I mvnv†h¨i cwigvb nZvkvRbK Ae¯’v‡b
i‡q‡Q| ‡`‡ki ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZv A_©‰bwZK Kg©KvÛ‡K
gvivZ¥Kfv‡e ¶wZMÖ¯’ K‡i‡Q| †kqvi gv‡K©U I gvwb gv‡K©†U
A¯^vfvweK Aw¯’iZv weivR K‡i‡Q| hw`I †emiKvix D`¨³v
I e¨emvqxiv Zuv‡`i AwfÁZv I `¶Zv‡K Kv‡R jvwM‡q
e¨emv-evwY‡R¨i ¯^vfvweK MwZ a‡i ivL‡Z cÖvYvšÍi †Póv
Pvwj‡q hv‡”Qb| miKvix I †emiKvix mgwš^Z D‡`¨vM
_vK‡j G msKU †gvKv‡ejv Kiv m¤¢e|
mvd‡j¨i 13 eQi t
1999 mv‡ji 26‡k A‡±ve‡i hvÎv ïiæ K‡i wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
AZ¨šÍ mdjZvi mv‡_ e¨vswKs Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q|
Ò‡mevB cÖ_gÓ GB g~jg‡š¿ `xwÿZ n‡q Avgiv evsjv‡`‡ki
e¨vswKs RM‡Z ‡h HwZnvwmK hvÎv ïiæ K‡iwQjvg Zvi c_
a‡i Avgiv AvR Aewa AZ¨šÍ mdj I AZ¨vaywbK cÖhyw³
wbf©i e¨vswKs ‡mev Dcnvi w`‡q P‡jwQ| ÿz`ª evwYR¨ ‡_‡K
ïiæ K‡i e…nr K‡c©v‡iU e¨emv me Lv‡ZB Avgiv Avgv‡`i
e¨vswKs ‡mev Qwo‡q w`‡qwQ| eZ©gv‡b †gvU 79 wU
kvLv-Gi gva¨‡g Avgiv mviv‡`‡k e¨vswKs Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv
KiwQ| Avcbv‡`i mK‡ji mn‡hvwMZv, Av¯’v I g~j¨evb
civgk© Avgv‡`i G AMÖhvÎvq cv‡_q wnmv‡e wQj hv
fwel¨‡ZI Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e e‡j Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi|

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

e¨vswKs †mevi eûg~LxKib t
Avgv‡`i cÖavb e¨emvwqK Kg©KvÛ wn‡m‡e wPwýZ LvZmg~n
n‡”Q K‡c©v‡iU I wi‡UBj AvgvbZ MÖnY, FY weZiY, ‡UªW
dvBb¨vÝ, cÖKí A_©vqb, jxR dvBb¨vÝ, PjwZ g~jab I
Ab¨vb¨ A_©vqb, ‡`kxq I AvšÍR©vwZK ‡µwWU KvW© mvwf©m,
AšÍg©yLx we‡`kx ‡iwg‡UÝ ‡mev cÖf…wZ| cÖPwjZ e¨vswKs
e¨e¯’vi cvkvcvwk wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki K‡qKwU kvLvq Bmjvgx
e¨vswKs ‡mev cÖ`vb Kiv nq| ‡mB mv‡_ wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
wbR¯^ mvewmwWqvix †Kv¤úvbx ÔwcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wmwKDwiwUR
wjtÕ cÖwZôvi gva¨‡g ‡eªvKv‡iR ‡mev Ges cyuwRevRv‡i
wewb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ gvwR©b ‡jvb w`‡q _v‡K| AšÍg©yLx we‡`kx
‡iwg‡UÝ ‡mev‡K mnR I `ªæZZi Ki‡Z MZ eQi jÛ‡b
ÔwcÖwgqvi gvwb UªvÝdvi †Kv¤úvbxÕ bv‡g e¨vs‡Ki wbR¯^
mvewmwWqvix †Kv¤úvbx AvbyôvwbK hvÎv ïiæ K‡i‡Q |
cY¨ I ‡mev
cwiewZ©Z A_©bxwZ Ges MÖvn‡Ki Pvwn`vi w`‡K jÿ¨ ‡i‡L
Avgiv memgq wbZ¨ bZyb cY¨ Ges ‡mevi w`‡K g‡bv‡hvM
w`‡qwQ| 2012 mv‡j we`¨gvb evRvi Pvwn`vi wecix‡Z GKwU
m¤ú~Y© AvaywbK e¨vswKs cY¨ I ‡mevi A½xKvi wb‡q Avgiv
wi‡UBj I GmGgB e¨vswKs e¨emv‡K m¤cÖmvwiZ K‡iwQ|
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‡mevi gv‡bvbœq‡b Avgiv KvR K‡i P‡jwQ cÖwZwbqZ| `ªæZ
‡mev cÖ`vb, FY cÖwµqvi mgq n«vm, AbjvBb Rgv Ges
‡iwgU¨vÝ cÖ`vb QvovI AviI bvbv ai‡Yi DbœZ ‡mevi gva¨‡g
Avgiv e¨vswKs wk‡í wb‡R‡`i‡K Abb¨ ¯’v‡b wb‡q G‡mwQ|
Avw_©K g~&j¨vqb
‡`k Ges we‡`‡ki bvbviKg P¨v‡jÄ m‡Z¡I wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
meai‡bi e¨vswKs Kvh©µ‡g cÖkmsbxq cÖe…w× AR©b K‡i‡Q|
cÖe…w× AR©‡bi aviv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z MZ eQi wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
e¨emvq cÖmvi, eûg~LxKiY Ges e¨emvwqK ‡hvMv‡hvM e…w×‡Z
`…wó ‡K›`ªxf~Z K‡i‡Q| 2012 mvj ‡k‡l e¨vs‡Ki Ki cieZ©x
wbU gybvdvi cwigvY `vuovq 603.41 wgwjqb UvKv, ‡gvU
m¤ú‡`i cwigvY `uvovq 81805.04 wgwjqb UvKv, BK¨yBwUi
Dci Avq (wiUvb© Ab BK¨yBwU) 8.44% Ges m¤ú‡`i Dci
Avq (wiUvb© Ab A¨v‡mU) 0.74% ‡iKW© Kiv nq| e¨v‡mj-2
A¨vKW© I evsjv‡`k e¨vsK MvBWjvBÝ G ewY©Z g~jab
Avek¨KZvi wePv‡i e¨vs‡Ki g~jab ch©vßZvi AbycvZ wQj
11.04%| ‡gvU m¤ú‡`i kZKiv ch©vß bM` m¤ú` wb‡q
e¨vs‡Ki Zvij¨ w¯’wZ wQj m‡šÍvlRbK|
cwiPvjb Avq
e¨vs‡Ki ‡gvU cwiPvjb Avq 2012 mv‡j 10703.31
wgwjqb UvKvq DbœxZ nq hvi g‡a¨ wewb‡qvM ‡_‡K Av‡qi
cwigvY wQj 866.23 wgwjqb UvKv, wbU my` Avq nq
1747.73 wgwjqb UvKv| Ab¨w`‡K e¨vs‡Ki wd I Kwgkb
wfwËK Av‡qi cwigvb ‡gvU cwiPvjb Av‡qi 6.26% wn‡m‡e
669.59 wgwjqb UvKvq wjwce× nq|
Ab¨vb¨ Avq
2012 mv‡j ‡gvU Ab¨vb¨ Avq ‡iKW© Kiv nq 612.89
wgwjqb UvKv hv 2011 mv‡j wQj 806.77 wgwjqb UvKv hv
AwR©Z nq g~jZ e¨emvwqK cwiwai we¯Í…wZ Ges wewea
Kg©Kv‡Ûi gybvdvi cÖe…w× ‡_‡K ‡hgb, jKvi mvwf©m,
‡U‡j·/d¨v· PvR©, ‡eªvKv‡iR Kvh©µg BZ¨vw`|
cwiPvjb e¨q
2012 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjb e¨q 9879.83 wgwjqb UvKv hv
c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii Zyjbvq 693.45 wgwjqb UvKv ‡ewk jÿ¨ Kiv
hvq| e¨vs‡Ki ÷vd‡`i fvZv eve` e¨q 702.68 wgwjqb UvKv
‡_‡K ‡e‡o 2012 mv‡j 932.48 wgwjqb UvKvq DbœxZ nq hvi
g‡a¨ cÖavb we‡eP¨ welq wQj fv‡jv cvidigvi‡`i ¯^xK…wZ I
cyi¯‹vi Ges e¨emvwqK cÖe…w×i mv‡_ m½wZ ‡i‡L gvbe m¤ú‡`i
m¤cÖmviY cÖf…wZ| Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjb e¨‡qi mv‡_ m¤úK©hy³
welqmg~n n‡jv Kvh©µ‡gi MwZ e…w× Ki‡Z wm‡÷g DbœZKiY
Ges MÖvnK ‡mevi gv‡bvbœqb|
m¤ú`
2012 mv‡j ‡gvU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY 81805.04 wgwjqb UvKv hv
MZ 2011 mv‡ji Dci 9.14 % cÖe…w× wb‡`©k K‡i| 31
wW‡m¤^i 2012 Zvwi‡L, FY I AwMª‡gi mv‡_ ‡gvU m¤ú‡`i
AbycvZ wQj 63.82 % hv 2011 mv‡j wQj 66.41 %| ‡jvb
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wnmv‡ei D‡jøwLZ e…w×i wcQ‡b cÖfve ‡i‡L‡Q K‡c©v‡iU I
GmGgB ‡µwWU jvB‡b ewa©Z AskMÖnY, wmwÛ‡Kkb FY, ‡`‡ki
wewfbœ Lv‡Z e¨emvwqK m¤ú‡K©i my`…pKiY, wi‡UBj I ‡fv³v
FY c‡Y¨i DrKl© I AvKl©Y BZ¨vw`|
†gvU m¤ú‡`i †kÖYxweb¨vm
1.74%

4.42% 6.38%

5.77%
2.44%
15.42%
FY I AwMÖg
¯’vqx m¤ú`
Ab¨vb¨ m¤ú`
bM` A_©
Ab¨vb¨ e¨vs‡Ki mv‡_ w¯’wZ
Kj gvwb
wewb‡qvM

63.82%

g~jab kw³
2012 mvj ‡k‡l e¨vs‡Ki g~jab Znwej-Gi cwigvb `uvovq
7148.35 wgwjqb UvKv| GB mg‡q SzuwKwfwËK m¤ú‡`i
wecix‡Z g~ja‡bi AbycvZ eRvq _v‡K 11.04%|
cÖavbZ FY SyuwK, Kvh©µg D™¢~Z SyuwK Ges evRvi SyuwKi
wbix‡L e¨vs‡Ki g~jab ch©vßZv e¨v‡mj-2 Gi wewae× 10%
Gi Dc‡i m‡šÍvlRbK Ae¯’v‡b _vK‡Z mÿg nq| e¨vs‡Ki
ewjô g~jab ch©vßZvi cÖavb mnvqK wn‡m‡e KvR K‡i‡Q
k³ g~jab wfwË, ‡kªYxK…Z m¤ú‡`i wbgœ nvi hvi wecix‡Z
h_vh_ ms¯’vb wbwðZ Kiv nq Ges e¨v‡jÝ kxU I Ad
e¨v‡jÝ kxU ¯Í‡i wbgœ SyuwKi ‡cªvdvBj|
g~jab ch©vßZvi we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY
g~ja‡bi †kªYx wefvM
cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab
mswewae× wiRvf©
msiw¶Z Avq
mvaviY wiRvf©
wWwf‡W›U BKzqvjvB‡Rkb wnmve
cÖ¯ÍvweZ bM` jf¨vsk
‡gvU Uvqvi-1 g~jab
SzuwKwfwËK m¤ú‡`i nvi
A‡kªbxK…Z F‡Yi Rb¨ ms¯’vb
e¨v‡jÝ kxU ewnf~©Z mvaviY mwÂwZ
m¤ú` cybtg~j¨vqb wiRvf©
G·‡PÄ BKzqvjvB‡Rkb wnmve
‡gvU Uvqvi-2 g~jab
SzuwKwfwËK m¤ú‡`i nvi
†gvU Uvqvi -3 g~jab
‡gvU g~jab
‡gvU SzuwK wfwËK m¤ú`
g~jab ch©vßZvi AbycvZ

UvKv wgwjqb

2012
4658.71
1964.90
466.46
7090.08
10.22%
423.49
127.94
20.96
572.42
0.82%
7662.51
69411.10
11.04%

2011
3818.61
1800.28
868.46
6487.35
9.39%
518.61
192.20
93.02
803.83
1.16%
7291.19
69128.90
10.55%

AvgvbZ
2012 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki ‡gvU Avgvb‡Zi cwigvb 2011 mv‡ji
6436.55 wgwjqb UvKv ‡_‡K kZKiv 10.61 fvM e…w×
‡c‡q 67129.52 wgwjqb UvKvq DbœxZ nq| DbœZ MÖvnK
‡mev wbwðZ Ki‡Z Avgv‡`i mw¤§wjZ cÖ‡Póv GB AR©b‡K
m¤¢e K‡i‡Q| ¯’vqx ev ‡gqv`x AvgvbZ, mÂqx AvgvbZ,
wewfbœ mÂqx cÖKí, ¯^í ‡gqv`x AvgvbZ, cÖ‡`q we‡ji
wnmve, cÖf…wZ mymsnZ K‡i‡Q e¨vs‡Ki Avgvb‡Zi g~j wfwË|
¯’vqx Avgvb‡Zi Dci Avgv‡`i AZ¨šÍ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK
my‡`i nvi MÖvnK‡`i e¨vcK AskMÖnY wbwðZ K‡i‡Q hv
¯úóZB wewb‡qv‡Mi Dci Avgv‡`i m‡e©v”P cÖwZ`v‡bi
A½xKv‡ii cÖwZdjb| GQvovI Bmjvgx e¨vswKs kvLvi
AvIZvq Avgiv wewfbœ wW‡cvwRU ‡cÖvWv± Pvjy K‡iwQ|
e¨vs‡Ki AvgvbZ wgkÖY

7.18%%
8.03%

4.27%

K‡c©v‡iU e¨emv
wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki FY ‡cvU©dwjIi Ab¨Zg cÖavb Ask n‡”Q
K‡c©v‡iU †jvb| eo Ges gvSvix ai‡Yi K‡c©v‡iU
e¨emv¸‡jvi Rb¨ Avgv‡`i i‡q‡Q we¯Í…Z ‡mev| cÖPwjZ Ges
Bmjvgx kixqvn& ‡gvZv‡eK `yfv‡eB Avgiv K‡c©v‡iU A_©vqb
K‡i _vwK| ‡UªW dvBb¨vwÝs, G·‡cvU© dvBb¨vwÝs, wkí FY,
cÖ‡R± ‡jvb, wmwÛ‡Kkb me ‡ÿ‡ÎB Avgiv `ÿ I AvaywbK
‡mev w`‡q hvw”Q
GmGgB e¨vswKs

5.17%
67.23%
¯’vqx AvgvbZ
‡¯úkvj †bvwUm wW‡cvwRU
mÂqx cÖKí
cÖ‡`q wej
Ab¨vb AvgvbZ
AvgvbZ (Ad‡mvi e¨vswKs)
PjwZ AvgvbZ
mÂqx AvgvbZ

FY ‡cvU©dwjI
Avgv‡`i FY ‡cvU©dwjI M‡o D‡V‡Q K‡c©v‡iU, ÿz`ª I
gvSvwi wkí Ges wi‡UBj e¨emv‡K wN‡i hv‡K Ô‡Kvi e¨vswKs
G‡fb¨yÕ wn‡m‡e wPwýZ Kiv nq| Avgv‡`i FY e¨e¯’vcbv
cÖ_vMZ I kixqvn& e¨e¯’vi Dci wfwË K‡i cÖwZwôZ|
e¨vs‡Ki FY Kg©KvÛ cwiPvwjZ nq cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi
g¨v‡bR‡g›U KwgwUi ZZ¡veav‡b| G ‡ÿ‡Î SyuwK we‡kølY, FY
weZiY I myôy Z`viwKi ¯^v‡_© mywbw`©ó `vwqZ¡ e›Ub Kiv nq|
2012 mv‡j FY I AwMÖ‡gi w`K ‡_‡K kZKiv 4.89 fvM
cÖe…w× cwijwÿZ nq| G mgq 2011 mv‡ji 2435.25
wgwjqb UvKv ‡_‡K e…w× ‡c‡q e¨vs‡Ki ‡gvU FY I AwMÖg
Gi cwigvY `vuovq 52210.15 wgwjqb UvKvq| G eQi
MÖvnK‡`i Kv‡Q weZiYK…Z F‡bi cwigvb wQj ‡gvU m¤ú‡`i
kZKiv 63.82 fvM hv 2011 mv‡j ‡iKW© Kiv nq kZKiv
64.41 fvM| GB mgq e¨vs‡Ki FY Av`v‡qi nvi wQj h‡_ó
Avkve¨ÄK Ges ‡kÖYxK…Z F‡Yi cwigvY wQj ‡gvU F‡Yi
kZKiv 5.39 fvM| wkí, e¨emv, ‡mev, cÖ‡KŠkj I
wbg©vYmn mKj A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Û wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki ‡µwWU
‡cvU©dwjI we¯Í…wZ jvf K‡i‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki eûgyLx FY I

mv¤cÖwZK mg‡q wek¦e¨vwc A_©‰bwZK msK‡Ui gy‡L Avw_©K
cÖwZôvb mg~‡ni FY eûgyLxKi‡Yi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv‡K
Aek¨m¤¢vex K‡i Zy‡j‡Q| GmGgB Lv‡Z wewb‡qvM e¨vs‡Ki
‡cvU©‡dvwjI SyuwK Kwg‡q Avb‡Z e¨vcKfv‡e mvnvh¨ K‡i|
2012 mv‡j wcªwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki GmGgB Kg©Kv‡Û h‡_ó
MwZkxjZv, m¤cÖmviY Ges Drcv`bgyLx ZrciZv j¶¨ Kiv
hvq| ‡`ke¨vwc ‡gvU 12 wU GmGgB eªv†Âi gva¨‡g G ‡mev
cª`vb Kiv nq| GmGgB MÖvnK‡`i `ªæZ I AMªvwaKvi wfwËK
‡mev cª`vb Kivi Rb¨ GB wefvM‡K mymw¾Z Kiv n‡q‡Q
AZ¨šÍ `¶ I ‡ckv`vi Rbkw³ w`‡q| 2012 mvj ‡k‡l
GmGgB Lv‡Z e¨vs‡Ki e‡Kqv F‡Yi cwigvb wQj
21266.50 wgwjqb UvKv| GmGgB Lv‡Z e¨vs‡Ki ‡kÖYxK…Z
F‡Yi cwigvY wQj h‡_ó m‡šÍvlRbK kZKiv 3 fv‡MiI
Kg|

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

2.06%
4.62%
1.44%

AwMÖ‡gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q cÖKí Lv‡Z A_©vqb, ißvbx Lv‡Z
A_©vqb, ÿz`ª I gvSvix wkí FY, Kgvwk©qvj ‡µwWU, Pjgvb
FY, K…wl FY, M…nwbg©vY FY Ges ÷vd FY BZ¨vw`| e¨vsK
m¤ú‡`i ¸YMZ gvb eRvq ivL‡Z FYMÖnxZv wbe©vP‡bi ‡ÿ‡Î
AZ¨šÍ mZK©Zv Aej¤^b K‡i _v‡K hv mvgwMÖKfv‡e GKwU
kw³kvjx FY KvVv‡gv MV‡b mnvqK|

wi‡UBj e¨vswKs ‡mev
2012 mv‡j we`¨gvb evRvi Pvwn`vi wecix‡Z GKwU m¤ú~Y©
AvaywbK e¨vswKs cY¨ I ‡mevi A½xKvi wb‡q Avgiv wi‡UBj
e¨vswKs e¨emv‡K m¤cÖmvwiZ K‡iwQ| wi‡UBj e¨vswKs
e¨emv‡K me©vwaK `¶Zv I Drcv`bkxjZvi mgš^‡q wewfbœ
MªvnK ‡kªYx‡K DbœZ ‡mev cª`v‡bi K_v we‡ePbv Ki‡j 2012
mvj‡K wi‡UBj e¨emvi GKwU mdj eQi ejv ‡h‡Z cv‡i|
gwnjv D‡`¨v³v
mgv‡Ri wcwQ‡q cov bvix‡`i A_©‰bwZK gyw³‡Z we‡kl
Ae`vb ivLvi j‡ÿ¨ ÿz`ª I gvSvix bvix D‡`¨v³v‡`i Drmvn
cÖ`vb I Zvu‡`i e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg m¤cÖmvib‡K Z¡ivwš^Z
Ki‡Z e¨vsK Women Entrepreneur Finance Gi
AvIZvq Fb cÖ`vb Kg©m~Px nv‡Z wb‡q‡Q| Women
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Kg©m~Pxi g~j D‡Ïk¨¸‡jv n‡”Q :
1. ¯^wbf©i bvix D‡`¨v³v‡`i A_©‰bwZK mn‡hvwMZv
cÖ`vb|
2. bvix D‡`¨v³v‡`i g‡a¨ mÂqx g‡bvfve ‰Zix I
e¨vswKs ‡mevi gva¨‡g Zvu‡`i‡K mvgvwRK Kg©Kv‡Û
AwaKZi m¤ú…³ Kiv|
3. bZyb Kg©ms¯’v‡bi my‡hvM m…wói D‡Ï‡k¨ bvixi ÿz`ª
D‡`¨vM‡K DrmvwnZ Kiv|
4. †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b mwµq fywgKv ivLv|
Women Entrepreneur Finance Kvh©µg‡K A_©en

Ki‡Z Ges bvix D‡`¨v³v‡`i we‡kl ‡mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Z
e¨vs‡Ki cÖwZwU kvLvq c…_K ‡W¯‹/KvD›Uvi-Gi e¨e¯’v Kiv
n‡”Q| ZvQvov e¨vswKs myweav MÖn‡b bvix‡`i DrmvwnZ Ki‡Z
ÒLadies BranchÓ cÖwZôvi cwiKíbv Avgv‡`i i‡q‡Q|
‡eªvKv‡iR Acv‡ikb/gv‡P©›U e¨vswKs
‡`‡ki µgea©gvb cyuwRevRv‡i ‡kqvi µq-weµq I ‡jb‡`‡b
e¨vswKs ‡mevi Acwinvh©Zv gv_vq ‡i‡L wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
2009 mv‡ji ‡k‡li w`‡K ‡eªvKv‡iR Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i|
eZ©gv‡b ÒwcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wmwKDwiwUR wjwg‡UWÓ bvgK
mvewmwWqvix ‡Kv¤úvbx cÖwZôvi gva¨‡g e¨vsK ‡eªvKv‡iR
Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| 2012 mv‡j ‡eªvKv‡iR e¨emv
n‡Z wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wmwKDwiwUR wjwg‡UW my` Avq AR©b
K‡i 261.40 wgwjqb UvKv Ges Kwgkb Avq ‡iKW© Kiv nq
31.24 wgwjqb UvKv|
cyuwRevRv‡i wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i mwVK Z_¨ I civgk© cÖ`v‡bi
gva¨‡g m‡e©vËg ‡mev cÖ`vb wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ `ÿ I AwfÁ
‡ckvRxex I evRvi we‡klÁ‡`i mgš^‡q ÒwcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
wmwKDwiwUR wjwg‡UWÓ-Gi Kvh©µg cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q|
Avgv‡`i ‡eªvKv‡iR e¨emv cwiPvjbvi g~j D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q:
1. cyuwRevRv‡i ‡kqvi I wmwKDwiwUR ‡jb‡`b mnRZi
Kiv|
2. ‡kqvi ‡jb‡`‡bi wnmve wbKvk I wbivcËv wbwðZ
Kiv|
3. cÖevmx evsjv‡`kx I we‡`kx wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i
mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb Kiv|
4. ‡`‡ki cyuwRevRv‡ii Dbœq‡bi ¯^v‡_© we‡kølY I M‡elYv
Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kiv|
5. cyuwRevRv‡i wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i mnR k‡Z© Fb cÖ`vb
Kiv|
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ZvQvov ‡`‡ki cyuwRevRv‡ii Dbœq‡b mnvqK f~wgKv cvj‡bi
D‡Ï‡k¨ gv‡P©›U e¨vswKs Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ GKwU c…_K
mvewmwWqvix ‡Kv¤úvbx MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q hv evsjv‡`k
wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡ÿ
Kvh©µg ïiæ Ki‡e| cyuwRevRv‡i wewb‡qvM‡K DrmvwnZ Kiv
I bZyb bZyb ‡Kv¤úvbx‡K cyuwRevRv‡i m¤ú…³ Kiv QvovI
gv‡P©›U e¨vsK wb‡gœv³ Kvh©vejx m¤úv`b Ki‡e:


Bm¨y g¨v‡bR‡g›U



AvÛviivBwUs



‡cvU©‡dvwjI g¨v‡bR‡g›U



gvR©vi Ges A¨vK¨yBwRkb



wmwÛ‡Kkb



eªxR dvBbvwÝs

jxR dvBb¨vÝ
wjR dvBb¨vÝ e¨vswKs ‡mev I c‡Y¨i mnRcÖvc¨Zv, mvejxj
weZiY e¨e¯’v, mvaviY RvgvbZ c×wZ, Ki myweav mn wbR¯^
wKQy ¯^Zš¿ ‰ewk‡ó¨i Kvi‡b Aí mg‡q ‡`‡ki ÿz`ª I gvSvwi
D‡`¨v³v‡`i g‡a¨ LyeB RbwcªqZv AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg
n‡q‡Q| `xN©‡gqv`x FY Pvwn`v c~i‡Y wjR dvBbvÝ MÖvnK‡`i
Kv‡Q AZ¨šÍ AvKl©Yxq I myweavRbK GKwU cY¨| wcÖwgqvi
e¨vsK g~jabx hš¿vsk, wPwKrmv miÄvg, Awdm miÄvg, fvix
wbg©vY hš¿vsk, wjdU, Gwj‡fUi, ‡Rbv‡iUi, Gqvi
KwÛkbvi, K…wl wbf©i wk‡íi hš¿vsk, wmGbwR wdwjs ‡÷kb,
cwienY (‡hgb evm, wgwbevm, UªvK, Kvi, wcK-Avc cÖf…wZ)
Lv‡Z jxR A_©vqb myweav w`‡q _v‡K|
K…wl wewb‡qvM
Lv`¨ Drcv`b e…w× K‡i Lv`¨ wbivcËv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨
miKvi K…wl LvZ‡K AviI kw³kvjx Kivi w`‡K bRi
w`‡q‡Q| evsjv‡`k e¨vsK evwYwR¨K e¨vsK¸‡jvi gva¨‡g K…wl
FY weZiY Kivi jÿ¨ w¯’i K‡i‡Q| GQvov miKvi G
e¨vcv‡i Av‡iv wKQy mnvqZvg~jK bxwZgvjv MÖnY K‡i‡Q|
2012 mv‡j K…wl Lv‡Z Avgiv m‡šÍvlRbK cwigvY FY
weZiY K‡iwQ|
AvšÍR©vwZK evwYR¨
‡UªW dvBb¨vÝ
Avg`vbx I ißvbx‡Z wewb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g AvšÍR©vwZK evwYR¨
Z¡ivwš^Z Ki‡Z e¨vsK¸‡jv we‡kl f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i _v‡K|
MZ Pvi eQ‡ii wek¦e¨vcx A_©‰bwZK gnvg›`v I Aw¯’iZv
m‡Z¡I, 2012 mv‡j Avg`vbx I ißvbx evwY‡R¨ e¨vsK
m‡šÍvlRbK I w¯’wZkxj AMÖMwZ AR©b K‡i‡Q| 2012 mv‡j
wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK 35357.30 wgwjqb UvKvi Avg`vbx evwYR¨
Ges 30292.10 wgwjqb UvKvi ißvbx evwYR¨ m¤úbœ K‡i|

K‡imc‡Û›U e¨vswKs
‰e‡`wkK evwYR¨ ‡jb‡`b mnRxKi‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ MZ GK
`k‡Ki AwaK mgq a‡i Avgv‡`i e¨vsK wek¦e¨vcx wewfbœ
‰e‡`wkK mn‡hvMx e¨vs‡Ki mv‡_ wØcvwÿK m¤úK© ¯’vcb
K‡i‡Q| 31‡k wW‡m¤^i 2012 ch©šÍ Avgv‡`i ‰e‡`wkK
K‡imc‡Û‡›Ui msL¨v wQj 470wU Ges b‡÷ªv A¨vKvD‡›Ui
msL¨v wQj 21wU|
Ad&-‡kvi e¨vswKs
‡ecRv Ges evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki Aby‡gv`b wb‡q wcÖwgqvi
e¨vsK eZ©gv‡b Ad‡kvi e¨vswKs Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q|
Ad‡kvi e¨vswKs Avgv‡`i mvg‡b m¤¢vebvi bZyb `iRv
D‡b¥vPb K‡i w`‡q‡Q| cÖevmx evsjv‡`kx Ges we‡`kxiv
Ad-‡kvi e¨vswKs BDwb‡U GKvD›U ‡Lvjvi ‡ÿ‡Î AMÖvwaKvi
I we‡kl myweav cv‡”Q| 2012 mv‡j Ad‡kvi e¨vswKs ‡_‡K
e¨vsK 373645.81 Wjvi AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q|
†iwgU¨vÝ ‡mev
Avgv‡`i ‡`‡ki A_©‰bwZK cÖe…w×i ‡ÿ‡Î cÖevmx
evsjv‡`kx‡`i ‡cÖwiZ A_© ev ‡iwgU¨vÝ GKwU Acwinvh©
Dcv`vb wn‡m‡e ¸iæZ¡c~b© ¯’vb `Lj K‡i Av‡Q| A_©bxwZ‡Z
cÖevmx‡`i Ae`v‡bi K_v we‡ePbv K‡i AšÍg©yLx ‡iwgU¨vÝ
cÖevn‡K mnRZi Ki‡Z wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK m¤¢ve¨ mewKQyB
K‡i‡Q Gi AZ¨vaywbK cÖhyw³wbf©i AeKvVv‡gvi gva¨‡g|
‡iwgU¨vÝ cÖev‡ni MwZ‡K Z¡ivwš^Z Ki‡Z e¨vs‡Ki wbR¯^
md&UIq¨vi Ô`ªæwZÕ-i e¨envi me©Rb cÖkswmZ| ‡iwgU¨vÝ
cÖevn e…w× Ki‡Z wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wek¦e¨vcx ‡ek wKQy ‡iwgU¨vÝ
cvU©bvi ev G·‡PÄ ‡Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ `xN© ‡gqv`x Pyw³ ¯^vÿi
K‡i‡Q| djkÖæwZ‡Z, ‡`‡ki cÖZ¨šÍ AÂ‡ji MÖvnKMY
e¨vs‡Ki ‡iwgU¨vÝ ‡bUIqv‡K©i AvIZvq P‡j G‡m‡Qb|
B‡Zvg‡a¨B e¨vsK ¯’vbxq wewfbœ e¨vs‡Ki mv‡_ cvi®úwiK
Av`vbcÖ`vb I mn‡hvwMZvg~jK Pyw³ ¯^vÿi K‡i‡Q ‡`‡ki ‡h
‡Kvb ¯’v‡b ‡iwgU¨vÝ ‡Wwjfvix ¯^”Q›` I mnRZi Ki‡Z|

‡iwgU¨vÝ cÖevn e…w×i j‡ÿ¨ hy³iv‡R¨ ÒwcÖwgqvi gvwb
UªvÝdvi †Kv¤úvbx wjtÓ bv‡g e¨vs‡Ki m¤ú~Y© gvwjKvbvaxb
GKwU mvewmwWqvix ‡Kv¤úvbxi Kvh©µg Avgiv ïiæ Ki‡Z
mÿg n‡qwQ| 2012 mv‡j wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡K 4689.60
wgwjqb UvKvi mgcwigvY BDGm Wjvi AšÍg©yLx ‡iwgU¨vÝ
mvwf©‡mi AvIZvq myweav‡fvMx cÖvcK ev ‡ewbwdwkqvixi Kv‡Q
‡cŠu‡Q w`‡q‡Q Avgv‡`i 79 wU kvLvi wb‡ew`Z cÖvY e¨vsK
Awdmvi‡`i wbijm cÖ‡Póvq| b~b¨Zg mg‡q ‡iwgU¨vÝ
cÖvcK‡`i Kv‡Q ‡cŠu‡Q w`‡Z Avgiv ‡iwg‡UÝ mvwf©m wm‡÷‡g
Avg~j cwieZ©b Avb‡Z hvw”Q hvi d‡j ‡iwgU¨v‡Ýi UvKv
Avmvi mv‡_ mv‡_ ‡ewbwdwkqvixMY‡K ‡iwgU¨vÝ Avc‡WU
Rvbv‡bv m¤¢e n‡e AZ¨vaywbK cÖhyw³i mnvqZvq|
meyR e¨vswKs Ges A_©vqb
meyR e¨vswKs ej‡Z cwi‡e‡ki Rb¨ ÿwZKi bq eis cwi‡ek
msiÿ‡Y f~wgKv iv‡L Ggb Avw_©K Ges e¨emvwqK
bxwZmg~n‡K ‡evSv‡bv nq| `vwqZ¡c~Y© fv‡e m¤ú‡`i h_vh_
e¨envi K‡i AcPq Gwo‡q PjvI meyR e¨vswKs Gi AšÍf©~³|
cÖwZôvjMœ †_‡K wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK e¨q Kwg‡q Ges AcPq
n«v‡mi gva¨‡g m¤ú‡`i h_vh_ e¨envi wbwðZ K‡i cwi‡ek
iÿvq m‡PZbZvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| 2012
mv‡j evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki wb‡`©kbv I civgk© Abyhvqx meyR
e¨vswKs‡K Av‡iv †ewk ¸iæZ¡ w`‡Z GKwU Avjv`v meyR
e¨vswKs ‡mj MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov cwi‡ekevÜe wk‡í
AwaKZi wewb‡qv‡Mi GKwU cwiKíbv Avgiv wb‡qwQ|

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

2012 mv‡j FYcÎ ‡Lvjv nq me©‡gvU 8657.39 wgwjqb
UvKv| Avg`vbx I ißvbx evwY‡R¨i wewfbœgyLx Pvwn`v c~i‡bi
Rb¨ mywkwÿZ I `ÿ Rbkw³i mgš^‡q e¨vs‡Ki 16wU
A_ivBR&W wWjvi kvLvi gva¨‡g ‡mev cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q|

Z_¨ cÖhyw³
wek¦e¨vcx cÖhyw³MZ Dbœq‡bi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q wcÖwgqvi
e¨vsK Z_¨ cÖhyw³ Lv‡Zi AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡b m`v m‡Pó|
AvBwU ‡bUIqvK© kw³kvjxKiY, MÖvnK ‡mevi eûgyLxKiY I
gv‡bvbœqb Ges Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’vi Dbœq‡b
Z_¨cÖhyw³i m‡e©v”P e¨envi mywbwðZK‡í wewfbœgyLx c`‡ÿc
MÖnb Kiv n‡q‡Q| e¨vs‡K mKj Z_¨, Kg©KvÛ I ‡mev‡K
mnR, eûgyLx, mywbqwš¿Z I myiwÿZ Ki‡Z wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
‡m›UªvjvBRW ‡Kvi e¨vswKs md&UIq¨v‡ii e¨envi wbwðZ
K‡i‡Q| AZ¨šÍ ‡gavex I `ÿ Rbkw³i mgš^‡q e¨vs‡Ki
AvBwU wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q - hv‡`i wbišÍi cÖ‡Póvq cÖ_vMZ
I cÖPwjZ c×wZ‡K µgvš^‡q mwi‡q e¨vswKs Kg©Kv‡Û bZyb
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I AZ¨vaywbK cÖhyw³i e¨envi mywbwðZ Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q|
e¨vs‡Ki Rbkw³ e¨e¯’vcbvi Rb¨ e¨vs‡Ki wb‡ew`ZcÖvY
AvBwU Kg©xevwnbx wb‡R‡`i D‡`¨v‡M mdU&Iq¨vi Dbœq‡bi
KvR nv‡Z wb‡q‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki Kg©KZ©v‡`i Z_¨cÖhyw³‡Z
cÖwkwÿZ Kivi j‡ÿ¨ Z_¨cÖhyw³ welqK cÖwkÿ‡Yi Av‡qvRb
Kiv n‡q‡Q| AvBwU wWwfk‡b AvaywbK cÖhyw³i myweav hy³
Avjv`v cÖwkÿY ‡K›`ª ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
‡UªRvix Kvh©µg
wek¦gv‡bi cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi mv‡_ m½wZ ‡i‡L wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki
‡UªRvix wefvM‡K mymw¾Z Kiv n‡q‡Q AZ¨vaywbK cÖhyw³
myweav w`‡q| Avgv‡`i ¯^vaxb wWwjs iæg myBdU, iqUvi,
Ab-jvBb wWwjs wm‡÷g, B›Uvi‡bU, A_©evRvi mswkøó
wUwf P¨v‡bj, f‡qm ‡iKW©vi, wWwRUvj Iqvì© UvBg wWm‡cø,
cÖf…wZ AvaywbK my‡hvM myweavi mgš^‡q cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q|
Avgv‡`i i‡q‡Q cÖwkÿYcÖvß, `ÿ I AwfÁZv m¤úbœ e¨vsKvi
hviv AvšÍ:e¨vsK ‡jb‡`b Ges ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv wewbgq evRv‡i
¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i _v‡Kb| Avgv‡`i ‡UªRvix
Kg©KZ©vMY CRR, SLR Gi eva¨evaKZv cÖwZcvj‡bi
cvkvcvwk ‡UªRvix wej, ‡UªRvix eÛ, ‡i‡cv, wifvm© ‡i‡cv, Kj
I Uvg©, BZ¨vw`i ‡ÿ‡Î DrK…ó wewb‡qvM ‡cvU©‡dvwjI
iÿYv‡eÿY K‡i _v‡K| ‡UªRvix wefvM e¨vs‡Ki BbKvg
‡cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z me©vwaK nv‡i gybvdv wbwðZ Ki‡Z
cÖwZkÖæwZe×| GwU me mgqB wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki gybvdv
AR©‡bi GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© kvLv wn‡m‡e we‡ewPZ| Av‡jvP¨
2012 mv‡jI GB avivevwnKZv eRvq iv‡L ‡UªRvix wefvM|
G mgq gy`ªv evRvi I ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv wewbgq Kvh©µg ‡_‡K
e¨vs‡Ki ‡gvU Avq nq 1105.00 wgwjqb UvKv| GKwU ALÛ
I ‡K›`ªxf~Z ‡UªRvix Kvh©µg AZ¨vaywbK Ab-jvBb ms‡hv‡Mi
gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i MÖvnK‡`i `ªæZ I DrK…ó ‡mev wbwðZ Ki‡Z
me©`v wb‡qvwRZ| ‡jb‡`b wjwce×Ki‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ Avgv‡`i
i‡q‡Q c…_K e¨vK Awdm I d«›U Awdm ‡mj| d«›U Awdm
`iKlvKwli gva¨‡g e¨emvwqK ‡jb‡`b wbw`©ó K‡i Avi MÖnY
ev cwi‡kv‡ai gva¨‡g ‡jb‡`b wgwU‡q ‡d‡j e¨vK Awdm| G
`yB‡qi gv‡S wgW Awdm wn‡m‡e KvR K‡i g¨v‡bR‡g›U
KwgwU hv e¨vK Awdm I d«›U Awdm Kg©Kv‡Ûi mwVKZv
hvPvB K‡i|
Avf¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I cwicvjb
‡h ‡Kvb Kvh©µ‡gi ÎæwU ‡_‡K ‡hgb SyuwK m…wó n‡Z cv‡i
‡Zgwb mwVK Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y Ges wbixÿvi Afve ‡_‡K
D™¢e n‡Z cv‡i eo ‡Kvb Awbqg| G ‡ÿ‡Î fvj wbqš¿Y
e¨e¯’v ‡ckv`vwiZ¡, `ÿZv, AvBbx eva¨evaKZvi cÖwZcvjb,
mwVK wi‡cvwU©s e¨e¯’vi Dbœqb Ges Awbqg cÖwZ‡iv‡a
cÖ‡qvRbxq ‡ÿÎ cª¯‘Z K‡i| Af¨šÍixb wbqš¿Y I wbixÿv ïay
wbqwgZ Kg© m¤úv`b‡KB wb‡`©k K‡i bv eis Zv m¤úvw`Z
K‡g©i ‡hŠw³KZv I mwVKZv‡K wbiƒcY K‡i| GB ai‡Yi
wbqš¿Yg~jK e¨e¯’v Kg©Rxe‡b `vqe×Zv I ¯^”QZvi GK

88

Annual Report 2012

AbyK~j cwi‡ek ‰Zwi K‡i| AvaywbK e¨vsK e¨e¯’vcbv Ges
Z`viKx g~jZt wbe× _v‡K wewfbœ wel‡qi SyuwK I Gi
wbqš¿‡bi Dci| wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK m¤¢ve¨ me ai‡bi SyuwK
wbqš¿‡bi Rb¨ mgwš^Z e¨e¯’v MÖnb K‡i‡Q| m¤cÖmvwiZ
F‡Yi wecix‡Z AvMvgx w`‡bi P¨v‡jÄ¸wj‡K we‡ePbv K‡i
wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK ‡K›`ªxq e¨vs‡Ki bxwZgvjvi m‡½ m½wZ ‡i‡L
FY SyuwKi cÖ‡qvRbxq wewaweavb I wb‡`©kbvejx cÖ¯‘Z
K‡i‡Q| AwbqwgZ wnmve mg~n‡K mwVKfv‡e ZZ¡veav‡bi
Rb¨ wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki i‡q‡Q GKwU c…_K SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv
wUg| e¨vs‡Ki Avf¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I wbixÿv wefvM, ‡evW©
AwWU wWwfkb, ‡K›`ªxq cwicvjb I wbqš¿b wefvM
wbqwgZfv‡e wewfbœ kvLv wbixÿv I cwi`k©b ‡k‡l cÖwZ‡e`b
`vwLj K‡i| ZvQvov wWcvU©‡g›U K‡›Uªvj dvskb ‡PKwj÷,
‰ÎgvwmK Kvh© weeiYx, ‡jvb WKy‡g‡›Ukb ‡PKwj÷, cÖf…wZ‡K
e¨vs‡Ki m¤¢ve¨ mKj Kvh©µg D™¢~Z SyuwK ‡gvKv‡ejvq
mywbcyYfv‡e cÖ¯‘Z Kiv nq| Avf¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I wbixÿv
Kvh©µg h_vh_fv‡e Pvjv‡bvi Rb¨ Avf¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I
cwicvjb g¨vbyq¨vj cÖ¯‘Z Kiv n‡q‡Q| wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki
Avf¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I wbixÿv wefvM e¨vsK e¨e¯’vcbvi GK
Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask Ges wbivc` I mwVK Kvh©µ‡gi wfwË¯^iƒc|
GB wefv‡Mi Kg©web¨vm‡K wbgœewY©Z ‡kÖYx‡Z wef³ Kiv hvq:
1. Kg©wfwËK D‡Ïk¨: Kg©`ÿZv Z¡ivwš^ZKiY Ges
Kg©m¤ú…³Zvi mwµqKiY|
2. Z_¨wfwËK D‡Ïk¨: Avw_©K I e¨e¯’vcbv Z_¨vejxi
wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv I hy‡Mvc‡hvwMZv wbwðZKiY|
3. cÖwZcvjb D‡Ïk¨: wbqš¿Yg~jK I cÖv‡qvwMK AvBbx
KvVv‡gvi AvbyMZ¨ cÖwZcvjb|
Avgv‡`i Avf¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I wbixÿv wefvM‡K GKRb D”P
ch©v‡qi Gw·wKDwUf - Gi ‡bZ…‡Z¡ AZ¨šÍ `ÿ I AwfÁ
Kg©KZ©v‡`i gva¨‡g mw¾Z Kiv n‡q‡Q| wefvMxq cÖavb Gi
g~j Kg©Kv‡Ûi g‡a¨ c‡o e¨vs‡Ki wbixÿv, cwi`k©b I
gwbUwis Kvh©vejxi mwVK g~j¨vqb Ges SyuwK we‡kølY| GB
wefvM‡K wZbwU mywbw`©ó BDwb‡U wef³ Kiv n‡q‡Q cÖwZcvjb BDwbU, gwbUwis BDwbU Ges wbixÿv I cwi`k©b
BDwbU|
cÖwZcvjb BDwbU e¨vswKs Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi ‡ÿ‡Î
wbqš¿Yg~jK eva¨evaKZv wbwðZ K‡i| GB BDwbUwU cÖavb
wbqš¿K cÖwZôvbmg~‡ni mv‡_ ‡hvMv‡hvM iÿv Ges ‡h ‡Kvb
wewam¤§Z cwieZ©b Ab¨vb¨ wefvM‡K AewnZ K‡i| gwbUwis
BDwbU e¨vs‡Ki kvLvq hveZxq Kvh©µg‡K Ae‡jvKb K‡i|
Kvh©µ‡gi ‡h ‡Kvb weP¨ywZ aiv co‡j Zv ZvrÿwYKfv‡e
Avf¨šÍxb wbixÿv cÖav‡bi Kv‡Q Dc¯’vcb K‡i| wbixÿv
BDwbU mvaviYZ wbqwgZ I we‡kl wbixÿv Kg© m¤úv`b K‡i|

KvW© e¨emv
‡µwWU KvW© hv Òcøvw÷K gvwbÓ wn‡m‡e L¨vZ, e¨vswKs RM‡Z
GK hyMvšÍKvix cwieZ©b G‡b w`‡q‡Q| hvwš¿Kfv‡e Kvh©Ki
GKwU cøvw÷K Kv‡W©i gva¨‡g FY myweav GKw`‡K ‡hgb wb‡q
G‡m‡Q mxgvnxb bgbxqZv, Ab¨w`‡K ‡`‡k Ges we‡`‡k
AvaywbK e¨emv evwY‡R¨ e…w× K‡i‡Q MÖnY‡hvM¨Zv|
evsjv‡`‡k ‡µwWU Kv‡W©i weKv‡k wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK AMÖ`~‡Zi
f~wgKv cvjb K‡i‡Q| wbKU AZx‡Z 2004 mv‡j Avgv‡`i
GKwU myLgq ¯§…wZ i‡q‡Q hLb wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK ‡`‡ki cÖ_g
evwYwR¨K e¨vsK wn‡m‡e wfmv B›Uvib¨vkbvj KZ©…K Ôwfmv
‡µwWU KvW©Õ Bm¨yi AfvweZ ‡MŠie AR©b K‡i| wcÖwgqvi
KvW© e¨vs‡Ki Av‡qi Ab¨Zg cÖavb ¯^Zš¿ Drm wn‡m‡e
Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki ‡µwWU KvW© Kvh©µ‡g
Pig DrKl©Zv jvf K‡i‡Q AwZ `ªæZ I mn‡R e¨envi‡hvM¨
GwUGg ‡gwkb cÖeZ©‡bi gva¨‡g| ‡h ‡Kvb ‡`kx ev we‡`kx
‡WweU/‡µwWU KvW© e¨enviKvixMY GwUGg Gi ¯^qswµq
myweav ‡fvM Ki‡Z cvi‡Qb|
‡WweU KvW© Gi cÖPjb wcÖwgqvi MÖvnK‡`i mvg‡b GK bZyb
w`MšÍ D‡¤§vPb K‡i‡Q| GwU Avgv‡`i cwiï× I Avo¤^ic~Y©
e¨vswKs ‡mevi `…p A½xKv‡ii GKwU ejv ‡h‡Z cv‡i| Avgiv
KvW© gv‡P©›U ‡bUIqvK©‡K `ªæZ m¤cÖmviY KiwQ weKvkgvb
KvW© e¨emv‡qi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q| 2012 mvj ch©šÍ Avgiv
27945 wU ‡µwWU KvW© Ges 34071 wU ‡WweU KvW© Bm¨y
Ki‡Z mÿg n‡qwQ - hv ‡_‡K 2012 mv‡j Avgv‡`i Avq
n‡q‡Q 12.59 wgwjqb UvKv| wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK mg¯Í P¨v‡jÄ‡K
Qvwc‡q KvW© wk‡íi RM‡Z GKwU k³ wfwË ¯’vcb K‡i‡Q|
ZvQvov wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki KvW© e¨emvq wfmv wcÖ‡cBW Uªv‡fj
KvW©, wcÖwgqvi n¾¡ KvW©, ‡WweU Ges ‡µwWU gv÷vi KvW©
ms‡hvRb Avgv‡`i KvW© e¨emvq‡K bZyb D”PZvq DbœxZ
K‡i‡Q|

1. Ab¨vb¨ e¨vsK Ges ‡gvevBj ‡dvb ‡Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ Kv‡W©i
‡Kv-eªvwÛs Ges Gwdwj‡q‡UW ‡g¤^viwkc ‡cÖvMÖv‡gi bxwZMZ
mn‡hvMxZv|
2. BmjvwgK ‡µwWU KvW© Bm¨y Kiv|
3. wcIGm Uvwg©bvj we¯Í…ZKiY Ges Ab¨vb¨ e¨vs‡Ki GwUGg
‡bUIqvK© e¨env‡ii e¨vcv‡i c`‡ÿc MÖnb|
4. Ab¨vb¨ e¨emvq ‡hgb: GmGgB, ‡eªvKv‡iR nvDR
Kvh©µ‡gi mv‡_ Kv‡W©i ‡mev hy³ Kiv|
Bmjvgx e¨vswKs Kvh©µg
wek¦ A_©‰bwZK g›`vi wecix‡Z BmjvwgK e¨vswKs kw³kvjx
cÖe…w× AR©b K‡i‡Q| g›` m¤ú‡` ¯^í wewb‡qvM Ges kwiqvn&
wfwËK e¨emvwqK bxwZi gva¨‡g BmjvwgK e¨vswKs
cÖwZôvb¸‡jv A_©‰bwZK g›`v ‡_‡K wb‡R‡`i iÿv Ki‡Z
mÿg nq| Avgv‡`i e¨emvwqK m¤ú‡`i GKwU eo Ask
Avgiv Bmjvgx e¨vswKs G ¯’vbvšÍ‡ii wm×všÍ wb‡qwQ|
eZ©gv‡b XvKvi gnvLvjx Ges wm‡j‡Ui jvjw`Nxi cvo- GB
`yBwU eªvÂ ‡_‡K Avgiv BmjvwgK e¨vswKs ‡mev w`‡q hvw”Q|
Kvh©µg ïiæi cÖ_g ‡_‡KB eªvÂ `ywU `ªæZ e¨emvwqK cÖe…w×
AR©b K‡i P‡j‡Q|
BmjvgxK e¨vswKs bxwZgvjv Ges G wel‡q `ÿZv e…w×i
j‡ÿ¨ Avgiv wbqwgZ kixqvn AvBb, BmjvwgK e¨vswKs bxwZ,
Ges BmjvwgK A_©bxwZi Ici cÖwkÿY Ges Kg©kvjvi
Av‡qvRb K‡i P‡jwQ|
‡`‡ki cÖL¨vZ Ijvgv, AwfÁ e¨vsKvi Ges ¯^bvgab¨
A_©bxwZwe`‡`i mgš^‡q MwVZ 13 (†Z‡iv) m`m¨ wewkó
kixqvn mycvifvBmwi KwgwU e¨vs‡Ki BmjvwgK e¨vswKs
Kvh©µg ch©‡eÿY, ZZ¡veavb I w`K-wb‡`©kbv w`‡q _v‡Kb|
2012 mv‡j kixqvn mycvifvBmwi KwgwUi 03wU mfv
AbywôZ n‡q‡Q|

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

Avf¨šÍixY wbixÿv I cwi`k©b wefvM e¨vs‡Ki wewfbœ
Acv‡ikbvj wi¯‹ - Gi ‡gvK‡ejvq wbqwgZfv‡e e¨emvwqK
Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvq e¨vs‡Ki bxwZ, g¨vbyq¨vj I wb‡`©kbv
h_vh_fv‡e Abymib Kiv nq wK bv - Zv wbqwgZfv‡e
ch©‡eÿb K‡i _v‡K| ZvQvovI e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…cÿ KZ©…K
M…wnZ wewfbœ wm×v‡šÍi ev¯Íevq‡bi Ae¯’vI wbixÿv K‡i
_v‡K| 2012 mv‡j Avf¨šÍixY wbixÿv I cwi`k©b wefvM
e¨vs‡Ki wewfbœ kvLvq me©‡gvU 73 evi Kw¤cÖ‡nbwmf, 68
evi we‡kl Ges 13 evi gvwmK wbixÿv I cwi`k©b m¤úbœ
K‡i‡Q I wewfbœ Awbqg `yixKi‡bi mycvwikmn e¨e¯’vcbv
KZ©…c‡ÿi K‡Q cÖwZ‡e`b `vwLj K‡i‡Q| GQvov, evsjv‡`k
e¨vs‡Ki AvBwmwU wb‡`©kbv h_vh_fv‡e Abymib Kiv nq
wK-bv ZvI e¨vs‡Ki AvBwU AwWU wbqwgZfv‡e wbixÿv K‡i
_v‡K|

BmjvwgK e¨vswKs G Avgv‡`i cY¨ mg~‡ni g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q:











Avj-Iqvw`qvn PjwZ wnmve
gy`vivev mÂqx AvgvbZ wnmve
gy`vivev ¯^í ‡gqv`x AvgvbZ wnmve
gy`vivev gvwmK mÂq cÖKí
gy`vivev gvwmK Avq cÖKí
gy`vivev wkÿv mÂq cÖKí
gy`vivev we‡kl mÂq cÖKí
gy`vivev Wvej ‡ewbwdU cÖKí
gy`vivev n¾¡ mÂq cÖKí
gy`vivev ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv AvgvbZ wnmve

2013 mv‡j e¨vsK KvW© e¨emv m¤cÖmvi‡bi ‡ÿ‡Î ‡ek wKQy
cwiKíbv MÖnb K‡i‡Q:
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BmjvwgK e¨vswKs Gi Aax‡b Avgv‡`i wewb‡qvM ‡mevi g‡a¨
i‡q‡Q









MÖvnK wewb‡qvM cÖKí
Avevmb/A¨vcvU©‡g›U wewb‡qvM
wPwKrmK wewb‡qvM cÖKí
cÖvgxY wewb‡qvM cÖKí
GmGgB wewb‡qvM cÖKí
wkÿv wewb‡qvM cÖKí
gwnjv D‡`¨v³v wewb‡qvM cÖKí
jxR dvBb¨vÝ

gvbe m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv
DbœZ gvbe m¤ú‡`i m‡½ K‡c©v‡iU mwµqZv ev MwZkxjZvi
Mfxi m¤úK© i‡q‡Q| G Dcjwä‡K mvg‡b ‡i‡L wcÖwgqvi
e¨vsK gvbe m¤ú‡`i avivevwnK Dbœqb NwU‡q P‡j‡Q|
gvbem¤ú` Dbœq‡bi ¯^v‡_© Avgv‡`i i‡q‡Q wb‡qvM wewagvjv,
PvKyixi wbqgwewa Ges mKj ch©v‡qi Rbe‡ji Rb¨ i‡q‡Q
AvKl©Yxq cÖwZ`vb c¨v‡KR| ïiæ ‡_‡K e¨vsK AZ¨šÍ ‡gavex
‡ckv`vi Rbkw³‡K wb‡qvwRZ K‡i‡Q e¨vswKs Kvh©µ‡g µgea©gvb cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi gy‡L GKwU wbcyY wUgIqvK© MV‡bi
AwfcÖvq wb‡q| mviv‡`‡k e¨vs‡Ki cÖavb Kvh©vjqmn 79 wU
kvLv ‡gvU 1259 Rb Kg©KZ©v e¨vswKs ‡mevq wb‡qvwRZ|
A_©bxwZ‡Z Dbœq‡bi Askx`vi wn‡m‡e wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK ïay
Avw_©K ‡mevB cÖ`vb K‡i bv, GKB m‡½ Ávb, AwfÁZv I
`ÿZv we¯Ív‡i mgvb f~wgKv cvjb K‡i G mZ¨ mvg‡b ‡i‡L
Avgiv mviv eQi a‡i ‡Uªwbs ‡cÖvMÖv‡gi e¨¯ÍZg wkwWD‡ji
gva¨‡g gvbem¤ú‡`i avivevwnK Dbœqb NwU‡q _vwK|
e¨v‡mj-2 A¨vKW© ev¯Íevq‡bi c‡_ my`~icÖmvix c`‡ÿc MÖnY
K‡i‡Q wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK| GB cwiKíbvi Ask wn‡m‡e Avgiv
‡ek wKQz e¨vsK cÖwZwbwai we‡kl cÖwkÿ‡Yi e¨e¯’v K‡iwQ
weL¨vZ ‡`kx - we‡`kx ‡Uªwbs Bbw÷wUD‡U|

Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvwi‡`i gv‡S cvi¯úwiK
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‡hvMv‡hvM I fv‡ei Av`vb cÖ`vb‡K AbycÖvwYZ Kwi| G‡Z
K‡i ¯^Kxq ‡PZbvi D‡b¥l N‡U Ges cÖvwZôvwbK eÜb Av‡iv
`…p nq| Zvu‡`i `vwqZ¡‡eva e…w× cvq| d‡j mvgwMÖKfv‡e
e¨vsK m¤ú‡K© cvi¯úwiK ‡evSvcov Av‡iv Mfxi nq|
K‡c©v‡iU wecbY e¨e¯’v
Avgv‡`i wecYb I K‡c©v‡iU welqmg~n cwiPvwjZ nq cÖavb
Kvh©vjqw¯’Z Corporate Relationship Division
(CRD) Gi gva¨‡g| K‡c©v‡iU wi‡jkbwkc wefvM
cvi¯úvwiK m¤úK©hy³ ‡jb‡`bwfwËK ms¯‹…wZi Av‡jv‡K
wecY‡bi m¤¢ve¨ ‡ÿÎ¸wj‡K wPwýZ K‡i| GKB m‡½ GKwU
cÖvmw½K jÿ¨gvÎv wba©viY Ges Zv AR©‡b GKwU gvbvbmB
cwiKíbv cÖYqb K‡i _v‡K| wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK me mgq ‡mevi
DrKl©Zv I m…RbkxjZvi cÖwZ jÿ¨ ‡i‡L ‡`‡ki A_©‰bwZK
‡ÿ‡Î GKwU ‡UKmB Dbœqb NUv‡Z I cvi¯úvwiK
Dc‡hvwMZvi wfwË‡Z MÖvnKm¤úK© Mo‡Z e×cwiKi| GB
avivevwnKZvq K‡c©v‡iU wi‡jkbwkc wWwfkb GKwU
Diversified Assets Portfolio M‡o Zyj‡Z cÖ‡qvRbxq
‡KŠkj MÖnY K‡i| bxwZ I ‰bwZKZvi mgš^‡q K‡c©v‡iU
KvjPvi Movi AwfcÖvq wb‡q CRD e¨vsK e¨e¯’vcbvi
g~jbxwZmg~n AbymiY K‡i hv Avgv‡`i cÖwZôv‡bi mvgwMªK
Kj¨vY I Dbœqb mnvqK wn‡m‡e cwiMwYZ| Gi evB‡i
Kvh©Ki e¨qmvkÖqx ‡mev wbwðZ Ki‡Z bxwZ cÖYqb K‡i _v‡K
Avgv‡`i K‡c©v‡iU wi‡jkbwkc wefvM| CRD e¨vs‡Ki
A‡bK MwZkxj Kg©Kv‡Ûi mv‡_ RwoZ| Gi g‡a¨
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ n‡”Q wewfbœ evwYR¨ ‡gjvq AskMÖnY, mvgvwRK
`vwqZ¡ cvjb, M‡elbv I Dbœqb, K‡c©v‡iU Pyw³ ¯^vÿi,
B‡f›U g¨v‡bR‡g›U, BZ¨vw`| AwaKš‘ cÖv_wgKfv‡e e¨vs‡Ki
mKj Avw_©K ‡mev I c‡Y¨i cwiKíbv, iƒcvqb I wecYb
K‡i
‡Kv¤úvbx mykvmb
K‡c©v‡iU mykvmb wek¦vm I Av¯’vi mgš^‡q ‡ckv`vwiZ¡ cÖwZôv
Kivi cvkvcvwk cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK evRv‡ii P¨v‡jÄ I SyuwK
‡gvKv‡ejvq e¨emvwqK `ÿZv I ‡hvM¨Zvi Dbœqb NUvq Ges
Zv Kvh©Ki Ki‡Z GKwU Dc‡hvMx Kg©cwi‡ek m…wó K‡i|
wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK m~Pbv ‡_‡KB e¨emvwqK Kg©Kv‡Ûi mKj ¯Í‡i
wbiew”Qbœfv‡e mykvm‡bi Abykxjb wbwðZ K‡i‡Q| e¨vs‡Ki
MwZkxj cwiPvjbv cl©` (Board of Directors) e¨emvi
jÿ¨gvÎv wba©viY, bxwZ cÖYqb, ‡KŠkjMZ cwiKíbv MÖnY,
mKj e¨emvwqK Kg©KvÛ ch©‡eÿY I e¨e¯’vcbv Kvh©Kjvc
ZZ¡veavb, cÖf…wZ AZ¨šÍ myPviæ I `ÿZvi mv‡_ cvjb
Ki‡Q| cÖavb Kvh©vjqw¯’Z g¨v‡bR‡g›U KwgwU ‡h ‡Kvb
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z wbwðZ K‡i ‡h e¨vs‡Ki hveZxq Kg©KvÛ m‡e©v”P
‰bwZK Av`‡k© AbycÖvwYZ Ges Zv ‡kqvi‡nvìvi ¯^v_©
msiÿ‡Y msNwUZ| e¨vs‡Ki AvšÍtwefvMxq mgš^q I Kvh©µg
mwVKfv‡e cwiPvwjZ Ges Gi Kg©cÖevn I `vwqZ¡ mywbw`©ó|

‡evW© AwWU KwgwU
evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki wewaweavb I wb‡`©kvejx Abymv‡i ‡evW©
AwWU KwgwU e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…cÿ, ‡kqvi ‡nvìvi,
AvgvbZKvix I ÷K ‡nvìvi‡`i mv‡_ GKwU ¯’vqx eÜb
cÖwZôvi j‡ÿ¨ GKwU `ÿ, kw³kvjx I wbivc` e¨vswKs
e¨e¯’vi wfwË M‡o ‡Zv‡j| ‡evW© AwWU KwgwU cvjbxq
KZ©‡e¨i Ask wn‡m‡e e¨vswKs Kvh©µg ‡_‡K D™¢~Z wewfbœ
SyuwK wbqš¿Y K‡i, e¨vs‡Ki Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk
cÖwµqv‡K mnRZi K‡i, Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v‡K
kw³kvjx K‡i Ges GKwU myk…•Lj e¨vswKs Kvh©µg cÖwZôvi
Rb¨ Avf¨šÍixY I ewntwbixÿKM‡Yi gv‡S ‡mZyeÜb wn‡m‡e
KvR K‡i| wek¦vq‡bi G hy‡M Acwimxg evRvi m¤¢vebv I
Zxeª cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi gv‡S AZ¨vaywbK B‡j±ªwbK Z_¨cÖhyw³i
eûj e¨envi, ‡jb‡`‡bi RwUjZv e…w× I AvšÍR©vwZK
cwim‡i wewfbœ wbqš¿Yg~jK bxwZ-c×wZi eva¨evaKZvq
AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi e¨vwß e…w× ‡c‡q‡Q A‡bK ¸Y|
‡`kxq I AvšÍR©vwZK cwim‡i wbqš¿Y I cwicvjb e¨e¯’vi
DrK…ó ixwZ Abyhvqx cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 5 (cuvP) Rb m`‡m¨i
mgš^‡q wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡Ki ‡evW© AwWU KwgwU MwVZ| AwWU
KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi mwVK w`Kwb‡`©kbv I ZË¡veav‡bi Rb¨
‡evW© KZ©…K GKRb ‡Pqvig¨vb g‡bvbxZ Kiv nq| wewfbœ

wbqš¿K KZ©…c‡ÿi wbixÿv c‡Îi LyuwUbvwU hvPvB Ki‡Z AwWU
KwgwU wbqwgZfv‡e mfvi Av‡qvRb K‡i| ‡h ‡Kvb m¤¢ve¨
S~uwK ‡_‡K e¨vsK‡K wbivc` ivL‡Z AwWU KwgwU cÖ‡qvRbxq
c`‡ÿc MÖnY K‡i _v‡K| ‡mB mv‡_ Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y

e¨e¯’vq wewfbœ ¯^v_©MZ Ø›Ø, m‡›`ng~jK ev AbywgZ
RvwjqvwZ, Awbqg ev gyL¨ cwieZ©b, ‡Kvb AvBb j•Nb wKsev
‡h ‡Kvb welq hv ‡ev‡W©i wbKU cÖKvk‡hvM¨, BZ¨vw`
m¤úw©K©Z wi‡cvU© cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Kv‡Q ‡ck K‡i _v‡K|
2012 mv‡j AwWU KwgwUi ‡gvU 25wU mfv AbywôZ nq|
e¨e¯’vcbv KwgwU
mdj SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv I wbiew”Qbœ gwbUwis e¨e¯’v
wbwðZK‡í wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK `ÿ I ‡hvM¨ e¨e¯’vcbv
m`m¨e…‡›`i mgš^‡q M‡o Zy‡j‡Q KwZcq KwgwU|
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ KwgwU¸‡jv n‡PQ g¨v‡bR‡g›U KwgwU, ‡µwWU
KwgwU, A¨v‡mU-jvqvwewjwU KwgwU BZ¨vw`| e¨e¯’vcbv
Kvh©µ‡g e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK‡K mn‡hvwMZv K‡ib AwZwi³
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, Dc-e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, GmBwfwc,
Bwfwc, Gmwfwc, wfwc, Gdwfwc Ges Ab¨vb¨ wbe©vnxe…›`|
e¨vs‡Ki ‰`bw›`b Kg©KvÛ cwiPvwjZ nq AvaywbK e¨vswKs G cvi`k©x AwfÁ I we‡klÁ e¨vsKvi‡`i gva¨‡g| cÖavb
Kvh©vj‡qi g¨v‡bR‡g›U KwgwU mswkøó welq¸‡jv‡K
cy•Lvbycy•Lfv‡e cixÿv K‡i Zv we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨
‡ck K‡i Bwm/‡evW© Gi Kv‡Q| Gi cvkvcvwk wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
kvLv ch©v‡q cÖwZôv K‡i‡Q ÒeªvÂ g¨v‡bR‡g›U KwgwUÓ| Gi
cÖavb jÿ¨ n‡”Q e¨vs‡Ki mKj kvLvq ¯^”Q›` Kvh©µg eRvq
ivLv I AwaKi wbqš¿Y cÖwZôv Kiv| GB c`‡ÿcmg~n cÖavb
Kvh©vjq I kvLv¸wj‡Z e‡q G‡b‡Q MwZkxjZv, `vwq‡Z¡
m¤ú…³Zv Ges `ªæZ wm×všÍ MÖnY c×wZi Dbœqb|

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

Avf¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I wbixÿv wefvM e¨vs‡Ki Avf¨šÍixY
wbixÿv I Z`viwK cwiPvjbv K‡i _v‡K Ges mivmwi
e¨vs‡Ki e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I ‡evW© AwWU KwgwU‡K AewnZ
K‡i| wewfbœ KwgwU cÖPwjZ e¨vswKs cÖweav‡bi ga¨ ‡_‡K
Zvu‡`i Kvh©ÿgZv cÖ‡qvM K‡i _v‡K| eZ©gv‡b ‡Pqvig¨v‡bi
Aax‡b 1 Rb ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjKmn †gvU 11 (GMvi) Rb
cwiPvjK wb‡q ‡evW© KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| ‡evW© ‡hb Zvi `vwqZ¡
mwVKfv‡e cvjb K‡i ‡m e¨vcv‡i ‡Pqvig¨vb me©`v jÿ¨
iv‡Lb| ‡Kv¤úvbxi mvaviY wgwUs G ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ‡fv‡U
‡evW© Ae wW‡i±‡ii m`m¨iv wbe©vwPZ nb|

SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv
SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡K me©`vB iÿYkxj Ges
¯^cÖ‡bvw`Z Kg©KvÛ wn‡m‡e ‡`Lv n‡q‡Q hvi g~j D‡Ïk¨
wn‡m‡e ‡`Lv n‡q‡Q wi¯‹ Ges wiUv‡b©i g‡a¨ GKwU mylg
m¤úK© ‰Zix Kiv| `xN© e¨vswKs Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi
AwfÁZv‡K Kv‡R jvwM‡q wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv‡K
‡X‡j mvwR‡q‡Q; Avgiv SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv‡K wbqš¿Yg~jK
wewaweav‡bi ‡P‡q Avgv‡`i K‡c©v‡iU ms¯‹…wZ wn‡m‡e ‡ewk
g~j¨vqb Kwi| SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi mKj As‡k
Av`k© I DbœZ Abykxjb e¨e¯’v we¯Í…Z K‡i| G ‡ÿ‡Î e¨vsK
‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i h_vh_ g~j¨ Ges K‡c©v‡iU ‡KŠk‡ji
Dbœqb‡K aviY Ki‡Z GKwU m½wZc~Y© SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv
KvVv‡gv ‰Zwi K‡i‡Q| Gi ciI FY SyuwK, Zvij¨ SyuwK,
evRvi SyuwK, mybvg SyuwK, cÖf…wZi gZ m¤¢ve¨ SyuwK‡K A¯^xKvi
Kiv hvq bv ‡gv‡UB| wek¦e¨vwc eZ©gvb Avw_©K msK‡Ui
‡cÖÿvc‡U SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi Dbœqb‡K GLb m‡e©v”P AMÖvwaKvi
‡`qv n‡”Q| evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx GKwU c…_K
SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv BDwbU cÖwZôv Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB BDwbU Ab¨
e¨emvq BDwbU¸‡jv ‡_‡K m¤ú~Y© Avjv`vfv‡e SyuwK
we‡køl‡Yi KvR K‡i Ges mswkøó KZ©…cÿ‡K cÖ‡qvRbxq
civgk© w`‡q mvnvh¨ K‡i| e¨emvq BDwbU Ges SyuwK
e¨e¯’vcbv BDwb‡Ui g‡a¨ Av‡jvPbvi gva¨‡g SyuwK Ges
gybvdvi cÖ‡qvRbxq fvimvg¨ eRvq ivLv‡K e¨vsK memgq
cÖvavb¨ w`‡q G‡m‡Q|
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FY SyuwK
m¤cÖmvwiZ F‡Yi wecix‡Z AvMvgx P¨v‡jÄ¸wj‡K we‡ePbv
K‡i wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK ‡K›`ªxq e¨vs‡Ki bxwZgvjvi m‡½ m½wZ
‡i‡L FY SyuwKi cÖ‡qvRbxq wewaweavb I wb‡`©kbvejx c¯‘Z
K‡i‡Q| Avgv‡`i SyuwK ‡KŠk‡ji cÖavb ‰ewkó¨ wn‡m‡e
Avgiv FY wecYb‡K FY cÖkvmb ‡_‡K m¤ú~Y© c…_K K‡iwQ|
Fb cÖkvmb wefvM Aby‡gvw`Z Fb¸‡jvi ‡ÿ‡Î wewfbœ kZ© I
wb‡`©kbv cwicvjb I Z`viKx K‡i| we`¨gvb I m¤¢ve¨
MÖvnK‡`i mwVK g~j¨vq‡bi Rb¨ ‡µwWU wi¯‹ ‡MÖwWs
MvBWjvBbm& cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| ‡`‡k I evB‡i SyuwKi
cwiewZ©Z ‡cÖÿvc‡U gvbe m¤ú‡`i h_vh_ DbœwZmvab bZyb
Av‡jv‡K we‡ewPZ n‡”Q| A`…ó Ges m¤¢ve¨ SyuwK ‡gvKv‡ejvq
GwU‡K DK…ó Xvj ejv ‡h‡Z cv‡i|
AwbqwgZ wnmve mg~n‡K mwVKfv‡e ZË¡veav‡bi Rb¨
wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡K i‡q‡Q GKwU c…_K SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv wUg|
‡kÖYxK…Z wnmve mg~n‡K wbqwgZKi‡Y wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK
evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki bxwZgvjv cy‡ivcywi AbymiY K‡i| wbqwgZ
e¨eav‡b wbw®Œq FY mg~n‡K wbixÿY K‡i Zvi weeiYx
evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡K ‡cÖiY Kiv nq| G QvovI cÖwZ ‰Îgvwm‡K
e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©` NPL Kvh©µg wiwfD K‡i| e¨vsK
‡kÖYxK…Z FY Av`v‡q h‡_ó Zrci| G e¨vcv‡i AvBbx cÖwµqv
wKsev MÖvn‡Ki m‡½ djcÖmy Avc‡mi wfwË‡Z Abv`vqx FY
wb®úwË Kiv nq| Avgv‡`i hZœkxj FY gwbUwis e¨e¯’v Ges
weiwZnxb SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbv e¨vsK m¤ú‡`i DrKl© mva‡b GK
MwZgq cwieZ©b G‡b w`‡q‡Q|
AvBbx SyuwK
e¨vs‡Ki wbR¯^ AvBbÁ Fb SyuwKi cvkvcvwk gÄyixK…Z F‡bi
wecix‡Z cÖ`Ë kZ©¸‡jv cÖ‡qv‡Mi SyuwK h_vh_fv‡e we‡kølb
K‡i civgk© cÖ`vb I cÖ‡qvR‡b AvBbx e¨e¯’v MÖnb K‡i|
Zvij¨ SyuwK
m¤ú` I `v‡qi g¨vPywiwU RwbZ Awgj ‡_‡K D™¢~Z SyuwK‡K
Zvij¨ SyuwK ejv nq| Zvij¨ SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi gva¨‡g me©`vB
e¨vs‡Ki cÖ‡qvRbxq A_© mwVK mg‡q ‡hvMvb ‡`qv
e¨e¯’vcbvi `vwqZ¡| G Rb¨ wcÖwgqvi e¨vs‡K wewfbœ
cÖvwZôvwbK, wi‡UBj Ges K‡c©v‡iU Avgvb‡Zi mgš^‡q GKwU
‰ewPÎgq I ¯’vqx Znwej e¨e¯’v eRvq ivLv nq| cÖ‡qvRbxq
Znwej mieiv‡ni Rb¨ e¨vsK ch©vß Zij m¤ú` gRy` iv‡L|
Zvij¨ SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi cÖavb `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i Avgv‡`i
‡UªRvwi wWwfkb| e¨vs‡Ki ‡UªRvwi wefvM Zvij¨ ‡eR‡K
kw³kvjx K‡i HwZnvwmK Avek¨KZv, PjwZ Zvij¨ w¯’wZ,
cÖZ¨vwkZ m¤ú` cÖK…wZ, eZ©gvb I fwel¨r DcvR©b ÿgZv
Ges cwiKwíZ g~jab KvVv‡gvi Dci wfwË K‡i| A¨v‡mU
jvqvwewjwU KwgwU KZ©…K Zvij¨ e¨e¯’vcbv mwVKfv‡e
m¤úv`b Kiv nq (K) µgewa©òy K¨vk ‡d¬v wgmg¨v‡Pi GKwU
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mnbxq mxgv wba©viY K‡i (L) FY-Avgvb‡Zi AbycvZ wbw`©ó
K‡i (M) `ye©j cÖvwZôvwbK Avgvb‡Zi wbf©iZv fvimvg¨
K‡i| A¨v‡mU jvqvwewjwU KwgwU e¨vs‡Ki e¨e¯’vcbv
cwiPvj‡Ki mfvcwZ‡Z¡ wbqwgZ ‰eVK K‡i Ges cwieZ©xZ
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z Zij m¤ú‡`i mieivn wbwðZ Ki‡Z ‡KŠkj
wba©vib K‡ib|
my‡`i/jv‡fi nvi SyuwK
e¨vs‡Ki Ab-e¨vjvÝwkU Ges Ad-e¨vjvÝwkU welq¸‡jvi
cybtwe©b¨vm I mgš^q Kivi mv‡_ mv‡_ `vq I m¤ú‡`i myô
e¨e¯’vcbv cÖwµqvi gva¨‡g my‡`i/jv‡fi nvi SyuwK ‡gvKv‡ejv
Kiv nq| ZvQvov A¨v‡mU jvqvwewjwU KwgwU wbqwgZ e¨vs‡Ki
Av‡qi Dci cwieZ©xZ my`/jv‡fi nv‡ii cÖfve ch©v‡jvPbv
K‡i Ges ‡hŠw³K Avq wbwðZ K‡i|
gv‡K©U SyuwK
¸bMZ gvb I m‡šÍvlRbK ‡iwUs GB `yBwU wel‡qi Dci
wbf©i K‡iB e¨vsK wewb‡qvM‡hvM¨ m¤ú` wbe©vPb K‡i _v‡K|
eZ©gvb evRvig~j¨, m¤ú`g~j¨, Avq cÖf…wZ ‡gŠwjK welq¸‡jv
we‡ePbvq G‡b e¨vsK gv‡K©U SyuwK wbqš¿b K‡i|
Kvh©µg D™¢~Z SyuwK
GwU g~jZ Acv‡ikbvj wi¯‹ wn‡m‡e mgwaK cwiwPZ| GB
ai‡Yi SyuwK cÖZviYv, RvwjqvwZ, AbwaKvi PP©v, ÎæwU-weP¨ywZ,
wm‡÷g ‡dBjvi Ges bvbv iKg evwn¨K Kvi‡Yi mv‡_
m¤úK©hy³| wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK GB SyuwK¸‡jv ‡gvKv‡ejv K‡i
wewfbœ wjwLZ cÖYvjx, wbqwgZ cÖwkÿY Ges m‡PZbZv e…w×i
gva¨‡g| e¨vs‡Ki Avf¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I cwicvjb wefvM
Acv‡ikbvj SyuwK hvPvB Ges Zv wbqš¿Y K‡i _v‡K|
wWcvU©‡g›Uvj K‡›Uªvj dvskb ‡PKwj÷ (DCFCL), ‰ÎgvwmK
Kvh© weeiYx, ‡jvb WKy‡g‡›Ukb ‡PKwj÷, cÖf…wZ‡K e¨vs‡Ki
m¤¢ve¨ mKj Kvh©µg D™¢~Z SyuwK ‡gvKv‡ejvq mywbcyYfv‡e
c¯yÍZ Kiv nq| e¨vs‡Ki Kvh©µg wbiwew”Qbœfv‡e cwiPvjbvi
j‡ÿ¨ Avgiv GKwU weKí Z_¨ ‡K›`ª ¯’vcb K‡iwQ hv Riæix
g~û‡Z© weKí wn‡m‡e c~Y© mg_©b w`‡Z mÿg|
‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv SyuwK
‡UªRvwii gyL¨ e¨vswKs Kvh©µ‡gi GKwU cÖavb `vwqZ¡ nj
‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv SyuwKi wbqš¿Y Kiv| e¨vs‡Ki ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv
SyuwK gy`ªvi evRvi gy‡j¨i DVvbvgvi Kvi‡Y m¤¢ve¨ Av‡qi
g~j¨gv‡bi cwieZ©b‡K wb‡`©k K‡i| Avgv‡`i ‡UªRvwi wefvM
‰e‡`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgq nv‡ii cwieZ©b‡K Mfxi we‡kølY
K‡i _v‡K| ‡UªRvwi Kg©KZ©vMY ¯^vaxbfv‡e wbw`©ó mxgv‡iLvi
g‡a¨ ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªvi ‡jb‡`b cwiPvwjZ K‡i| cÖ‡Z¨K gv‡m
evsjv‡`k e¨vsK KZ©…K wba©vwiZ gvK©-Uy-gv‡K©U ‡iU Abymv‡i
mKj ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv ‡jb‡`b cybg~©j¨vqb ev mgš^q Kiv nq|
e¨vsK K‡Vvifv‡e evsjv‡`k e¨vsK KZ©…K wba©vwiZ ‰e‡`wkK

gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva
gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva‡K wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK AvBwb
eva¨evaKZvi cvkvcvwk g~j e¨emvwqK g~j¨‡eva wn‡m‡e
we‡ePbv K‡i| Avgv‡`i cwiPvjbv cl©` Ges e¨e¯’vcbv
KZ©…c‡ÿi msNe× Ae¯’vb gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iv‡a Avgv‡`i
A½xKvi‡K my`…p K‡i‡Q| cÖwZ eQi e¨e¯’vcbvi D”P gnj
‡_‡K wewfbœ ‡g‡gv, mvK©yjvi Ges evZ©vi gva¨‡g e¨vs‡Ki
me©¯Í‡i gvwb jÛvwis Gi ¸iæZ¡‡K cÖPvi Kiv nq| Avgv‡`i
i‡q‡Q ¯^qsm¤ú~Y© ‡K›`ªxq cÖwZcvjb wefvM A¨vw›U gvwb
jÛvwis Kg©KvÛ ch©‡eÿY Kivi Rb¨| gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva
Kvh©µg‡K Kov bRi`vix‡Z ivL‡Z Avgiv wb‡ew`ZcÖvY
wbe©vnx MÖæc M‡o Zy‡jwQ| e¨vsK Kg©KZ©v‡`i gvwb jÛvwis
Bm¨y‡Z m‡PZb Ki‡Z me©`v cÖwkÿY I IqvK©k‡ci e¨e¯’v
Kiv nq| e¨vsK gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva Av‡›`vjb‡K
B‡jKUªwbK gva¨‡gI cÖPvi Ki‡Q|
gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡iva Kvh©µg‡K ‡Rvi`vi Ki‡Z e¨vsK
BwZg‡a¨ wb‡gœv³ c`‡c¸‡jv MÖnb K‡i‡Q:
1.
2.
3.
4.

wbqwgZ cÖwkÿY I IqvK©k‡ci Av‡qvRb Kiv
m‡›`nRbK ‡jb‡`b¸‡jv‡K me©`v ch©‡eÿb Kiv
cÖwZwU MÖvn‡Ki ‡KIqvBwm bevqb I cwic~b© Kiv
wewfbœ kvLv ‡_‡K bM` I m‡›`nRbK ‡jb‡`‡bi
wi‡cvU© wbw`©ó mg‡qi g‡a¨ msMÖn K‡i ch©‡eÿb Kiv

e¨v‡mj 2
e¨vswKs Kvh©µg Z`viwKi Rb¨ e¨v‡mj-2 ewY©Z bxwZgvjv
wZbwU g~j wfwËi Dci cÖwZwôZt K. b~b¨Zg g~jab ch©vßZv
(hv ‡µwWU wi¯‹, Acv‡ikb wi¯‹ Ges gv‡K©U wi¯‹ Gi
wfwË‡Z wba©vwiZ) L. bRi`vwi I ch©v‡jvPbv Ges M. evRvi
k„•Ljv| e¨v‡mj-2 KvVv‡gvi ev¯Íevqb e¨vs‡Ki SyuwK
e¨e¯’vcbv I g~jab ch©vßZvi ‡ÿ‡Î GKwU m¤¢vebvgq
fwel¨‡Zi Bw½Z enb K‡i|
e¨v‡mj-2 cÖ¯Íve‡K mvg‡b ‡i‡L g~jab ch©vßZvi ‡ÿ‡Î
evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki ms‡kvwaZ bxwZgvjv wewfbœ ¯Í‡ii FYSyuwK
Ges e¨v‡jÝ kxU I e¨v‡jÝ kxU ewnf©~Z ‡jb‡`b‡K we‡ePbv
K‡i _v‡K| GwU‡K Kvh©Ki Ki‡Z e¨vs‡Ki g~jab‡K wZbwU

cÖavb wUqvi ev ‡kÖYx‡Z wef³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| wUqvi-1 ‡K
msÁvwqZ Kiv n‡q‡Q ‡Kvi K¨vwcUvj wn‡m‡e, wUqvi-2 ‡K
mvwcø‡g›Uvix K¨vwcUvj wn‡m‡e Ges wUqvi-3 ‡K AwZwi³
mvwcø‡g›Uvix K¨vwcUvj wn‡m‡e| e¨v‡mj-2 ev¯Íevq‡bi c‡_
‡g¤^vi e¨vsKmg~‡ni cÖ¯ÍywZ‡K mvg‡b ‡i‡L ‡K›`ªxq e¨vs‡Ki
wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx SyuwKwfwËK m¤ú` I g~ja‡bi AbycvZ
RyjvB, 2011 n‡Z Kgc‡ÿ 10 kZvsk nv‡i msiÿY Kiv
n‡”Q| ‰ewk¦K gvb`Û Ges evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki M…nxZ
bxwZgvjv Abymv‡i wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wek¦ evRv‡i m¤ú…³ n‡Z
cÖ‡qvRbxq c`‡ÿc MÖnY K‡i‡Q| e¨vsK e¨v‡mj-2 Gi
cwiYwZ m¤ú‡K© AZ¨šÍ m‡PZb Ges Z`vbyhvqx GKwU
mve©Rbxb cÖ¯ÍywZi A½ wn‡m‡e me©vZ¥K cÖ‡Póv Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q|
G j‡ÿ¨ ‡ek wKQy msL¨K e¨vsK cÖwZwbwai Rb¨ weAvBweGg,
we‡`kx e¨vsK Ges ‡`k I we‡`‡ki A‡bK L¨vZbvgv cÖwkÿY
‡K‡›`ª we‡klvwqZ cÖwkÿ‡Yi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖvq mKj
e¨emvwqK Kg©Kv‡Û wewfbœ SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi cÖeZ©b Kiv
n‡q‡Q| AZ¨vaywbK cÖhyw³i gva¨‡g e¨vs‡Ki mKj Kvh©µg
cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z GKwU mg AvBwU cø¨vUdg© ev¯Íevqb Ki‡Z
hv‡”Q wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK| e¨vs‡Ki mykvm‡bi mv‡_ m¤ú…³ Kiv
n‡q‡Q ‡evW©, wbe©vnx KwgwU Ges AwWU KwgwUi k³
bRi`vix| g~jab ch©vßZvi Dbœqb NUv‡Z cÖ‡qvRbxq
c`‡ÿc MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q hv‡Z FY SyuwK, cwiPvjbv SyuwK I
evRvi SyuwK evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki wbw`©ó mgq mxgvi g‡a¨
‡gvKv‡ejv Kiv m¤¢e nq| e¨v‡mj-2 bxwZgvjvi AvIZvq
‡K›`ªxq e¨vs‡Ki AviI ‡ek wKQy c`‡ÿc‡K avivevwnKfv‡e
ev¯Íevqb K‡i P‡j‡Q e¨vsK| Gi mswÿß weeiY wbgœiƒc :

cwiPvjKe„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b

gy`ªvi aviY mxgv wbqš¿Y K‡i| wbw`©ó mg‡qi e¨eav‡b
‡UªRvwi g¨vbyqvj wbixÿY I nvjbvMv` Kiv nq| gvwmK
wfwË‡Z mKj b÷ª wnmve mgš^q Kiv nq Ges 30 w`‡bi
‡ewk Amgwš^Z w¯’wZ `ªæZ wb®úwËi Rb¨ e¨vsK e¨e¯’vcbv
KZ©…K e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv nq| ewntwbixÿK Øviv Avgv‡`i b÷ª
wnmve mg~n hvPvB Kiv nq Ges evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡K G e¨vcv‡i
wi‡cvU© Kiv nq|

K. wbqwgZfv‡e ¯^xK…Z ‡µwWU ‡iwUs G‡RwÝ KZ©…K
‡µwWU ‡iwUs m¤úbœ Kiv n‡”Q| K¨v‡gjm
(CAMELS) ‡iwUs Gi AvaywbK ms¯‹iY K¨v‡gjm
(CAMELS) mwVKfv‡e AbymiY Kiv n‡”Q|
L. e¨vs‡Ki cÖwZwU kvLvq h_vh_fv‡e ‡KIqvBwm
(Know Your Customer) ‡cÖvdvBj msMÖn I
msiÿY Kiv nq|
M. gvwb jÛvwis cÖwZ‡ivaK‡í e¨vsK ‡K›`ªxq e¨vsK‡K
cy‡ivcywi mn‡hvwMZv K‡i _v‡K|
N. m‡›`nRbK ‡jb‡`b (‡hgb: wmwUAvi, GmwUAvi)
wi‡cvwU©s môzfv‡e m¤úbœ Kiv nq|
O. AwfÁ I `ÿ mycvifvBRwi wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
P. e¨vs‡Ki ‰`bw›`b Kg©Kv‡Û wi¯‹ A¨vbvjvBwmm
Abykxjb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Z`vbyhvqx ‡Kvi wi¯‹
e¨e¯’vcbv (CRM) Gi KvVv‡gv web¨vm, MvBW
jvBb&m I ‡i¸‡jkb&m h_vh_fv‡e cwicvjb Kiv nq|
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‡µwWU ‡iwUs cÖwZ‡e`b

ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Ávcb

b¨vkbvj ‡µwWU ‡iwUsm wjwg‡UW (GbwmAvi) 2011 mv‡ji
wW‡m¤^i ch©šÍ Avw_©K Ae¯’vb Ges Ab¨vb¨ mswkøó cwigvYMZ
Ges ¸YMZ wel‡qi wfwË‡Z wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wjwg‡UW‡K `xN©
‡gqv‡` ÒG-cøvmÓ Ges ¯^í ‡gqv‡` ÒGmwU-2Ó ‡iwUs cÖ`vb
K‡i‡Q|

GB Avb›`Nb gyn~‡Z© e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©` AvšÍwiK
ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Ávcb Ki‡Q e¨vs‡Ki mKj
‡kqvi‡nvìvi, kÖ‡×q MÖvnK, c…ô‡cvlK I ïfvbya¨vqx‡`i
cÖwZ hvuiv me©vZ¥K mn‡hvwMZvi gva¨‡g wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK‡K
GKwU wewkó e¨vsK wn‡m‡e M‡o Zyj‡Z cÖavb f~wgKv cvjb
K‡i‡Qb| Avgiv ‡Zgwb K…ZÁZv cv‡k Ave× MYcÖRvZš¿x
evsjv‡`k miKvi, evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ
GK‡PÄ Kwgkb mn Ab¨vb¨ wbqš¿K ms¯’v Ges Avw_©K
cÖwZôv‡bi cÖwZ Zvu‡`i g~j¨evb Dc‡`k I civg‡k©i Rb¨|
cwi‡k‡l cwiPvjbv cl©` e¨vs‡Ki e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…cÿ I
mKj ch©v‡qi Kg©KZ©v/Kg©PvwiMY‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv I
cÖksmv Ávcb Ki‡Q| Zvu‡`i ‡gav, AK¬všÍ cwikÖg Avi Mfxi
Abyiw³ Qvov wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK AvR‡Ki Ae¯’v‡b Avm‡Z
cvi‡Zv bv|

2012 mv‡ji e¨vs‡Ki ‡µwWU ‡iwUs GbwmAvi KZ©…K ‡iwUs
cÖwµqv ‡kl nevi mv‡_ mv‡_B ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rvbv‡bv
n‡e|
wewae× wbixÿK wb‡qvM
‡gmvm© nvIjv`vi BDbym GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›U
2012 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki AwWUi wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb|
evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki MvBWjvBbm& Abyhvqx Zvuiv cybwb©‡qv‡Mi
‡hvM¨| PZz`©k evwl©K mvaviY mfvq ‡kqvi‡nvìviKZ©…K bZyb
wbixÿK wb‡qvM Kiv n‡e|
cwiPvjK wbe©vPb
AvMvgx PZz`©k evwl©K mvaviY mfvq e¨vsK ‡Kv¤úvbx
AvBb 1991, ‡Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Ges e¨vs‡Ki
AvwU©K¨vjm& Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx cwiPvjKM‡Yi
Aemi/wbe©vPb/cybtwbe©vPb cÖwµqv m¤úbœ n‡e|
mfv
2012 mv‡j e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 9wU mfv AbywôZ
nq| Kvh©wbe©vnx KwgwUi mfv nq 48wU Avi AwWU KwgwU D³
erm‡i 25wU mfvq wgwjZ nb| Ab¨w`‡K kixqvn
mycvifvBmwi KwgwUi 03 wU mfv AbywôZ nq|
jf¨vsk
e¨vs‡Ki cwiPvjbv cl©` 2012 Bs A_©eQ‡ii Dci 10
kZvsk jf¨vsk (†evbvm †kqvi) mycvwik K‡i‡Q hv AvMvgx
6B †g 2013 Bs Zvwi‡L AbywôZe¨ e¨vs‡Ki PZz`©k evwl©K
mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡ÿ Kvh©Ki
n‡e|
PZz`©k evwl©K mvaviY mfv
e¨vs‡Ki PZz`©k evwl©K mvaviY mfv AvMvgx 6B †g 2013 Bs
Zvwi‡L emyÜiv Kb‡fbkb ‡m›Uvi-2, D‡¤§ Kzjmyg miK,
emyÜiv AvevwmK GjvKv, evwiaviv, XvKv-1229 - G ‡ejv
10.30 NwUKvq AbywôZ n‡e| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b
Ges Avw_©K wnmvecÎ e¨vs‡Ki 99Zg ‡evW© mfvq
‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i mgx‡c ‡ck Kivi Rb¨ Aby‡gvw`Z nq|
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Avcbv‡`i mK‡ji GB fv‡jvevmv, `vwqZ¡kxjZv Ges
mn‡hvMxZv fwel¨‡Z wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK‡K GK bZzb D”PZvq
†cŠ‡Q w`‡e e‡j Avgvi wek¦vm|
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ

Wv: GBP. we. Gg. BKevj
‡Pqvig¨vb
w` wcÖwgqvi e¨vsK wjwg‡UW

Report of Chief Risk Officer
Bank confront with multifarious risks in conducting its day to day business activities. The major types of
risks confronted by the bank are-(i)credit risk, (ii) interest rate risk, (iii) liquidity risk, (iv) foreign Exchange
risk, (v) equity price risk, and (vi) operational risk.
The bank seeks to manage all risk relating to its activities and services efficiently. To this end, bank has
adopted core risk management policies as per guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank and implementing
those meticulously.

Report of Chief Risk Officer

For efficient and effective management of credit risks credit functions have been segregated into (i) credit
approval, (ii) credit administration and (iii) credit monitoring and recovery. All credit proposals are
reviewed and approved by designated credit committee and disbursement against sanctioned credit
facilities are allowed subject to clearance from credit administration division which is responsible to
ensure that all loan documentations have been completed and covenants complied. The recovery unit
monitors repayment of loans and initiate effective steps/ measures for recovery of the loans. In order to
assess and address issues emanating from liquidity and other market related risks meeting of Bank’s
Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) are held regularly, at least once in a month. Operational risk events,
resulting from inadequate or failed internal process, people and system or from external events, include
internal/ external fraud, business disruption and system failure, damage to physical assets, employment
practice and workplace safety, execution, delivery and process management etc. The Internal Control
and Compliance Division of the bank are entrusted with the responsibility to identify, measure, monitor
and control operational risks in the bank. In discharging its responsibility, the Internal Control and
Compliance Division conduct regular and special audit and inspections on the branches. During the
year 2012 the division conducted 86 regular audit/ inspection( comprehensive inspection) in 77
branches and 68 special inspections in 26 branches. The Internal Control and Compliance Division
works under direct supervision of bank’s Board Audit Committee.
In order to strengthen the risk management process a separate unit/division headed by the Chief Risk
Officer has been set up which is serving as secretariat of All Risk Committee. The unit prepares, inter
alia, risk management papers identifying and measuring potential risks in bank’s activities and portfolios,
arrange meeting of All Risk Committee and apprise the Board/ Executive Committee of the identified
risks and management’s recommendations to address the risks. Stress testing, in keeping with guidelines
issued by Bangladesh Bank, is also carried out on quarterly basis in order to assess the risks the bank is
exposed to as well to ensure its soundness and sustainability. Through the stress tests the impact of a
number of risk scenarios, namely credit risk, interest risk, exchange risk equity price risk and liquidity
risk related shocks, and a combination of those, on capital adequacy ratio(CAR) of the bank is evaluated
and corrective measures are taken accordingly.

(Mir Abdur Rahim)
Chief Risk Officer
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Risk Management Report
Over a decade of banking operations in the country, Premier Bank has restructured risk
management into core competence and positioned itself well to meet challenges. The Bank
evaluates risk with regard to the impact on income and asset values. The Bank also takes into
account potential impact on its business on account of changes in political, economic and
market conditions and in the creditworthiness of its clients. Risk management at Premier Bank
has always remained conservative and proactive with a goal to achieve a balanced relation
between risk appetite and expected returns.
Risk usually stems from various lending and investment activities as carried out by Bank's
various units. Corporate Banking extends lending to large corporate entities in Bangladesh.
Trade Finance is responsible for identifying and financing trade flows between the country and
the rest of the world. SME Finance provides the borrowing requirements of the small to
medium-sized companies/enterprises rooted inside the country. Our Retail Banking is entrusted
with the lending portfolio to individuals and other retail services. Treasury and investment
upgrades the Bank capacity to meet up all possible exigencies, opportunity to maximize wealth
and mechanism to minimize risk.
The Board of Directors of the Bank is vested with the overall authority for risk management.
The Board mandates appropriate credit and market risk policies as well as necessary
operational guidelines based on the recommendation of management. Approval
authorities are delegated to different functionaries in the hierarchy depending on the amount,
type of risk and collateral security. The Bank has formed a number of committees that decide on
all risk issues and authorities are properly structured.
Board Audit Committee (BAC)
A separate Board Audit Committee is in place to oversee internal control and the risk management
framework with a view to reinforcing internal and external audit activities. Independent Director has
been included in the Audit Committee in compliance with corporate governance rules of SEC. The
committee reviews the financial reporting process, the system of internal control, Management
Information System, Management of Risks, the Bangladesh Bank and Internal Audit Reports and Audit
process and Compliance with laws and regulations and bank's own code of business conduct. The
Committee in its different meetings discussed the issue for proper documentation against credit
facilities. The Committee discussed the guidelines of Credit Risk Management in detail and suggested
the Management to implement the Credit Risk Management (CRM) guidelines in full at the Bank. The
Committee reviewed Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports on our Bank and advised the Management
to rectify the irregularities as mentioned in the Audit Report, asked clarification for some deficiencies
and to implement the valuable suggestions / recommendations of Bangladesh Bank. The Committee in
its every meeting followed up the implementation status of the decisions that have been taken in the
Executive Committee and Audit Committee Meetings.
Internal Control and Compliance Division (IC&CD)
Our Internal Control and Compliance Division (IC&CD) plays an integral role in justifying efficacy
and effectiveness of the Bank's risk management functions. A periodic review of risk assets is
conducted to ensure compliance of policies, procedures and approved terms and conditions. In
addition, internal audit reviews asset quality and highlights areas of concern so that remedial measures
can be taken in time.
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Risk Management Unit
In accordance with Bangladesh Bank directives, a separate Risk Management Unit has been set up in
the Bank. The unit functions independently from other business units to analyze risk and put forth
recommendations to the delegated authorities for approval. The Bank promotes healthy debate among
the business units and Risk Management Unit to achieve the requisite balance between risk and
return. The “ Risk Management Unit” under Chief Risk Officer ensures the following things:

•

•

Designing of organizational structure by clearly defining roles and responsibilities of
individuals involved in risk taking as well as managing it:
Formulation of overall risk assessment and management policies, methodologies,
guidelines and procedures for risk identification, risk measurement, risk monitoring,
defining an acceptable level of risk, mitigation of all the core risks in line with their
respective guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank:
Reviewing and updating all risks on systematic basis as necessary at least annually,
preferably twice a year, ensuring that adequate controls exist and that the related returns
reflect these risks and the capital allocated to support them. The main risk areas will be
balance sheet Risk Management, Credit Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk, Internal Control and
Compliance Risk, Money Laundering Risk and IT Risk. The following risks have also to be
reviewed :







•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Operational Risk
Market Risk
Liquidity Risk
Reputation Risk
Insurance Risk
Sustainability Risk

Risk Management

•

Setting the portfolio objectives and tolerance limits/ parameters for each of the risks;
Formulation of strategies and different models in correlating with risk management policy
based on IT policy and in-house IT support which can measure, monitor and maintain
acceptable risk levels of the bank;
Development of information systems/MIS inflow and data management capabilities to
support the risk management functions of the bank.
Ensure compliance with the core risks management guidelines at the department level,
and at the desk level;
The unit will work under bank’s organizational structure and suggest to the Managing
Director to take appropriate measures to overcome any existing and potential financial
crisis;
Analysis of self resilience capability of the bank;
Initiation to measure different market conditions, vulnerability to invest in different sectors;
The unit will also work for substantiality of capital to absorb the associated risk in banking
operation.

Stress Testing
Risk Management Unit (RMU) of The Premier Bank Limited has already prepared a stress testing
model in line with the Bangladesh Bank’s guideline which initially focused on “ Simple Sensitivity and
Scenario Analysis” on the following five risk factors:
•
•

Interest rate;
Forced sale value of collateral;
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•
•
•

Non-Performing Loans (NPLs);
Foreign exchange rate and
Share Prices;

The Premier Bank Limited follows the General framework as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank to
measure the Stress Testing. The aim of the Stress Testing is
To identify specific vulnerabilities or areas of concern;
Constitute a scenario;
To perform the numerical analysis;
To consider the numerical analysis and
Summarizing and interpreting the results.
Stress testing of The Premier Bank Limited reflects the strength of the bank to absorb the shocks against
all the risk factors. It has been observed that at any level of shocks, the bank will be able to maintain
the capital adequacy ratio at the level which is in line with the standard set by Bangladesh bank.
The following are the various dimensions of risk encompassed under our risk management process:
Credit Risk
Credit Risk corresponds to potential financial loss as a consequence of a customer's inability to honor
the terms and conditions of credit facility. This type of risk is measured in terms of counterparties for
both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet items.
The Bank has well written procedures, both for due appraisal and regular monitoring of credit risk.
Regular reviews are held and risks identified are mitigated in a number of ways namely recourse to
collateral, counter-guarantees from shareholders and/or third parties. Adequate margins are maintained
on the collateral to cushion against adverse fluctuation in the market price of collateral.
Together with hard-and-fast credit analysis, our Credit Administration Division strictly adheres to the
implementation of the terms and conditions of all credit facilities. An internal grading system and
review process helps identify any deterioration in credit risk and take subsequent corrective actions.
Risk rating assigned to each borrower is reviewed at least once in a year. Regular monitoring of the
portfolio enables the Bank to trace delinquent accounts that witness a deteriorating risk profile. The
Bank is well disposed to regular appraisals to justify the creditworthiness of the borrower as much as it
senses financial development across the globe as a key factor to affect the risk profile of business.
Advanced mechanism, systems and procedures are in place to generate alerts in case there is any past
dues in any account. A stringent classification process is pursued for all accounts having past dues of
over 90 days. The Bank applies regulatory standards for provisioning and monitoring of
non-performing loans. Level of provision required is determined in conformity with Bangladesh Bank
circulars and guidelines from time to time. At the year-end 2012, Bank's provision was adequate to
shield against the entire non-performing portfolio.
Legal Risk
In-house legal experts in conjunction with firms of international repute look after the legal aspects of
risk of the Bank and set the facility documentation right by encompassing eventualities that might
affect the implementation of stipulated terms and conditions.
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Liquidity Risk
Liquidity Risk is termed as the possible inability of Bank to meet its financial obligations on account of
a maturity mismatch between assets and liabilities. Liquidity Risk Managers perform a demanding job
at all times to meet the funding requirement of the Bank making available the funds required. The
Bank has adequate investment in liquid assets, such as inter-bank placements and treasury bills.
Further to primary sources, the Bank also relies on trading assets and other marketable securities to
provide for secondary sources of liquidity. This level of liquidity was adequate to meet fluctuating
customer borrowings and draw-downs comfortably.
The marketing strategy of the Bank has ensured a balanced mix of demand and time deposits. This is
the reason why the Bank needn't depend so much on volatile short-term borrowings. The treasury
manager keeps a constant eye over the maturity profile of assets and liabilities so as to maintain
adequate liquidity at all times and that the gap is very small. Substantial investment securities with
contractual maturities can also be readily liquidated. Proper contingency plan are in place and can be
implemented on a timely basis to minimize the risk ensuing from dramatic changes in market
conditions. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) chaired by the Managing Director reviews the
liquidity gap profile and the liquidity scenario and addresses strategic issues concerning liquidity.
Interest Rate Risk

Risk Management

Interest Rate Risk is defined by the extent to which changes in the market interest rates impact margins,
net interest income and the economic value of the Bank's equity. Interest rate risk is managed by the
Bank's asset liability management process through the structuring of on-balance sheet and off-balance
sheet portfolios. Net interest income will be affected as a result of volatility in interest rates to the
extent that the re-pricing structure of interest bearing assets differs from that of liabilities. The Bank
wants to achieve stable earnings growth through active management of the assets and liabilities mix
while, preferably, positioning itself to benefit from near-term changes in interest rate level. Duration
analysis is used to measure the interest rate sensitivity of bank’s assets and liabilities, in changing
interst rates and therefore, reflects how changes in interest rates will affect banks economic value, that
is present value of equity. Duration of the portfolio is governed by economic forecasts, expected
direction of interest rates and spreads. Interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements are used to
manage the interest rate risk. The Treasurer is basically responsible for managing the interest rate risk.
Reports on overall position and risks are submitted to senior management for review and positions are
adjusted if deemed necessary. Apart from that, ALCO regularly reviews the interest rate sensitivity
profile and its impact on earnings. Strategic decisions are taken with the objective of producing a
strong and stable interest income over time.
Market Risk
Market Risk is perceived as the risk to the value of the Investment Portfolio arising from changes in
interest rates, foreign exchange, commodities and equity prices. The Bank pursues conservative
policies in investment activities by adherence to limits set annually and by regular reviews. Quality
and rating are the main criteria in selecting investment assets. Bank opts for a trading asset based on
quality and rating being the main criteria.
Operational Risk
Operational Risk arises from monetary loss on account of human error, fraud, system errors or the
failure to record transactions. The Bank has well laid-out procedures and systems that set out the
methodologies for carrying out specific task.
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The extent of the Bank's Internal Control & Compliance Division (IC&CD) encompasses audits and
reviews of all business units, support services and branches. The internal audit process concentrates
primarily on assessing risks and controls and ensuring compliance with established policies,
procedures and delegated authorities. New products and services are scrutinized by IC&CD and
assessed for operational risks prior to their implementation. IC&CD is operationally independent and
reports significant internal control deficiencies to the Board Audit Committee.
The Bank has a well-established computer Data Centre to provide full system support to Bank's
operations in case of an emergency in the information technology systems. The Data Centre is
well-equipped to ensure its readiness for a seamless switchover in case of any emergency.
Money Laundering Risk
Under precautionary priorities, the Bank is committed to protect itself from money laundering
activities in line with global best practices. Besides the compliance of legal obligation, Premier Bank
considers Prevention of Money Laundering as one of its core business values. The combined force of
Board of Directors and the Senior Management enhances our commitment to combat money
laundering. Every year memos, circulars and messages are issued from the high-ups of management
recalling the importance of this issue. We have high profile Central Compliance Unit (CCU) to oversee
the Anti Money Laundering activities. The Management has separate and dedicated headcount for
surveillance of Anti Money Laundering functions. Training and awareness programs are continuously
held to make all employees alert about the issue. Bank has also undertaken campaign against Money
Laundering in electronic media. The Bank has properly assigned responsibilities and developed
CAMLCO at Head Office and BAMLCO at Branches.
To accelerate Anti Money Laundering drives, Premier Bank keeps a close watch on any deviation from
or non-compliance of obligation binding upon the Bank. In course of day-to-day operation, the Bank
takes on a series of action to minimize money laundering risks which include :
a.
b.
c.
d.
e.
f.
g.

Improve capacity building through proper training of staff.
Monitor the suspicious transaction.
Hold regular meeting on the issue.
Review and update KYC profile on periodical basis.
Categorize KYC profile of customers on the basis of risks.
Dig out much more information against high risk customer.
Make the Branches conform to Cash Transaction Report (CTR) and Suspicious Transaction
Report (STR) within a definite time frame.

All the attributes of risks as discussed above are reviewed regularly at each meeting of the Board of
Directors and the Executive Committee in light of an all-inclusive risk report. This holistic approach to
risk management helps the Bank achieve its goal in protecting the interests of shareholders and
customers.
Preparedness for Basel II
To cope with the international best practices and to make the bank’s capital more risk sensitive as well
as more shock resilient, ‘Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA) for Banks’ (Revised
regulatory capital framework in line with Basel II) have been introduced by Bangladesh Bank. Basel II
regime has been started and the guidelines on RBCA has come fully into force from January 01, 2011.
Instructions regarding Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital, and Disclosure
requirement as stated in the guidelines have been followed by all scheduled banks for the purpose of
statutory compliance as well as smooth implementation of the Basel-II framework in the banking
sector of the country. The guidelines are articulated with the following areas, viz; A) Introduction and
constituents of Capital, B) Credit Risk, C) Market Risk, D) Operational Risk, E) Supervisory Review
Process, F) Supervisory Review Evaluation Process, G) Market Discipline, H) Reporting Formats with
some Annexure.
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The guidelines are structured on following three aspects:
i.

Minimum capital requirements to be maintained by a bank against credit, market, and
operational risks.

ii. Process for assessing the overall capital adequacy aligned with risk profile of a bank as well as
capital growth plan.
iii. Framework of public disclosure on the position of a bank's risk profiles, capital adequacy, and
risk management system.
Regulatory Capital are categorized into three tiers:
Tier 1 capital called ‘Core Capital’ comprises of highest quality of capital elements that consists of : a)
Paid up capital b) Non-repayable share premium account c) Statutory reserve d) General reserve e)
Retained earnings f) Minority interest in subsidiaries g) Non-cumulative irredeemable preference
shares h) Dividend equalization account

Risk Management

Tier 2 capital called ‘Supplementary Capital’ represents other elements which fall short of some of the
characteristics of the core capital but contribute to the overall strength of a bank and consists of: a)
General provision b) Revaluation reserves (Revaluation reserve for fixed assets, Revaluation reserve for
securities and Revaluation reserve for equity instrument) c) All other preference shares d) Subordinated
debt
Tier 3 capital called ‘Additional Supplementary Capital’, consists of short-term subordinated debt
(original maturity less than or equal to five years but greater than or equal to two years) would be
solely for the purpose of meeting a proportion of the capital requirements for market risk.
According to Bangladesh Bank’s instruction, all banks have to maintain regulatory Capital Adequacy
Ratio (CAR) at minimum 10% from July, 2011. Pursuant to the directives of Bangladesh Bank, the
Premier Bank limited has maintained the prescribed capital adequacy requirement (Minimum 10%).
During the year 2012 the bank has taken necessary steps towards the implementation of BASEL II.
Capable IT platform has been implemented to cover the entire operation of the Bank. Strong oversight
by the Board, Executive Committee and the Audit Committee has been adhered to various corporate
actions to improve capital adequacy ratio so as to cover Credit Risk, Operation Risk and Market Risk.
To give effect to the purpose, the Bank’s initiatives are outlined hereunder:
 Regular Credit Rating is being carried out under a reputed and well-recognized Rating
Agency. An upgraded rating tool widely known as CAMELS is now in practice with the Bank.
 Initiatives have been taken to get the Customers’ Companies rated by reputed Credit Rating
Companies.
 All Credit Portfolio have been segregated into ‘General’, ‘Corporate’ & ‘SME’ categories as
per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.
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 Risk Analysis is exercised in day-to-day transactions of the Bank. Accordingly the compliance of
Core Risk Management (CRM) framework, guidelines and regulations is ensured.
 KYC (Know Your Customers) profile is duly maintained and preserved in each and every branch
of the Bank.
 The Bank has always extended full-fledged co-operation to the Central Bank in handling money
laundering affairs.
 Suspicious transactions viz. STR and CTR are properly reported to the concerned authorities.
 Expert and efficient supervisory team has been formed.
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The Premier Bank Limited

Disclosures on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Basel II)
For the year ended December 31, 2012

Disclosures on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Basel II)

With the growing complexity of operations, service innovations and technology based products, Banks
have progressively become exposed to a diverse set of Risks. Basel- I was a one-fits-all approach to
address only credit risk where there was no incentive for extending loans and advances to the well
governed and better credit rated borrowers. But the New Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Basel – II)
addresses three types of Risks namely i) Credit Risk, ii) Market Risk & iii) Operational Risk and requires
to allocate capital against those risks. The Premier Bank Limited has formed a Basel - II implementation
Committee, a Supervisory Review Process (SRP) Team and a Risk Management Unit (RMU) for
developing a process for assessing overall capital adequacy in relation to the Bank’s risk profile and
strategy for maintaining the Bank’s capital at an adequate level following the specific guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. The Premier Bank Limited is conducting intensive training & workshops on Basel –
II Implementation on a regular basis. The Premier Bank Limited is following approaches stated below
for calculating Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) as per Basel II guidelines of BRPD Circular No.35 dated
December 29, 2010 of Bangladesh Bank:
a) Standardized Approach for Credit Risk
b) Standardized approach (Rule Based) for Market Risk and
c) Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk.
The Premier Bank Ltd has effectively implemented Basel II and submitted the quarterly Capital
Adequacy report to Bangladesh Bank on time.
1.

Capital Structure
Qualitative Disclosure

Regulatory capital, as stipulated by Bangladesh Bank guidelines, is categorized into three tiers
according to the quality of capital (Tier I, II & III). Tier I or Core Capital comprises the highest quality
capital components, Tier II or Supplementary Capital comprises capital elements that fall short of some
of the characteristics of core capital but contribute to overall strength of the Bank and Tier III or
Additional Supplementary Capital comprises short term subordinated debt with maturity of two to five
years.
The capital fund of The Premier Bank Limited stood at Tk. 766.25 crore as on 31st December 2012
comprising of 92.53% Core Capital (Tier -1 Capital) and 7.47% Supplementary Capital (Tier – 2
Capital). Core Capital (Tier -1 Capital) comprises of 60.80% Paid up capital, 25.64% Statutory Reserve
& 6.08% Retained Earning and Supplementary Capital (Tier – 2 Capital) 7.19% General Provision &
0.29% Asset Revaluation as a percentage of Total regulatory Capital Fund. The Premier Bank Limited
had no Tier – III Capital.
The Bank complied with all the required conditions for calculation of capital as stipulated in the Risk
Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA) guidelines by Bangladesh Bank as per following details:
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Conditions

Compliance of the Bank

a) The amount of Tier – II capital will be limited
to 100% of the amount of Tier – I Capital.

The amount of Tier-II capital of the Premier
Bank Limited as on 31st December 2012 is
8.07% of Tier –I capital.

b) 50% of revaluation reserves for fixed assets
and securities eligible for Tier – II Capital.

Tier-II Capital of the Premier Bank Limited as
on 31st December 2012 includes 50% of
revaluation reserves for Fixed assets amounting
Tk.2.10 Crore.

c) 10% of revaluation reserves for equity
instruments eligible for Tier – II Capital.

Tier-II Capital of the Premier Bank Limited as
on 31st December 2012 does not include any
revaluation reserves for equity instrument
during the reporting period.

d) Subordinated debt shall be limited to a
maximum of 30% of the amount of Tier – I
Capital.

There is nothing to comply since the Premier
Bank Limited does not hold any Subordinated
debt during the reporting period.

e) Limitation of Tier – III: A minimum of about
28.50% of Market risk needs to be supported
by Tier – I Capital. Supporting of Market Risk
from Tier – III Capital shall be limited up to
maximum of 250% of a Bank’s Tier – I Capital
that is available after meeting credit risk capital
requirement.

There is nothing to comply since The Premier
Bank limited does not hold any Tier-III Capital
during the reporting period.

Quantitative Disclosure:
1. Tier-1 (Core Capital )
1.1

Fully Paid-up Capital/Capital lien with BB

465.87

1.2

Statutory Reserve

196.50

1.3

Non-repayable Share premium account

0.00

1.4

General Reserve

0.00

1.5

Retained Earnings

46.64

1.6

Minority interest in Subsidiaries

0.00

1.7

Non-Cumulative irredeemable Preferences shares

0.00

1.8

Dividend Equalization Account

0.00

1.9

Other (if any item approved by Bangladesh Bank)

0.00

1.10 Sub-Total: (1.1 to 1.9)
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709.01

Deductions from Tier -1 (Core Capital)
1.11

Book value of Goodwill and value of any contingent assets

0.00

which are shown as assets
1.12

Shortfall in provisions required against classified assets

0.00

1.13

Shortfall in provisions required against investment in shares

0.00

1.14

Reciprocal crossholdings of Bank capital/subordinated debt

0.00

1.15

Any investment exceeding the approved limit under section

0.00

26 (2) of Bank Company Act
1.16

Investment in subsidiaries which are not consolidated

0.00

1.17

Other if any

0.00

1.18

Sub Total (1.11 - 1.17)

0.00

1.19

Total Eligible Tier-1 Capital (1.10 - 1.18)

2 .Tier-II (Supplementary Capital)
2.1

General Provision (Unclassified loans +

709.01
Tk. in Crore
55.14

2.2

Assets Revaluation Reserves up to 50%

2.3

Revaluation Reserve for Securities up to 50%

2.4

Revaluation Reserves for equity instruments up to 10%

0.00

2.5

All other preference shares

0.00

2.6

Subordinated debt

0.00

2.7

Other (if any item approved by Bangladesh Bank

0.00

2.8

Sub-Total (2.1 to 2.5)

57.24

2.9

Deductions if any

0.00

2.10

Total Eligible Tier-II Capital (2.8 - 2.7)

57.24

Total Capital (Tier - I & Tier - II)

766.25

Disclosures on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Basel II)

SMA + off Balance Sheet exposure)
2.10
-

2. Capital Adequacy
Qualitative Disclosure:
Capital Management is aimed at ensuring that there is sufficient capital to meet the requirement of the
Bank as determined by its underlying business strategy and also that sufficient cushion is available to
absorb unexpected shocks that could arise out of adverse market conditions and external factors. To be
highly capitalized Bank, The Premier Bank Limited has set a policy to maintain its capital in such a way
that maintained capital is higher than the minimum required capital by 1-2% as per Risk Based Capital
Adequacy (Basel – II).
The Premier Bank Limited did not require deducting any of the following items as stipulated in the
RBCA guidelines by Bangladesh bank from its Capital (Tier –I & Tier-II) for maintaining regulatory
capital since such items were not booked into the book of accounts as on 31st December 2012:
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a)

Intangible asset e.g. Book value of goodwill and value of any contingent assets, etc.

b)
c)

Shortfall in provisions required against classified assets.

d)

Remaining deficit on account of revaluation of investments in securities after netting off form
any other surplus on the securities.

e)

Reciprocal/crossholdings of Bank’s capital /subordinated debt artificially intended to inflate the
capital position of Banks

f)

Holding equity shares in any form exceeding the approved limit under section 26(2) of Bank
Company Act 1991. The additional /unauthorized amount of holdings will be deducted at
50% from Tier – I Capital and 50% from Tier – II Capital.

g)

Investment in subsidiaries which are not consolidated. The normal practice is to consolidate
subsidiaries for the purposes of assessing the capital adequacy of banking groups. Where this
is not done, deduction is essential to prevent the multiple uses of the same capital resources in
different parts of the group. The deduction for such investments will be 50% for Tier – I capital
and 50% from Tier – II Capital. The assets representing the investments in subsidiary
companies whose capital had been deducted from that of the parent would not be included in
total assets for the purposes of computing the CAR.

Shortfall in provisions required against investment in shares.

Quantitative Disclosure:
Sl

Particulars

Amount in Crore Taka

1

Capital requirement for Credit Risk

564.76

2

Capital requirement for Market Risk

55.35

3

Capital requirement for Operational Risk

73.99

Total Capital Requirement

694.11

4

Tier – 1 Capital

709.01

5

Tier – 2 Capital

57.24

Total Capital Maintained

766.25

6

Total Capital Ratio (Maintained)

11.04%

7

Tier - 1 Capital Ratio (Maintained)

10.22%

8

Tier – 2 Capital Ratio (Maintained)

0.82%

3. Credit Risk
Qualitative Disclosure:
Credit Risk is the risk of financial loss resulting from failure by a client or counterparty to meet its
contractual obligations to the Bank. Credit risk arises from the bank’s dealings with or lending to
corporate, individuals, and other banks or financial institutions.
Definitions of past due and impaired
Sub–standard:
These are the loans where bank has reason to doubt about the repayment of the loan although recovery
prospect is encouraging.
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Doubtful:
Full repayment of principal and interest is unlikely and the possibility of loss is extremely high.
Bad /Loss:
These are the loans that have a bleak recovery possibility.
Unclassified:
These are the loans where bank is fully satisfied about its repayment.
Special Mention Account:
These assets have potential weaknesses thus deserve management’s close attention. If left uncorrected,
these weaknesses may result in a deterioration of the repayment prospects of the borrower.
Methods Used to Measure Credit Risk

Disclosures on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Basel II)

The Capital requirement for credit risk is based on the risk assessment made by External Credit
Assessment Institutions (ECAIs) recognized by Bangladesh Bank for capital adequacy purposes. The Bank
assigned risk weights to all their on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposures. Risk weights are
based on external credit rating (solicited) which mapped with the Bangladesh Bank rating grade or a
fixed weight that is specified by Bangladesh Bank.
Credit Risk Management
Credit risk regulatory capital requirements are computed based on the standardized approach prescribed
by Bangladesh Bank. In the Standardized Approach credit risk is measured in a standardized manner
supported by external credit assessments. Under this approach, risk weightings are mapped to exposure
types.
Credit Risk Management Process
A thorough credit risk assessment is done before extending loan. The credit Risk assessment includes
borrower risk analysts, industry risk analysts, historical financial analysts, projected financial
performance, the conduct of the account, and security of proposed loan. The assessment originates from
relationship manager/ account officer and approved by Credit Review Committee at Head Office. The
Credit Committee under elevated authority approves the credit proposals. Executive Committee of the
Board approves the proposal beyond the authority limit of the management. The Board of Directors
reviews the proposals approved by the Executive Committee.
In determining single borrower/Large loan limit, the instruction of Bangladesh Bank is strictly followed.
Segregation of duties has been established for Credit Approval, Relationship Management and Credit
Administration. Internal Audit is conducted on periodical interval to ensure compliance of Bank’s and
Regulatory policies. Loans are classified as per Bangladesh Bank’s guidelines.
Credit Risk Mitigation
Mortgage documents are properly vetted by the Bank’s Legal advisor. He/she will also certify that proper
documentation, borrower’s legal standing and enforcement of securities are in place. Finally, Lawyer’s
satisfaction certificate shall have to be obtained regarding documentation where there are securities/
collateral other than Personal Guarantee and Financial Obligation. Exposures and collateral values are
continuously monitored, and margin calls or close-out procedures are enforced, when the market value
of collateral falls below a predefined trigger level.

107

The Premier Bank Limited has also used FDR, MIS (Monthly Income Scheme), MSS (Monthly Savings
Scheme), Double Benefit Scheme, Special Deposit Scheme & other collateral securities such as
mortgages & listed shares as risk mitigant collateral under Standardized Approach.
Policies and Processes for Collateral Valuation and Management
The Premier Bank Limited has set a policy on Collateral Valuation and Management. The bank appoints
approved surveyors for valuation of collateral/securities objectively. The methodology of valuation that
the Bank usually applies, are forced sale/ fire sale value, fair/market value etc. The Bank creates legal
claims on collateral/securities through mortgage; charge creation, legal documentation etc.
Quantitative Disclosure:

Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)

Tk. in Crore

Credit Risk
For On- Balance sheet Assets
For Off-Balance sheet Assets
Total RWA for Credit Risk

4,969.56
678.05
5647.61

SUMMARY OF CREDIT RISK:
Amount in Crore Taka
Exposure Type
04. Credit Risk for On-Balance Sheet Exposures:

Exposure

Risk weighted
Asset

88.59

0.00

518.39

-

9.18

4.59

958.60

242.52

Claims on Corporate (excluding equity exposures)

2795.36

2557.54

Claims under Credit Risk Mitigation for Corporate

517.72

179.82

Claims under Credit Risk Mitigation for Retail & SME

115.74

1.99

Claims categorized as retail portfolio & Small Enterprise
(excluding consumer loan )

710.09

532.57

Consumer finance

94.05

94.05

Claims fully secured by residential property

49.37

24.69

Claims fully secured by commercial real estate

150.62

150.62

192.05

288.08

11.45

11.45

3.93

1.97

Cash
Claims on Bangladesh Government (other than PSE) and
Bangladesh Bank Denominated in domestic and foreign currancy
Claims on Public Sector Entities (excluding equity exposure)
Claims on Banks and NBFIs (denominated in domestic as
well as foreign currency)

Past Due Claims
Specific Provision <20% of outstanding amount
Specific Provision from 20% up to 50% of outstanding amount
Specific Provision < 50% of outstanding amount
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Claims fully secured by commercial real estate

118.35

118.35

121.87

182.81

36.86

36.86

Specific Provision > 50% of outstanding amount

4.94

2.47

Specific Provision < 50% of outstanding amount in case
of Residential Property

4.27

4.27

Unlisted equity investments and regulatory capital instruments
issued by other banks (other than those deducted from capital)
held in banking book.

168.63

210.79

Investments in premises, plant and equipment and all
other fixed assets

141.60

141.60

38.88

7.78

ii) Claims on Off-shore Banking Units (OBU)

137.34

137.34

iii) Other assets (net off specific provision)

377.91

377.91

7083.77

4969.56

783.26

678.05

7867.03

5,647.61

Past Due Claims
Specific Provision <20% of outstanding amount
Specific Provision from 20% up to 50% of outstanding amount

Capital Market Exposure
Investment in Venture Capital

All other assets
i) Staff loan / investment

Sub Total
Claims on Corporate
Grand Total

Disclosures on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Basel II)

B. Credit Risk for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures:

4. Equities: Disclosures for Banking Book Position
Qualitative Disclosure:
As per BAS 25, investment is defined as an investment is an asset held by any enterprises for the
accretion of wealth through distribution (such as interest, royalties, dividends and rentals), for capital
appreciation for other benefits to the investing enterprise such as defined in BAS 2 – Inventories, are not
Investments. Property, Plant and Equipment as defined in BAS 16, Property, Plan and Equipment, (other
than investment properties) are not investments.
Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy are formulated to guide the categorization of banking book
credit risk exposures of commercial banks, so as to enhance their credit risk management. In the light of
Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy issued by Bangladesh Bank and BAS 25, Equities of Banking
Book of a bank are equity investments in unquoted / non-listed shares that are normally held to maturity.
Banking Book Equities Investments of The Premier Bank Limited as of 31st December 2012 were the
equity investments of the following companies:
01.
02.
03.
04.

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited
SWIFT
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.
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As per paragraph 23 of BAS – 25, the shares of the above mentioned companies had been shown in
the books of Accounts of The Premier Bank Ltd. as on 31st December 2012 at Cost price.
Banking Book Equities Investments of Premier Bank Securities Limited – a subsidiary of The Premier
Bank Limited as of 31st December 2012 were the equity investments of the following companies:
01.
02.

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Quantitative Disclosure:
Banking Book Equities Investments of The Premier Bank Limited as on 31st December 2012 stood at
Tk. 51.63 Crore as per following details:
Sl.
01.
02.
03.
04.

Name of Companies
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited
SWIFT
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd
Total

Amount in
crore Taka
0.51
0.12
50.00
0.001
51.63

Remarks

Subsidiary company
Subsidiary company

Banking Book Equities investments of The Bank’s subsidiary company namely - Premier Bank
securities Limited as on 31st December 2012 stood at Tk. 83.00 crore as per following details
Sl. Name of Companies
01. Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Amount in crore
Taka
65.00

02. Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
Total
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Remarks

18.00
83.00

Particulars

Disclosures of the Bank

Value disclosed in the balance sheet of
investments, as well as the fair value of those
investments; for quoted securities, a
comparison to publicly quoted share values
where the share price is materially different
from fair value.

Investment in equities of banking Book
position of The Premier Bank Limited as on
31st December 2012 had been shown at cost
Price amounting Tk.51.63 crore.

The cumulative realized gains (losses) arising
from sales and liquidations in the reporting
period.

No realized gains/ Losses

•
•
•

No unrealized gains
No revaluation gains
Not included in Tier-II

Total unrealized gains (losses)
Total latent revaluation gains (losses)
Any amounts of the above included in
Tier 2 capital.
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5. Market Risk
Qualitative Disclosure:
Market Risk is the risk of losses in on and off-balance sheet positions arising from movements in
market prices. The market risk positions subject of this requirement are:
a) The risks pertaining to interest rate related instruments and equities in the Trading Book.
b) Foreign exchange risk and commodities risk throughout the Bank (both in the Banking and
Trading Book).
Market risk arises from the following arenas:





Interest Rate Risk
Equity Position Risk
Foreign Exchange Risk
Commodity Risk

Methods Used to Measure Market Risk

01.
02.
03.
04.

Disclosures on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Basel II)

Under Standardized Approach, The Premier Bank Limited had determined separately the capital
requirement for the following market risks:
Interest Rate Risk,
Equity Price Risk,
Commodity Price Risk and
Foreign Exchange Risk

Market Risk & Liquidity Risk Management Policies and System
The objective of investment policy covering various facet of Market Risk is to assess and minimize risks
associated with treasury operations by extensive use of risk management tools. Broadly it encompasses
policy prescriptions for managing systematic risk, credit risk, market risk, operational risk and liquidity
risk in treasury operations.
For market arising out of various products in trading book of the Bank and its business activities, the
bank sets regulatory internal and ensure adherence thereto. Limits for exposure to counter-parties,
industries and countries are monitored and the risks are controlled through Stop Loss limits, Overnight
limit, Daylight limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Inter-bank dealing and investment limit etc.
For the Market Risk Management of the bank, it has a mid-office with separate Desks for Treasury &
Asset Liability Management (ALM)
Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) is primarily responsible for establishing the market risk
management, asset liability management of the bank, procedures thereof, implementing core risk
management framework issued by regulator, best risk management practices followed globally and
ensuring that internal parameters, procedures, practices/polices and risk management prudential limits
are adhered to.
Liquidity risk of the bank is assessed through Gap analysis for maturity mismatch based on residual
maturity in different time buckets as well as various liquidity ratios and management of the same is
done within the prudential limit fixed thereon. Further bank is also monitoring the liquidity position
through various stock ratios. The bank is proactively using duration gap and interest rate forecasting to
minimize the impact of interest rate changes.
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Capital Charges for Market Risk:
Sl.

Details

Capital Charge
for Specific Risk

1
A.
B.
C.
D.

2
Interest Rate Related instruments
Equities
Foreign Exchange Position
Commodities
Total ( A+B+C+D)

3
0.00
17.15
17.15

6.

Capital Charge
for General
Market Risk
4
17.73
17.15
3.32
38.20

Total Capital Charge
for Market Risk
5 = (3+4)
17.73
34.30
3.32
55.36

OPERATIONAL RISK

Qualitative Disclosure:
Views of BOD on system to reduce Operational Risk
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
systems (for example failed IT systems, or fraud perpetrated by a Bank’s employee), or from external
causes, whether deliberate, accidental or natural. It is inherent in all of the Bank’s activities. Operational
risks are monitored and, to the extent possible, controlled and mitigated.
The Bank’s approach to operational risk is not designed to eliminate risk altogether rather to contain risks
within levels deemed acceptable by senior management.
All functions, whether business, control or logistics functions, must manage the operational risks that
arise from their activities. Operational risks are pervasive, as a failure in one area may have a potential
impact on several other areas. The Bank has therefore established a cross-functional body to actively
manage operational risk as part of its governance structure.
The foundation of the operational risk framework is that all functions have adequately defined their roles
and responsibilities. The functions can then collectively ensure that there is adequate segregation of
duties, complete coverage of risks and clear accountability. The functions use their controls to monitor
compliance and assess their operating effectiveness in several ways, including self-certification by staff,
tracking of a wide range of metrics (for example, the number and characteristics of client complaints,
deal cancellations and corrections, un-reconciled items on cash and customer accounts, and systems
failures), and the analysis of internal and external audit findings.
Performance Gap of Executives and Staffs
The Premier Bank Ltd. always tries to be the best pay master in the sector and ensure best workplace
safety for its employees to avoid inconsistent employment practices and unsound workplace safety by
way of discrimination regarding employee’s compensation, health and safety.
Potential External Events
The Bank invests heavily in IT infrastructure for better automation and online transaction environment.
The bank also has huge investment on alternative power supply (both UPS & generators) and network
links to avoid business description and system failure. The Bank’s IT system does not allow any kind of
external access to avoid external fraud by way of theft/ hacking of information assets, forgery etc. Premier
Bank invests heavily on security from terrorism and vandalism to avoid damage to physical assets.
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Approach for calculating Capital Charges for Operational Risks
For local regulatory capital measurement process, the Bank follows the basic indicator approach:
Quantitative Disclosure:
Capital Requirement for operational Risks:

Taka in Crore

Particulars

Y-2012

Y-2011

Y-2010

Gross Income*

437.63

500.21

541.98

Total Gross Income of pervious three years

1479.82

-

-

Average Gross Income

493.27

-

-

Previous three years Capital Charge (15% of Average Gross Income)

73.99

-

-

* Including Interest Suspense.
Risk Management Unit



Designing of organizational structure by clearly defining roles and responsibilities of
individuals involved in risk taking as well as managing it:



Formulation of overall risk assessment and management policies, methodologies, guidelines
and procedures for risk identification, risk measurement, risk monitoring, defining an
acceptable level of risk, mitigation of all the core risks in line with their respective guidelines
provided by Bangladesh Bank:



Reviewing and updating all risks on systematic basis as necessary at least annually, preferably
twice a year, ensuring that adequate controls exist and that the related returns reflect these
risks and the capital allocated to support them. The main risk areas will be balance sheet Risk
Management, Credit Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk, Internal Control and Compliance Risk,
Money Laundering Risk and IT Risk. The following risks have also to be reviewed :







Disclosures on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Basel II)

The Premier Bank Limited has formed a separate “Risk Management Unit” under Chief Risk Officer to
ensure following things:

Operational Risk
Market Risk
Liquidity Risk
Reputation Risk
Insurance Risk
Sustainability Risk



Setting the portfolio objectives and tolerance limits/ parameters for each of the risks;



Formulation of strategies and different models in consistency with risk management policy
based on IT policy and in house IT support which can measure, monitor and maintain
acceptable risk levels of the bank;



Development of information systems/MIS inflow and data management capabilities to support
the risk management functions of the bank.
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Ensure compliance with the core risks management guidelines at the department level, and at
the desk level;



The unit will work under bank’s organizational structure and suggest to the Managing Director
to take appropriate measures to overcome any existing and potential financial crisis;



Analysis of self resilience capability of the bank;



Initiation to measure different market conditions, vulnerability in investing in different sectors;



The unit will also work for substantiality of capital to absorb the associated risk in banking
operation.

Stress Testing
Risk Management Unit (RMU) of The Premier Bank Limited has already prepared a stress testing model
in line with the Bangladesh Bank’s guideline which initially focused on “ Simple Sensitivity and
Scenario Analysis” on the following five risk factors:
•
•
•
•
•

Interest rate;
Forced sale value of collateral;
Non-Performing Loans (NPLs);
Share Prices; and
Foreign exchange rate.

The Premier Bank Limited follows the General framework as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank to
measure the Stress Testing. The aim of the Stress Testing is






To identify specific vulnerabilities or areas of concern;
Constitute a scenario;
To perform the numerical analysis;
To consider the numerical analysis and
Summarizing and interpreting the results.

Stress testing of The Premier Bank Limited reflects the strength of the bank to absorb the shocks against
all the risk factors. It has been observed that at any level of shocks, the bank will be able to maintain
the capital adequacy ratio at the level which is in line with the standard set by Bangladesh bank.
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Report on Related Party Transactions
The Directors and other key management personnel are very much cautious to avoid any conflicts of
interest inconformity with the prevailing rules and regulations. Related party transactions, when
undertaken, are carried out on an arm’s length basis without any special benefit to the related party. All
such transactions have been approved unanimously by the other Directors of the Bank. Related party
transactions made during year under review are as follows:
A)

Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal, Honorable Chairman, The Premier Bank Ltd.

As per Bangladesh Bank approval, the Bank has taken lease of 34,600 sft. floor space @ Tk. 300 per sft.
per month at 4th, 5th, 7th, 10th and 15th floor of “Iqbal Centre”, 42, Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani,
Dhaka-1213 from Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal, honorable Chairman of the Bank for use of its Head Office.
B)

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, Honorable Director, The Premier Bank Ltd.

i) As per Bangladesh Bank approval the Bank has taken Lease of 3500 sft @ Tk. 125 per sft. per month
at 1st floor and 152 sft. with monthly rent of Tk. 34,200/- at Ground Floor of “Envoy Towers Limited”
a sister concern of Envoy Group for use of its Panthapath Branch and Panthapath ATM Booth
respectively. Mentionable that our honorable Director Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedi is Managing
Director of the Envoy Group.

Sl.
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

Description
Purchased of 04 nos. Money Counting Machine for our Tangail, Shyamoli,
irajgonj & Cox's Bazar Branch
02 Years Service Charge of 04 Branches and 02 nos. Dilkusha Corp. &
Gulshan Circle-2 Branch
Purchased of 02 nos. Money Counting Machine for our O.R. Nizam
Road & Kadamtali Branch
Purchased of 02 nos. Money Counting Machine for our Madanpur &
Bashundhara Branch and 10 nos. Note Banding Machine
Purchased of 10 nos. Fake Note Detector Machine for our
Ten Branches and 01 no. Money Counting Machine of our Bhaluka Branch
Purchased of 02 nos. Money Counting Machine for our
Mohakhali & Bangshal Branch
Purchased of 04 nos. Fake Note Detector Machine for our
O.R.Nizam Road & Shyamoli Branch and 01 no. Money
Counting Machine for Pahartoli Branch
Total Amount (Including VAT & Tax)=

Report on Related
Party Transactions

ii) Money Counting and Fake Note Detector Machines have been purchased from National System
Solution (Pvt.) Ltd. (NSS) for use of different Branches. Mentionable that NSS is a sister concern of the
Envoy Group wherein Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedi is Managing Director. Total payment amount against
the above purcases (From: 01/01/2013 to 31/31/2012) are as under:
Paid amount (Including
VAT & Tax) in Tk.
4,10,000.00
2,61,000.00
2,15,000.00
20,77,500.00
1,54,500.00
2,15,000.00
1,30,700.00
34,63,700.00

Report on Usage & Maintenance of Vehicles/Pool
cars of the Bank
Total 19 (nineteen) no. of Vehicles are now under the possession of Bank. Out of those, 01 jeep has been
allocated for Chairman, 02 cars for the Managing Director, 01 car for AMD, 01 car for DMD. The
remianing 13 (thirteen) cars/microbus are being used for Bank own purposes.
During the period from 01-01-2012 to 31-12-2012, total Tk. 43,79,783/- only has been incurred towards
repairing and maintenance of the above vehicles/pool Cars of the Bank.
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Annual Report of Shariah Supervisory Committee, 2012
All praise be to Almighty Allah, the Lord of the universe and peace and blessings of
Allah be upon Prophet Muhammad (s.m.) and all his descendants and companions
We would like to express our heartiest gratitude to the Board of Directors and the Management of the
Bank for their continuous support and cooperation to run Islamic Banking operation smoothly. We are
also grateful to the respectable shareholders and clients for their cooperation for Islamic Banking in
line with the Shariah which is our source of inspiration, confidence and strength.
During the year 2012, the Shariah Supervisory Committee met in three meetings. In these meetings
different operational issues were discussed and prudent guidance/opinions were given in the light of
Shariah principles. The Committee reviewed the Final Accounts 2012 of Islamic Banking operation in
accordance with Shariah Principles.
Opinion of Shariah Supervisory Committee over the Shariah Audit Report:
i)

Shariah Supervisory Committee appraised for taking necessary steps to comply the lapses as
reflected in the Sharaih Audit Reports by the Murakib.

ii)

The Committee observed that the awareness about the compliance of Shariah has increased
significantly among the officials regarding the investment operations and also among the
investment clients.

iii)

The Committee opined to follow the 'Guidelines for Islamic Banking' issued by Bangladesh Bank
in every sphere of its operation.

Shariah Supervisory Committee has given following suggestions:
a)

The Executives/Officers of Islamic Banking Branches should be more knowledgeable in Shariah
based banking and practices, should develop their efficiency and skills to ensure quality services
to the customers.

b)

The Executives/Officers should be more cautious for complying Shariah principles in every
investment transactions and other business operations.

c)

There may be customer meetings, seminars, symposiums to be organized by the Bank to develop
awareness among the clients about Islamic Banking and practices and its advantages.

May Almighty Allah give us tawfique to achieve His satisfaction through implementation of Shariah in
every sphere of our life.

Professor Maulana Mohammad Salahuddin
Chairman, Shariah Supervisory Committee
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107.90
11096.30

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

435
17

Number of Employees

Number of Branches

*Proposed

238

11.76%

Capital Adequacy Ratio

No. of Foreign Correspondents

0.36%

80.71%

Credit-Deposit Ratio

NPL as a % of Total Loan

36.35%

67.02

Dividend

Earning Per Share (Taka)

168.12

400.73

Operating Profit

Book Value Per Share (Taka)

851.03

1251.76

364.50

Expenditure

Income

Foreign Remittance

20934.30

1330.20

Investment in Govt. Securities

Foreign Trade

8095.57

Advance

786.10

Total Capital Funds
10030.5

130.00

Reserve Fund

Deposits

408.91

1000.00

2003

Paid-up Capital

Authorized Capital

Particulars

21

554

297

10.69%

0.43%

85.44%

36.84%

84.40

207.69

20100.25

149.57

930.93

1464.52

2395.45

1408.00

34108.50

2750.00

15383.93

18005.20

1312.63

301.80

557.55

2000.00

2004

26

677

350

10.66%

4.91%

85.45%

10.00%

43.63

192.44

27170.45

163.93

942.07

2679.98

3622.05

940.10

38797.18

2392.01

20677.68

24199.01

1855.58

543.76

845.00

2000.00

2006

27

731

397

12.66%

596%

87.18%

7.00%

4.66

145.88

32573.19

219.79

998.11

3188.22

4186.33

1620.60

43222.20

3461.45

23637.61

27114.47

2792.33

649.79

1689.99

2000.00

2007

History of Growth
over 10 Years

21

605

345

8.24%

3.86%

88.87%

24.00%

32.45

203.31

22767.84

165.48

899.03

1964.83

2863.86

1427.40

33850.23

2240.78

18032.50

20290.47

1318.99

403.85

557.55

2000.00

2005

History of Growth over 10 Years

30

834

414

12.71%

4.55%

94.57%

24.00%

29.02

138.97

38723.49

298.85

1272.94

3797.10

5070.04

2786.40

59546.70

4107.03

30319.53

32059.62

3603.03

870.22

1689.99

2000.00

2008

38

893

439

15.14%

1.83%

90.06%

30.00%

48.54

187.51

47343.24

529.55

1391.87

4371.06

5762.92

2223.20

56470.03

5872.65

33664.59

37381.96

4965.10

1148.59

2242.28

6000.00

2009

52

965

454

10.01%

4.66%

84.84%

31.00%

6.08

20.50

68240.25

652.52

2859.98

5390.79

8250.78

2669.50

79381.60

7289.20

46400.57

54691.47

6863.17

1651.25

2914.97

6000.00

2010

64

1117

473

10.55%

4.28%

82.01%

22%

1.34

16.99

74951.11

1220.87

817.30

9186.38

10003.68

4745.12

76287.53

9239.80

49774.91

60692.97

7291.19

1800.27

3818.61

6000.00

2011

79

1259

473

11.04%

5.39%

77.78%

*10%

1.30

15.22

81805.04

1423.41

823.47

9879.83

10703.30

4689.60

65649.40

8502.47

52210.10

67129.52

7662.51

1964.90

4658.71

6000.00

2012

Figure in Million Taka where applicable

Value Added Statement
The Value Added Statement provides a detailed account of the distribution of the value created by an
organization. The following statistics unfolds how much Value The Premier Bank Limited added for its
shareholders, employees, government and how much retained within the company in 2012 and 2011

Figure in million Taka

Particulars
Total Value Added
Income from operating activities
Less : Cost of services rendered
Value added by operating activities
Less: Provision for loan loss and others

2012
Amount
1,852.66
3,896.45
2,140.49
1,755.96
(96.70)

2011
Amount
1,549.30
4,324.41
2,804.42
1,519.99
(29.31)

Distribution of added value
To shareholders as dividend
To employees as salaries and other benefits
To Government as income tax
To statutory reserve fund
To retained earnings for the current year

*465.87
932.48
316.77
164.62
(27.08)

840.09
702.68
335.71
149.02
(478.30)

Total distribution

1,852.66

1,549.30

(after deduction of dividend for current year)

Notes : The accumulated retained earnings are not included in the current year.
*Proposed Dividend.
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in relation
to Financial Statements
The Directors are satisfied that the Bank has the resources to continue in business for the
foreseeable future and therefore, these financial statements are prepared on a going concern
basis.
The Board has reviewed the External Auditors’ Report and considered that, these financial
statements have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies, consistently applied,
and supported by reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates and in compliance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Bank Companies Act 1991, The rules and
regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Company Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations. and other applicable laws
and regulations. Any change to accounting policies and reasons for such change is disclosed in
the “Notes to the Financial Statements”.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
in relation to Financial Statements

The Directors are confident that proper accounting records have been preserved/kept and
reasonable steps as far as practicable, have been taken to ensure the accuracy and reliability of
accounting records to prepare proper financial statements. The Directors have developed a
system of internal financial controls and a system for monitoring its effectiveness. These
provide reasonable assurance of safeguarding of the Bank’s assets, maintenance of proper
accounting records and the reliability of financial information.
The Board Audit Committee comprised of 05 Directors including an independent director who
possesses required qualifications and experience. The Board Audit Committ assists the Board
of Directors to discharge their responsibility on the integrity of financial reporting system and
monitoring the effectiveness and adequacy of internal control system. The Committee has
made an independent assessment of the financial reporting system of the Bank and confirmed
that the financial statements prepared in compliance with relevant accounting principles and
regulatory requirements. The Committee also discussed and exchanged views with the
representatives of External Auditor and reviewed the Financial Statements and recommended
for the consideration of the Board of Directors. The report of the Audit Committee is stated in
pages 28 and 29.
The Directors are in agreement with the assessment of the Audit Committee on the reliability
of financial reporting system of the Bank and confirm that the financial statements prepared for
external use is in accordance with relevant accounting principles and regulatory requirements.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman
The Premier Bank Ltd.
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Managing Director’s and Chief Financial Officer’s
Responsibility Statement
The financial statements are prepared in compliance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS), Bank Companies Act 1991, The rules and regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Bank, the Company Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations. The accounting policies used in the preparation of the
financial statements are appropriate and are consistently applied, except unless otherwise
stated in the notes accompanying the financial statements.
The Board of Directors and the Management of the Bank accept responsibility for the integrity
and objectivity of these financial statements. The estimates and judgments relating to the
financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order that the financial
statements reflect in a true and fair manner and reasonably present the Bank’s state of affairs.
The Bank has taken proper and sufficient measures to develop a system of internal control and
accounting records, for safeguarding assets and for preventing and detecting frauds as well as
other irregularities, which is reviewed, evaluated and updated on an ongoing basis. Our
internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Bank were consistently followed.
The Audit Committee of the Bank meets regularly with the internal auditors and biannually
with the External Auditors to review the manner in which these auditors are performing their
responsibilities, and to discuss auditing, internal control and financial reporting issues.

Md. Abdul Hai
Senior Executive Vice President (FAD)
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K. A. M. Majedur Rahman
Managing Director
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(Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders)
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Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE PREMIER BANK LIMITED
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of The Premier Bank Limited
and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) as well as the Financial Statement of The Premier Bank Limited (“the
Bank”) which comprise the consolidated and separate Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2012, Profit
and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The Financial
Statements of the subsidiary, Premier Bank Securities Limited and Premier Money Transfer Company
Limited was not audited by us as at December 31, 2012.
Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management of The Premier Bank Limited is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and the Financial Statements of the Bank in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and for such Internal Control as
Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of Financial Statements for the Group
and the Financial Statements of the Bank that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.
Auditors’ responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and
the Financial Statements of the Bank based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and the Financial Statements of the Bank are free from
material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and also the Financial Statements of the Bank.
The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and the Financial
Statements of the Bank, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments; we consider
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Group and also the Financial Statements of the Bank in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s Internal Control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Group and also the Financial Statements of the Bank.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRSs), give a true and fair view of the Financial Position of the Group and the
Bank as at 31 December, 2012 and the results of their Financial Performance and their Cash Flows for
the year then ended and comply with the applicable section of the Bank Companies Act 1991, the Rules
and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Company Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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a)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b)

in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Group and
the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate
for the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us;

c)

the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Profit and Loss Accounts and the Balance
Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounts of the Bank dealt with by the report are in agreement with
the books of accounts and returns;

d)

the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Group’s and the Bank’s business;

e)

the consolidated Financial Position of the Group and that of the Bank as at 31 December 2012
and the Profit for the year then ended have been properly reflected in the Consolidated
Financial Statements; and the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and the Financial
Statement of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles;

f)

the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and the Financial Statement of the Bank
have been drawn up in conformity with the Bank Companies Act 1991 and in accordance with
the accounting rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank;

g)

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
Consolidated in the Financial Statements;

h)

the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and the Financial Statements of the Bank
conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounting regulations issued by Bangladesh
Bank after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

i)

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

j)

adequate provisions have been made for advances and other assets which are in our opinion,
doubtful of recovery;

k)

the capital adequacy ratio (CAR) as required by the Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately during the year;

l)

80% of the risk- weighted assets have been reviewed by us spending over 5,000 man hours.

Chartered Accountants
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We further report that:

Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated: Dhaka
April 09, 2013
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The Premier Bank Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2012
Amount in Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Notes

At
2012

At
2011

Cash
In hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(including foreign currencies)

3(a)
3.1(a)
3.2

5,222,245,038
922,814,100
4,299,430,938

5,145,249,299
627,653,018
4,517,596,281

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh
Money at call on short notice

4(a)
4.3(a)
5

4,723,127,485
3,127,146,372
1,595,981,113
2,000,000,000

4,039,677,429
3,062,932,497
976,744,932
-

Investments
Government securities
Others

6(a)
6.1
6.2(a)

12,614,020,040
8,502,471,382
4,111,548,658

11,968,606,315
9,239,800,455
2,728,805,860

Loans, advances, and lease/ investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc
Bills purchased and discounted

7.5
7.2(a)
7.9

52,210,156,853
47,596,741,980
4,613,414,873

49,774,914,327
45,918,954,532
3,855,959,795

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

8(a)

1,423,410,554

1,220,865,202

Other assets
Non-banking assets

9(a)

3,612,075,686
-

2,801,794,355
-

81,805,035,656

74,951,106,927

3,545,254,611

2,679,204,094

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 10
Deposits and other accounts
Savings bank/ Mudaraba Saving deposits
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits
Current deposits and other accounts
Bills payable

11(a)

67,129,517,799
3,471,352,994
45,130,397,497
17,559,172,674
968,594,634

60,692,971,535
2,930,981,267
42,859,724,463
14,093,517,649
808,748,156

Other liabilities

12(a)

3,981,911,823

4,905,525,299

74,656,684,233

68,277,700,928

4,658,705,532
21,418
1,964,895,747
58,268,261
466,460,465
7,148,351,423
81,805,035,656

3,818,611,102
11,161
1,800,273,471
186,054,760
868,455,505
6,673,405,999
74,951,106,927

Total Liabilities
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity
Paid-up capital
Minority interest
Statutory reserve
Other reserve
Retained earnings
Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
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13
14
15(a)
16(a)

The Premier Bank Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2012
Amount in Taka
Notes

At
2012

At
2011

12,793,883,028
5,283,280,037
3,490,821,337
4,019,781,654
-

24,164,426,127
11,140,822,664
5,280,229,073
7,380,058,009
363,316,381
-

Off-Balance Sheet Items

17.1

17.2

Other commitments
18
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchase and forward deposits placement
Spot and forward foreign exchange contracts
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
Total Off-Balance Sheet Items

12,793,883,028

4,049,255,000
4,049,255,000
28,213,681,127

Financials 2012

Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee
Irrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection
Other contingent liabilities

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Chairman

Director

Director

Director

Director

Managing Director

See annexed auditors' report to the shareholders of date

Dated : Dhaka
April 09, 2013

Chartered Accountants
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Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

The Premier Bank Limited
Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31 December 2012
Notes

Amount in Taka
2012

2011

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on islamic investments
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings,etc
Net interest income/ net profit on investments

20(a)
21(a)

8,554,583,900
(6,806,856,487)
1,747,727,413

7,417,020,486
(5,679,272,997)
1,737,747,489

Investment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

22
23(a)
24(a)

866,234,356
669,592,512
612,894,342
2,148,721,210
3,896,448,623

881,538,702
898,353,374
806,766,248
2,586,658,324
4,324,405,813

25(a)
26(a)
27(a)
28(a)
29(a)
30
31

925,217,863
894,839,384
2,816,554
39,535,979
183,378,824
7,259,168
1,930,000
598,172
570,788,014
80,257,202
141,861,091
224,489,259
3,072,971,510
823,477,113

698,760,808
617,958,429
10,539,988
31,210,900
200,655,384
3,921,830
3,125,000
251,950
868,471,588
695,860,111
110,595,491
265,754,898
3,507,106,377
817,299,436

(32,443,429)
(64,261,170)
(96,704,599)
920,181,712

24,855,873
(52,591,882)
(1,575,472)
(29,311,481)
846,610,917

313,817,553
2,957,250
316,774,803
603,406,909
867,770,519
1,471,177,428

333,306,709
2,405,370
335,712,079
510,898,838
1,410,217,142
1,921,115,980

164,622,276
840,094,430
257
1,004,716,963
466,460,465
1.30

149,018,524
903,640,790
1,161
1,052,660,475
868,455,505
1.34

Total Operating Income (A)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc
Legal expenses
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc
Stationery,printing, advertisement, etc
Chief executive's salary and fees
Directors' fees
Auditors' fee
Charges on loan losses
Charges on losses for portfolio
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Other expenses
Total Operating Expenses (B)
Profit before provision (C = A-B)
Provision for loans and advances
Provision for off-balance sheet items
Provision for investment in shares
Other provisions
Total provision (D)
Profit before taxation (C-D)
Provision for taxation
Current tax
Deferred tax

34
12.3
12.4.1,2
12.5(aa)

Profit after taxation
Retained earnings brought forward
Profit available for appropriation
Appropriations
Statutory reserve
Issue of bonus shares
Minority interest

16(aa)
14
16

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS)

Chairman

Director

32(a)
33(a)

35(a)

Director

Director

Director

Managing Director

See annexed auditors' report to the shareholders of date
Dated : Dhaka
April 09, 2013
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Chartered Accountants

Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

The Premier Bank Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash
Interest paid
Fee and commission received in cash
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers
Income taxes paid
Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities
Cash generated from operating activities before changes
in operating assets and liabilities

21(a)

12.5

Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities
Net cash from operating activities (A)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities (B)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid
Issue of shares
Net cash from financing activities (C)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 23
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (*)
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Cash in hand (including foreign curriencies)
3.1(a)
Investments in government securities
Money at call on short notice
5
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 3.2
Balance with other banks and financial institutions
4(a)
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

35.1(a)

Amount in Taka
2012

2011

9,447,751,685
(6,806,856,487)
325,763,264
(927,477,031)
(211,694,112)
(262,160,821)
612,894,342
(1,178,246,870)

8,298,559,188
(5,679,272,997)
409,113,936
(682,682,638)
(227,904,351)
(806,562,316)
806,766,248
(943,780,835)

999,973,970

1,174,236,235

(3,006,030,540)
(810,281,331)
866,050,517
6,436,546,264
(894,810,233)
2,591,474,677
3,591,448,647

(4,242,811,837)
(1,014,852,695)
290,328,069
6,001,505,152
517,737,178
1,551,905,867
2,726,142,102

(1,463,000,000)
(321,374,674)
(1,784,374,674)

(518,852,550)
(609,763,962)
(1,128,616,512)

1,807,073,973
343,829,248
18,280,595,312
20,431,498,533

1,597,525,590
489,239,437
16,193,830,285
18,280,595,312

922,814,100
8,486,126,010
2,000,000,000
4,299,430,938
4,723,127,485
20,431,498,533
2.15

627,653,018
9,095,668,584
4,517,596,281
4,039,677,429
18,280,595,312
3.08

Financials 2012

Notes

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Chairman

Dated : Dhaka
April 09, 2013

Director

Director

Director

Director

Managing Director

See annexed auditors' report to the shareholders of date
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Chairman

Director

1,800,273,471

1,964,895,747

-

-

-

164,622,276

-

-

186,054,760

58,268,261

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(127,786,499)

-

186,054,760

-

186,054,760

Other
reserve

868,455,505

466,460,465

(840,094,430)

Director

Director

-

(164,622,276)

-

603,406,652

-

-

-

-

867,770,519

-

867,770,519

Retained
earnings

Director

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

3,818,611,102

Balance at 31 December 2011

4,658,705,532

Balance at 31 December 2012

Minority interest

840,094,430

-

Issue of bonus shares for 2011

Transfer to general and other reserve

-

-

-

Net profit for the year

Payment of cash dividend

-

Net gains and losses not recognised in the profit and Loss

Transfer to statutory reserve

-

-

Currency translation differences

-

-

Surplus/deficit on account of revaluation of investments

-

1,800,273,471

-

1,800,273,471

Statutory
reserve

-

3,818,611,102

-

3,818,611,102

Paid-up
capital

Surplus/deficit on account of revaluation of properties

Restated balance

Effects of changes in accounting policy

Balance at 01 January 2012

Particulars

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 December 2012

The Premier Bank Limited

6,673,405,999

7,148,351,423

10,000

-

-

-

-

603,406,909

-

-

(127,786,499)

-

6,672,721,013

-

6,672,721,013

Total

Managing Director

11,161

21,418

10,000

-

-

-

-

257

-

-

-

-

11,161

-

11,161

Minority
interest

Amount in Taka

Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Chairman

Director

3-12 month’s
maturity

1,160,346,154

724,918,943

7,598,234,680 26,057,692,164

3,000,000,000
7,575,651,839 22,849,855,865
22,582,841
207,836,299

8,038,962
3000,000,000
724,990,000
8,497,438,957 22,420,465,282
253,102,915
637,155,825
8,758,580,834 26,782,611,107

1-3 month’s
maturity

1,446,336,963

15,969,876,076

545,254,611
12,184,955,916
3,239,665,549

9,187,530,723
6,553,814,193
1,620,396
1,673,247,727
17,416,213,039

1-5 month’s
maturity

Director

Financials 2012

Director

Director

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

1,101,691,423

21,561,303,675

Total Liabilities (B)

Net Liquidity Excess/(Shortage) (C=A-B)

21,472,966,541
88,337,134

922,814,100
6,014,519,461
2,000,000,000
2,701,499,317
9,975,593,001
1,048,569,219
22,662,995,098

Up to 1 month’s
maturity

Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank,
other banks,financial institutions and agents
Deposits and other accounts
Provision and other liabilities

Cash
Balance with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call on short notice
Investments
Loans and advances
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total Assets (A)
Liabilities

Assets

Particulars

Consolidated Statement of Liquidity Analysis ( Maturity of Assets and Liabilities) at 31 December 2012

The Premier Bank Limited
Total

7,148,351,423

74,656,684,233

3,545,254,611
67,129,517,799
3,981,911,823

Managing Director

2,715,057,940

3,469,577,638

3,046,087,638
423,490,000

922,814,100
9,022,558,423
2,000,000,000
12,614,020,040
4,762,845,420 52,210,156,853
1,421,790,158
1,423,410,554
3,612,075,686
6,184,635,578 81,805,035,656

-

More than 5 years’
maturity

Amount in Taka

Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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The Premier Bank Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2012

Amount in Taka
Notes

At
2012

At
2011

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
In hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(including foreign currencies)

3
3.1
3.2

5,222,148,466
922,717,528
4,299,430,938

5,145,095,242
627,498,961
4,517,596,281

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh
Money at call on short notice

4
4.2
4.3
5

4,651,127,602
3,055,815,837
1,595,311,765
2,000,000,000

3,885,679,875
2,913,035,543
972,644,332
-

Investments
Government securities
Others

6
6.1
6.2

12,284,000,040
8,502,471,382
3,781,528,658

11,638,596,315
9,239,800,455
2,398,795,860

Loans, advances, and lease/ investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc
Bills purchased and discounted

7
7.2
7.9

52,537,037,637
47,923,622,764
4,613,414,873

50,101,109,748
46,245,149,953
3,855,959,795

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

8

1,416,166,707

1,216,308,396

Other assets
Non-banking assets

9

3,625,765,928
-

2,793,711,428
-

81,736,246,380

74,780,501,004

10

3,545,254,611

2,679,204,094

Deposits and other accounts
Savings bank/ Mudaraba Saving deposits
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits
Current deposits and other accounts
Bills payable

11

67,058,554,073
3,471,352,994
45,130,397,497
17,488,208,948
968,594,634

60,628,337,429
2,930,981,267
42,859,724,463
14,028,883,543
808,748,156

Other liabilities

12

3,971,007,890

4,849,273,597

74,574,816,574

68,156,815,120

4,658,705,532
1,964,895,747
57,425,385
480,403,142
7,161,429,806
81,736,246,380

3,818,611,102
1,800,273,471
186,054,760
818,746,551
6,623,685,884
74,780,501,004

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Total Liabilities
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity
Paid-up capital
Statutory reserve
Other reserve
Retained earnings
Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
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The Premier Bank Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2012

Amount in Taka
Notes

At
2012

At
2011

Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee
Irrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection
Other contingent liabilities

17.2

12,793,883,028
5,283,280,037
3,490,821,337
4,019,781,654
-

24,164,426,127
11,140,822,664
5,280,229,073
7,380,058,009
363,316,381
-

Other commitments
18
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchase and forward deposits placement
Spot and forward foreign exchange contracts
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

-

4,049,255,000
4,049,255,000
-

12,793,883,028

28,213,681,127

17.1

Total Off-Balance Sheet Items

Financials 2012

Off-Balance Sheet Items

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Chairman

Director

Director

Director

Director

Managing Director

See annexed auditors' report to the shareholders of date

Dated : Dhaka
April 09, 2013
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The Premier Bank Limited

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31 December 2012

Amount in Taka
2011

Notes

2012

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on islamic investments
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc
Net interest income/ net profit on investments

20
21

8,293,182,522
(6,603,584,962)
1,689,597,560

7,222,843,470
(5,540,047,409)
1,682,796,061

Investment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

22
23
24

866,234,356
636,077,680
582,507,966
2,084,820,002
3,774,417,562

881,538,702
859,376,503
766,185,356
2,507,100,561
4,189,896,622

25
26
27
28
29
30
31

899,512,964
810,584,550
2,517,622
38,617,615
182,266,199
7,259,168
1,930,000
214,225
570,788,014
80,257,202
140,566,653
216,791,968
2,951,306,180
823,111,382

685,119,497
582,094,613
9,440,878
31,000,779
200,015,325
3,921,830
3,125,000
251,950
868,471,588
695,860,111
109,341,965
256,160,465
3,444,804,001
745,092,621

(32,443,429)
(64,261,170)
(96,704,599)
919,815,981

24,855,873
(52,591,882)
(1,575,472)
(29,311,481)
774,404,102

308,534,034
2,957,250
311,491,284
608,324,697
876,795,151
1,485,119,848

310,810,009
2,405,370
313,215,379
461,188,723
1,410,217,142
1,871,405,865

164,622,276
840,094,430
1,004,716,706
480,403,142
1.31

149,018,524
903,640,790
1,052,659,314
818,746,551
1.21

Total Operating Income (A)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc
Legal expenses
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc
Stationery,printing, advertisement, etc
Chief executive's salary and fees
Directors' fees
Auditors' fee
Charges on loan losses
Charges on losses for portfolio
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Other expenses
Total Operating Expenses (B)
Profit before provision (C = A-B)
Provision for loans and advances
Provision for off-balance sheet items
Provision for investment in shares
Other provisions
Total provision (D)
Profit before taxation (C-D)
Provision for taxation
Current tax
Deferred tax

32
33

34
12.3
12.4.1,2
12.5

Profit after taxation
Retained earnings brought forward
Profit available for appropriation
Appropriations
Statutory reserve
Issue of bonus shares

14
16

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS)

35

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Chairman

Director

Director

Director

Director

Managing Director

See annexed auditors' report to the shareholders of date
Dated : Dhaka
April 09, 2013
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December 2012
Notes
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash
Interest paid
Fee and commission received in cash
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers
Income taxes paid
Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities
Cash generated from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities

21
19

12.5

Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities
Net cash from operating activities (A)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities (B)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid
Issue of shares
Net cash from financing activities (C)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (*)
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Cash in hand (including foreign curriencies)
Investments in government securities
Money at call on short notice
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

23

3.1
5
3.2
4
35.1

2012

Amount in Taka
2011

9,186,350,307
(6,603,584,962)
292,248,432
(901,772,132)
(210,486,777)
(262,160,821)
640,556,566
(1,084,008,516)

8,104,382,172
(5,540,047,409)
370,137,066
(669,041,327)
(227,244,028)
(806,562,316)
766,185,356
(897,013,355)

1,057,142,097

1,100,796,159

(3,006,715,903)
(832,054,500)
866,050,517
6,430,216,644
(849,472,464)
2,608,024,294
3,665,166,391

(4,569,007,258)
(1,006,769,768)
290,328,069
5,936,871,046
483,982,175
1,135,404,264
2,236,200,423

(1,462,990,000)
(312,204,386)
(1,775,194,386)

(188,852,550)
(603,973,894)
(792,826,444)

1,889,972,005
343,829,248
18,126,443,701
20,360,244,954

1,443,373,979
489,239,437
16,193,830,285
18,126,443,701

922,717,528
8,486,968,886
2,000,000,000
4,299,430,938
4,651,127,602
20,360,244,954
2.27

627,498,961
9,095,668,584
4,517,596,281
3,885,679,875
18,126,443,701
2.88

Financials 2012

The Premier Bank Limited

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Chairman
Dated : Dhaka
April 09, 2013

Director

Director

Director

Director

Managing Director

See annexed auditors' report to the shareholders of date
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Chairman

3,818,611,102

Balance at 31 December 2011

1,800,273,471

1,964,895,747

-

-

-

164,622,276

186,054,760

57,425,385

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(128,629,375)

186,054,760

Director

Director

Director

-

186,054,760

Other
reserve

Director

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

4,658,705,532

840,094,430

Balance at 31 December 2012

New issue of shares through RPO

Issue of bonus shares for 2010

-

-

-

Net profit for the year

Payment of cash dividend

Transfer to statutory reserve

-

-

Transfer to general and other reserve

-

-

Currency translation differences

"Net gains and losses not recognised in the Profit and Loss Statement"
-

-

-

-

-

1,800,273,471

-

1,800,273,471

Statutory
reserve

Surplus/deficit on account of revaluation of investments

3,818,611,102

-

3,818,611,102

Paid-up
capital

Surplus/deficit on account of revaluation of properties

Restated balance

Effects of changes in accounting policy

Balance at 01 January 2012

Particulars

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 December 2012

The Premier Bank Limited

6,623,685,884

7,161,429,806

-

-

-

-

-

608,324,697

-

-

(128,629,375)

-

6,681,734,484

-

6,681,734,484

Total

Managing Director

818,746,551

480,403,142

-

(840,094,430)

-

(164,622,276)

-

608,324,697

-

-

-

-

876,795,151

-

876,795,151

Retained
earnings

Amount in Taka

Howladar Yunus & Co.
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Chairman

Director

Net Liquidity Excess/(Shortage) (C=A-B)

1,160,346,154

820,466,844

-

1,116,326,963

15,969,876,076

545,254,611
12,184,955,916
3,239,665,549

8,857,520,723
6,553,814,193
1,620,396
1,673,247,727
17,086,203,039

1-5 month’s
maturity

Director

Financials 2012

Director

Director

922,717,528
8,950,558,540
2,000,000,000
12,284,000,040
52,537,037,637
1,416,166,707
3,625,765,928
81,736,246,380

Total

Amount in Taka

7,161,429,806

74,574,816,574

Managing Director

2,707,814,093

3,469,577,638

3,545,254,611
3,046,087,638 67,058,554,073
423,490,000
3,971,007,890

4,762,845,420
1,414,546,311
6,177,391,731

More than 5 years’
maturity

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

1,356,475,752

21,561,303,675

Total Liabilities (B)

7,598,234,680 25,975,824,505

3,000,000,000
7,575,651,839 22,778,892,139
22,582,841
196,932,366

21,472,966,541
88,337,134

3-12 month’s
maturity

8,038,962 3,000,000,000
724,980,000
8,497,438,957 22,420,465,282
253,102,915
650,846,067
8,758,580,834 26,796,291,349

1-3 month’s
maturity

922,717,528
5,942,519,578
2,000,000,000
2,701,499.317
10,302,473,785
1,048,569,219
22,917,779,427

Up to 1 month’s
maturity

Cash
Balance with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call on short notice
Investments
Loans and advances
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total Assets (A)
Liabilities
Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank,
other banks,financial institutions and agents
Deposits and other accounts
Provision and other liabilities

Assets

Particulars

Statement of Liquidity Analysis ( Maturity of Assets and Liabilities) at 31 December 2012

The Premier Bank Limited

Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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The Premier Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2011
1.00 STATUS OF THE BANK
1.01 The Bank and its activities
The Premier Bank Ltd.(the "Bank") is a scheduled commercial bank in the private sector established under the Bank
Companies Act 1991 and incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company to carry out banking business in
Bangladesh.
The Bank has 64 branches and 12 SME Service Centres/ Agricultural Branches with no overseas branch as on 31
December, 2012. Another 3 branches opened till 31st March '2013.Out of the 64 branches 2 branches are
designated Islamic Banking branch complying with the rules of Islamic Shariah the modus operandi of which is
substantially different from other branches run on commercial conventional basis.The Premier Bank Ltd. offers
service for all commercial banking needs of the customers which includes deposit banking, loans and advances,
export import financing, inland and international remittance facility etc. The Bank is listed with Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited as a publicly traded company.
In addition to the above The Bank has 02(Two) subsidiary company:
1) Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
2) Premier Money Transfer Company Limited
2.00 Significant Accounting Policies
2.01 Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The financial statements, namely, Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of
Changes in Equity, Statement of Liquidity Analysis and relevant notes and disclosures thereto of the Bank are
prepared under historical cost convention except investments and in accordance with First Schedule of Bank
Companies Act 1991, relevant Bangladesh Bank circulars, International Accounting Standards (IASs), adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), named as Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs), the
Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other laws
and rules applicable thereto. Wherever appropriate, such principles are explained in succeeding notes.
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.
2.02 Islamic banking
The Bank operates Islamic banking in 2 branches designated for the purpose in complying with the rules of Islamic
Shariah. The Financial Statements of the branches have also been prepared as per Bank Companies Act 1991,
Bangladesh Accounting Standards. A separate balance sheet and profit and loss account are shown in Annexure-A
and figures under different heads appearing in the annexure have been converted into relevant heads of accounts
under conventional banking for consolidation and incorporation.
2.03 Consolidation
Statements of Affairs and Income and Expenditure Statements of all branches including Islamic banking
branches,Offshore Banking Units,Premier Bank Securities Limited, Premier Money Transfer Company Limited and
Head Office are consolidated together to prepare the financial statements of the Bank.
2.04 Foreign currency transactions
(a)

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates on the
respective dates of such transactions.

(b) Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies as at 31 December 2012 have been converted into Taka currency at
the average of the prevailing buying and selling rates of the relevant foreign currencies at that date except
"balances with other banks and financial institution" which have been converted as per directives of
Bangladesh Bank vide its circular no. BRPD (R) 717/2004-959 dated 21 November 2004.
(c) Differences arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign currencies on different dates of the year
have been adjusted by debiting /crediting exchange gain or loss account in the Profit and Loss Statement.
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2.5

Fixed assets and depreciation
(a)

Fixed assets have been shown at cost less accumulated depreciation.

(b) Depreciation is charged at the following rates on reducing balance method on all fixed assets other than
vehicles, which are depreciated on straight-line method.
Asset categories
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment and computers
Vehicles
Land & Building

"Rate of depreciation (%)"
10
20
20
2.50

Method of depreciation
Reducing balance
Reducing balance
Straight-line
Reducing balance

(c) For additions during the year, depreciation is charged for the remaining days of the year and in case of disposal,
depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal.
2.06 Investment
Value of investment has been enumerateted as follows:
Items
Government Treasury Bills
Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
Prize Bonds
Unquoted Shares
Quoted Shares

Applicable accounting value
At present value
At present value
At cost price
At cost
At market price

2.07 Advances and provisions
Advances are stated at gross value.

Financials 2012

Provision for loans and advances is made on the basis of periodical review by the management and of instruction
contained Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no.14 dated September 23, 2012. The classification rates are given below:
Particulars
General provision on:

Rate

Unclassified loans and advances
Small and Medium Enterprise
Consumer finance for house building loan and loans for professional setup
Brokarage House, merchant Bank and stock dealers etc
Other consumer finance
Special mention account

1%
0.25%
2%
2%
5%
5%

Specific provision on:
Substandard loans and advances
Doubtful loans and advances
Bad/loss loans and advances

20%
50%
100%

Loans and advances are written off to the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery, (ii) and against
which legal cases are filed and classified as bad loss as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. These write off
however will not undermine/affect the claim amount from borrower. Detailed memorandum records for all such
write off accounts are maintained and followed up.
2.08 Revenue and expenditures
The accounting policies adopted for the recognition of revenue as prescribed by BAS 18- are as follows:
(a)

Interest is calculated on daily product basis on unclassified loans and advances but charged on quarterly basis.

(b)

Interest is charged on classified loans and advances as per BCD and BRPD circulars of Bangladesh Bank and
such interests were not taken into income.

(c)

Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognised at the time of realisation.

(d)

Investment income is recognized on accrual basis.

2.09 Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flow Statement is prepared principally in accordance with BAS 7 "Cash Flow Statement"; under direct method
as prescribed by BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.
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2.10 Retirement benefits
The Bank has a Provident Fund administered by a separate board of trustee, benefits of which are given to the
eligible employees of the Bank in accordance with the rules of the Provident Fund.
Provision for gratuity has been made for the year 2012 for past services of the employees which would be payable
at the time of their retirement/time of eligibility.
2.11 Reconciliation of books of account
Books of account in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branch transactions are
reconciled and no material difference was found which may affect the financial statements significantly. There exist
no unreconciled revenue items in Nostro accounts as at 31 December 2012.
2.12 Reporting period
These financial statements cover one year from 01 January 2012 to 31 December 2012.
2.13 Off-Balance Sheet items
Under general banking transactions, liabilities against acceptances, endorsements and other obligations and bills
against which acceptances have been given and claims exist there against, have been shown as off-balance sheet
items. These are disclosed as per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines.
2.14 Related party transactions
a)

As on the Balance Sheet date, the Bank had the following transactions with the related parties in respect of
banking business like, loans and advances, guarantees and commitments.
Figure in lac
Name of
Directors interested in the
Company / Firm

Name of
the Company / Firm

Name of
Advance

Value/ Taka

Dr.H.B.M Iqbal

Beacon Travels International Ltd

BG(Local)

34.90

Dr.H.B.M Iqbal
Mr. Moin Iqbal

Air Concern International Ltd.

BG(Foreign)

43.60

Rajbithi Travels Ltd.

BG

22.58

Mr. B.H. Haroon, MP
a)

The Bank entered into transactions with the following related party, other than banking business for Purchase
and repairs of computers, Money counting machine etc.
Name of
service- provider
National System
Solutions (Pvt) Ltd.

Particulars of service
Mr. Kutubuddin Ahmed, Shareholder and Mr. Abdus
Salam Murshedy, Director of the Bank are the Chairman
and Managing Director of National System Solutions (Pvt)
Ltd respectively.

Value/ Taka

34.64

Directors interest in different entities are given in Annexure D
2.15 Core risk management
Bangladesh Bank has identified 6 (six) core risks for management of the banks and has provided the necessary
guidelines for their implementation. The risks are:
Credit risk
Foreign exchange risk
Asset liability/ balance sheet risks
Money laundering risk
Internal control and compliance risk
ICT Risk
The prime objective of the risk management is that the Bank takes well calculated business risk to safeguard its
capital, financial resources and growth of sustainable profitability. In this context, the Bank has formed a management
committee (MANCOM) to overview proper implementation and regular monitoring of those critical areas.
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2.15.1 Credit risk
Credit risk is one of the major risks faced by the Bank. This can be described as potential loss arising from the
failure of a counter party to perform with agreed terms with the Bank. To assess and to mitigate the credit risk, the
management has implemented Credit Risk Management (CRM) Manual, which is considered an important tool
for retaining the quality and performance of the assets. Accordingly, Bank’s credit risk management functions
have been designed to address all these issues including risk that arises from global changes in banking, finance
and related issues.
The Bank has segregated duties of the officers/ executives engaged in the credit related activities. Moreover,
credit approval, administration, monitoring and recovery functions have been segregated. For this purpose, three
separate units have been formed within the Credit Department. These are
(i) Credit Risk Management Unit,
(ii) Credit Administration Unit, and
(iii) Credit Monitoring and Recovery Unit.
2.15.2 Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings arising due to unfavorable change in
exchange rates. Treasury front office conducts deal for commercial purpose and back office of treasury keeps
record and passes entries in books of account. The main risks in treasury and foreign exchange business are
exchange rates risk, fund management and liquidity risk. As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines, the Treasury
Department was operationally and physically divided into front office and back office to mitigate the risk.
Separate telephone and fax lines were installed in the dealing room to meet Bangladesh Bank guidelines.
2.15.3 Asset liability/ balance sheet risks

Financials 2012

The Bank has an Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) which is responsible for managing short-term and long-term
liquidity to ensure that the Bank has adequate liquidity at all times at the most appropriate funding cost. ALCO
reviews liquidity requirements of the Bank, maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending pricing strategy
and the liquidity contingency plan. The Asset Liability Committee also monitors Balance Sheet risk. The Balance
Sheet risk is defined as potential changes in earnings due to changes in rate of interest and exchange rates which
are not of trading nature and the Bank is completely maintaining the risks.
2.15.4 Money laundering risk
Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for being negligent in
prevention of money laundering. For mitigating the risk, the Bank has designated Chief Compliance Officer at
Head Office and Compliance Officers at Branches, who independently review the transactions of the accounts to
verify suspicious transactions. Manuals for Prevention of Money Laundering have been established and
transaction profile has been introduced. Training has been continuously given to all the categories of Executives
and Officers for developing awareness and skill for identifying suspicious transactions and other activities relating
to money laundering.
2.15.5 Internal control and compliance risk
Operational loss may arise from errors and fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance. Management
through Internal Control and Compliance Division controls operational procedure of the Bank. Internal Control
and Compliance Division undertakes periodical and special audit of the branches and departments at Head
Office for review of the operation and compliance of the statutory requirements. The Audit Committee of the
Board subsequently reviews the report of the Internal Control and Compliance Division and guides the Division
effectively to monitor the risks.
2.15.6 ICT risk
ICT risk management is embedded in Internal Control and Compliance Policy of the Bank which are widely used
for managing the union between business processes and information systems effectively. However, this control
emphasizes both business and technological regulation and monitoring which in turn support business
requirement and governance and at the same time ensure that ICT risks are properly identified and managed.
According to Central Bank ICT Guidelines, the Bank ICT Policies have been prepared and reviewed on regular
basis based on which operating procedures for all ICT functions are carried out. Besides, in order to assure the
appropriate usage of resources and information, the Bank IT Audit Policy ensures that the IT systems are properly
protected and is free from unauthorized access illegal tempering and malicious actions and all these actions are
continuously monitored and supervised by Bank's IT auditor.
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2.16

Report on the activities of the Board Audit Committee, 2012
1.

Constitution of the Board Audit Committee:

The Board of Director in its 95th Meeting held on 15th April, 2012 re-constituted the Board Audit Committee in
line with the Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. # 12 dated December 23, 2002 and BRPD Circular letter
No-08 dated June 19, 2011. The Board Audit Committee comprises of the following members:
Sl.
No.

Name

Status with the
committee

Status with
the Bank

Educational qualification

1

Mr. Moin Iqbal

Chairman

Director

Business Graduation

2

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy

Member

Director

Graduation

3

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon

Member

Director

Bar-at-Law (running)

4

Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal

Member

Director

Business Graduation-BBM (Hons.)

5

Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid

Member

Independent Director

Bachelor of Commerce

The profiles of the members of the Committee are given in the Annual Report:
The Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretary to the Board Audit Committee. A separate Board Audit Cell
has been formed to assist the Board Audit Committee to effectively perform its duty. Senior Management and
Executives of the Bank attend the Meetings on invitation as and when required.
2.

Objectives of the Board Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee is formed to assist the Board of Directors of the Bank in fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities including implementation of the objectives, strategies and overall business plan set by the Board
for effective functioning of the Bank.
3.

Terms of Reference:

The Audit Committee of Premier Bank Limited strictly observes the Terms of Reference of the Committee issued
by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD circular no. 12 dated December 23, 2002 and SEC Notification
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated 20 February, 2006. As per the terms of the said Circulars, the Audit
Committee reviews the Internal Control Systems of the Bank Internal Audit Reports, External Audit Reports,
Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports and provides necessary guidance to the Management.
4.

Meetings:

The Audit Committee of the Board conducted 25 (twenty five) Meetings during the financial year ended 2012.
Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings have been reported to the Board of Directors.
4.

Roles & Responsibilities of Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of Board performed the following roles and responsibilities:
A.

Internal Control Systems:

i.

The Audit Committee regularly reviewed the Internal Control System of the Bank. The Committee also
monitored the observations of Internal Control practices with a regular interval.

ii.

It reviewed the compliances of the laws and regulation framed by the regulatory authorities and internal ii. It
reviewed the compliances of the laws and regulation framed by the regulatory authorities and internal
regulations approved by the Board. It also reviewed management information system including
computerization such as the Core Banking Solution, Internet Banking, SMS Banking, Disaster Recovery and
Business Continuity Planning.

iii. The Committee reviewed the implementation of Internal Control strategies recommended by the Internal and
External Auditors.
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iv.

The Committee reviewed Existing Risk Management procedure for ensuring effective internal checking and control.

v.

The Committee reviewed corrective measures against fraud-forgery, deficiencies in internal control system in
the Bank.

vi.

The Committee reviewed and recommended Audit Plan of the Bank. The Committee reviewed the
organization structure and efficiencies of the internal audit functions.
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B.

Ensuring Regulatory Compliance:

The Audit Committee reviewed and examined the Financial Statements of the Bank to see whether all the
disclosures and information have been incorporated in the Financial Statements correctly and whether the Bank
followed International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted
as Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, Banking Companies Act 1991, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities
& Exchange Commission Rules and other Laws and Rules applicable in Bangladesh.
C.

Selection of Accounting Policies:

The issues related of selection of appropriate Accounting Policies in line with International Accounting Standards
and other Regulator Guidelines are discussed in the Meeting of Audit Committee. The Accounting Policies are
annually reviewed at the time of adoption of Financial Statements.
D.

Internal Audit and Inspection Reports:

The Audit Committee reviewed Internal Audit and Inspection reports of the Branches and Divisions of Head
Office. After reviewing, the Committee advised the Management to rectify the deficiencies and advised not to
repeat any deficiency and to improve operational performance and compliance.
E.

Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports:

2.17

Financials 2012

The Audit Committee reviewed Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports on our Bank and observed various
deficiencies and recommendations mentioned in the Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports. The Committee
discussed these deficiencies in detail and advised the Management of the Bank to rectify all the deficiencies as
mentioned in the Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports and submit compliance to Bangladesh Bank in time and to
implement the suggestions and recommendations of Bangladesh Bank Inspections teams.
Taxation
Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
2.17.1 Current tax
Provision for current income tax for the year has been made @ 42.50% as prescribed in the Finance Act 2012 on
the accounting Profit made after considering some of the taxable add back income and disallowance of
expenditure.
2.17.2 Deferred taxation
The Bank has adopted deferred tax accounting policy as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 12.
Accordingly deferred tax liability/asset is accounted for all temporary timing differences arising between the tax
base of the assets and liabilities and their carrying value for financial reporting purpose. Deferred tax is computed
at the prevailing tax rate as per Finance Act 2012.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
2012
3.

Cash

3.1

Cash in hand

5,222,148,466

5,145,095,242

884,639,353
38,078,175
922,717,528

611,008,348
16,490,613
627,498,961

922,717,528
96,572
922,814,100

627,498,961
154,057
627,653,018

3,854,286,242
415,598,057
4,269,884,299

3,860,503,010
579,671,659
4,440,174,669

29,546,639
4,299,430,938
5,222,148,466

77,421,612
4,517,596,281
5,145,095,242

In local currency
In foreign currency
3.1(a)

3.2

Amount in Taka
2011

Consolidated Cash in hand
In Bangladesh
Premier Bank Limited (note 3.1)
Premier Bank Securites Limited
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank
In local currency
In foreign currency
Sonali Bank (as an agent bank of Bangladesh Bank)-local currency

3(a)

Consolidated Cash and Balance With Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s)
In Bangladesh
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securites Limited

5,222,148,466
96,572
5,222,245,038

3.3

Statutory deposits

3.3.1

Cash reserve requirement/ratio (CRR) and statutory liquidity ratio (SLR)

5,145,095,242
154,057
5,145,249,299

Cash reserve requirement/ratio and statutory reserve ratio have been calculated and maintained in accordance
with section 33 of Bank Companies Act 1991 and MPD Circular No.05 dated December 01, 2010
The statutory cash reserve ratio required on the Bank's time and demand liabilities at the rate of 6% has been
calculated and maintained with Bangladesh Bank in current account (Taka) and 19% for conventional Banking &
11.50% for Islamic Banking statutory liquidity ratio, including CRR, on the same liabilities is also maintained in
the form of treasury bills and bonds including balance with Bangladesh Bank. Both the reserves maintained by
the Bank are in excess of the statutory requirements, as shown below :
For Conventional Banking
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(a)

Cash reserve requirement/ratio
Required reserve
Actual reserve maintained
Surplus / (Deficit)

(b)

Statutory liquid reserve
Required reserve
Actual reserve maintained
Surplus / (Deficit)
Total required reserve (including CRR)
Total actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank
Total surplus

Annual Report 2012

3,458,391,120
3,634,600,000
176,208,880

3,202,879,000
3,516,259,000
313,380,000

10,951,571,880
12,601,298,850
1,649,726,970
10,951,571,880
12,601,298,850
1,649,726,970

10,142,449,000
15,202,722,760
5,060,273,760
10,142,449,000
15,202,722,760
5,060,273,760
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
2012

Amount in Taka
2011

For Islamic Banking
(a)

(b)

271,520,430
292,271,000
20,750,570

411,917,210
491,910,000
79,992,790
411,917,210
491,910,000
79,992,790

520,414,160
560,111,000
39,696,840
520,414,160
560,111,000
39,696,840

3,055,815,837
1,595,311,765
4,651,127,602

2,913,035,543
972,644,332
3,885,679,875

3,055,815,837
71,330,535
3,127,146,372

2,913,035,543
149,896,954
3,062,932,497

1,595,311,765
669,348
1,595,981,113

972,644,332
4,100,600
976,744,932

4,723,127,485

4,039,677,429

47,776,875
8,038,962
3,000,000,000
3,055,815,837

57,710,440
5,325,103
2,850,000,000
2,913,035,543

200,000,000
400,000,000
400,000,000
1,150,000,000
850,000,000
669,990
11,275,657
35,817
39,510,396
2,656,866
150,595
1,516,516
3,055,815,837

1,400,000,000
400,000,000
200,000,000
200,000,000
450,000,000
400
537,000
11,982,184
35,817
11,517,496
143,785
137
150,595
200,000,000
38,668,129
2,913,035,543

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh (note 4.2)
Outside Bangladesh (note 4.3)

4(a)

214,913,330
232,100,000
17,186,670

Consolidated balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Premier Bank Limited (note 4.2)
Premier Bank Securites Limited
Outside Bangladesh
Premier Bank Limited (note 4.3)
Premier Bank Securites Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.

4.1

Account type-wise
Current account
STD account
Fixed deposit

4.2

In Bangladesh
AB Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited
First Security Islamic Bank Limited
Standard Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
National Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
The City Bank Limited
Prime Finance & Investment Ltd.
Off-shore Banking Unit
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4.

Cash reserve requirement/ratio
Required reserve
Actual reserve maintained
Surplus / (Deficit)
Statutory liquid reserve
Required reserve
Actual reserve maintained
Surplus / (Deficit)
Total required reserve
Total actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank
Total surplus
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Location

New York
New York
Frankfurt
Singapure
New York
Colombo
Mumbai
Karachi
Kolkata
Mumbai
Nepal
Frankfurt
Muenchen
Sydney
London
Toronto
Tokyo
Zurich
Riyadh
Jeddah
Mumbai

Name of the Bank

Mashreq Bank PSC
Standard Chartered Bank
Commerz Bank AG
UBAF
HSBC
Bank of Ceylon
Standard Chartered Bank
United Bank Ltd
State Bank of India
ICICI Bank
Himalayan Bank
Commerz Bank AG
Baye-Hypo-und Vereinsbank AG
Westpac Banking Corporation
Mashreqbank psc
The Bank of Nova Scotia
Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi Ltd
Habib Bank AG Zurich Switzerland
Al Rajhi Banking & Investment Corp.
National Commercial Bank
Mashreq Bank PSC
Total
Off-shore Banking Unit
Grand Total

4.3 Outside Bangladesh

USD
USD
USD
USD
USD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
EURO
EURO
AUD
GBP
CAD
JPY
CHF
SAR
SAR
ACUD

Currency
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347,830.89
1,100,727.24
96,767.12
17,107.01
127,572.30
37,495.40
75,851.78
54,716.70
42,823.81
139,090.52
3,410.00
82,489.00
870.63
32,957.97
46,433.30
16,769.45
1,275,492.00
30,886.89
842,515.91
149,384.12
168,434.55

Amount in
foreign
currency
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
106.2439
106.2439
83.3852
129.9705
80.6736
0.9345
87.9908
21.4319
21.4319
80.3750

Conversion
rate

2012

27,956,908
88,470,952
7,777,657
1,374,976
10,253,624
3,013,693
6,096,587
4,397,855
3,441,964
11,179,400
274,079
8,763,953
92,499
2,748,207
6,034,959
1,352,852
1,191,947
2,717,762
18,056,717
3,201,585
13,537,927
221,936,103
1,373,375,662
1,595,311,765

Amount in
Taka
512,144.01
1,538,606.93
90,243.53
194,355.76
1,584,481.70
16,723.71
42,767.72
52,693.14
91,209.42
109,543.57
3,410.00
813.85
3,646.66
70,777.18
68,786.54
46,798.09
97,672.00
9,132.69
120,450.07
83,250.00
230,563.23

Amount in
foreign
currency

Amount in
Taka
81.7250 41,854,969
81.7250 125,742,651
81.7250
7,375,152
81.7250 15,883,724
81.7250 129,491,767
81.7250
1,366,745
81.7250
3,495,192
81.7250
4,306,347
81.7250
7,454,090
81.7250
8,952,448
81.7250
278,682
105.6909
86,017
105.6909
385,419
82.5300
5,841,241
126.3183
8,688,999
79.8409
3,736,402
1.0503
102,585
86.7109
791,904
21.7928
2,624,944
21.7928
1,814,251
81.7250 18,842,780
389,116,309
583,528,023
972,644,332

Conversion
rate

2011
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Location

New York
New York
Frankfurt
Singapure
New York
Colombo
Mumbai
Karachi
Kolkata
Mumbai
Nepal
Frankfurt
Muenchen
Sydney
London
Toronto
Tokyo
Zurich
Riyadh
Jeddah
Mumbai

Name of the Bank

Mashreq Bank PSC
Standard Chartered Bank
Commerz Bank AG
UBAF
HSBC
Bank of Ceylon
Standard Chartered Bank
United Bank Ltd
State Bank of India
ICICI Bank
Himalayan Bank
Commerz Bank AG
Baye-Hypo-und Vereinsbank AG
Westpac Banking Corporation
Mashreqbank psc
The Bank of Nova Scotia
Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi Ltd
Habib Bank AG Zurich Switzerland
Al Rajhi Banking & Investment Corp.
National Commercial Bank
Mashreq Bank PSC
Total
Off-shore Banking Unit
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.
Grand Total

4.3(a) Consolidated Outside Bangladesh

347,830.89
1,100,727.24
96,767.12
17,107.01
127,572.30
37,495.40
75,851.78
54,716.70
42,823.81
139,090.52
3,410.00
82,489.00
870.63
32,957.97
46,433.30
16,769.45
1,275,492.00
30,886.89
842,515.91
149,384.12
168,434.55

Amount in
foreign
currency
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USD
USD
USD
USD
USD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
ACUD
EURO
EURO
AUD
GBP
CAD
JPY
CHF
SAR
SAR
ACUD

Currency
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80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
80.3750
106.2439
106.2439
83.3852
129.9705
80.6736
0.9345
87.9908
21.4319
21.4319
80.3750

Conversion
rate

2012

27,956,908
88,470,952
7,777,657
1,374,976
10,253,624
3,013,693
6,096,587
4,397,855
3,441,964
11,179,400
274,079
8,763,953
92,499
2,748,207
6,034,959
1,352,852
1,191,947
2,717,762
18,056,717
3,201,585
13,537,927
221,936,103
1,373,375,662
669,348
1,595,981,113

Amount in
Taka
512,144.01
1,538,606.93
90,243.53
194,355.76
1,584,481.70
16,723.71
42,767.72
52,693.14
91,209.42
109,543.57
3,410.00
813.85
3,646.66
70,777.18
68,786.54
46,798.09
97,672.00
9,132.69
120,450.07
83,250.00
230,563.23

Amount in
foreign
currency

81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
81.7250
105.6909
105.6909
82.5300
126.3183
79.8409
1.0503
86.7109
21.7928
21.7928
81.7250

Conversion
rate

2011

41,854,969
125,742,651
7,375,152
15,883,724
129,491,767
1,366,745
3,495,192
4,306,347
7,454,090
8,952,448
278,682
86,017
385,419
5,841,241
8,688,999
3,736,402
102,585
791,904
2,624,944
1,814,251
18,842,780
389,116,309
583,528,023
4,100,600
976,744,932

Amount in
Taka
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
2012
4.4

Maturity grouping of balance with other banks
Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

4.4(a)

Maturity grouping of balance with other banks
Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

5.

Money at call on short notice
Uttara Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited
Basic Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
South East Bank Limited

6.

Investments

6(a)

Consolidated Investment
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securites Limited

6.1

Government
Treasury bills
Bangladesh Bank bills
Treasury bonds
Repo
Prize bonds

6.2

Others
In shares and bonds (quoted and unquoted)
Quoted
Islamic Investment Bond
Investment in Shares - Islami
Investment in shares - General
Unquoted
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited
SWIFT Membership
Investment in Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
STS Holdings Limited (Preference Shares)
Corporate Bond
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Amount in Taka
2011

1,643,088,640
8,038,962
3,000,000,000
4,651,127,602

1,030,354,772
205,325,103
2,650,000,000
3,885,679,875

1,715,088,523
8,038,962
3,000,000,000
4,723,127,485

1,184,352,326
205,325,103
2,650,000,000
4,039,677,429

300,000,000
200,000,000
100,000,000
400,000,000
300,000,000
300,000,000
400,000,000
2,000,000,000

-

12,284,000,040

11,638,596,315

12,284,000,040
330,020,000
12,614,020,040

11,638,596,315
330,010,000
11,968,606,315

659,522,959
7,841,644,123
1,304,300
8,502,471,382

9,239,121,555
678,900
9,239,800,455

225,000,000
100,635,817
2,099,559,200
2,425,195,017

250,000,000
277,305,000
1,353,147,219
1,880,452,219

5,138,890
1,214,751
499,980,000
850,000,000
1,356,333,641
3,781,528,658
12,284,000,040

5,138,890
1,214,751
499,990,000
12,000,000
518,343,641
2,398,795,860
11,638,596,315
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6.2(a)

Consolidated Unquoted Investment
Premier Bank Limited (note 6.2)
Less:Investment in Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
Premier Bank Securites Limited

6.3

Maturity grouping of Investment
Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

6.3(a)

Consolidated Maturity grouping of Investment
Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

7.

Loans and advances

7.1

Maturity grouping
Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

7.1(a)

Consolidated Maturity grouping
Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

7.2

Broad category-wise breakup
In Bangladesh
Loans
Overdrafts
Cash credits
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts
Bills purchased and discounted
Outside Bangladesh
Loans
Overdrafts
Cash credits
Bills purchased and discounted
Off-shore Banking Units

Amount in Taka
2011

3,781,528,658
499,980,000
830,000,000
4,111,548,658

2,398,795,860
499,990,000
830,000,000
2,728,805,860

2,701,499,317
724,980,000
8,857,520,723
12,284,000,040

2,131,131,119
749,990,000
8,757,475,196
11,638,596,315

2,701,499,317
724,990,000
9,187,530,723
12,614,020,040

2,131,131,119
749,990,000
9,087,485,196
11,968,606,315

52,537,037,637

50,101,109,748

10,302,473,785
8,497,438,957
22,420,465,282
6,553,814,193
4,762,845,420
52,537,037,637

12,549,981,203
10,916,800,000
20,012,100,000
2,107,428,545
4,514,800,000
50,101,109,748

9,975,593,001
8,497,438,957
22,420,465,282
6,553,814,193
4,762,845,420
52,210,156,853

12,223,785,782
10,916,800,000
20,012,100,000
2,107,428,545
4,514,800,000
49,774,914,327

28,738,899,266
12,757,802,868
6,426,920,630
47,923,622,764
3,196,490,900
51,120,113,664

27,750,762,356
12,271,354,459
6,223,033,138
46,245,149,953
3,130,720,903
49,375,870,856

252,512,316
1,164,411,657
1,416,923,973
52,537,037,637

148,757,688
576,481,204
725,238,892
50,101,109,748
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7.2(a)

Broad category-wise breakup
In Bangladesh
Loans
Overdrafts
Cash credits
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts
Bills purchased and discounted
Outside Bangladesh
Loans
Overdrafts
Cash credits
Bills purchased and discounted
Off-shore Banking Units

7.3

Industry wise concentration of Loans & Advances including
bills purchased & discounted
Advances to allied concerns of directors
Advances to chief executives and senior executives
Advances to industries
Textile & RMG industries
Cement and ceramic industries
Food and allied industries
Transport and communication industries
Iron and steel industries
Other industries
Advances to other customer groups
Commercial lending
Export financing
House building
Consumer credit
Small and medium enterprises
Other staff loan
Other customers

7.3(a)

Consolidated Industry wise concentration of Loans &
Advances including bills purchased & discounted
Advances to allied concerns of directors
Advances to chief executives and senior executives
Advances to industries
Textile & RMG industries
Cement and ceramic industries
Food and allied industries
Transport and communication industries
Iron and steel industries
Other industries
Advances to other customer groups
Commercial lending
Export financing
House building
Consumer credit
Small and medium enterprises
Other staff loan
Other customers
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2012

Amount in Taka
2011

28,412,018,482
12,757,802,868
6,426,920,630
47,596,741,980
3,196,490,900
50,793,232,880

27,424,566,935
12,271,354,459
6,223,033,138
45,918,954,532
3,130,720,903
49,049,675,435

252,512,316
1,164,411,657
1,416,923,973
52,210,156,853

148,757,688
576,481,204
725,238,892
49,774,914,327

50,136,724

32,536,070

7,360,345,141
364,549,684
3,036,213,482
3,507,121,351
1,092,971,016
2,024,375,369
17,385,576,043

8,372,500,000
834,441,545
1,151,200,000
3,901,600,000
1,723,500,000
1,288,682,048
17,271,923,593

8,780,954,807
1,708,876,489
1,343,782,163
977,919,622
20,069,337,319
338,675,597
1,881,778,873
35,101,324,870
52,537,037,637

13,256,124,198
3,528,660,594
3,230,000,000
603,389,965
8,403,015,710
314,354,223
3,461,105,395
32,796,650,085
50,101,109,748

50,136,724

32,536,070

7,360,345,141
364,549,684
3,036,213,482
3,507,121,351
1,092,971,016
2,024,375,369
17,385,576,043

8,372,500,000
834,441,545
1,151,200,000
3,901,600,000
1,723,500,000
1,288,682,048
17,271,923,593

8,780,954,807
1,708,876,489
1,343,782,163
977,919,622
20,069,337,319
338,675,597
1,554,898,089
34,774,444,086
52,210,156,853

13,256,124,198
3,528,660,594
3,230,000,000
603,389,965
8,403,015,710
314,354,223
3,134,909,974
32,470,454,664
49,774,914,327
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7.4

Classification of loans and advances
Unclassified
Standard
Special mention account
Classified
Substandard
Doubtful
Bad/Loss

7.4(a)

Consolidated Classification of loans and advances
Unclassified
Standard
Special mention account
Classified
Substandard
Doubtful
Bad/Loss

7.5

Consolidated loans and advances
Premier Bank Limited (note- 7.2)
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
Less: Inter Company Transaction
Consolidated bills purchased and discounted
Premier Bank Limited (note -7.9)
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

7.6

Particulars of required provision for loans and advances
Status
Unclassified
Base for provision
Rate (%)
Standard
47,601,592,501
(*) Various
Special mentioned account
362,233,111
5
Sub-total (A)

Amount in Taka
2011

49,361,852,509
362,233,111
49,724,085,620

47,740,562,247
228,202,870
47,968,765,117

765,195,700
224,897,291
1,822,859,026
2,812,952,017
52,537,037,637

174,402,404
631,503,336
1,326,438,891
2,132,344,631
50,101,109,748

49,034,971,725
362,233,111
49,397,204,836

47,414,366,826
228,202,870
47,642,569,696

765,195,700
224,897,291
1,822,859,026
2,812,952,017
52,210,156,853

174,402,404
631,503,336
1,326,438,891
2,132,344,631
49,774,914,327

47,923,622,764
1,607,769,216
1,934,650,000
47,596,741,980

46,245,149,953
1,515,454,579
1,841,650,000
45,918,954,532

4,613,414,873
4,613,414,873

3,855,959,795
3,855,959,795

52,210,156,853

49,774,914,327

405,373,498
18,111,656
423,485,154

507,698,343
10,909,704
518,608,047

Financials 2012

2012

(*) General provision is kept @ 1% on all unclassified loans and advances, 0.25% on small and medium
enterprise financing,2% on loan for professional, 2% on housing loan, 5% on consumer financing and 2%
on Brokerage House
Status
Classified
Base for provision
Rate(%)
Substandard
335,746,719
20
Doubtful
67,448,455
50
Bad/loss
587,536,043
100
Sub-total (B)
Required provision for loans and advances (C=A+B)
Total provision maintained (note 12.1)
Excess provision at 31 December 2012

67,149,344
33,724,228
587,536,043
688,409,615
1,111,894,769
1,111,900,000
5,231

6,605,520
167,552,284
424,550,833
598,708,637
1,117,316,684
1,117,410,000
93,316
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2012
7.7

Particulars of loans and advances
(i)

Loans considered good in respect of which the Bank is fully
secured;
(ii) Loans considered good against which the Bank holds no
security other than the debtors’ personal security;
(iii) Loans considered good secured by the personal undertaking
of one or more parties in addition to the personal security of
the debtors; [note 7.7 (a)]
(iv) Loans adversely classified but provision not maintained there against;
(v)
(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
(x)

(xi)

7.8

Loans due by directors or officers of the Bank or any of them
either separately or jointly with any other persons;
Loans due from companies or firms in which the directors of
the Bank are interested as directors, partners or managing
agents or in case of private companies, as members;
Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary
advances made any time during the year to directors or
managers or officers of the Bank or any of them either
separately or jointly with any other persons;
Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary
advances granted during the year to companies or firms in
which the directors of the Bank are interested as directors,
partners or managing agents or, in case of private companies,
as members;
Due from banking companies;
Amount of classified loans on which interest has not
been charged
(a) Increase/decrease of provision (specific)
Amount of loan written off
Amount realised against loan previously written off
(b) Provision kept against loans classified as bad /loss
on the date of preparing Balance Sheet
(c) Interest charged in interest suspense account
Written off loan
Opening balance
During the period/year (Details in Annexure-E)
Closing balance

40,403,391,132

41,220,417,896

7,444,165,882

4,461,551,858

4,689,480,623
52,537,037,637

4,419,139,994
50,101,109,748

388,812,321

346,890,293

-

390,812,321

-

-

346,890,293

-

2,812,952,017

2,132,344,631

703,670,400
26,933,429

868,471,588
1,784,127

587,536,043
479,925,831

424,550,833
677,711,145

1,173,395,874
703,670,400
1,877,066,274

304,924,286
868,471,588
1,173,395,874

Geographical location-wise (division) distribution of loan, advances,and lease/investments
In Bangladesh
Urban
Dhaka Division
42,689,605,100
40,352,203,339
Chittagong Division
5,347,451,864
6,003,352,125
Khulna Division
905,293,525
356,181,425
Sylhet Division
257,493,810
300,395,031
Rajshahi Division
524,748,427
453,015,107
Barisal Division
103,530,372
203,388,094
Rangpur Division
147,635,651
90,273,446
49,975,758,749
47,758,808,567
Rural
Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division

Outside Bangladesh
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Amount in Taka
2011
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1,757,018,534
804,260,354
2,561,278,888
52,537,037,637

1,638,576,070
703,725,111
2,342,301,181
50,101,109,748

52,537,037,637

50,101,109,748
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7.8(a)

Amount in Taka
2012
2011
Consolidated geographical location-wise (division) distribution of loan, advances,and lease/investments
In Bangladesh
Urban
Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division
Khulna Division
Sylhet Division
Rajshahi Division
Barisal Division
Rangpur Division

42,362,724,316
5,347,451,864
905,293,525
257,493,810
524,748,427
103,530,372
147,635,651
49,648,877,965

40,026,007,918
6,003,352,125
356,181,425
300,395,031
453,015,107
203,388,094
90,273,446
47,432,613,146

Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division

1,757,018,534
804,260,354
2,561,278,888
52,210,156,853

1,638,576,070
703,725,111
2,342,301,181
49,774,914,327

Outside Bangladesh

52,210,156,853

49,774,914,327

35,812,844,940
1,589,906,791
307,709,105
2,259,000
2,170,511,496
5,130,642,392
1,493,633,705
6,029,530,208
52,537,037,637

32,449,991,580
2,157,195,200
583,067,000
2,302,598,800
3,041,109,799
2,062,299,592
7,504,847,777
50,101,109,748

35,812,844,940
1,589,906,791
307,709,105
2,259,000
2,170,511,496
5,130,642,392
1,493,633,705
5,702,649,424
52,210,156,853

32,449,991,580
2,157,195,200
583,067,000
2,302,598,800
3,041,109,799
2,062,299,592
7,178,652,356
49,774,914,327

3,196,490,900
1,416,923,973
4,613,414,873

3,130,720,903
725,238,892
3,855,959,795

2,353,458,365
1,838,693,629
405,027,008
16,235,871
4,613,414,873

1,216,579,354
1,822,104,699
803,389,446
13,886,296
3,855,959,795

Rural

Details of pledged collaterals received against Loans and Advances
Collateral of movable/immovable assets
Local banks and financial institutions guarantee
Government guarantee
Foreign Banks guarantee
Export documents
Fixed deposit receipts
Personal guarantee
Other securities

Financials 2012

7.8.1

7.8.1(a) Consolidated details of pledged collaterals received against Loans and Advances
Collateral of movable/immovable assets
Local banks and financial institutions guarantee
Government guarantee
Foreign Banks guarantee
Export documents
Fixed deposit receipts
Personal guarantee
Other securities
7.9

Bills purchased and discounted
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

7.9.1

Maturity grouping of bills discounted & purchased
Within 1 month
Over 1 month but below 3 months
Over 3 months but below 6 months
6 months or over
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2012
8.

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Amount in Taka
2011

1,416,166,707

1,216,308,396

1,416,166,707
3,525,521
3,718,326
1,423,410,554

1,216,308,396
106,300
4,450,506
1,220,865,202

Details are shown in Annexure -B.
8(a)

Consolidated fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Premier Bank Limited (note- 8)
Premier Bank Securites Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.

9.

Other assets
Income generating
Non-income generating
Adjusting account
Advance office rent and maintenance
Advance against interior decoration
Head Office general account
Stationery, stamps, printing materials, etc
Protested bills
Receivable on Sanchaya Patras (from Bangladesh Bank)
Security deposits
Off-shore Banking Units
Others (note 9.1)

9.1

Others
Income tax deducted at source on BGTB bonds
Sundry debtors
DD paid without advice
Preliminary expenses
Prepaid expenses
Advance against TA/DA
Advance against petty cash
Advance against postage
Advance for card operation
Advance against suits/ cases
Advance against proposed branch
Cash remittance
Premier exchange co.ltd. Singapure
Premier money transfer co. ltd. UK
Haji Service
Clearing adjustment account

9(a)

Consolidated other assets
Premier Bank Limited (note 9)
Premier Bank Securites Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.
Less: Inter-company transaction
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-

-

453,990,860
2,290,397,011
113,307,450
155,107,053
13,798,207
9,649,944
80,332,533
2,087,172
30,366,004
476,729,694
3,625,765,928
3,625,765,928

358,648,058
1,421,652,836
101,827,185
43,234,974
17,160,905
9,713,144
23,708,202
1,951,611
815,814,513
2,793,711,428
2,793,711,428

10,000
314,500,936
1,373,450
43,077,590
1,104,198
639,433
10,000
1,000
1,055,132
16,456,593
25,200,000
132,962
24,861,260
48,307,140
476,729,694

40,385,987
600,582,852
15,733,844
798,340
36,574,916
1,653,635
565,664
7,000
340,840
93,797,684
3,300,000
132,962
14,243,289
197,475
7,500,025
815,814,513

3,625,765,928
4,782,838
6,388,180
3,636,936,946
24,861,260
3,612,075,686

2,793,711,428
7,201,592
881,335
2,801,794,355
2,801,794,355
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Head Office General account
Head Office general account represents outstanding inter branch and Head Office transactions originated before
but remaining un-reconciled as at 31 December 2012.
Aging of outstanding transactions
Up to 3 months
Over 3 months but within 6 months
Over 6 months

Number of unresponded
entries
Debit
Credit
883
627
29
20
11
14
923
661

10.

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
In Bangladesh (note 10.1)
Outside Bangladesh

10.1

In Bangladesh
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility under Islamic Banking)
Bangladesh Bank (REPO)
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility under SME)
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility under HBL)
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility under Women Enterprise)

10.2

Analysis by security
Secured
Unsecured

10.3

Repayment pattern
Repayable on demand
Repayable on maturity

11.

Deposits and other accounts
Inter-bank deposits (note 11.1)
Other deposits (note 11.2)

11(a)

Consolidated deposits and other accounts
Premier Bank Limited (note 11)
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

11.1

Inter-bank deposits
Sonali Bank Limited
Shahjalal Islamic Bank Ltd.
First Security Islami Bank Ltd.
AB Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited
Bank asia Limited

Number of unresponded entries
(Amount in Taka)
Debit
Credit
2,789,133,000 2,382,661,000
4,061,000
3,931,000
496,000
185,000
2,793,690,000 2,386,777,000

3,545,254,611
3,545,254,611

2,679,204,094
2,679,204,094

3,000,000,000
413,680,000
81,256,250
3,565,789
46,752,572
3,545,254,611

2,550,000,000
68,899,488
3,870,677
56,433,929
2,679,204,094

3,545,254,611
3,545,254,611

2,679,204,094
2,679,204,094

3,545,254,611
3,545,254,611

2,679,204,094
2,679,204,094

3,000,000,000
64,058,554,073
67,058,554,073

2,750,000,000
57,878,337,429
60,628,337,429

67,058,554,073
70,963,726
67,129,517,799

60,628,337,429
64,634,106
60,692,971,535

1,150,000,000
850,000,000
200,000,000
400,000,000
400,000,000
3,000,000,000

100,000,000
200,000,000
450,000,000
1,400,000,000
400,000,000
200,000,000
2,750,000,000

Financials 2012
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Amount in Taka
2011
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11.2 Other deposits
Savings bank deposits
Fixed deposits:
One month
Three months
Six months
One year
Two years
Three years but not more than five years
Others:

Current account
Special -notice deposits
Staff security deposits
Deposit in foreign currency
Monthly savings scheme
Monthly income account
Education savings scheme
Special deposit scheme
Double benefit scheme
Mudaraba Hajj deposit
Off-shore Banking Unit
Sundry deposits (note 11.3)
Bills payable (note 11.4)

11.3 Sundry deposits
Sundry creditors
Margin on letter of credit
Margin on letter of guarantee
Sanchaya Patra
Back to Back letter of credit obligation
Income tax deducted at source
VAT payable to government
Margin on foreign documentary bill purchases
Advance deposits against consumer credit scheme
Other sundry deposits
11.4

Bills payable
Inside Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

11.5

Maturity analysis of inter-bank deposits
Repayable on demand
Repayable within 1 month
Over 1 month but within 3 months
Over 3 months but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Over 5 years but within 10 years
Unclaimed deposits for 10 years or more

33
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Amount in Taka
2011

3,471,352,994

2,930,981,267

933,285,671
19,505,738,551
3,975,651,839
17,603,240,300
46,378,998
66,102,138
42,130,397,497

27,911,927
17,816,849,504
2,562,996,418
19,547,615,697
62,379,351
91,971,566
40,109,724,463

2,865,828,424
5,388,277,103
3,703,397
278,621,701
1,573,651,361
546,043,945
754,431
66,643,476
2,631,858,458
1,188,789
1,382,277,894
2,749,359,969
17,488,208,948
968,594,634
64,058,554,073

2,560,558,004
2,550,206,049
2,977,803
260,823,693
1,404,678,037
690,172,554
4,376,635
71,106,915
2,661,573,796
1,253,666
504,240,962
3,316,915,429
14,028,883,543
808,748,156
57,878,337,429

103,050,657
309,786,782
341,720,398
16,450,000
27,153
114,034,430
69,376,465
3,018,968
4,651,556
1,787,243,560
2,749,359,969

85,162,590
404,636,485
323,801,341
11,600,000
897,567
92,384,075
47,303,968
8,714,833
5,857,495
2,336,557,075
3,316,915,429

968,594,634
968,594,634

808,748,156
808,748,156

700,000,000
100,000,000
2,200,000,000
3,000,000,000

100,000,000
2,650,000,000
2,750,000,000
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12.3

Provision for off-balance sheet items
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

12.4

Other provisions
Provision for protested bills (note 12.4.1)
Provision for suspense account (note 12.4.2)
Provision for investment on shares (note 12.4.3)

Amount in Taka

2011

192,200,000
64,261,170
127,938,830

244,791,882
52,591,882
192,200,000

9,713,143
5,348,565
2,500,000
17,561,708

9,713,143
5,348,565
2,500,000
17,561,708

12.4.1 Provision for protested bills
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

9,713,143
9,713,143

9,920,344
207,201
9,713,143

12.4.2 Provision for suspense account
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

5,348,565
5,348,565

6,716,836
1,368,271
5,348,565

2,500,000
-

2,500,000
-

2,500,000

2,500,000

147,601,903

640,948,840

308,534,034
2,957,250
311,491,284
262,160,821
196,932,366

310,810,009
2,405,370
313,215,379
806,562,316
147,601,903

12.4.3 Provision for investment in shares
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year (General)
Add: Provision made during the year (Islami)
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance
12.5

Provision for corporate taxation
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Current tax
Deferred tax
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

Position of Bank's corporate income tax provision status is shown in Annexure - C.
12.5(a) Consolidated balance for provision for taxation
Premier Bank Limited (note-12.5)
Premier Bank Securities Limited
12.5(aa) Consolidated provision for taxation
Premier Bank Limited (note-12.5)
Current tax
Deferred tax
Premier Bank Securities Limited
12.6

156

Interest suspense account
Opening balance
Add: Transfer during the year
Less: Recovery during the year
Less: Write off during the year
Closing balance
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196,932,366
5,283,519
202,215,885

147,601,903
22,496,700
170,098,603

308,534,034
2,957,250
311,491,284
5,283,519
316,774,803

310,810,009
2,405,370
313,215,379
22,496,700
335,712,079

677,711,145
6,844,386
71,747,314
132,882,386
479,925,831

693,861,875
16,150,730
677,711,145
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2012
12.3

Provision for off-balance sheet items
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

12.4

Other provisions
Provision for protested bills (note 12.4.1)
Provision for suspense account (note 12.4.2)
Provision for investment on shares (note 12.4.3)

Amount in Taka

2011

192,200,000
64,261,170
127,938,830

244,791,882
52,591,882
192,200,000

9,713,143
5,348,565
2,500,000
17,561,708

9,713,143
5,348,565
2,500,000
17,561,708

12.4.1 Provision for protested bills
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

9,713,143
9,713,143

9,920,344
207,201
9,713,143

12.4.2 Provision for suspense account
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

5,348,565
5,348,565

6,716,836
1,368,271
5,348,565

2,500,000
-

2,500,000
-

2,500,000

2,500,000

147,601,903

640,948,840

308,534,034
2,957,250
311,491,284
262,160,821
196,932,366

310,810,009
2,405,370
313,215,379
806,562,316
147,601,903

12.4.3 Provision for investment in shares
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year (General)
Add: Provision made during the year (Islami)
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance
12.5

Provision for corporate taxation
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Current tax
Deferred tax
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

Position of Bank's corporate income tax provision status is shown in Annexure - C.
12.5(a) Consolidated balance for provision for taxation
Premier Bank Limited (note-12.5)
Premier Bank Securities Limited
12.5(aa) Consolidated provision for taxation
Premier Bank Limited (note-12.5)
Current tax
Deferred tax
Premier Bank Securities Limited
12.6

156

Interest suspense account
Opening balance
Add: Transfer during the year
Less: Recovery during the year
Less: Write off during the year
Closing balance
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196,932,366
5,283,519
202,215,885

147,601,903
22,496,700
170,098,603

308,534,034
2,957,250
311,491,284
5,283,519
316,774,803

310,810,009
2,405,370
313,215,379
22,496,700
335,712,079

677,711,145
6,844,386
71,747,314
132,882,386
479,925,831

693,861,875
16,150,730
677,711,145
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Amount in Taka

2011

13.

Share Capital

4,658,705,532

3,818,611,102

13.1

Authorised Capital
600,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each

6,000,000,000

6,000,000,000

13.2

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
459,062,158
27,441,400
486,503,558

459,062,158
27,441,400
486,503,558

1,644,091,924
112,459,420
1,756,551,344

1,276,931,044
87,231,410
1,364,162,454

2,415,650,630
4,658,705,532

1,967,945,090
3,818,611,102

Issued for cash
Local sponsors: 45,906,215.80 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each
Foreign sponsors: 2,744,140 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each

Local sponsors: 164,409,192.40 bonus shares of Taka 10 each
Foreign sponsors: 11,245,942 bonus shares of Taka 10 each
No.of shares issued other than Directors & Sponsors
(General shareholders)
241,565,063 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each
13.3

Percentage of shareholding
Particulars

Sponsors & Directors
Local (individual)
Govt. of Bangladesh
Foreign (indiviual)
Independent Director
(individual)
Associated companies
Govt.of Bangladesh
Corporate bodies
Local
Foreign
General investors
Local (individual)
Non-resident Bangladeshis
Foreign individual
Others

2012
No. of shares
% of share holding

2011
No. of shares
% of share holding

204,276,647
13,990,082
159,820

165,810,381
11,467,281
131,000

-

43.85
3.00
0.03
-

-

Financials 2012

Issued for other than cash as bonus shares

43.42
3.00
0.03
-

96,499,960
1,173,205

20.71
0.25

80,435,098
-

21.06
-

148,414,015
1,093,665
263,158
465,870,552

31.86
0.23
0.06
100

122,797,755
964,417
255,177
381,861,109

32.16
0.25
0.07
100
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13.4

Names of the directors/shareholders and their shareholdings as on 31 December 2012
Name of the Director/Shareholder
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

Shareholding (Number of shares)
2012
2011

Status

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal
Mr. B. H. Haroon
Mr. Moin Iqbal
Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy
Mr. Shafiqur Rahman
Mrs. Nawrin Iqbal
Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal
Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon
Mrs. Shaila Shelly Khan
Mr. Yeh Cheng Min
Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
Dr. Arifur Rahman
Mr. Nurul Amin
Mr. Md. Lutfur Rahman
Mr. Md. Masud Zaman
Ms. Parsa Sanjana Amin
Mr. Kutubuddin Ahmed
Mr. Sanwar Dito
Mrs. Ferdous Amin
Mr. Alif Alam
Mrs. Rashida Ahmed
Mrs. Sharmin Salam
Mr. Md. Miraj Rahman
Mr. Maruf Rahman
Mr. Md. Moniruzzaman
Mr. Md. Wahiduzzaman
Mrs. Asma Begum
Mr. Shah Md. Adnan Haroon
Mr. Jamal G. Ahmed
Mrs. Husne-Ara Begum
Mr.Adytta Amin

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Independent Director
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder
Sponsor Shareholder

Sub-total
No.of shares owned by other than Directors & Sponsors
(General shareholders)
Total

17,931,010
9,320,000
9,317,891
19,618,000
9,321,527
9,317,937
9,317,853
9,320,116
23,285,756
13,990,082
159,820
16,141,820
3,240,573
1,568,984
3,548,466
2,615,933
14,785,970
12,129,649
7,310,315
7,267,047
792,626
1,676,271
8,878
8,878
3,480,463
3,480,461
1,975,118
2,020,000
693,394
1,505,230
3,276,481

26,878,697
14,007,764
1,772,862
16,080,328
5,693,875
6,536,834
1,136,765
1,120,587
19,086,686
11,467,281
131,000
13,231,000
2,656,208
1,286,053
2,908,579
2,144,208
12,119,648
9,942,336
5,172,390
5,956,596
649,694
1,373,993
798,261
798,261
2,852,839
2,852,839
1,618,950
2,072,564
568,356
1,233,797
3,259,411

218,426,549

177,408,662

247,444,003
465,870,552

204,452,447
381,861,109

13.4.1 Classification of shareholders by holding
Shareholding Range

01 - 500
501 - 5000
5001 - 10,000
10,001 - 20,000
20,001 - 30,000
30,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 100,000
100,001 - 1,000,000
Over 1,000,000
Total
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No. of
Shareholders

33,095
42,896
3,390
1,512
399
167
89
166
147
54
81,915

No. of
Shares

7,370,902
71,209,491
24,109,316
21,192,886
9,659,355
5,714,611
4,055,542
11,651,691
46,605,553
264,301,205
465,870,552

Percentage of
holding of shares

1.58
15.29
5.18
4.55
2.07
1.23
0.87
2.50
10.00
56.73
100.00
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13.5

2012

Capital adequacy ratio (CAR)

Amount in Taka
2011

13.5.1 Core capital (Tier I)
Paid-up capital
Statutory reserve
Retained earnings
Dividend equalisation account
Minority interest
13.5.2 Supplementary capital (Tier II)
General provision (unclassified loans) (note 12.1)
Provision for off-balance sheet items (note 12.3)
Revaluation Reserve for Securities (50%) (note 15)
Revaluation Reserves for Fixed Assets (50%) ( note-15)
Exchange equalisation account
Total assets including off-Balance Sheet items
Total risk-weighted assets
Required capital (10% of risk-weighted assets)
Actual capital maintained
Core capital, Tier I (note 13.5.1)
Supplementary capital, Tier II (note 13.5.2)
Surplus/(shortfall)
Capital adequacy ratio
13.6

Capital requirement

Core capital
Supplementary capital
Total

4,658,705,532
1,964,895,747
466,460,465
21,418
7,090,083,162

3,818,611,102
1,800,273,471
868,455,505
11,161
6,487,351,239

423,490,000
127,938,830
34,170
20,961,445
572,424,445
7,662,507,607
94,598,918,684
69,411,100,000
6,941,110,000

518,610,000
192,200,000
72,065,936
20,961,445
803,837,381
7,291,188,620
103,164,788,054
69,128,900,000
6,912,890,000

7,090,083,162
572,424,445
7,662,507,607
721,397,607

6,487,351,239
803,837,381
7,291,188,620
378,298,620

11.04%
2012
Under Basel-II
Required
Holding
5.00%
5.00%
10.00%

10.22%
0.82%
11.04%

Financials 2012

In terms of section 13(2) of Bank Companies Act 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD circulars no. 01, 14, 10 and
05 dated 08 January 1996, 16 November 1996, 25 November 2002 and 14 May 2007 respectively and DOS
circular no-05/2008, required capital of the Bank at the close of business on 31 December 2012 is Taka
6,941,110,000 as against available core capital of Taka 7,090,083,162 and supplementary capital of Taka
572,424,445 that is, a total of Taka 7,662,507,607 thereby showing surplus capital/equity of Taka 721,397,607
at that date. Details are shown below:

10.55%

2011
Under Basel-II
Required
Holding
5.00%
5.00%
10.00%

9.39%
1.16%
10.55%

14.

Statutory reserve
An amount equivlant to 20% of the profit has been transferred to the statutory reserve fund as under :
In Bangladesh
Opening balance
1,800,273,471
1,651,254,947
Add : Addition during the year (20% of operating profit)
164,622,276
149,018,524
Closing balance
1,964,895,747
1,800,273,471

15.

Other reserve
Revaluation on HFT securites
Opening balance
Add : Addition during the year
Less : Adjustment during the year
Closing balance
Amortization Reserve on HRM Treasury Bond
Opening balance
Add : Addition during the year
Less : Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

144,131,871
144,063,531
68,340
1,501
1,501

300,673,331
156,541,460
144,131,871
-
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2012
Amortization Reserve on HRM Treasury Bill
Opening balance
Add : Addition during the year
Less : Adjustment during the year
Closing balance
Fixed Assets Revaluation
Opening balance
Add : Addition during the year
Less : Adjustment during the year
Closing balance
15(a).

Consolidated Other reserve
Premier Bank Limited (note-15)
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd. Ltd.

16.

Retained earnings
Opening balance
Add: Cash dividend from Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
Restated Opening Balance
Add: Post-tax profit for the year
Add:Transfer to Classified loans
Add: Dividend equalisation reserve
Less: Transfer to statutory reserve
Less: Issue of bonus shares
Less: Cash dividend
Less: Transfer to dividend equalisation reserve
Closing balance

16(a)

Consolidated retained earnings
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.
Less: Minority interest

16(aa) Restated Consolidated opening Balance
Opening balance
Less: Prior year Adjustment for Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.
17.
17.1

17.2
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Amount in Taka
2011

15,432,655
15,432,655
41,922,889
41,922,889
57,425,385

41,922,889
41,922,889
186,054,760

57,425,385
842,876
58,268,261

186,054,760
186,054,760

818,746,551
58,048,600
876,795,151
608,324,697

1,410,217,142
1,410,217,142
461,188,723

164,622,276
840,094,430

149,018,524
903,640,790

480,403,142

818,746,551

480,403,142
6,418,499
(20,360,919)
466,460,722
257
466,460,465

818,746,551
58,049,761
(8,339,646)
868,456,666
1,161
868,455,505

868,455,505
684,986
867,770,519

868,455,505

Contingent Liabilities
Claims lodged with but not recognised by the Bank;
Money for which the Bank in contingently liable in respect of guarantees issued favouring
Directors
10,108,000
Government
6,353,300
Banks and other financial institutions
Others
3,474,360,037
3,490,821,337
Other contingent liabilities
Litigation pending against the Bank
Value of traveller's cheques
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6,229,000
2,182,688,900
16,468,000
3,074,843,173
5,280,229,073
-
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Other Commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchase and forward deposits placement
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and commitments to lend
Below 3 months
Over 3 months but below 1 year
Over 1 year but below 5 years
Over 5 years
Spot and forward foreign exchange contracts
Other exchange contracts
19.

Income
Interest, discount and similar income
Dividend income
Fee, commission and brokerage
Gains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies
Other operating income
Expenses
Interest, fee and commission
Losses on loans and advances
Losses on portfolio
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

20.

Interest income
Interest on call loans
Interest received from other banks and financial institutions
Interest received from foreign banks and
Bangladesh Bank F/C accounts
Interest received from customers, other than banks
Interest income on Off-shore Banking Unit

20(a)

Consolidated interest income
Premier Bank Limited (note 20)
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

21.

Interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc
Interest paid on deposits
Interest paid on borrowings
Interest paid on Deposit, Off- shore Banking Unit

21(a)

Consolidated interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc
Premier Bank Limited (note 21)
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

22.

Investment income
Interest on treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills,repo & R.repo
Interest on treasury bonds
Capital gain on sale of investment in shares(note -22.1)

Amount in Taka
2011
-

4,049,255,000
4,049,255,000

9,420,818,256
17,102,677
325,763,264
343,829,248
595,791,665
10,703,305,110

8,298,559,188
15,256,598
409,113,937
489,239,437
791,509,650
10,003,678,810

6,806,856,487
570,788,014
80,257,202
932,477,031
1,375,903,460
113,545,803
9,879,827,997
823,477,113

5,679,272,997
868,471,588
695,860,111
702,682,638
1,156,745,516
83,346,524
9,186,379,374
817,299,436

76,392,968
222,566,287

185,844,444
207,712,858

36,689,424
7,893,301,032
64,232,811
8,293,182,522

36,272,738
6,735,177,905
57,835,525
7,222,843,470

8,293,182,522
261,401,378
8,554,583,900

7,222,843,470
194,177,016
7,417,020,486

6,388,680,389
180,703,544
34,201,029
6,603,584,962

5,382,077,629
128,461,230
29,508,550
5,540,047,409

6,603,584,962
203,271,525
6,806,856,487

5,540,047,409
139,225,588
5,679,272,997

189,933,516
676,300,840
866,234,356

333,140,386
548,348,316
50,000
881,538,702
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Amount in Taka
2012
2011
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22.1

Gain on sale of shares
Investment in portfolio

23.

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission
Exchange earnings

23(a)

Consolidated Commission exchange and brokerage
Premier Bank Limited (note -23)
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.

24.

Other income
Services and other charges
Income from rent of lockers
Postage recoveries
Telex/fax/e-mail charges received
Dividend on shares
Incidental charges
Revaluation for HFT
Revaluation for assets
Income from brokerage operation
Gain on sale of shares
Rent on property
Gain on sale of bank's property
Miscellaneous earnings

24(a)

Consolidated other income
Premier Bank Limited (note -24)
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

25.

Salary and allowances
Basic pay
Allowances
Bonus
Provident fund contribution
Retirement benefits and gratuity

25(a)

Consolidated salary and allowances
Premier Bank Limited (note-25)
PBL Securities Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.

26.

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance
Electricity, gas, water, etc

26(a)

Consolidated Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc
Premier Bank Limited (note -26)
PBL Securities Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.
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50,000
50,000

292,248,432
343,829,248
636,077,680

370,137,066
489,239,437
859,376,503

636,077,680
31,240,348
2,274,484
669,592,512

859,376,503
38,731,052
245,819
898,353,374

302,644,152
2,041,260
18,661,767
24,622,452
17,102,677
27,053,647
19,366,462
3,117,152
9,195,038
9,224,380
32,000
149,446,979
582,507,966

273,431,346
970,375
19,239,498
21,370,355
15,256,598
23,201,517
163,479,536
18,982,914
11,033,648
727,152
218,492,417
766,185,356

582,507,966
30,386,376
612,894,342

766,185,356
40,580,892
806,766,248

349,159,674
408,130,046
106,939,969
29,613,756
5,669,519
899,512,964

256,477,819
297,020,923
84,850,325
21,706,635
25,063,795
685,119,497

899,512,964
20,506,469
5,198,430
925,217,863

685,119,497
11,258,158
2,383,153
698,760,808

704,623,989
40,424,671
65,535,890
810,584,550

493,212,741
37,372,493
51,509,379
582,094,613

810,584,550
79,488,556
4,766,278
894,839,384

582,094,613
32,586,949
3,276,867
617,958,429
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27.

Legal expenses
Law charges
Other professional charges

27 (a). Consolidated Legal expenses
Premier Bank Limited (note- 27)
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.
28.

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc
Telephone
Postage, stamp and swift charges
Telegram, telex, internet, fax and e-mail

28(a)

Consolidated Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc
Premier Bank Limited (note- 28)
PBL Securities Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.

29. Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc
Printing and stationery
Publicity, advertisement, contribution, etc
29(a)

Consolidated Stationary, printing, advertisement, etc
Premier Bank Limited (note- 29)
PBL Securities Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.

30.

Chief executive's salary and fees

31. Directors' fees
32.

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Repairs:
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment
Renovation and maintenance of premises
Depreciation:
(Annexure - B)
Vehicles
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment & Computer
Land and building

32(a)

Consolidated Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Repairs:
Premier Bank Limited (note- 32)
PBL Securities Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.
Depreciation:
Premier Bank Limited (note- 32)
PBL Securities Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.

2011

1,951,192
566,430
2,517,622

8,757,108
683,770
9,440,878

2,517,622
298,932
2,816,554

9,440,878
1,099,110
10,539,988

6,698,124
22,438,572
9,480,919
38,617,615

6,270,542
17,397,497
7,332,740
31,000,779

38,617,615
845,321
73,043
39,535,979

31,000,779
118,160
91,961
31,210,900

51,685,068
130,581,131
182,266,199

66,927,349
133,087,976
200,015,325

182,266,199
772,102
340,523
183,378,824

200,015,325
568,057
72,002
200,655,384

7,259,168
7,259,168

3,921,830
3,921,830

1,930,000
1,930,000

3,125,000
3,125,000

7,161,633
9,502,595
11,556,350
28,220,578

3,584,768
7,575,632
16,068,303
27,228,703

1,243,511
46,590,458
48,189,880
16,322,226
112,346,075
140,566,653

4,226,484
35,377,603
38,645,574
3,863,601
82,113,262
109,341,965

28,220,578
7,500
87,210
28,315,288

27,228,703
9,400
10,864
27,248,967

112,346,075
270,179
929,549
113,545,803
141,861,091

82,113,262
1,233,262
83,346,524
110,595,491
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Amount in Taka
2012
2011
33.

Other expenses
Training expenses
Car maintenance
Washing and cleaning
Subscription
Entertainment
Travelling
Conveyance
Cartage and freight
Liveries and uniform
Cash carrying charges
Credit card fees
Remittance charges
Revaluation of HFT
Premium paid to Banks
AGM expenses
Sundry expenses

33(a)

Consolidated other expenses
Premier Bank Limited (note -33)
PBL Securities Limited
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd.

34.

Provision against loans and advances
Specific provision
General provision

35.

Earnings per share (EPS)
Net profit after taxation (Numerator)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (Denominator)
Earnings per share (EPS)

5,465,891
10,450,153
2,672,278
5,853,148
20,403,097
11,634,381
4,488,627
63,150
393,440
8,347,739
43,868,955
321,553
54,935,177
447,648
26,206,623
21,240,108
216,791,968

3,279,911
8,067,355
2,168,638
7,485,271
20,423,946
4,946,759
3,656,673
17,750
272,465
7,490,929
25,318,600
265,334
142,168,668
709,302
14,234,369
15,654,495
256,160,465

216,791,968
6,014,433
1,682,858
224,489,259

256,160,465
9,176,187
418,246
265,754,898

62,676,571
(95,120,000)
(32,443,429)

(2,154,127)
27,010,000
24,855,873

608,324,697
465,870,552
1.31

461,188,723
381,861,109
1.21

Earnings per share (EPS) has been calculated in accordance with BAS - 33 : "Earnings per share (EPS)". Previous
year's figures have been adjusted with issuance of 84,009,443 bonus shares (for the year 2011) during the year.
35(a)

Consolidated earnings per share (CEPS)
Net profit after taxation (Numerator)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (Denominator)
Consolidated earnings per share (CEPS)

603,406,909
465,870,552
1.30

510,898,838
381,861,109
1.34

Consolidated earnings per share (CEPS) has been calculated in accordance with BAS - 33 : "Consolidated
earnings per share (CEPS)". Previous year's figures have been adjusted with issuance of 84,009,443 bonus shares
(for the year 2011) during the year.
35.1

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)
Cash generated from operating activities
Average number of ordinary shares outstanding
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

1,057,142,097
465,870,552
2.27

1,100,796,159
381,861,109
2.88

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of
ordinary shares outstanding as on 31 December 2012 as per Notification of Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC).
35.1(a) Consolidated net operating cash flow per share (CNOCFPS)
Cash generated from operating activities
Average number of ordinary shares outstanding
Consolidated net operating cash flow per share (CNOCFPS)

999,973,970
465,870,552
2.15

1,174,236,235
381,861,109
3.08

Consolidated net operating cash flow per share (CNOCFPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by
the number of ordinary shares outstanding as on 31 December 2012 as per Notification of Securities & Exchange
Commission (SEC).
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Amount in Taka
2011

36.

Number of Employees
The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part thereof who received total remuneration of Tk.
36,000 p.a. or above were 1,259.

37

Highlights of Activities
Paid-up capital
Total capital
Capital surplus/(shortfall)
Total assets
Total deposits
Total loans and advances
Total contingencies
Loan-deposit ratio
Ratio of classified loans against total loans
Profit after tax and provision
Provision against classified loans
Provision surplus
Cost of funds
Profit-earning assets
Non-profit earning assets
Return on investments
Return on assets (profit after tax)
Income from investment
Earnings per share
Net income per share
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)
Price earning ratio (approximate)

4,658,705,532
7,676,428,866
607,868,866
81,736,246,380
67,058,554,073
52,537,037,637
12,793,883,028
78.35%
5.35%
608,324,697
688,410,000
5,231
10.04%
66,821,037,677
14,915,208,703
7.05%
0.74%
866,234,356
1.31
1.31
2.27
12.14 times

3,818,611,102
7,241,479,666
328,589,666
74,780,501,004
60,628,337,429
50,101,109,748
28,213,681,127
82.64%
4.26%
461,188,723
598,800,000
93,316
9.40%
61,739,706,063
13,040,794,941
7.57%
0.62%
881,538,702
1.21
1.21
2.88
25.45 times

37(a)

Consolidated Highlights of Activities
Paid-up capital
Total capital
Capital surplus/(shortfall)
Total assets
Total deposits
Total loans and advances
Total contingencies
Loan-deposit ratio
Ratio of classified loans against total loans
Profit after tax and provision
Provision against classified loans
Provision surplus
Cost of funds
Profit-earning assets
Non-profit earning assets
Return on investments
Return on assets (profit after tax)
Income from investment
Earnings per share
Net income per share
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)
Price earning ratio (approximate)

4,658,705,532
7,662,507,607
721,397,607
81,805,035,656
67,129,517,799
52,210,156,853
12,793,883,028
77.78%
5.39%
603,406,909
688,410,000
5,231
10.04%
66,824,176,893
14,980,858,763
6.87%
0.74%
866,234,356
1.30
1.30
2.15
12.23 times

3,818,611,102
7,291,188,620
378,298,620
74,951,106,927
60,692,971,535
49,774,914,327
28,213,681,127
82.01%
4.28%
510,898,838
598,800,000
93,316
9.40%
61,743,520,642
13,207,586,285
7.37%
0.68%
881,538,702
1.34
1.34
3.08
22.98 times
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Amount in Taka
2012
2011
38.

Assets and liabilities at 31 December 2012 denominated in foreign currencies have been converted to local
currency Bangladesh Taka (BDT) at the following exchange rates:
Currency

Abbreviation and unit

British Pound Sterling
European Currency
Canadian Dollar
Australian Dollar
Japanese Yen
US Dollar
Saudi Aribh Riyal
Swiss Franc

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

129.9705
106.2439
80.6736
83.3852
0.9345
80.3750
21.4319
87.9908

39.

No material events have occurred after the Balance Sheet date that could affect the values reported in the
financial statements.

40.

Figures in these notes and in the annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

41.

Wherever considered necessary, previous period figures have been rearranged for the purpose of comparison
with current year's presentation without causing any impact on the profit as well as value of assets and liabilities
as reported in the said financial.

42.

These notes form an integral part of the said financial statements and accordingly are to be read in conjunction
therewith.

Chairman
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GBP
EURO
CAD
AUD
JPY
USD
SAR
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Equivalent BDT
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Annexure A

Balance Sheet of Islamic Banking Branches as at 31 December 2012

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh
Placement with banks other financial institutions
Invstment in shares & securities
Government
Others

2012

1.1
1.2

35,197,084
394,807
35,591,891

30,079,359
678,030
30,757,389

3,000,000,000
3,000,000,000
-

2,650,000,000
2,650,000,000
-

100,635,817
100,635,817

277,305,000
277,305,000

3,245,237,492
191,421,926
3,436,659,418

3,364,251,505
207,781,304
3,572,032,809

2
2.1

3
3.1
3.2

Investments (including bills)
General investment
Bills purchased and discounted

4

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

5

15,394,828

8,016,411

Other assets

6

2,889,994,302

3,262,238,091

Non-banking assets

-

Total Assets

Financials 2012

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
In hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(including foreign currencies)

Amount in Taka
2011

Note

-

9,478,276,256

9,800,349,700

3,000,000,000

2,550,000,000

198,084,703
5,263,756,065
620,198,144
57,080,507
6,139,119,419

193,263,534
5,833,056,958
706,320,027
17,580,908
6,750,221,427

339,156,837

500,128,273

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

7

Deposits and other accounts
Mudaraba savings deposits
Mudaraba term deposits
Other mudaraba deposits
Al - waduah Current deposits and other accounts
Bills payable
Other liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities/(Assets)
Total Liabilities

8

-

-

9,478,276,256

9,800,349,700

165,853,000
27,419,663
81,686,000
74,350,649
349,309,312
349,309,312

624,971,000
36,973,017
256,162,585
163,350,832
1,081,457,434
1,081,457,434

Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee
Irrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection
Other contingent liabilities
Other commitments
Total Off-Balance Sheet Items
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Profit and Loss Statement of Islamic Banking Branches
for the year ended 31 December 2012
Note

Amount in Taka
2012
2011

OPERATING INCOME
Investment income

9

1,093,611,132

973,343,375

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc

10

(756,548,052)

(684,327,955)

337,063,080

289,015,420

11,304,690

20,338,063

Net investment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage

11

Other operating income

12

Total operating income (A)

17,774,045
327,127,528

Salary and allowances

13

23,775,561

21,074,463

Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc

14

6,673,557

6,544,990

15

1,194,607

Legal expenses
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc

-

1,062,879

Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc

16

1,158,570

912,958

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets

17

2,269,619

1,512,700

Other expenses

18

Total operating expenses (B)
Total operating profit (C=A-B)

168

18,943,087
367,310,857
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944,182

1,047,480

36,016,096

32,155,470

331,294,761

294,972,058
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Notes to financial statements of Islamic Banking Branches
for the year ended 31 December 2012
1.
1.1

Cash
Cash in hand
In local currency
In foreign currency

1.2

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Note

Amount in Taka
2012
2011
34,809,477
387,607
35,197,084

30,012,572
66,787
30,079,359

394,807
394,807
35,591,891

678,030
678,030
30,757,389

3,000,000,000
3,000,000,000

2,650,000,000
2,650,000,000

200,000,000
400,000,000
400,000,000
1,150,000,000
850,000,000
3,000,000,000

1,400,000,000
400,000,000
200,000,000
200,000,000
450,000,000
2,650,000,000

In local currency
In foreign currency

2.

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

2.1

In Bangladesh
AB Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited
Bank Asia limited
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.
First Security Islami Bank Ltd.

3.

Investment in shares and securities

3.1

Government securities
Treasury bills
Bangladesh Bank bills
Treasury bonds
Repo
Prize bonds

3.2

Others
In shares and bonds (quoted and unquoted)
Quoted
Islamic Investment Bond
Investment in Shares (Islami)
Unquoted

4.

Investments (including bills)
General investment
Bills purchased and discounted

5.

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Land and Building
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment and computers
Vehicles

-

Financials 2012

Balance with Bangladesh Bank

-

100,635,817
100,635,817

277,305,000
277,305,000

100,635,817

277,305,000

3,245,237,492
191,421,926
3,436,659,418

3,364,251,505
207,781,304
3,572,032,809

11,988,237
3,406,591
15,394,828

5,257,285
2,759,126
8,016,411
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Notes to financial statements of Islamic Banking Branches
for the year ended 31 December 2012
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Note

6.

Other assets
Head Office general account
Adjusting account
Stock of stationery
Stamp in hand
Advance against interior decoration
Suspense A/c
Prepaid expenses
Sundry assets

7.

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
In Bangladesh (note 7.1)
Outside Bangladesh

7.1

In Bangladesh
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility)

8.

Other liabilities
Adjusting account
Profit receivable on investment
Interest suspense A/c
Investment compensation

9.

Investment income
Profit received from customers other than banks
Profit received on Head Office general account
Profit received on deposit with other banks
Profit on Government Securities

10.

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc
Profit paid on deposits

11.

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission
Exchange earnings

12.

Other income
Services and other charges
Postage recovers
Telex/fax/e-mail charges received
Incidental charges
Dividend on Share
Miscellaneous earnings

13.

Salary and allowances
Basic pay
Allowances
Bonus
Provident fund contribution

Annual Report 2012

2012

Amount in Taka
2011

2,797,678,663
84,038,063
533,103
42,443
14,000
37,500
4,436,180
3,214,350
2,889,994,302

3,179,174,654
78,806,190
535,068
88,413
14,000
33,815
86,228
3,499,723
3,262,238,091

3,000,000,000
3,000,000,000

2,550,000,000
2,550,000,000

3,000,000,000
3,000,000,000

2,550,000,000
2,550,000,000

335,091,816
64,168
4,000,853
339,156,837

492,545,013
83,233
7,500,027
500,128,273

507,996,925
372,643,505
206,231,873
6,738,829
1,093,611,132

350,048,964
455,294,053
168,000,358
973,343,375

756,548,052
756,548,052

684,327,955
684,327,955

7,177,413
4,127,277
11,304,690

16,908,905
3,429,158
20,338,063

7,292,188
607,425
857,710
1,360,920
2,212,772
6,612,072
18,943,087

7,545,110
566,469
752,828
1,345,780
547,270
7,016,588
17,774,045

9,567,684
10,594,990
2,778,485
834,402
23,775,561

8,521,168
9,064,212
2,726,512
762,571
21,074,463
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Notes to financial statements of Islamic Banking Branches
for the year ended 31 December 2012
Note
14.

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc
Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance
Electricity, gas, water, etc

15.

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc
Telephone
Postage, stamp and swift charges
Telegram, telex, fax and e-mail

16.

Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc
Printing and stationery
Publicity and advertisement

17.

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Repairs:
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment
Renovation and maintenance of premises
Depreciation:
Vehicles
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment

18.

Other expenses
Washing and cleaning
Subscription
Entertainment
Travelling
Conveyance
Liveries and uniform
Cash carrying charges
Sundry expenses

Amount in Taka
2012

2011

3,635,765
2,306,420
731,372
6,673,557

3,459,859
2,400,944
684,187
6,544,990

176,818
674,182
343,607
1,194,607

177,388
340,312
545,179
1,062,879

1,148,519
10,051
1,158,570

905,457
7,501
912,958

2,201
343,925
402,375
748,501

9,938
316,278
8,640
334,856

905,355
615,763
1,521,118
2,269,619

565,370
612,474
1,177,844
1,512,700

136,894
27,802
313,483
102,300
76,374
13,200
170,700
103,429
944,182

92,312
22,991
323,177
195,025
53,659
7,850
206,163
146,303
1,047,480

Financials 2012
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406,552,625

Equipment and computers

313,377,645
645,896,783

1,583,853,187
937,956,404

Total at 31 December 2011

-

71,100,033

199,717,732

42,559,880

Additions
during
the year

Total at 31 December 2012

34,646,763

514,318,368

Furniture and fixtures

Vehicles

628,335,431

At
01 Jan 2012

Land and Building

Particulars

Details of fixed assets at 31 December 2012

The Premier Bank Limited

-

Rate
(%)
10,193,921

Balance on
01 Jan 2012

33,473,504 20

1,583,853,187

1,243,511

48,189,880

46,590,458

16,322,226

Charge
for the year

285,431,529

82,113,262

-

-

-

-

-

-

1,620,396

250,603,334

519,563,813

644,379,164

367,544,791 1,216,308,396

479,890,866 1,416,166,707

31,853,108

227,049,324

194,472,287

26,516,147

Written Down
Adjustment Total balance at
Value at
for disposal 31 December 31 December 2012
during the year
2012

Depreciation

367,544,791 112,346,075

30,609,597

477,652,658 20 178,859,444

714,036,100 10 147,881,829

670,895,311 2.5

Total at
31 December
2012

1,173,259 1,896,057,573

1,173,259

-

-

-

Adjustment
during
the year

Cost

Amount in Taka
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
Statement of Tax Position
Annexure C
Accounting
Year

Assessment
Year

2000

2001-2002

Assessment completed

2001

2002-2003

Assessment completed

2002

2003-2004

Assessment completed

2003

2004-2005

Assessment completed

2004

2005-2006

Appeal filed with High Court

2005

2006-2007

Assessment completed

2006

2007-2008

Appeal filed with High Court

2007

2008-2009

Appeal pending with Tribunal

2008

2009-2010

Appeal filed and pending

2009

2010-2011

Appeal filed and pending

2010

2011-2012

Appeal filed and pending

2011

2012-2013

Return filed but assessment not yet completed.

2012

2013-2014

Return to be submitted.

Financials 2012

Presect status
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
Name of Directors and the entities in which they had interest as at 31 December 2012
Sl.
No.

Name

Designation

Entities where they had interest

Position

1.

Dr. H. B. M. Iqbal

Chairman

Premier Group of Companies Ltd.
Premier Hotel & Resort Ltd.
Premier Hotel Management Co. Ltd.
Bengal Tiger Cement Industries Ltd
Premier Technology & Holdings Ltd.
ATAB Centre Ltd.
Air Concern International
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd.
Banani Travels & Tours Ltd.
The Premier Tele Link Ltd.
Beacon Travel In't Ltd.
Centaur Limited.
Nawrin Electronics Ltd.
Iqbal Centre
Concern International

Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Proprietor
Proprietor

2.

Mr. B. H. Haroon

Vice
Chairman

Al Arab Enterprise International
Rajbithi Travels Ltd.
Benlub (Pte) Ltd.
Bukhara Resturant (Pvt) Ltd.
Purabi General Insurance
Al-Humyra Group :
Al-Humyra Health Center Ltd.
Al-Humyra Development Ltd.
Al-Humyra Trade International
Al-Humyra Aviation Service
Al-Humyra Shipping

3.

4.
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Mr. Moin Iqbal

Mr. Abdus Salam
Murshedy

Director

Director
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Interest
(%)

Proprietor
100
Chairman
20
Managing Director
Vice Chairman
Sponsor Director (Former)
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman
Chairman

50
50
50

Premier Property Development Co. Ltd.
Bentley Sweater Ltd.
Premier Group of Companies Ltd.
Premier Hotel & Resort Ltd.
Premier Hotel Management Co. Ltd.
Nawrin Electronics Ltd.
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd.
Air Concern International Ltd.
Banani Travels & Tours Ltd.
ATAB Centre Ltd.

Chairman
Chairman
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

-

-

Envoy Garments Ltd.
Armour Garments Ltd.
Nadia Garments Ltd.
Pastel Apparels Ltd.
Astras Garments Ltd.
Regal Garments Ltd.
Epoch Garments Ltd.
Supreme Apparels Ltd.
Dornick Apparels Ltd.
Fontina Fashions Ltd.
Manta Apparels Ltd.
Envoy Fashions Ltd.
Envoy Design Ltd.
Laundry Industries Ltd.
Envoy Textiles Ltd.
Orex Network Ltd.
National System Solutions (Pvt) Ltd.
Regional Power Ltd.
OIA Global Logistics (BD) Ltd.
Advanced Comtech Machines Ltd.

Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Vice Chairman
Managing Director
Managing Director

50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
3.9
50
50
25
38
50

-
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Name of Directors and the entities in which they had interest as at 31 December 2012
Sl.
No.

Name

Designation

5.

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman

Director

6

Mrs. Nawrin Iqbal

Director

7

Mr. Mohammad Imran
Iqbal

Director

8

Mr.Shah Md. Nahyan
Haroon
9. Mrs. Shaila Shelly Khan
10. Mr. Yeh Cheng Min
11 Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid

Director
Director
Director
Independent
Director

Annexure D
Interest
(%)

Entities where they had interest

Position

Lunar International Ltd.
Emerald Trading Ltd.
Geocentric Ltd.
Pinata Air International Ltd.
Peridot International Ltd.
KSM Preserves Ltd.
Envoy Shipping Ltd.
Envoy LPG Products Ltd.
Machinery Products Ltd.
Niloy Apartment Ltd.
New Energy Solutions Ltd.
Envoy Air Services Ltd.
Envoy Products Ltd.
Envoy Packages Ltd.
Envoy Towers Ltd.
Olio Apparels Ltd.
Building Products Ltd.
Sharmin Holdings Ltd.
Sports Media Ltd.
Sheltech Suit (Pvt) Ltd.
Sheltech Cond. (Pvt) Ltd.
Square Hospitals Ltd.
Rupsha Tyres & Chemical Ltd.
Rupsha Rubber Industries
Nawrin Electronics Ltd.
Bentley Sweater Ltd.
Premier Property Development Co. Ltd.
Premier Group of Companies Ltd.
Premier Hotel & Resort Ltd.
Premier Hotel Management Company Ltd.
Centaur Ltd.
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd.
ATAB Centre Ltd.
Gulf Medical Centre Ltd.
Bengal Tiger Cement Ind.Ltd.
Premier Property Development Co. Ltd.
Bentley Sweater Ltd.
Premier Group of Companies Ltd.
Premier Hotel & Resort Ltd.
Premier Hotel Management Co. Ltd.
Nawrin Electronics Ltd.
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd.
ATAB Centre Ltd.
Al-Khalig Travels Ltd.
Rajbithi Travels Ltd.

Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Director
Director
Director
Managing Director
Proprietor
Managing Director
Vice Chairman
Vice Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Managing Director
Add. Managing Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Managing Director

33
33
20
33
50
33
50
50
50
50
40
30
50
50
50
50
50
18.54
25

Chairman
Managing Director
Chairman
Director
Secretary
Proprietor

70
70
70
-

Alita (BD) Ltd.
Ace Bicycle (BD) Ltd.
Van Green (BD) Ltd.
MBF Clothing Ltd.
Isamoti Somaj Unnayan Uddog
Armah Fashions
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4.21
40

-

25

-
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Details of borrowers for charges on loan losses
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Annexure E
(Amount in Taka)

Sl. No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

176

Name of Borrowers
Syed Firoz Khayeam
Farque Hossain
Golam Rabbani
A.K.M. Shahjahan Bhiiyan
Zahirul Islam
Shimrail Apparels Ltd
Eastern Builders Associates
Kazi Enterprise
Kazi International Construction Ltd.
N. Amin And Sons
Pubali Construction Co. Ltd
S.M. Shakil Akhtar
Star Sweater Ltd.
Rising Construction
Rising Construction
Rumi Enterprise
Ornate Service Ltd. Ltd.
The Heal Enterprise
Jahirul Islam
Golam Rosul Sarker
Tapash Kumar Ghosh
Mamun Ur Rashid
Sheikh Mahamud Kabir
M.S. Shamrat
Tamzida Akhter
Nizamul Haque
Kamrul Hasan
Maleka Parveen
Sharif Uddin Ahmed
Masud Azizi
Jamal Howlader
A.H.M. Ali Amzad
Mahbubur Rahman
Abdul Mannan Khan
Mizanur Rahman
Ms. Seema Lohani
Ekram Osman Chowdhury
Sunlight Plastic Industries
M.A. Monsur
R M Coil Mills Ltd
S.G.Oil Refineries Limited
Sofor-A- Alam
Kazi Golam Mustafa
Mokter Hossain Prodhan
Anisur Rahman
Anzana Mehedi
Ostad Jahangir Alam
Mosharraf Hossain
Waliul Alam Milon
Zulfiquar Ali

Annual Report 2012

Amount charges
39,542
38,819
67,498
31,198
11,526
1,500,000
22,260,317
14,000,000
26,000,000
31,522,220
60,000,000
110,872,915
16,000,000
15,630,412
13,736,468
24,600,467
10,000,000
3,114,194
45,154
13,178
15,000
11,000
63,425
55,408
100,324
102,778
109,727
67,832
87,403
33,000
85,661
137,511
59,667
46,014
19,624
40,000
220,523
1,348,568
33,793
139,855,353
3,963,103
243,960
442,230
47,977
573,277
16,609
399,544
19,054
25,639
17,311
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Details of borrowers for charges on loan losses

Annexure E
(Amount in Taka)

51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

Name of Borrowers
Hafez Abdur Rahman
Kbi-Bbc Jv (Moulavibazar)
Mussarraf Hossain
Afifa Begum
Mamunur Rahman
Mohammed Shamim
Mosaddek Ibrahim
Ziaur Rahman
Md. Zakir Hossain
M.A. Hannan
Sawkat Ali
Mahbubul Hasan Pinku
M/S. Shah Alam Chowdhury
S.R. Corporation
Sonali Food Products (Pvt) Ltd.
Mohammed Abul Hashem
Nurul Hoque
Khan Wadud Bashir Ullah
Muazzam Hossain
Abu Bakar Siddeque
Nazrul Islam
Mostafizur Rahman
M/S. Ashraf Enterprise
Western Fashion
M/S. Ashraful Alam (Kamal)
W.H. Khan Traders
M/S Al-Amin Hardware
Hafez Md. Monirujjaman
Manik Ahmed
Bazlur Rahman Bhuiyan
Credit Card
Total

Amount charges
24,107
5,447,371
48,471
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
411,410
65,117
69,097
7,500,000
37,797,998
15,000,000
56,403
28,409
85,438
43,607
38,895
29,260
79,732
23,700,065
16,185,178
12,394,726
1,251,502
4,020,572
96,834
12,255
135,690
81,123,040
703,670,400
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Advance to customers for more than 15% of Bank’s total capital

Annexure F
(Amount in Taka)

Sl.
No.
01

178

Name of Parties

Nil

Annual Report 2012

Outstanding as on
31.12.2012
Nil

Classification
status

Meausures
taken for
recovery

suit value

179

Gazi Auto Tyres

United Sugar Mills Ltd.

Summit Industrial & Mercantile Cor. (PVT.) Ltd.

S. Alam trading Company (PVT) Ltd.

Grameen Phone ltd.

M.I Yarn Dyeing Ltd.

Abdul Monem Sugar refinery Ltd.

Sinha Denim Ltd.

Cortz Apparels ltd.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
Total

Orascom Telecom Bangladesh Ltd.

Borrower Name

1

Sl No.

Top-10 Borrowers as on 31.12.2012

The Premier Bank Limited
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63,368.49

1,603.92

6,664.68

7,755.15

7,586.93

4,199.25

8,341.59

8,859.16

431.10

7,943.10

9,983.61

Funded

22,160.30

5,433.00

1,042.00

-

196.00

4,081.61

-

-

8,580.00

1,126.69

1,701.00

Non-Funded

Total

85,528.79

7,036.92

7,706.68

7,755.15

7,782.93

8,280.86

8,341.59

8,859.16

9,011.10

9,069.79

11,684.61

Oustanding as on 31.12.2012

91,538.95

5,715.50

7,991.26

-

7,895.87

-

8,067.61

-

-

7,113.14

8,082.52

Oustanding
as on 31.12.2011

(Amount in lac)
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Off-shore Banking Units
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2012

Particulars

Notes

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
In hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh
Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Capital / Shareholders' equity
Paid up capital
Statutory reserve
Foreign currency gain
Other reserve
Deficit in profit and loss account / Retained earnings
Total Shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and Shareholders' equity
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2012

3

4
5

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non - banking assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Deposits and other accounts
Current deposits
Bills payable
Savings bank deposits
Term deposits
Sundry Deposit

USD

Taka

2011

USD

-

-

Taka

-

18,868

1,516,516

473,149

38,668,129

18,868

1,516,516

473,149

38,668,129

2,563,541 206,044,581
14,487,237 1,164,411,657
17,050,777 1,370,456,238
377,804 30,366,004
17,447,450 1,402,338,758

6,156,788 503,163,499
7,053,915 576,481,203
13,210,703 1,079,644,703
13,683,852 1,118,312,832

-

-

6

23,851
1,917,028
17,087,100 1,373,375,663
86,908
6,985,203
17,197,859 1,382,277,894

7

249,591
20,060,864
17,447,450 1,402,338,758
-

-

17,447,450 1,402,338,758

29,045
6,078,467
62,460
6,169,972

2,373,703
496,762,716
5,104,544
504,240,962

7,167,267
585,744,896
13,337,239 1,089,985,857
346,613
28,326,975
346,613
28,326,975
13,683,852 1,118,312,832

Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Off-shore Banking Units

Particulars

Notes

USD

2012

Taka

2011

USD

Taka

Contingent liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee
Irrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection
Other contingent liabilities
Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale
Other commitments

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Other memorandum items
Value of travellers' cheques in hand
Value of Bangladesh sanchay patras in hand

-

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities

-

-

-
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Off-shore Banking Units
Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2012
Particulars
Interest income
Interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Net interest
Commission, exchange, brokerage, etc.
Other operating income
Total operating income (A)

Taka

2011

USD

Taka

64,232,811
(34,201,029)
30,031,782
30,031,782

707,685
(361,071)
364,613
346,613

57,835,525
(29,508,550)
28,326,975
28,326,975

Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legal expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc.
Auditors' fees
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Other expenses
Total operating expenses (B)
Profit / (loss) before provision (C=A-B)
Provision for loans and advances / investments
Specific provision
General provision

373,646

30,031,782

346,613

28,326,975

Provision for diminution in value of investments
Other provision
Total provision (D)
Total profit / (loss) before taxes (C-D)
Provision for taxation
Current tax
Deferred tax

Annual Report 2012

8
9

2012

USD

799,164
(425,518)
373,646
373,646

Net profit / (loss) after taxation
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Notes

373,646

30,031,782

346,613

28,326,975

373,646
373,646

30,031,782
30,031,782

346,613
346,613

28,326,975
28,326,975

Howladar Yunus & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Off-shore Banking Units
Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012
Particulars

Increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks / borrowings
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities
Net cash from operating activities

C)

D)
E)
F)
G)

Taka

USD

2011

Taka

Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash
Interest payments
Fees and commission receipts in cash
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments to suppliers
Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities
Cash generated from operating activities before changes
in operating assets and liabilities

B)

2012

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase / sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

799,164
-

64,232,811
-

707,685
-

57,835,525
-

(425,518)

(34,201,029)

(361,071)

(29,508,550)

373,646

30,031,782

346,613

28,326,975

(3,840,075) (308,646,028)
(377,804) (30,365,997)
11,027,887 886,366,418
(6,917,676) (556,008,209)
(107,668)
(8,653,816)
265,978
21,377,966

7,417,849
(3,906,465)
(3,465,394)
45,990
392,603

606,223,710
(319,255,852)
(283,209,325)
3,758,533
32,085,508

-

-

-

-

Cash flows from financing activities
Borrowing from Premier Bank Limited
Profit transferred to HO
Net Cash from financing activities

(373,646)
(373,646)

(30,031,782)
(30,031,782)

(346,613)
(346,613)

(28,326,975)
(28,326,975)

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

(107,668)
126,536
18,868

(8,653,816)
(170,822)
10,341,154
1,516,516

45,990
80,546
126,536

3,758,533
1,092,831
5,489,790
10,341,154

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

18,868
18,868

1,516,516
1,516,516

126,536
126,536
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A)

USD

10,341,154
10,341,154
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Off-shore Banking Units
Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012
1.1

Status of the units
Off-shore Banking Units of Premier Bank Limited, governed under the rules and guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained permission to operate 02(Two) Off-shore Banking Unit in
Dhaka EPZ and Chittagong EPZ vide letter no. BRPD (P3) 744 (102)/2009-4138 dated 10 November
2009. The Bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit from 07 December, 2009
from the Head Office. Presently 01 (one) unit is operating at full-fledged from Banani Branch
premises from July 2011.

1.1.1

Principal activities
The principal activities of the units are to provide all kinds of commercial banking services to its
customers ez. non-resident individuals/institutions specially of Export Processing Zone.

1.2

Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements

1.2.1

Basis of accounting
The Off-shore Banking Units maintain its accounting records in USD from which accounts are
prepared according to the Bank Companies Act 1991, Bangladesh Accounting Standards and other
applicable directives issured by Bangladesh Bank.

184

1.2.2

Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods
affected.

1.2.3

Foreign currency transaction
Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on
the dates of respective transactions as per BAS-21" The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates". Foreign currency balances held in US Dollar are converted into Taka at weighted average rate
of inter-bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every month. Balances
held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent US Dollar at buying
rates of New York closing of the previous day and converted into Taka equivalent.

1.2.4

Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard-7 "
Cash Flow Statement" under direct method as recommanded in the BRPD Circular No. 14, dated
June 25, 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.

1.2.5

Reporting period
These financial statements cover from January 01 to December 31, 2012.

2

General
1) These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency.
Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.
2) Profit Transferred into Taka Currency @ US$1 = Taka 80.3750 at mid rate of December 31, 2012
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Off-shore Banking Units
USD
3.

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh (note-3.1)
Outside Bangladesh (note-3.2)

3.1

In Bangladesh

3.2

Outside Bangladesh (Nostro accounts)
Current account

USD

2011

Taka

18,868
18,868

1,516,516
1,516,516

473,149
473,149

38,668,129
38,668,129

18,868

1,516,516

473,149

38,668,129

-

-

-

-

Loans and advances
i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Loan (General)
Lease finance
Syndication Terms Loan
ii) Bills purchased and discounted (note-5)
Payable Inside Bangladesh
Inland bills purchased
Payable Outside Bangladesh
Foreign bills purchased and discounted

5.

Bills purchased and discounted
Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

6.

Deposits and other accounts
Bank deposits
Customer deposits and other accounts (note-6.1)

6.1

Customer deposits and other accounts
Current deposits
Term deposits
Security deposits receipts
Sundry deposits

7.

Other liabilities
Interest on bills discount
Interest on borrowing
Accrued interest on FDR
Head Office DEPZ Dollar Account

8

Interest income
Loan (general)
LTR loan
Lease finance
Payment against documents
Commission
Others
Interest on loans and advances
Interest on balance with other banks and financial institutions
Interest received from foreign banks
Total Interest income

9

Taka

Interest on deposits, borrowings, etc.
a) Interest paid on deposits
b) Interest paid on local bank accounts
c) Interest paid on foreign bank accounts

2,563,541
2,563,541

-

206,044,581
206,044,581

-

14,487,237 1,164,411,657
14,487,237 1,164,411,657
17,050,777 1,370,456,238

6,156,788
6,156,788

-

503,163,499
503,163,499

-

7,053,915
576,481,203
7,053,915
576,481,203
13,210,703 1,079,644,703

14,487,237 1,164,411,657
14,487,237 1,164,411,657

7,053,915
7,053,915

576,481,203
576,481,203

17,197,859 1,382,277,894
17,197,859 1,382,277,894

6,169,972
6,169,972

504,240,962
504,240,962

23,851
1,917,028
17,087,100 1,373,375,663
86,908
6,985,203
17,197,859 1,382,277,894

29,045
6,078,467
62,460
6,169,972

2,373,703
496,762,716
5,104,544
504,240,962

249,591
249,591

20,060,864
20,060,864

40,267
7,127,000
7,167,267

3,290,821
582,454,075
585,744,896

750,438
7,267
41,459
799,164

60,316,417
584,106
3,332,288
64,232,811

706,543
736
405
707,685

57,742,254
60,184
33,086
57,835,525

799,164

64,232,811

707,685

57,835,525

425,518
425,518

34,201,029
34,201,029

361,071
361,071

29,508,550
29,508,550
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
PREMIER BANK SECURITIES LTD.
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Premier Bank Securities Ltd., which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31, 2012, the statement of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management of Premier Bank Securities Ltd. is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Financials 2012

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRSs), give a true and fair view of the financial position as at December 31, 2012 and its
financial performance for the year ended December 31, 2012 and its cash flows for the year then ended
and comply with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Act 1993, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, conditions and regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission and
other applicable laws and regulations.
We also report that:
(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;
(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books; and
(c) the company's statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by
the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date : March 18, 2013

K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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Premier Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2012

Notes

Amount in Taka
2012
2011

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Investment in Membership

5
6

3,525,521
830,000,000
833,525,521

106,300
830,000,000
830,106,300

Current assets
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments
Accounts Receivable
Cash and Cash Equivalents

7
8
9

4,782,838
1,607,769,216
71,427,107
1,683,979,161
2,517,504,682

7,201,592
1,515,454,579
150,051,011
1,672,707,182
2,502,813,482

10

500,000,000
6,419,660
506,419,660

500,000,000
58,049,761
558,049,761

11

500,000,000

12
13
14

1,434,650,000
70,963,726
5,471,296
1,511,085,022
2,517,504,682

Total assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Share Capital
Retained Earnings
Non-current liabilities
Long term Loan
Current liabilities
Borrowing from PBL
Accounts Payable
Provision for Expenses
Total equity and liabilities

1,841,650,000
64,634,106
38,479,615
1,944,763,721
2,502,813,482

(The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements)
For Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Director

Director

Chief Executive Officer

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date : March 18, 2013
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Premier Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2012

Notes
Revenue
Less: Direct Expenses
Gross Profit
Less: Operating Expenses
Operating Profit / (Loss)
Non-Operating Income

15
16

Less: Finance Cost
Net Profit before Tax
Less: Provision for Income Tax
Net Profit after Tax transferred to Retained Earnings

19

17
18

20

Amount in Taka
2012
2011
33,721,471
4,804,248
28,917,223
103,171,427
(74,254,204)
289,306,633
215,052,429
203,350,411
11,702,018
5,283,519
6,418,499

47,831,596
7,953,075
39,878,521
45,763,835
(5,885,315)
225,657,363
219,772,049
139,225,588
80,546,461
22,496,700
58,049,761

(The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements)

Director

Director

Financials 2012

For Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Chief Executive Officer

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date : March 18, 2013

K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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Premier Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2012

Amount in Taka
Particulars

Share capital

Opening Balance

500,000,000

Retained earnings

Total

58,049,761

558,049,761

Profit for the year

-

6,418,499

6,418,499

Dividend paid

-

(58,048,600)

(58,048,600)

6,419,660

506,419,660

Balance as on 31 December 2012
Opening Balance

500,000,000
-

Issue of shares

-

500,000,000

Profit for the year

-

Balance as on 31 December 2011

500,000,000

-

-

500,000,000

58,049,761

58,049,761

58,049,761

558,049,761

(The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements)
For Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Director

Director

Chief Executive Officer

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date : March 18, 2013
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Premier Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2012

A.

B.

C.

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit for the year
Increase/decrease in advance, deposit & prepayments
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in accounts payable
Decrease/increase in provision for expenses
Depreciation
Net Cash used by operating activities

6,418,499
2,418,753
(92,314,636)
6,329,620
(33,008,319)
270,179
(109,885,904)

58,049,761
(7,201,592)
(1,515,454,579)
64,634,106
38,479,615
(1,361,492,689)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant & equipment
Investment in membership
Net Cash used by investing activities

(3,689,400)
(3,689,400)

(106,300)
(830,000,000)
(830,106,300)

Cash flows from financing activities
Share capital
Long term loan
Borrowing from PBL
Dividend paid
Net Cash flows from financing activities

500,000,000
(407,000,000)
(58,048,600)
34,951,400

500,000,000
1,841,650,000
2,341,650,000

Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Opening cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents

(78,623,904)
150,051,011
71,427,107

150,051,011
150,051,011

Financials 2012

Amount in Taka
2012
2011

For Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Director

Director

Chief Executive Officer

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed.

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date : March 18, 2013

K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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PREMIER BANK SECURITIES LTD.
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended December 31, 2012

1.

Introduction
PREMIER BANK SECURITIES LTD. was incorporated on 29 June, 2010 as a private limited company
under the Companies Act 1994 vide certification of incorporation no. C-85332/10.
The registered office of the company is at Iqbal Center (3rd Floor) 42,Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani,
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh.

2.

Principal Activities
The main objects of the company are to act as Stock Broker and Stock Dealer to buy sell and deal in
shares, stocks, debentures, bonds and other securities, and to carry on any business as is permissible
for a broker and dealer house duly licensed by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Bangladesh
as described in the Memorandum and the Articles of Association of Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern concept under historical cost
convention in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (IASs)/ International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), applicable to the company as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) / Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRSs).
The disclosures of information have been made in accordance with the requirements of the above
mentioned standards and in compliance with the Companies Act 1994 and the statement of financial
position has been prepared according to BAS- 1 (Presentation of Financial Statement) based on accrual
basis and other applicable laws and regulations.

3.1

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equiement
Depreciation has been charged on reducing balance method on monthly basis during the year. When
an asset is purchased on or before 15th day of the month, it is considered full month for the purpose
of charging depreciation.

3.2

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and cash at banks which are available for use by the
Company without any restrictions. There is no significant risk of change in value of the same. Cash in
hand, Head Office & all Branches certified by the management.

3.3

Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of cash flows is prepared principally in accordance with BAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows".
The statement of cash flows has been prepared under indirect method.

4
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General
i)

These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly are to be
read in conjunction therewith.

ii)

Figures in these notes and annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest
Taka.
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-

Total as on 31.12.2011

106,300

3,689,400

850,000

782,500

-

430,000

1,626,900

Addition during
the year

COST

106,300

3,795,700

850,000

782,500

11,900

485,000

1,666,300

Closing balance
as on 31.12.2012

2.5

20

20

20

20

Rate
(%)

Financials 2012

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

270,179

11,354

78,358

2,380

11,000

167,087

Charged during
the year

DEPRECIATION
Opening balance
as on 01.01.2012

Note: Office Equipments included Computer, Server Computer, Phone & Fax machine, UPS and Other equipments.

106,300

-

Land & Building

Total as on 31.12.2012

-

11,900

Electrical Equipments

IT Infrastructure

55,000

Software

Opening balance
as on 01.01.2012
39,400

Particulars

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Office Equipments

5.

Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

-

270,179

11,354

78,358

2,380

11,000

167,087

Closing balance
as on 31.12.2012

106,300

3,525,521

838,646

704,142

9,520

474,000

1,499,213

Written Down
Value as on
31.12.2012

Amount in Taka

K. M. HASAN & CO.
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K. M. HASAN & CO.
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Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
BORROWING FROM PBL
Borrowing from Margin Loan paid to Clients
Borrowing from Membership

13.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Balance with DSE-Normal
Payable to Leads Corporation
Payable to Dhaka Com.
Payable to Link 3
Payable to Clients (Clients Deposit)
Payable to CDBL

14.

PROVISION FOR EXPENSES
Provision for Interest on Borrowing
Provision for Expenses
Provision for Salary & Allowances
Provision for IT for last quarter Bank interest
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Audit fees

15.

REVENUE
Commission Income
Account Opening Fees
BO Maintenance Fees
CDBL Income

16.

DIRECT EXPENSES
Howla Charges
Laga Charges
CDBL Charges-CDS bill
CDBL Charges-BO Maintenance bill

17.

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary & Allowances
Advertisement Expense
Audit Fee
Authorisation Expenses-CSE
Car Maintenance
Casual Labour
Conveyance
DSE Monthly Expenses
Electricity Bill
Electrical Fittings
Festival Bonus
Gas Bill
Internet Bill
Incentive Bonus
Mobile Bill
Network Connection Charge
Office Contingency
Office Maintenance
Office Rent
Paper & Periodicals
PF Comp. Contribution
Postage & Courier
Printing & Stationery
Renewal & Registration
Repair & Maintenance
Revenue Stamp
Service Charges
Stamp & Cartridge
Telephone Bill
Tour & Travel
Training Expenses
Wasa Bill
Registration Fee
Depreciation

1,041,650,000
393,000,000
1,434,650,000

1,506,650,000
335,000,000
1,841,650,000

(1,402,587)
430,000
213,900
444,654
71,277,759
70,963,726

(1,703,742)
65,712,159
625,689
64,634,106

12,188
25,589
5,283,519
150,000
5,471,296

15,675,351
51,557
256,007
22,496,700
38,479,615

31,240,348
130,000
1,002,600
1,348,522
33,721,471

38,731,051
156,500
1,189,100
7,754,945
47,831,596

363,214
1,529,601
2,125,033
786,400
4,804,248

411,917
1,904,927
4,688,231
948,000
7,953,075

16,480,710
32,400
150,000
6,160
358,308
928,378
91,926
9,608
3,151,396
15,060
1,501,437
9,600
31,050
960,775
62,108
658,554
421,610
52,150
75,975,500
28,806
276,861
4,790
710,896
66,505
7,500
7,120
81,699
10,000
337,000
473,340
270,179
103,171,427

9,314,064
3,300
214,110
306,120
94,864
6,695
823,929
1,249,558
23,390
18,112
25,458
479,550
75,483
31,514,250
800
174,306
3,448
567,257
33,905
9,400
4,609
454,606
13,630
52,903
26,209
48,500
225,380
45,763,835
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12.

Amount in Taka
2012
2011
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K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
BORROWING FROM PBL
Borrowing from Margin Loan paid to Clients
Borrowing from Membership

13.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Balance with DSE-Normal
Payable to Leads Corporation
Payable to Dhaka Com.
Payable to Link 3
Payable to Clients (Clients Deposit)
Payable to CDBL

14.

PROVISION FOR EXPENSES
Provision for Interest on Borrowing
Provision for Expenses
Provision for Salary & Allowances
Provision for IT for last quarter Bank interest
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Audit fees

15.

REVENUE
Commission Income
Account Opening Fees
BO Maintenance Fees
CDBL Income

16.

DIRECT EXPENSES
Howla Charges
Laga Charges
CDBL Charges-CDS bill
CDBL Charges-BO Maintenance bill

17.

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary & Allowances
Advertisement Expense
Audit Fee
Authorisation Expenses-CSE
Car Maintenance
Casual Labour
Conveyance
DSE Monthly Expenses
Electricity Bill
Electrical Fittings
Festival Bonus
Gas Bill
Internet Bill
Incentive Bonus
Mobile Bill
Network Connection Charge
Office Contingency
Office Maintenance
Office Rent
Paper & Periodicals
PF Comp. Contribution
Postage & Courier
Printing & Stationery
Renewal & Registration
Repair & Maintenance
Revenue Stamp
Service Charges
Stamp & Cartridge
Telephone Bill
Tour & Travel
Training Expenses
Wasa Bill
Registration Fee
Depreciation

1,041,650,000
393,000,000
1,434,650,000

1,506,650,000
335,000,000
1,841,650,000

(1,402,587)
430,000
213,900
444,654
71,277,759
70,963,726

(1,703,742)
65,712,159
625,689
64,634,106

12,188
25,589
5,283,519
150,000
5,471,296

15,675,351
51,557
256,007
22,496,700
38,479,615

31,240,348
130,000
1,002,600
1,348,522
33,721,471

38,731,051
156,500
1,189,100
7,754,945
47,831,596

363,214
1,529,601
2,125,033
786,400
4,804,248

411,917
1,904,927
4,688,231
948,000
7,953,075

16,480,710
32,400
150,000
6,160
358,308
928,378
91,926
9,608
3,151,396
15,060
1,501,437
9,600
31,050
960,775
62,108
658,554
421,610
52,150
75,975,500
28,806
276,861
4,790
710,896
66,505
7,500
7,120
81,699
10,000
337,000
473,340
270,179
103,171,427

9,314,064
3,300
214,110
306,120
94,864
6,695
823,929
1,249,558
23,390
18,112
25,458
479,550
75,483
31,514,250
800
174,306
3,448
567,257
33,905
9,400
4,609
454,606
13,630
52,903
26,209
48,500
225,380
45,763,835
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12.

Amount in Taka
2012
2011
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K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Amount in Taka
2012
2011
18.

NON-OPERATING INCOME
Interest Income
Service Charges
Misc. Income
Interest Income on Bank Deposit

19.

FINANCE COST
Bank Charges
Interest on Borrowing from PBL

20.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Opening balance
Net Profit before Tax
Gross Income
Less : Income for separate Consideration:
Brokerage Commission U/S 82 (C)
Settlement of Previous year's Tax Liability
Tax Calculation:
Brokerage Commission U/S 82 (C)
On Taka 291,787,755 @ 0.50% for the year(Sec.-16CCC)
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255,891,611
27,637,108
268,147
5,509,767
289,306,633

194,177,016
31,479,827
520
225,657,363

78,886
203,271,525
203,350,411

16,003
139,209,586
139,225,588

22,496,700
323,028,104

80,546,460
-

31,240,348
22,496,700
291,787,755

38,731,051
41,815,409

3,824,580
1,458,939
5,283,519

6,815,921
15,680,778
22,496,700

PREMIER MONEY TRANSFER COMPANY LTD.
DIRECTORS’ REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012
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Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd
Directors' report
for the year ended 31 December 2012
The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012.
Principal activity and review of the business
The principal activity of the company during the period under review was that of money remittance.
Results and dividends
The results for the year are set out on page # 202
The directors do not recommend payment of a dividend.
Financial risk management objectives and policies
The company has until now depended on the parent company to fund its operations.
Trade creditors liquidity risk is managed by ensuring that sufficient funds are available to meet amounts due.
Directors
The directors who served during the year are as stated below:
Abu Haniff Khan
Dr. Hefjul Bari Mohammad Iqbal (appointed on 29.10.2012)
Statement of directors' responsibilities
The directors are responsible for preparing the Directors' Report and the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.
Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company
law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that year. In
preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:
- select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
- state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;
- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
company will continue in business.
The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
company and enable him to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.
In so far as the directors are aware:
- there is no relevant audit information (information needed by the company's auditors in connection with
preparing their report) of which the company's auditors are unaware, and
- the directors have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken to make himself aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the company's auditors are aware of that information.
Auditors
Eric & Co are deemed to be reappointed in accordance with Section 487(2) of the Companies Act 2006.
This report was approved by the Board on 31.03.2013 and signed on its behalf by

Dr. Hefjul Bari Mohammad Iqbal
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of
PREMIER MONEY TRANSFER COMPAMY LTD.
We have audited the financial statements of Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd for the year ended 31
December 2012 which comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement, the
Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders' Funds and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that
has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).
The financial statements of the company as at 30 November 2010 were not audited.
This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors' report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the
company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.
Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors
As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement set out on page # 200 the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view. Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's
(APB's) Ethical Standards for Auditors.
Scope of the audit of the financial statements

Financials 2012

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to
give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the company's
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements.
Opinion on the financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements:
give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of its loss for the
year then ended;
have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;
- and
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.
Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006.
In our opinion the information given in the Directors' Report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.
Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:
- adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or
- the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
- certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or
- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.
Emphasis of Matter - Going Concern
In forming our opinion, we have considered the adequacy of the disclosures made in note 1.5 to the financial
statements concerning the company's ability to continue as a going concern which we consider should be
brought to your attention, but our opinion is not qualified in the respect.

Eric Ashong FCCA (senior statutory auditor)
For and on behalf of Eric & Co
Chartered Certified Accountants and
Statutory Auditors
Date: 05.04.2013

87 Tylecroft Road
London
SW16 4BJ
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Premier Money Transfer Compamy Ltd.
Profit And Loss Account

For the year Ended 31 December 2012
Continuing operations
2012
17,500
£

2011
1,946
£

Administrative expenses

(104,722)

(65,480)

Loss on ordinary
activities before taxation

(87,222)

(63,534)

-

-

(87,222)

(63,534)

Accumulated loss brought forward

(69,436)

(5,902)

Accumulated loss carried forward

(156,658)

(69,436)

Turnover

Note
2

Tax on loss on ordinary activities
Loss for the year

11

There are on recognised gains or losses other than the profit or loss for the above two financial years.

The notes on pages # 205 to 207 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Premier Money Transfer Compamy Ltd.
Balance Sheet
For The year ended 31 December 2012
2012
£
Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Current assets
Debtors
Cash at back and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling
due within one year

6
7

8

Net current assets
Total assets less current
liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due
after more than one year

9

Net assets/(liabilities)

2011
£

£

28,609

£
35,232

49,151
5,150

25,375
12,059

54,301

37,434

(41,799)

(25,187)
12,502

12,247

41,111

47,479

-

(116,815)

41,111

(69,336)

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Profil and loss account

10
11

197,769
(156,568)

100
(69,436)

Shareholders’ funds

12

41,111

(69,336)

Financials 2012

Note

The financial statements were approved by the Board on 31.03.2013 and signed on its behalf by

Dr. Hefjul Bari Mohammad Iqbal
Director
Registration number 07085086

The notes on pages # 205 to 207 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Premier Money Transfer Compamy Ltd.
Cash Flow Statement
For The year ended 31 December 2012
Note

2012

2011

£

£

Reconciliation of operating loss to net
cash outflow from operating activities
Operating loss
Depreciation
(Increase) in debtors
Increase in creditors

(87,222)
7,152
(23,776)
16,612

63,534)
9,763
(25,308)
24,187

Net cash outflow operating activities

(87,234)

(54,892)

Cash flow statement
Net cash outflow from operating activities
Capital expenditure

17

(87,234)
(529)

(54,892)
(44,995)

Financing

17

(87,736)
80,854

(99,887)
111,946

(6,909)

12,059

(6,909)
116,815

12,059
(111,848)

109,906
(104,756)

(99,789)
(4,967)

5,150

(104,756)

Decrease in cash in the year
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net funds (Note 18)
Decrease in cash in the year
Cash outflow from decrease in debts and lease financing
Change in net funds resulting from cash flows
Net debt at 1 January 2012
Net funds at 31 December 2012
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Premier Money Transfer Compamy Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 december 2012
1.

Accounting policies

1.1. Accounting convention
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and company with financial
reporting standards of the Accounting Standards Board.
1.2. Turnover
Turnover represents the total invoice value of commission charged during the year. Invome is recognised
when funds received are remitted to the recipient.
1.3. Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Depreciation is provided at retes calculated to write off the cost less residual value of each asset over its
expected useful life, as follows:
Plant and machinery
Fixtures, fittings
and equipment

-

20% reducing balance

-

20% reducing balance

1.4. Leasing
Rentale payable under operating leases are charges againest income on a straight line basis over the lease term.

2.

Turnover
The total turnover of the company for the year has been derived form its principal activity wholly
undertaken in the UK.

3.

Operating loss
Operating loss is stated after charging:
Depreciation and other amounts written off tangible assets
Operating lease rentals:
Land and buildings
Auditors’ remuneration (Note 4)

4

Auditors’ remuneration
Auditors’ remuneration - audit of the financial statements

5.

Employees
Number of employees
The avarage monthly numbers of employees
(including the directors) during the year were:
Staff
Employment costs
Weage and salaries
Social security costs

2012
£

Financials 2012

1.5. Going concern
The director has indicated that the future of Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd is mainly dependent on
the financial support from the parent company. The parent company is of the opinion that financial support
will continue in the foreseeable future. Also, the director of the company has recognised a reduction in
overheads and other cost cutting measures. On the basis of these information, he considers that the
company would be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due for the period of not less that 12 months from
the date these financial statements are approved. Accordingly, the director continues to adopt the going
concern basis of accounting.

2011
£

7,152

9,763

36,365
1,800

25,803
1,500

1,800

1,500

4

2

37,543
2,454
39,997

17,650
1,216
18,866
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Notes to tehe Financial Summaries

For the year ended 31 December 2012
Plant and
Machinery
£

Fixtures,
fittings and
equipment
£

Total
£

3,609
529
4,138

41,386
41,386

44,995
529
45,524

Depreciation
At 1 January 2012
Charge for the year
At 31 December 2012

783
671
1,454

8,980
6,481
15,461

9,763
7,152
16,915

Net book values
At 31 December 2012
At 31 December 2011

2,684
2,826

25,925
32,406

28,609
35,232

2012
£

2011
£

45,903
3,248
49,151

25,375
25,375

2,309
36,897
2,593
41,799

1,652
19,055
4,480
25,187

-

116,815

10. Share capital
Allotted, called up and fully paid
197,769 Ordinary shares of £1 each

197,769

100

Equity Shares
197,769 Ordinary shares of £1 each

197,769

100

6.

Tangible fixed assets
Cost
at 1 January 2012
Additions
At 31 December 2012

7.

Debtors
Other debtors
Prepayments

8.

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Other taxes and social security costs
Other creditors
Accruals

9.

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Amounts owed to parent undertaking

197,669 Ordinary shares of £1 each were issued and fully paid for cash at par during the year.

11. Equity Reserves
At 1 January 2012
Loss for the year
At 31 December 2012

12. Reconcillation of movements in shareholders’ funds
Loss for the year
Net proceeds of equity share issue
Net addition to shareholders’ funds
Opening shareholders’ funds
Closing shareholders’ funds
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Profit and
loss account
£

Total
£

(69,436)
(87,222)
(156,658)

(69,436)
(87,222)
(156,658)

2012
£

2011
£

(87,222)
197,669
110,447
(69,336)
41,111

(63,534)
98
(63,436)
(5,900)
(69,336)

Premier Money Transfer Compamy Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Summaries

For the year ended 31 December 2012
13. Financial commitments
At 31 December 2012 the company had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as
follows:
Land and buildings
2012
2011
£
£
Expiry date:
Within one year
Between one and five years

23,361
66,413
89,774

23,361
89,774
113,135

14. Related party transactions
The parent undertaking Premier Bank Limited, Bangladesh, is the sole oversea remitting bank of the company.
At the balance sheet date, Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd. owed the parent company £36,836 (2011:
£18,366)
15. Ultimate parent undertaking
Premier Bank Limited, Bangladesh, is the ultimate holding company by virtue of its ownership of 100% of the
issued share capital.

2012
£

17. Gross cash flows
Capital expenditure
Payments to acquire tangible assets
Financing
Issue of ordinary share capital
Other new long term loans

18. Analysis of changes in net funds
Cash at bank and in hand
Debt due after one year
Net funds

2011
£

(529)

(44,995)

197,669
(116,815)
80,854

98
111,946
111,946

Opening
balance
£

Cash
flows
£

12,059
(116,815)
(104,756)

(6,909)
116,815
109,906

Financials 2012

16. Controlling interest
During the year, the company was controlled by the parent company.

Closing
balance
£
5,150
5,150
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Premier Money Transfer Compamy Ltd.
Detailed trading profit and loss account
For the year ended 31 December 2012
2012
£

2011
£

£

£

Sales
Commission received

Administrative expenses
Operating loss
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17,500

1,946

17,500

1,946

104,722

65,480
(104,722)

(65,480)

(87,222)

(63,534)

Premier Money Transfer Compamy Ltd.
Cash Flow Statement

Administrative expenses
Wages and salaries
Employer’s NI contributions
Rent payable
Insurance
Light and heat
Repairs and maintenance
Inauguration costs
Printing, postage and stationery
Advertising
Telephone
Travelling
Entertaining
Legal and professional
Consultancy fees
Accountancy
Audit
Bank charges
General expenses
Subscriptons
Depreciation of plant and machinery
Depreciation on fixtures & equipment

2012
£
37,543
2,454
36,465
38
269
671
3,565
1,168
273
562
11
78
300
2,000
1,800
8,696
325
1,452
671
6,481
104,722

2011
£
17,650
1,216
25,803
138
86
584
266
728
68
212
660
1,769
2,900
1,500
991
118
1,028
783
8,980
65,480
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
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G

Green with Premier Bank

Report on Green Banking
Climate change has become a matter of great concern for Bangladesh as well as the globe. In keeping
with national and international convergence to face the challenges of climate and environmental
changes, the Premier Bank Limited is committed to undertake sole and concerted efforts to promote
environmental-friendly banking practices and reduce carbon footprint from its banking activities.
With this end in view, Premier Bank Limited has already adopted Green Banking Policy in line with the
policy guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank and green banking activities.
The footprint initiatives taken by the bank in the field of green banking includes practicing green banking
activities in in-house management as well as providing green financing. As part of its in-house
management we are keeping away from as much paper works as possible and relies on
electronic/on-line communications between the branches and different offices, recycling used papers in
case where paper work is unavoidable, accounts statements to clients are dispatched through e-mail,
customers are being encouraged to transact on line or through ATM booths, staff are being encouraged
for efficient use of energy/ resources and reduce wastage of the same. A high powered team comprising
Board Members is there to review green banking policy of the bank and to ensure its implementation.
Besides a separate Green Banking Unit has been set up to oversee implementation of the Green Banking
Policy of the bank. To create awareness among the staff and the clients seminar/workshops/ training and
view exchange meetings are arranged on regular basis.

Green Finance
As part of its green financing, the bank has extended a total of Tk.376.10 crore as of end December 2012
to 13 industries having ETP. Other areas eligible for financing under the green banking are:
Financing project for installation of ETP, Biogas plant, Bio-fertilizer Plant, Renewable Energy Plant, Solar
Panel, Solar Irrigation, Solar home system & Hybrid Hoffman Kiln ( HHK) brick field. In order to ensure
environment friendly investment/ finance all credit proposals are subjected to environmental risk grading
as per Bangladesh Banks policy. Bank is expecting to increase the volume and fields of green finance in
the coming years.
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Management Committee (MANCOM)

Managing Director
Additional Managing Director-2

Deputy Managing Director-1

Deputy Managing Director-2

Deputy Managing Director-3

Chief of Risk Mgt. & Basel II

Head of FAD

Head of Recovery

Head of Credit

Head of Operations

Head of ICCD

In-charge of Retail Banking

Head of SME Division
Head of ID
Company Secretary
Head of HRD
Head of Home Loan & Payroll Banking
In-charge of IT Division

Head of Credit Card

Management Committee
Asset-Liability Committee

Additional Managing Director-1

Head of CRD
Head of Treasury
Head of Board Audit
Head of GSD
Head of Credit Administration

Asset-Liability Committee (ALCO)

Managing Director
Additional Managing Director-1

Additional Managing Director-2

Deputy Managing Director-1

Deputy Managing Director-2

Deputy Managing Director-3

Head of FAD

Head of Credit Division
Head of Treasury

Head of Recovery
Company Secretary

Head of Islamic Banking
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Head Office Credit Committee (HOCC)
Managing Director

Chairman

Additional Managing Director (Operation)

Member

Additional Managing Director (Business)

Member

Deputy Managing Director (Business)

Member

Head of CRM

Member

Divisional Heads
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Name

Designation

Division

Mr. Md. Shah Alam

SEVP & Head

Recovery Division

Mr. Md. Abdul Hai

SEVP & CFO

Financial Administration Division

Mr. Sahdat Hossain

SEVP & Head

Credit Division

Mr. Mohammad Hossain

SEVP

Brokerage

Mr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Tayiab

SEVP & Head

Internal Control & Compliance Division

Mr. Saaduddin Ahmed

SEVP & Head

Operations Division

Mr. Syed Nowsher Ali

EVP & Head

General Services Division

Mr. Shafiuddin Ahmed

EVP & Head

International Division

Mr. Md. Iqbal Hossain

EVP & Head

SME Division

Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman

EVP & Head

Card Division

Mr. Md. Khaled Latif

EVP & Head

Credit Administration Division

Mr. Md. Iftekhar Hossain

EVP & Head

Human Resources Division

Mr. Md. Munibur Rahman

SVP & Head

Treasury Division

Mr. Syed Ahasan Habib

SVP & Head

Board Division

Mr. Mohammed Emtiaz Uddin

SVP & Head

Corporate Relationship Division

Mr. Subir Kumar Kundu

SVP & In-Charge

Retail Banking Division

Mr. Md. Iftekhar Hossain

Principal (AC)

PBTI

Mr. Md. Anowar Hossain

VP & Head

Board Audit Division

Mr. Mohammad Zakir Hossain

VP & Head

Islamic Banking Division

Mr. Uttam Kumar Shil

VP & Head

Law Division

Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam Khan

AVP & Head

Central CLG Unit

Mr. Mohammad Ziaul Bashar

AVP & In-Charge

Information Technology Division

Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman

FAVP & In-Charge

Public Relationship Division

Mr. Mohammad Khalilur Rahman

Officer & In-Charge

Share Division
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Branch Managers
Designation
SEVP & Manager
SEVP & Manager
SEVP & Manager
SEVP & Manager
SEVP & Manager
EVP & Manager
EVP & Manager
EVP & Manager
EVP & Manager
EVP & Manager
EVP & Manager
EVP & Manager
EVP & Manager
SVP & Manager
SVP & Manager
SVP & Manager
SVP & Manager
SVP & Manager
VP & Manager
VP & Manager
VP & Manager
VP & Manager
VP & Manager
VP & Manager
FVP & Manager
FVP & Manager
FVP & Manager
FVP & Manager
FVP & Manager
FVP & Manager
FVP & Manager
FVP & In-Charge
FVP & Manager
FVP & Manager
FVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager

Branch
Imamgonj Branch
Gulshan Branch
Dhanmondi Branch
Bangshal Branch
Motijheel Branch
Agrabad Branch
Banani Branch
Dilkusha Branch
OR Nizam Road Branch
Khulna Branch
Mohakhali Branch
Narayangonj Branch
Kawran Bazar Branch
Meghna Ghat Branch
Uttara Branch
Kakrail Branch
Kalabagan Branch
Dhanmondi Satmasjid Road
Savar Bazar Branch
Zinzira Branch
Nawabpur Branch
Jessore Branch
Chittagong EPZ Branch
Panthopath Branch
Bogra Branch
Rampura Branch
Pahartoli Branch
Moulavi Bazar Branch
Ashugonj Branch
Joydebpur Branch
Dilkusha Corporate Branch
Gulshan Circle-2 Branch
Rokeya Saroni Branch
Sylhet Branch
Rajshahi Branch
Shaymoli Branch
Bhulta Branch
Mohammadpur SME Branch
Dhaka New Market Branch
Kodomtoli Branch

Branch Managers

Name
Mr. A K M Fazlul Hoq
Mr. Kazi Saiful Hoque
Mr. Sk. Talibur Rahman
Mr. Shamsuddin Chowdhury
Mr. A.K.M. Idris Ali Faquir
Mr. Md. Khurshed Alam Chowdhury
Mr. Syed Nowsher Ali
Mr. Md. Wahidur Rahman
Mr. Mohammed Salim Chowdhury
Mr. A.S.M Monzurul Alam
Mr. Fazal Akhter
Mr. Ali Ahmed Dewan
Mr. Md. Mahboob Alam Choudhury
Mr. Md. Shahid Hassan Mallik
Mr. Md. Hasanul Hossain
Mr. I.N.M. Mohaimen Billah
Mr. Sabir Mohammad Azad
Mr. Md. Kamal Uddin
Mr. Md. Shariful Islam
Mr. Qazi Mustaque Ahmed
Mr. Md. Robeuzzaman
Mr. Md. Nishadul Islam
Mr. Mohammad Ridwan Sayeed
Md. Shaikh Altaf Mahmood
Mr. Md. Abdul Baten Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Ashraful Azad
Mr. Mohammed Abu Hena
Mr. Showkatur Rahman
Mr. Alamgir Kabir
Mr. Md. Akhterruzzaman
Mr. Atiqul Islam Akhand
Mr. Md. Adel Islam
Mr. Md. Abul Hossain Chokder
Mr. Iqbal Ahmed Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Jabed Ali
Mr. Md. Tipu Sultan Khan
Mr. Masud Alam Khan
Mrs. Homayra Chinu
Mr. Ezaz Wahid
Mr. Md. Nowshad Ali
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Branch Managers
Name
Mr. Mohd. Didarul Alam
Mr. Shamim Akther
Mr. Shah Md. Wosiuddin
Mr. Mohammed Imtiaz
Mr. Md. Mibsum Hossain Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Ezaz Hannan Ezaz
Mr. Mozammel Hoque
Mr. A.Z.M. Mushfiqur Rahman
Mr. Md. Idris Ali Joarder
Mr. Mohammed Zahangir Alam Mozumder
Mr. Mohammad Kayum Khan
Mr. Md. Zakir Hossain
Mr. S.M. Shahiduzzaman
Mr. Mansoor Ahmed
Mr. Zulfiker Rahman Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Nasir Uddin
Mr. Mohammad Karim Ibna Sultan
Mr. Arshad Taufiq
Mr. Md. Nizamul Islam
Mr. Mohammad Humayun Kabir Chowdhury
Mr. Hassan Mahmud Tariq
Mr. Md. Salimuzzaman
Mr. Md. Ramjan Ali
Mr. Md. Abdul Motallib
Mr. Md. Helal Uddin
Mr. Md. Abdul Motalib
Mr. Mohammad Yousuf
Mr. Shajedul Islam
Mr. Md. Ibrahim Hossain Bhuiyan
Mr. Muhammad Suzat Ali
Mr. Saleh Abdur Rahim
Mr. Md. Shahriar Kabir
Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan
Mr. Mohammad Lalon Sarwar
Mr. Md. Mahadi Hasan Sarker
Mr. Md. Moshahiduzzaman
Mr. Syed Minhajul Sharif
Mr. M. Morshed Khan
Mr. Mohammad Forhad Iftekhar
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Designation
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & In-Charge
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
SAVP & Manager
AVP & In-Charge
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
AVP & Manager
JAVP & Manager
JAVP & Manager
JAVP & Manager
JAVP & Manager
SEO & Manager
SEO & Manager
SEO & Manager
EO & Manager
EO & In-Charge
SO & In-Charge

Branch
Nazirhat Branch
Ashulia Branch
Konabari Branch
Jubilee Road Branch
Rangpur Branch
Ambarkhana Branch
Khatungonj Branch
Tangail Branch
Tongi Branch
Elephant Road Branch
Banglabazar SME Branch
Banani SME Branch
Cox s Bazar SME Branch
Bashundhara Branch
Kawran Bazar SME Branch
Matuail Branch
Garib E Newaz Avenue Branch
Dhaka EPZ Branch
Barisal Branch
Pagla Branch
Satarkol Branch
Chowmuhuni SME Branch
Board Bazar Branch
Askona Branch
Sirajgonj SME Branch
Narsingdi Branch
Comilla Branch
Keranigonj SME Branch
Feni Branch
Donia SME Branch
Borogola SME Branch
Munshigonj Branch
Mouchak SME Branch
Danga Branch
Madanpur Branch
Bhaluka Branch
B. baria SME Branch
Bhairab Bazar Branch
Mymensing Branch

Financial Solutions
(Our diversified Products and Services)
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Products & Services
‘Service First’ is our motto. Our goal is to be the most caring and customer-friendly provider of
financial services creating opportunities for more people in more places. Premier Bank always
undertakes a continuous mission to develop new and improved services for its valued customers. A
brief sketch of some of our products & services are given below:

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS


Premier Esteem Savers: High growth Saving Account with daily interest calculation and monthly
credit on the account.



Premier Excel Savers: Another high growth Saving Account with daily interest and monthly credit
on the account.



Premier Payroll Account : It is a salary account for service holder. There is no maintenance fee in
this account and interest is calculated every month.



Premier Super Account : This saving account is exclusively introduced for the corporate customer
with high interest rate on daily balance payable on half yearly basis.



Premier High Preformance Account : It is a daily interest bearing and half-yearly interest
paid transactional account for different type of corporate segment.



Savings Account (SB): We offer competitive interest rate on our Savings Account. You will get a
VISA/Master Debit Card for this account.



Current Account (CD): Our Current Account is probably the most useful Bank Account you will
everhave. It is a non-interest bearing cheque account.



Special Notice Deposit Account (SND): Any individuals or corporate bodies can open Short Notice
Deposit Account for short time period. However, 7 days notice is required to withdraw money from
this account with interest.



Premier 50+ Account: If you're above fifty years of age, you'll appreciate our unique Premier 50
Plus Account with a number of extra benefits such as higher rate of interest and no service charge.



Premier Genius Account: If you are a student, Premier Genius Account is for you with a number of
extra benefits and modren banking facilities.



Foreign Currency (FC) Account: Foreign Currency Account can be opened in any of our Authorized
Dealer Branches. We offer a number of foreign currency accounts such as Resident Foreign
Currency Deposit (RFCD) and Non Resident Foreign Currency Deposit (NFCD) Accounts. Other
account includes Convertible Taka Account which is an account in Taka and the account holder has
the option to convert Taka into Foreign Currency and vice versa.



Fixed Deposit (FDR): Our Fixed Deposit (FDR) is meant for those investors who want to deposit a
lump sum of money for a fixed time period from 30 days to 1 year thereby earning a higher rate of
interest in return.



Double Benefit Scheme: Under this scheme, your deposit amount becomes double in 5 years 6
months. A specially designed instrument shall be issued for the deposit under this scheme.

1st Year

2nd Year

3rd Year

Double Benefit Scheme
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4th Year

5th Year 6 Months



Education Savings Scheme: This scheme has been designed to make future educational expenses of
your children easier.



Monthly Income Scheme: Your savings are precious! Let your investment generate a regular
monthly income for you through this scheme.



Monthly Savings Scheme: A regular savings pays off when you really need it. Save small amount in
your account each month and let your savings grow to a substantial amount on maturity.



Personal Loan: Our Personal Loan is any purpose loan for you. The purpose could be anything from
buying household appliances to emergency medical needs.



Consumer Credit Scheme: We have introduced Consumer Credit Scheme to extend credit facility to
limited and fixed income group to improve their standard of living.



Housing Loan: Realizing the importance of having one's own place to live, we have introduced
Housing Loan at a competitive interest rate.



Doctors' Loan : This loan is designed to financially assist registered Doctors & Medical Practitioners
for availing up to 100% finance for Medical Equipment, Motor Car, Ambulance etc. Loan for Rental
Advance for Chamber, Office decoration are also available.



Rural Credit Scheme: We are determined to extend credit facilities to the people at village level. It
is a short term loan for maximum one year targeted to the lower income group of the rural area.



Financial Solutions

LOAN PRODUCTS

Student Credit Programme: We are proud to introduce a credit scheme which is being first of its
kind whereby the meritorious students in the country shall enjoy credit facility in each month to
defray educational expenses.



Lease Finance: We offer Lease Finance to facilitate your funding requirement for the procurement of
assets in order to grow your business. Meet up financial need without out flowing own fund. You
can acquire the lease assets keeping your capital intact. Thus, leasing helps to build up your fund
raising capacity.



VISA/MasterCard Credit Card: Our VISA International Credit Card and MasterCard are accepted
globally and Local Card is accepted at more than 3500 outlets across the country. You will get free
credit facility upto 45 days without any interest. You can also pay only 5% of your billing amount
every month. Other rates and facilities are highly competitive.



SME & Women Entrepreneur's Finance: Bangladesh, as a developing country, has been trying for
its overall economic growth. The development of Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) as well as
Women Entrepreneurs would be the key element in this regard. Recognizing this, we have strongly
started to provide financial solutions for both SMEs and women entrepreneurs. It is more than a
loan, a financing solution for their businesses.

SME Finance
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Premier TC: Preimer Travel Card is a prepaid foreign currency card denominated in US dollar
available over the counter of the branches that makes your foreign trip totally hassle-free and
convenient.



Premier Easy Loan For HAAB & Umrah Agents : This asset product is developed to support the
agent of Hajj license holders.
We also offer other financing solutions under Agriculture Finance, Project Finance, Working Capital
Finance, Export Finance, Trade Finance, Syndication & Term Loan.

PREMIER SERVICES


Islamic Banking Services: We offer Islamic Banking Services under the principle of Shariah. In order
to ensure smooth operation and proper guideline, the Bank has a Shariah Council of renowned
Scholars, Alem, Faqih, Lawyer, Islamic Banker and Philosopher.



Online & Evening Banking Services: Our Real Time Online Banking Service gives you convenience
of any branch banking facility while Evening Banking Service receives cash and documents beyond
transaction hours till 8.0' clock in the evening.



Brokerage House Service: In order to enhance involvement of investors in the capital market, The
Premier Bank Limited has inaugurated its full facilitied Brokerage Houses at Head Office and
different prime business locations of the country.



SME Service Branches : To facilitate the investors of Small and Medium Enterprise, Premier Bank
has opened several SME Service Branches at different locations.



MasterCard/VISA Debit Card & ATM Service: We are offering Premier MasterCard/VISA Debit Card
Service as well as own ATM Machines to withdraw money from your account.



SMS & CMS Banking Services: SMS Banking Service gives you the convenience of checking
account balance, stop cheque payment or request for account statement through your Mobile
Phone and CMS provides Credit Card balance and other Credit Card related services.



Locker Service: For safekeeping of your valuables like important documents and goods like jewelries
and gold ornaments, our Locker Service is available in most of the Branches in urban areas.



Call Center: In order to ensure further development in customer service, we have setup our own
"Call Center" at Head Office under the direct supervison of the Managing Director.



Corporate Web Site Service: You can log on to our corporate website at www.premierbankltd.com
from anywhere of the world to get and download information or to contact us.
We also offer other services like Utility Bill Payment Service, Remittance Payment Service, SWIFT
Service, Mobile Remittance Service, POS Terminal Service and Treasury Service.
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Caring for the Society

(Corporate Social Responsibility)

219

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Bank extended a donation to the distressed family of a martyred army officer of the tragedy at BDR
Headquarters at Peelkhana, Dhaka. Chairman of the Bank Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal with the Chairman of the Board Audit
Committee & Director - Mr. Moin Iqbal handed over a cheque to Hon'ble Prime Minister of the People's Republic
of Bangladesh Sheikh Hasina.

Mr. B.H. Haroon, Vice Chairman of the Premier Bank Ltd. and Member of Parliament of Jhalokathi-1 (Rajapur and
Kathalia Upozila) is seen to distribute warm clothes among the cold-affected people.
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(Corporate Social Responsibility)

Caring for the Society

Corporate Social Responsibility

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy - Honorable Director and Mr. K.A.M. Majedur Rahman - Managing Director of the
Bank are seen at ‘Meet the Press’ conference of "Premier Bank Bangladesh Championship League 2012-13".

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy and Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon - Honorable Directors of the Bank are seen at the
grand opening of "Premier Bank Bangladesh Championship League 2012-13" with other officials.
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Corporate Share & Care

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) differs from place to place, industry to industry and over time.
We are a bank that works hard to help our customers and communities to thrive. When they succeed,
so do we. We have demonstrated that belief throughout our 13 year history of providing for our
customers, employing a strong and diverse workforce, and helping our communities to find solutions
for social, economic, and environmental issues.
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has permeated management practice and theory up to a point
where CSR can be referred to as the latest management fad.
As an organization, we’ve certainly changed over the past 13 years, but our commitment to social
responsibility and corporate citizenship has not faltered; in fact, it’s only strengthened. It is part of our
Vision & Values and it’s how we do business every day.
The Premier Bank since its inception in 1999 had adopted the policy of contributing to the social
cause. It has been continuing its effort during the last 13 years as a pioneer in the banking sector. Be it
education, charity, games & sports, environment, science, health care or talent development, The
Bank’s social commitment was felt everywhere.
The Premier Bank Ltd. approaches corporate social responsibility in five discerning dimensions:
•
•
•
•
•

Economic responsibility - to earn profit for owners
Legal responsibility - to comply with the law (society’s codification of right and wrong)
Ethical responsibility - not acting just for profit but doing what is right, just and fair
Voluntary and philanthropic - promoting human welfare and goodwill
Being a good corporate citizen : contributing to the community and the quality of life

Economic responsibility - to earn profit for owners
We want to create more values for our shareholders with a good return on their investment and are
committed to protect their long-term interest. We are aware to maintain our financials ratios strong and
better than industry standard. Our dividend history gives an account of our commitment to our
shareholders. We have paid striking stock dividend during the last several years. Amidst challenging
scenario in 2012, we are pleased to announce 10 percent dividend in stock. To ensure sound & steady
growth, the Bank is intend to explore unexplored opportunities and well-set to seize every opportunity
in the coming years.
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Legal responsibility - to comply with the Laws, Rules and Regulations :
We want to be the model Bank of compliance that is respected and adored by our Regulators and by
our peers in the banking sector. The Bank complies with all regulatory requirements in all its
operations. The Bank conducts its business within a well-framed control supported by bundle of
policy statements, written procedures & manuals. The Bank ensures Corporate Governance practices
at all levels which enables it to establish professionalism together with trust and confidence among
the interested parties, builds capacity to operate business efficiency and creates a congenial working
environment inevitable to meet the challenges of the present competitive business arena. Financial
Statements are prepared as per financial accounting policies in line with the International Financial
Reporting Standard and best financial reporting practices in the country. Public disclosure policy of
material information has been adopted in accordance with the
requirement as set out in legislation and in the rules and regulations
of BSEC, DSE, CSE and other applicable laws. Centralized Core
Banking Software has been adopted to ensure strong risk
Doing the
management framework and better internal control. Any
malpractice, misconduct, fraud and unethical behavior are
seriously dealt with a clear adherence to laws, rules and
The
regulations.

Right Things
Right WaY

(Corporate Social Responsibility)

Caring for the Society

Ethical Responsibility - not acting just for profit but doing
what is right, just and fair

We want to ensure high level of transparency and accountability
in
all our business transactions. Ethical responsibility at every stage is
significant to carry out our duties. Our solemn promise is to transact
banking
business in a confidential & professional manner. We respect the views and opinions of others and
their dignity. We seek mutual benefit in all human transactions.
Being a good corporate citizen : contributing to the community and the quality of life
The Premier Bank Ltd. does not believe in making profit for itself only. Our goal is to build the nation
while we make profit through banking business. We believe that instead of just being a nation that
buying what is made overseas, we can make things in Bangladesh, we can make best financial
products and sell them around the globe. We are striving to elevate the quality of life by making
effective contribution to national development. The Bank deducts income tax, VAT and excise duty at
source to deposit in the government revenue fund. We are going green to protect our planet from
environmental hazards. We are eager to inspire eco-friendly investment. We have created congenial
atmosphere where people are happy and satisfied to work and can build a banking relationship with
utmost confidence. It is a privilege to create a perpetual bond among the members of Premier Bank
family by a comprehensive exposure to personal interaction and introduction. We care for the
feelings, needs and experience of the society and share our interests equally. We try hard to ensure a
better society and a more prosperous Bangladesh.
Voluntary and philanthropic
In 2012, we contributed Taka 34.58 million through our donations and charities program, primarily
directed towards health care, social welfare, supporting educational institutions, research studies,
sports development to ensure that the less privileged among us are put on the path to a more secure
future.
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Support for medical treatment
Health is one of the prime parameters to achieve millennium development goal (MDG). The need for
health care is increasing everyday due to rapid growth of population. The Premier Bank Ltd. has
identified health care as a priority sector and helped to create better health care facilities. During the
year 2012 the Bank provided financial support to the peoples for medical treatment:




Tk. 1,000,000/- to Mr. Munibur Rahman for treatment of cancer disease.
Tk. 300,000/- to Mr. Abul Mostakim for treatment.
Tk. 10,000/- to Mr. Habibir Rahman freedom Fighter for treatment.

Donated Tk. 100,000/- to Dhaka Shishu (Children) Hospital for infrastructure
development.
Distribution of Warm Clothes among the winter hit poor people
Our Bank always stands beside the distressed people to wipe
up their wailing tears. Premier Bank distributed warm clothes
worth Tk. 91,00,000.00 among the poor people in the country
to assuage their sufferings from cold wave in winter - 2012.
Contribution in Disaster Management
The tragedy at Ramu Chittagong, ‘unprecedented’ and naked
attacks on the Buddhist temples. The Bank extended a donation for Tk.
2,00,00,000.00 to Prime Minister Relief Fund.

Social
Commitment

Contribution for construction/renovation of Mosque & Madrasa and other to religious programs




Tk. 50,000/- to Mosjid e Gausul Azam complex, Mohakhali, Dhaka
Tk. 25,000/- to Niketon welfare society, Dhaka
Tk. 50,000/- to Galua Islamia Dakhil Madrasha

Education Support Programme
Taking education as a tool for social change, The Premier Bank has continued funding educational
programme that enhance the leadership and career development skills. During the year 2012 the Bank
provided financial support to the following educational institutes:
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Tk. 120,000/- to Rajanpur Degree College
Tk. 100,000/- to G. K. High school
Tk. 120,000/- to Rajapur Pilot High School
Tk. 100,000/- to Pingri High School
Tk. 100,000/- to Shaheed Raja Degree College
Tk. 140,000/- to Kashemia Dalilia Yatimkhana

Annual Report 2012

Contribution to sports sector
At Encouraging Sports, we believe that it is about a lot more than winning! We believe competition can
teach lessons valuable for life. The leagues and classes offered are developed to encourage effort,
attitude and relationships. During the year 2012 the Bank provided financial support to the following:



Tk. 1,700,000/- to Bangladesh Football Federation for Champions League 2011
Tk. 120,000/- to Bangladesh Football Federation for Branding and Installation of
Champions League.

Donation on account of miscellaneous purposes:
Bangladesh Association of Banks again came forward with a plan of long time financial assistance
for the bereaved family members of BDR Tragedy. The Meeting decided that all member Banks of
BAB will make a donation of Taka 40,000/- per month totaling Taka 480,000/- per annum to every
bereaved family. This donation will continue for the next 10 (ten) years. In this connection Bank
donated Taka 480,000/- (Taka four lac eighty thousand only) to Ms. Sonia Hasan wife of Late Mej.
Md. Hassan EB in the year under review.

02.

Bank has donated Tk. 100,000/- to Association of Bankers for Bangladesh Banno Prani Seba

03.

Tk. 150,000/- donated for sponsoring of PDF summer challenge 2012

04.

Contributed Tk. 100,000/- to Bangladesh Obsor Board.
(Corporate Social Responsibility)

Caring for the Society

01.

Mr. B.H. Haroon, Vice Chairman of the Premier Bank
Ltd. and Member of Parliament of Jhalokathi-1
(Rajapur and Kathalia Upozila) is seen to distribute
warm clothes among the cold-affected people of his
electoral area.

Donation to Dhaka Shishu Hospital.

The Managing Director is seen to hand over a
contribution to the concerned authority under CSR
program of the Bank.

Distribution of blankets among cold-affected people.
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13th Annual General Meeting (AGM) in progress
at Bangabandhu International Conference
Centre, Dhaka. The event saw the lively
presence of Honorable Shareholders, Sponsor
Directors, Top Management, Executives and
Officers of the Bank.

A partial view of 13th AGM held at
Bangabandhu International Conference Centre,
Dhaka.

A Board Meeting presided over by the Chairman
of the Bank.
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Photo Album 2012

Shariah Supervisory Committee Meeting of the
Premier Bank Limited presided over by the
Chairman of the council Prof. Mawlana Md.
Salah Uddin, Khatib of Baitul Mukarram National
Mosque.

A group photo of the management with the
Honorable Chairman and other Directors of the
Bank in Half -Yearly Management Conference
2012.

The Honorable Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Premier Bank - Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal
have a meeting with the Branch Managers in
Yearly Management Conference held at Baton
Rouge Convention Center Dhaka.
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The Honorable Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Premier Bank - Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal
addressing the Yearly Management Conference
held at Baton Rouge Convention Center Dhaka.

Grand Opening of Premier Money Transfer
Company Ltd. (PMTCL) - a 100% subsidiary of
the Bank in London, UK.

The Honorable Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Premier Bank - Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal
addressing in the launching ceremony of Premier
Money Transfer Company Ltd. (PMTCL) in
London, UK.
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Photo Album 2012

Exchange of views with the members of Hajj
Association of Bangladesh where Honorable
Vice Chairman of the Bank - Mr. B.H. Haroon
(MP) was present as the Chief Guest.

A partial view of Hajj Camp where Honorable
Vice Chairman of the Bank - Mr. B.H. Haroon
(MP), Independent Director - Mr. Kazi Abdul
Mazid and Chairman of Shariah Supervisory
Commttee - Prof. Mawlana Md. Salah Uddin are
seen to distribute gifts among the Hajjis on
behalf of the Bank.

Managing Director of the Bank - Mr. K.A.M.
Majedur Rahman addressing Hajjis at the Hajj
Camp where Honorable Vice Chairman of the
Bank - Mr. B.H. Haroon (MP), Independent
Director - Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid and Chairman
of Shariah Supervisory Commttee - Prof.
Mawlana Md. Salah Uddin were also present.
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An outside view of Premier Money Transfer
Company Ltd. (PMTCL) in London, UK with the
presence of Honorable Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Premier Bank - Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal,
Independent Director - Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid
and Additional Managing Director - Mr. Abu
Haniff Khan.

Grand Opening of New Market Branch
inaugurated by the Additional Managing Director
- Mr. Abu Haniff Khan.

Grand Opening of Satarkul Branch inaugurated
by the Deputy Managing Director - Mr. Dewan
Anwarul Latif.
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Photo Album 2012

A presentation on “Leveraging Information
Security in the perspective of Banking” where
Honorable Director - Mr. Mohammad Imran
Iqbal, Independent Director - Mr. Kazi Abdul
Mazid, Managing Director - Mr. K.A.M. Majedur
Rahman and Additional Managing Director - Mr.
Abu Haniff Khan of Premier Bank were present.

Agreement Signing Ceremony between The
Premier Bank Limited and Lanka Bangla Finance
Limited.

26th Foundation Training Course for Trainee
Junior Officers held at the Premier Bank Training
Institute and inaugurated by the Managing
Director of the Bank - Mr. K.A.M. Majedur
Rahman.
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Photo Album 2012

Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal - Honorable Chairman of the
Bank is seen with the customers at an Ifter Party
arranged by the Premier Bank Limited.

New Year celebration at Premier Bank where the
Honorable Chairman of the Board of Director of
the Bank - Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal addressing the
employees of the Head Office.

Premier Bank sponsored and participated in the
Chinese New Year Dhaka Carnival. Independent
Director of the Bank - Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid and
Deputy Managing Director - Mr. Dewan
Anwarul Latif were present on the occasion.
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Photo Album 2012

Honorable Commerce Minister of Bangladesh Mr. GM Quader and US Ambassador - Mr. Dan
Mozena are seen in front of Premier Bank stall
in US Trade Show with our Honorable Chairman
of the Bank - Dr. H.B.M. Iqbal

A partial view of Premier Bank stall at BATEXPO
with the presence of Deputy Managing Director Mr. Dewan Anwarul Latif and other high officials
of the Bank. Premier Bank wins “Best Stall”
Award at BATEXPO.

Grand Opening of Premier Bank ATM Booth at
Dhanmondi inaugurated by the Deputy
Managing Director - Mr. Ihsanul Aziz with other
high officials and valued customers of the Bank.

233

Photo Album 2012

Time Zone Elephant Road Branch financed by
Premier Bank and inaugurated by the
Independent Director - Mr. Kazi Abdul Mazid.

An inside view of a Textile Industry financed by
the Premier Bank Limited.

An external view of a ship financed by the
Premier Bank Limited.
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Dhaka City Branches

Banani Branch (104) $ E
Iqbal Centre, (2nd Floor)
42 Kemal Ataturk Avenue
Banani, Dhaka-1213.
Tel: 9820844-8
Bangshal Branch (119) $
70, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sarani,
(1st floor), Bangshal, Dhaka.
Tel: 9565738, 9565684, 7161986
Basundhara Branch (155)
Plot # 189 (Ground Floor) Block-B
Bashundhara Residence Area
Main Road, Dhaka.
Tel: 8402534
Dilkusha Branch (101) $ E
44, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9552328, 9552303, 9569180
Dhanmondi Branch (110) $ E
House # 84, Road # 7/A,
Dhanmondi, Dhaka -1209.
Tel: 9145186, 9143081
Dhaka New Market Branch (160)
New Market City Complex” (1st Floor)
44/1, Rahim Square, New Market, Dhaka.
Tel : 01755 608393
Dhanmondi Satmasjid Road Branch (162)
Bikalpa Tower (1st Floor), House # 74,
Road # 5/A Satmasjid Road,
(near Zigatola Bus stand)
Dhanmondi, Dhaka.
Tel : 9674915, 9677397
Dilkusha Corporate Branch (152)
Moon Mansion (Phoenix Bhaban)
12, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.
Tel: 7122415, 7110834

Elephant Road Branch (114) $ E
248, Elephant Road
1st Floor, Dhaka-1205.
Tel: 8616803, 8617992
Gulshan Branch (102) $ E
78, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212.
Tel: 9882781, 9890391
Gulshan Circle-2 Branch (149)
Doreen Tower, Level-2
6-A, North Avenue, C/A
Gulshan-2, Dhaka.
Tel: 8831732, 8831701
Garib E Newaz Avenue Branch (166)
Plot # 32 (1st Floor)
Garib E Newaz Avenue
Sector-11, Uttara, Dhaka.
Tel : 01755 642275
Imamgonj Branch (106) $ E
75, Mitford Road, Imamgonj, Dhaka.
Tel: 7342055, 7317752
Kawran Bazar Branch (107) $ E
BTMC Bhaban, (North East Side)
7-9 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1205.
Tel: 9121485, 9139657
Kakrail Branch (124)
46/A, VIP Road (1st Floor)
Kakrail, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9344286, 9344628
Kalabagan Branch (134)
2, Mirpur Road, Sultana Tower
(1st floor), Kalabagan, Dhaka.
Tel: 8141604,8141304
Motijheel Branch (108) $ E
81, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 9571113-4, 9557656
Mohakhali Branch (116) $
(Islamic Banking Branch)
99 Mohakhali C/A, (Ground Floor)
Dhaka-1212. Tel: 9853503, 9858118

Matuail Branch (159)
Purbani Plaza (1st Floor)
House # 06, Block-A
Road- Para-dogair, Konapara,
Union: Matuail, Demra, Dhaka.
Tel : 7550756, 7550752
Nawabpur Road Branch (139)
243-244, Nawabpur Road (1st Floor)
Ward No-7, Kotwali, Dhaka.
Tel : 7162155, 9556647
Panthapath Branch (144)
Envoy Tower (1st Floor)
18/E, Panthapath, Dhaka
Tel: 9103498
Rokeya Sarani Branch (129)
Oriental Arabian Tower
(Ground & 1st Floor)
849/3 Shewrapara, Rokeya Sarani,
Mirpur, Dhaka. Tel : 8061371-2

Branch Network

Askona Branch (148)
Bhuiyan Shopping Complex
301/631 (Ground Floor)
Askona, Dhokinkhan, Dhaka.
Tel: 8953073, 8953014

Rampura Branch (136)
389/B, West Rampura, Agrani
Midtown Complex, (1st floor), Dhaka.
Tel: 9352313, 9343999
Satarkul Branch (165)
House # 24, Satarkol Road
Union: Satarkol, Ward # 09
Badda, Dhaka.
Tel : 01730-781856
Shyamoli Branch (150)
Shyamoli Cinema Complex
(1st Floor), 23/8-B, 8-C
Shyamoli, Mirpur Road, Dhaka.
Tel: 9133394-5
Uttara Branch (112) $ E
House # 39, Road # 7, Sector # 4
Uttara, Dhaka.
Tel: 8933038,8956430
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Outside of Dhaka City Branches
Ashulia Branch (164)
Hiron Tower (1st Floor), Unique Bus Stand
Jamgara, Gazirchat, Union-Dhamshona
Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka.
Tel : 01715-428433
Agrabad Branch (103) $ E
Al- Islam Chamber, (Ground Floor)
91, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-728256, 717204

Dhaka EPZ Branch (115)
Hashem Plaza (1st Floor)
DEPZ Gate, Ganakbari,
Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka.
Tel: 7790108-9

Ashugonj Branch (105)
Station Road, Ashugonj,
Brahmanbaria.
Tel: 0852-874448

Danga Branch (161)
Danga Bazar, (1st Floor), Union: Danga
Upazila: Palash, District: Narsinghdi.
Tel: 01755-608396

Ambarkhana Branch (143)
Sylhet City Corporation
Holding No. 1163,
Central Plaza (1st floor),
Ambarkhana, Sylhet.
Tel: 0821-715437, 715452

Feni Branch (142)
933 (1st Floor), S.S.K. Road, Feni
Tel: 0331-73107-8

Bhulta Branch (138)
Noor Mansion (1st floor), Golakandail
Bhulta, Rupgonj, Narayangonj.
Tel: 01730-781854, 01730002669
Bhaluka Branch (156)
Holding No. 69 (1st Floor)
Dhaka Mymenshingh Road,New Bus Stand
Bhaluka, Mymenshingh
Tel: 0902256195-6

Joydebpur Branch (121)
Dilan Complex, Dhaka Road
Chandana Chowrasta, Gazipur-1702.
Tel: 9257551-2
Jubilee Road Branch (147)
J.K. Tower (1st Floor), 14, K.C. Dey Road
Jubilee Road, Anderkillah, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-628241, 628242
Jessore Branch (145)
29/A, R.N. Road, Jessore.
Tel: 0421-60101-2

Bogra Branch (133)
Holding No. 83/86, Ward No. 7
Sherpur Road, Bogra.
Tel: 051-78748-9

Konabari Branch (135)
Plot#A-138, (1st floor), BSCIC, I / E,
Konabari, Nilnagar, Gazipur.
Tel: 9297886-7

Board Bazar Branch (146)
Board Bazar, Joydebpur, Gazipur
Tel: 9292260, 9292261

Khatungonj Branch (111) $ E
Nobi Super Market (1st Floor)
232 Khatungonj, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-618259, 639523

Barisal Branch (118) E
54 Sadar Road, Barisal.
Tel: 0431-63102-4
Bhairab Bazar Branch (122) E
Municipality Holding # 129 (Old)
172 (New) East Kalibari Road
Bhairab Bazar, Kishoregonj.
Tel: 09424-71122
CEPZ Branch
Shaikat Market (1st floor)
Chittagong EPZ Gate, Chittagong.
Tel: 01819343494
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Comilla Branch (137)
Salam Builders (1st floor), Mogultolly
Sadar Upozila, P.S. Kotwali,
Dist. Comilla.Tel. 081-61972
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Kodomtoli Branch (153)
Rafique Plaza (1st Floor)
1151, D.T. Road, Kodomtoli, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-2524409-13
Khulna Branch (113) $ E
141, Sir Iqbal Road, Khulna.
Tel: 041-810253-4
Meghnaghat Branch (109)
New Town Commercial Complex
(1st Floor) Meghnaghat, Sonargaon,
Narayangonj. Tel: 01819-249836, 01819276647

Moulovi Bazar Branch (125)
855/6 Saleh Tower (1st Floor)
Syed Mujtaba Ali Road
(Old Hospital Road), Moulovi Bazar.
Tel: 0861-62880-1
Munshigonj Branch (158)
A.K. Chowdhury Bhaban
(1st Floor), Sadar Road, Munshigonj.
Tel : 7620751-2
Mymensingh Branch (131)
Holding# 29, Chotto Bazar
(1st & 2nd floor), Kotwali
Mymensingh.
Tel : 091-62136, 64164,64174
Madanpur Branch (157)
Madanpur Shopping Centre
(1st Floor) Madanpur, Bandar
Narayangonj.
Tel: 01833147980, 01833147981
Narayangonj Branch (120) $
53/3 S.M. Maleh Road, Tan Bazar,
Narayangonj.
Tel: 7648618, 7648513-14
Narsingdi Branch (154)
Holding # 10, (1st Floor)
CNB Road, Narsingdi.
Tel: 9452237-8
Nazirhat Branch (163)
Sajib Plaza (1st Floor)
Nazirhat Bazar, Fatikchhari, Chittagong.
Tel : 01819356745
O.R. Nizam Road Branch (123) $ E
Premier Bank Building,
1st Floor, 721 CDA Avenue,
Nasirabad, Chittagong.
Tel: 031 2852434-7
Pagla Branch (141)
Al-Haj Afsar Karim Bhaban,
(1st Floor) D.N. Road, Pagla,
Fatullah, Narayangonj.
Tel: 7682982-3
Pahartoli Branch (132)
Alonker Shoping Complex
(1st & 2nd Floor), CDA Plot # P-7,
Fouzdarhat I/A, Alonker More,
Pahartoli, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-2772514, 031-2772515-17

Rangpur Branch (140)
House # 286 (1st Floor), Station Road
Gupta Para, Rangpur.
Tel: 0521-63712

Sylhet Branch (117) E
(Islami Banking Branch)
Plot # 71835/1836, Laldighirpar, Sylhet.
Tel: 0821-724197-8

Rajshahi Branch (128)
M.M. Plaza (1st Floor)
Holding # 222, Ward # 22, Kumarpara
Old Natore Road, Shaheb Bazar, Rajshahi.
Tel: 0721-773408-9

Tongi Branch (126)
Kazi Market (1st Floor)
175 Mymensingh Road, Tongi, Gazipur.
Tel: 9815756-7
Tangail Branch (151)
Tangail Pouroshova Bhaban
Ground Floor
Zilla Sadar Road, Tangail.
Tel: 0921-62342, 62054

Savar Branch (130)
Savar New Market, (Ground Floor)
Savar Bazar Bus Stand
Dhaka- Aricha Highway, Savar, Dhaka.
Tel : 7743753-4

Zinzira Branch (127)
Haji Nannu Bepari Mansion
(1st Floor)
(2nd Buriganga Bridge Road,
Zinzira, Keraniganj.
Tel: 7761707-8

$ Authorized Dealer Branch
E Evening Banking Branch

Banani SME Service Centre (505)
Plot no. 76/A (1st Floor),
Road no. 11, Banani, Dhaka.
Tel: 8815593

Chowmuhuni SME/Agriculture (509)
Rupsha Complex (1st floor)
Chowmuhuni, Nowakhali.
Tel: 0321-56567

Keranigonj SME/Agriculture Branch (510)
Sony Tower (1st Floor), Aganagor
Keranigonj, Dhaka.
Tel: 7764010

Bangla Bazar SME Service Centre (502)
42, Bangla Bazar (Ground Floor)
Ward No-73, Sutrapur, Shodorghat,
Dhaka. Tel: 9515732

Cox’s Bazar SME/Agricultural Branch (512)
Soikat Tower (1st Floor), 634, Main Road
East Bazarghata, Cox’s Bazar.
Tel: 0341-52467-8

Mouchak SME Service Centre (503)
Holding No. 98 (1st Floor),
Shiddheshari Circular Road, Mouchak Mor,
Malibagh, Dhaka. Tel: 8332820

Borogola SME/Agriculture Branch (506)
Holding no. 370-406 (Ground Floor)
Borogola, Rangpur Road, Bogra.
Tel: 051-66955

Donia SME/Agriculture Branch (508)
Akand Villa, 1050, Nayapara, Donia
Dhaka.
Tel: 7544116, 7544093

Brahmanbaria SME/Agriculture Branch (507)
37/34 (1st Floor), Sarak Bazar Road
Brahmanbaria.
Tel: 0851-61510

Kawran Bazar SME Service Centre (501)
Progoti RPR Centre (Ground Floor),
20-21, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka.
Tel: 8189404

Mohammadpur SME Service Centre (504)
1/4 (1st Floor), Block-E, Shat Mosjid Road,
Mohammadpur Bus Stand,
Ward No.46, Mohammadpur
Dhaka. Tel: 9101929

Branch Network

SME/Agriculture Branches

Sirajgonj SME/Agriculture Branch (511)
AB Super Market(1st Floor)
923, S.S Road, Sirajgonj.
Tel: 0751-65006-7

Brokerage Houses
Head Office
Iqbal Centre (12th Floor)
42-Kemal Ataturk Avenue
Banani, Dhaka-1213.
Ph. 9887581-4, Cell : 01713-190890

Kawran Bazar Brokerage House
Progoti RPR Centre (Ground Floor)
20-21, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
Tel: 8189501-02
Cell : 01614575744

Motijheel Brokerage House
Banglar Bani Bhaban (1st Floor)
81, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 9571113-14
Cell : 01710876930

Head Office (Extended), Gulshan
Premier Squre (2nd Floor)
Plot # 78, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka.
Tel : 8833453, Cell : 01818278946

Kakrail Brokerage House
46/A, VIP Road (2nd Floor)
Kakrail, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 01816609221

O.R. Nizam Road Brokerage House
Hotel Harbour View Building (3rd Floor)
721, CDA Avenue, Nasirabad, Chittagong.
Tel: 031-2867393-4
Cell : 01819631940

Kalabagan Brokerage House
Sultana Tower (1st Floor)
2, Mirpur Road Kalabagan, Dhaka-1205
Tel: 9123220, Cell : 01911848241
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Iqbal Centre : 42, Kemal Ataturk Avenue, (4th Floor) Banani, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh
Phone : +88 02 9820844-8, Fax : +88 02 9820849, 9820808, SWIFT : PRMRBDDH
E-mail : info@premierbankltd.com, Website : www.premierbankltd.com

NOTICE OF THE 14th (FOURTEENTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the 14th (Fourteenth) Annual General Meeting of the honorable Members of The
Premier Bank Limited will be held on May 06, 2013, Monday at 10.30 a.m. at Bashundhara Convention
Center-2, Block – C, Umme Kulsum Road, Bashundhara Residential Area, Baridhara, Dhaka-1229 to transact
the following businesses and adopt necessary resolutions:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report and Audited Financial Statements of the Bank for the
year ended 31st December, 2012 together with Auditors' Report thereon.
To declare dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2012.
To retire and elect/re-elect Directors of the Bank.
To appoint Auditor(s) of the Bank for the period until the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their
remuneration.
To transact any other business with permission of the Chair.
By order of the Board of Directors

Dated : April 21, 2013

Syed Ahsan Habib, FCMA
Company Secretary

Notes:
The Board of Directors has recommended dividend @ 10.00% in the form of Bonus Share for the year ended 31st
a)
December, 2012 subject to approval in the 14th Annual General Meeting.
b)

April 18, 2013 has been scheduled as Record Date. The Shareholders whose name appeared in the Register of
members of the Bank or in the Depository Register (CDBL) on the record date are eligible to attend the meeting and
qualify for stock dividend.

c)

A member eligible to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) may appoint a proxy to attend and vote
on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form, duly stamped & signed by the member must be deposited at the Bank's Registered
Office at least 72 hours before the time for holding the meeting.
Existing External Auditor M/s. Howladar Yunus & Co., Chartered Accountants will retire in the 14th Annual General
Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. The Shareholders may nominate the Audit Firm(s) enlisted with
Bangladesh Bank and send the name(s) to Bank's Registered Office on or before April 28, 2013 for appointment as
External Auditors in the 14th AGM.

d)

e)

Retirement/election/re-election of the Directors of the Bank will be conducted in compliance with the Bank
Companies Act-1991, the Companies Act-1994, the Articles of Association of the Bank, Election Rule of the bank and
other prevailing relevant rules & regulations of the country. Election Rule and Nomination Forms will be available at
the Bank's Registered Office. Last date for submission of nomination paper will be April 28, 2013 at the Registered
Office of the Bank.

f)

As per notification of SEC dated 09.02.2010, shareholders are requested to inform to the Company's Registered
Office, in writing, within May 02, 2013 about any of the following choices/options to get the fractional dividend
warrant ( sale proceeds of fractional bonus shares):
i. through transfer to the bank of the shareholder for depositing into the shareholder's account provided that, the
concerned shareholder will bear the applicable service charge, if any, of the shareholder's banker.
OR
ii. through issuance of cash dividend warrant in the name and address of the shareholder concerned as provided in
the Beneficial Owner's (BO) account.
If the shareholders fail to send their options within stipulated time, the entitled amount (for fractional bonus shares)
will be transferred as per option (i) above.

g)

Admission into the Venue of the AGM will be allowed on production of the Attendance Slip sent with the Annual
Report.

h)

Shareholders are requested to register their names in the counter at the entrance of the Venue from 9.00 a.m. to 10.30 a.m.

Head Office: Iqbal Centre (4th Floor), 42 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh.

Proxy Form

I/We…………………………………………..……................................................................................................
of………………………………………................................................................................................................
being a member of THE PREMIER BANK LIMITED, do hereby appoint………….……............……………....…
of ………………………………..…………………………………(or failing)……………………………………................
of…………………………………………………………………………………………………………….....…....…………….
as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 14th Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Bank to be held on May 06, 2013, Monday at 10.30 a.m. at Bashundhara Convention
Center-2, Block – C, Umme Kulsum Road, Bashundhara Residential Area, Baridhara, Dhaka-1229 or at
any adjournment thereof.
Signed this …………………………..…....……….day of…………………………..……………..........(month), 2013.
Signature of Proxy

: …………………………………...

Signature of Shareholder : …………………………………...
Folio/BO ID

: ……………………………………

No. of Shares

: ……………………………………

Affix Revenue
Stamp of
Taka 10.00

Note:

i. Signature must agree with the recorded signature.
Ii. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the 14th AGM may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in

his/her behalf. The Proxy Form duly stamped and signed must be deposited at the Head Office of
the company at least 72 hours before the time set for the meeting.

Head Office: Iqbal Centre (4th Floor), 42 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh.

Attendance Slip
I/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 14th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Bank being held
today, May 06, 2013, Monday at 10.30 a.m. at Bashundhara Convention Center-2, Block – C, Umme
Kulsum Road, Bashundhara Residential Area, Baridhara, Dhaka-1229.
Name of the Member/Proxy : …………………………………………………………………..……....(in Block Letter)
Folio/BO ID

: …………………………………………………………………………..........................

No. of Shares

: ……………………………………………………………………………………..…........

Signature & Date

: ……………………………………………………………………………………......….…

REQUEST
: Please bring your copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.
IMPORTANT : To facilitate registration formalities at the Meeting Place, members are requested to
bring the attendance slip duly filled in.
N.B.
: Annual General Meeting can only be attended by the honorable member (s) or properly
constituted Proxy/Attorney. Therefore, any person accompanying honorable member (s)
or proxy (s) will not be allowed into the meeting.

